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SEBI Securities and Exchange Board of India
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Sterlite Opportunities and Ventures Limited
SRK SRK
SRK Consulting (South Africa) Pty
Ltd SRK UK SRK Consulting (UK)
Ltd
Steffen Robertson and
Kirsten (Australasia) Pty Ltd
Sterlite Energy Limited
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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
2012 31 2013 31 2014 31 2015 31 2016
31
2012 31 2013 31 2014 31 2015 31 2016 31
2012 31 2013 31 2014 31 2015 31 2016 31
IFRS
IFRS
31
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
598,116 722,303 725,243 733,579 639,493
(435,993) (556,663) (557,900) (995,968) (875,756)
«C ) 162,123 165,640 167,343 (262,389) (236,263)
2,252 3,791 4,541 4,802 4,785
(32,151) (16,430) (12,127) (10,078) (12,070)
(24,699) (23,490) (32,229) (31,550) (25,274)
« ) 107,525 129,511 127,528 (299,215) (268,822)
23,583 34,931 42,165 51,154 43,998
(46,323) (54,716) (72,821) (63,398) (59,584)
4,404 - - - -
« ) 89,189 109,726 96,872 (311,459) (284,408)
(7,710) 7,502 (34,646) 108,320 103,060
« ) 81,479 117,228 62,226 (203,139) (181,348)
C )
51,811 62,363 15,466 (128,350) (125,153)
29,668 54,865 46,760 (74,789) (56,195)
«C ) 27
17.47 21.03 5.22 (43.29) (42.21)
17.47 21.03 5.22 (43.29) (42.21)

2,965,004,871
2,965,004,871
2,965,004,871

2,965,004,871
2,965,004,871
2,965,004,871
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2,965,004,871
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31
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
927,080 1,119,570 1,124,127 1,137,047 991,214
(675,789) (862,828) (864,745)  (1,543,750)  (1,357,422)
«C ) 251,291 256,742 259,382 (406,703) (366,208)
3,491 5,876 7,039 7,443 7,417
(49,834) (25,467) (18,797) (15,621) (18,709)
(38,283) (36,410) (49,955) (48,903) (39,175)
« ) 166,664 200,742 197,668 (463,783) (416,674)
36,554 54,143 65,356 79,289 68,197
(71,801) (84,810) (112,873) (98,267) (92,355)
6,826 - - - -
« ) 138,243 170,075 150,152 (482,761) (440,832)
(11,951) 11,628 53,701 167,896 159,743
« ) 126,292 181,703 96,450 (314,865) (281,089)
C )
80,307 96,663 23,972 (198,943) (193,987)
45,985 85,041 72,478 (115,923) (87,102)
«C ) 27
27 33 8 (67) (65)
27 33 8 (67) (65)
2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871 2,965,004,871 2,965,004,871
2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871 2,965,004,871 2,965,004,871
2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871 2,965,004,871 2,965,004,871
(1) 2015 29 2015 2.35 6,967
2015 15 2015 10 27 2016 3.50 17,360
2015 10 30
@ 2012 31 2013 31 2014 31 2015 31
2.00 2.30 3.25 4.10
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31
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
65,270 15,199 12,960 8,621 20,870
154 706 2,463 4,090 3,367
2,209,684 2,414,382 2,581,939 2,161,704 1,869,255
1,058,786 1,183,269 1,262,343 1,028,608 776,258
546,704 523,038 547,375 517,852 493,784
129,928 178,413 161,728 161,233 182,328
620,809 680,609 699,570 561,119 411,160
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31
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
101,169 23,558 20,088 13,363 32,349
239 1,094 3,818 6,340 5,219
3,425,010 3,742,292 4,002,005 3,350,641 2,897,345
1,641,118 1,834,067 1,956,632 1,594,342 1,203,200
847,391 810,709 848,431 802,671 765,365
201,388 276,540 250,678 249,911 282,608
962,254 1,054,944 1,084,334 869,734 637,298
31
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
154,064 97,110 56,199 125,710 107,352
(484,939) (153,176) (52,631) (43,939) (42,613)
370,706 1,855 (6,280) (86,448) (52,714)
111,319 123,241 131,980 144,127 137,945
41,272 43,475 40,156 35,886 25,631
44,944 175,518 187,103 146,945 86,559
88,248 26,054 16,516 19,039 22,233
201,647 217,262 205,577 225,198 209,239
82,195 99,073 107,790 126,900 110,781
26,088 34,169 35,076 33,906 45,523
2,403 3,511 1,045 1,578 1,582
598,116 722,303 725,243 733,579 639,493
54,060 58,341 61,696 62,267 59,412
6,008 5,078 2,484 4,268 831
16,887 50,370 53,942 (395,146) (342,813)
23,115 an (5,476) (3,422) (15,793)
7,765 8,517 8,876 14,344 19,660
(2,585) 960 4,979 13,752 1,416
2,335 6,393 1,494 4,484 8,221
(60) 1) 467) 238 244
107,525 129,511 127,528 (299,215) (268,822)
59,296 64,227 68,642 70,605 66,970
17,367 15,712 12,829 11,059 4,561
33,825 128,502 139,453 88,671 34,273
34,229 4,530 (2,700) (891) 4,367
9,938 10,868 11,429 17,385 22,205
7,742 11,285 16,131 22,529 8,467
6,299 11,551 7,429 8,424 12,659
(60) (61) 257) 532 568
168,636 246,614 252,956 218,314 154,070
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31
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
238,799 150,521 87,108 194,851 166,396
(751,655) (237,423) (81,578) (68,105) (66,050)
574,594 2,875 (9,734) (133,994) (81,707)
172,544 191,024 204,569 223,397 213,815
63,972 67,386 62,242 55,623 39,728
* 69,663 272,053 290,010 227,765 134,166
136,784 40,384 25,600 29,510 34,461
312,553 336,756 318,644 349,057 324,320
127,402 153,563 167,075 196,695 171,711
40,436 52,962 54,368 52,554 70,561
3,725 5,442 1,620 2,446 2,452
927,080 1,119,570 1,124,127 1,137,047 991,214
C )
83,793 90,429 95,629 96,514 92,089
9,312 7,871 3,850 6,615 1,288
* 26,175 78,074 83,610 (612,476) (531,360)
35,828 (119) (8,488) (5,304) (24,479)
12,036 13,201 13,758 22,233 30,473
(4,007) 1,488 7,717 21,316 2,195
3,619 9,909 2,316 6,950 12,743
(93) (110) (724) 369 378
166,664 200,742 197,668 (463,783) (416,674)
« D
91,909 99,552 106,395 109,438 103,804
26,919 24,354 19,885 17,141 7,070
* 52,429 199,178 216,152 137,440 53,123
53,055 7,022 (4,185) (1,381) 6,769
15,404 16,845 17,715 26,947 34,418
12,000 17,492 25,003 34,920 13,124
9,763 17,904 11,515 13,057 19,621
(93) (95) (398) 825 880
261,386 382,252 392,082 338,387 238,809
* 2012 2011 12 2012 31
@ IFRS
1ASB IFRS
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54,060 58,341 61,696 62,267 59,412
5,236 5,886 6,946 8,338 7,558
59,296 64,227 68,642 70,605 66,970
6,008 5,078 2,484 4,268 831
11,359 10,634 10,345 6,791 3,730
17,367 15,712 12,829 11,059 4,561

16,887 50,370 53,942 (395,146) (342,813)
16,938 78,132 85,511 483,817 377,086
33,825 128,502 139,453 88,671 34,273

23,115 an (5.476) (3.422) (15,793)
11,114 4,607 2,776 2,531 20,160
34,229 4,530 (2.700) (891) 4,367
7,765 8,517 8,876 14,344 19,660
2,173 2,351 2,553 3,041 2,545
9,938 10,868 11,429 17,385 22,205
(2,585) 960 4,979 13,752 1,416
10,327 10,325 11,152 8,777 7,051
7,742 11,285 16,131 22,529 8,467
2,335 6,393 1,494 4,484 8,221
3,964 5,158 5,935 3,940 4,438
6,299 11,551 7,429 8,424 12,659
(60) 71) (467) 238 244
10 210 294 324
(60) (61) (257) 532 568
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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
83,793 90,429 95,629 96,514 92,089
8,116 9,123 10,766 12,924 11,715
91,909 99,552 106,395 109,438 103,804
9,312 7,871 3,850 6,615 1,288
(&) 17,606 16,483 16,035 10,526 5,782
26,919 24,354 19,885 17,141 7,070
« ) 26,175 78,074 83,610 (612,476) (531,360)
@ 26,254 121,105 132,542 749,916 584,483
52,429 199,178 216,152 137,440 53,123
« ) 35,828 (119) (8,488) (5,304) (24,479)
® 17,227 7,141 4,303 3,923 31,248
«C ) 53,055 7,022 (4,185) (1,381) 6,769
12,036 13,201 13,758 22,233 30,473
@ 3,368 3,644 3,057 4,714 3,945
15,404 16,845 17,715 26,947 34,418
« ) (4,007) 1,488 7,717 21,316 2,195
®) 16,007 16,004 17,286 13,604 10,929
12,000 17,492 25,003 34,920 13,124
3,619 9,909 2,316 6,950 12,743
6,144 7,995 9,199 6,107 6,879
9,763 17,904 11,515 13,057 19,621
« ) (93) (110) (724) 369 378
16 326 456 502
« ) (93) (95) (398) 825 880

(1) 2014 2,873

(2) 2015 406,144 2016 322,998
(3) 2016 16,054

(4) 2016 497

(5) 2014 668 2015 294
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31
2014 2015 2016
TeRe @ 16.6 21.4 24.1
@
1,069 1,215 1,151
1,300 1,533 1,548
20.9 22.9 21.8
40.9 134.9 24.6
18.8 14.0 11.3
1,664 1,790 1,589
2,400 2.1 2.1 2.1
@
985 1,111 1,046
1,167 1,393 1,432
20.9 22.9 21.8
40.9 134.9 24.6
9.7 4.2 3.2
1,658 1,785 1,573
2,400 2.1 2.1 2.1
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2014 2015 2016
TcRe @ 17.01 21.92 24.69
@
109,519 124,477 117,920
133,185 157,056 158,593
2,141 2,346 2,233
4,190 13,821 2,520
19.26 14.34 11.58
170,477 183,386 162,793
- 2,400 3.26 3.26 3.26
@
100,913 113,822 107,163
119,559 142,713 146,708
2,141 2,346 2,233
4,190 13,821 2,520
9.94 4.30 3.28
169,862 182,873 161,154
- 2,400 3.26 3.26 3.26
(€]
0 1ASB IFRS
1ASB IFRS
District Mineral Foundation DMF
National Mineral Exploration Trust NMET
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2015 12

2015 12

DMF NMET

2015 8
2015
2015

BALCO
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2,400 274 HZL 660 TSPL
270 600 IPP BALCO 106.5 MALCO
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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
111,319 123,241 132,811 144,127 137,945
(59,296) (64,227) (68,642) (70,605) (66,970)
52,023 59,014 64,169 73,522 70,975
(3,121) (6,805)

(149) (1,806) (3,461) (3,230) (2,348)
(5,260) (6,962) (8,115) (8,991) (10,264)
(1,451) (2,506) (4,146) (6,773) (1,185)
42,042 40,934 48,447 54,528 57,178
(5,315) (4,766) (3,821) (4,692) (5,234)
36,727 36,168 44,626 49,836 51,944

758,716 676,923 749,167 733,805 758,938
1,156 1,111 1,069 1,215 1,151
1,010 981 985 1,111 1,046

48,407 53,430 59,568 67,914 68,442
42,771 43,475 40,156 35,886 25,631
(17,367) (15,712) (12,829) (11,059) (4,561)
25,404 27,763 27,327 24,827 21,070

3,344 3,344 4,191 4,943 3,757
(6,240) (5.336) (4,631) (4,486) (3,859)
(2,228) (3,351) (2,900) (894) (2,419)
21,276 22,421 23,987 24,390 18,549
(1,621) (1,459) (2,464) (2,230) (1,390)
19,655 20,962 21,522 22,160 17,159

359,730 353,404 304,945 260,106 183,035
1,233 1,165 1,300 1,533 1,548
1,139 1,089 1,167 1,393 1,432
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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
44,944 175,518 187,103 146,945 86,559
(33,825) (128,502) (139,453) (88,671) (34,273)
11,119 47,016 47,650 58,274 52,286
(709) (2,821) (653) (7.867) (294)
180 1,025 379 103 176
(67) (194) (242) @ 1)
(2,954) (5.217) (5,575) (5.619) (4,606)
7,569 39,810 41,560 44,890 47,491
7,569 39,810 41,560 44,890 47,491
8.57 33.00 32.89 32.01 33.33
17.4 22.2 20.9 22.9 21.8
17.4 22.2 20.9 22.9 21.8
88,339 26,119 16,558 19,963 22,774
(34,229) (4,530) 2,700 891 (4,367)
54,110 21,589 19,258 20,854 18,407
(8,018) (9,309) (16,340) (15,953) (11,652)
(16,233) (4,430) (250)
(7,665) 500 810 214 1,810
22,194 8,351 3,728 5,115 8,316
22,194 8,351 3,728 5,115 8,316
13.75 3.71 1.51 0.62 5.17
33.7 41.3 40.9 134.9 24.6
33.7 41.3 40.9 134.9 24.6
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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
201,647 217,374 205,879 226,298 209,262
(9,938) (10,868) (11,429) (17,385) (22,205)
191,709 206,506 194,450 208,913 187,057
(181,766) (193,200) (182,399) (196,428)  (177,067)
(1,481) (2,163) (3,354) (3,441) (1,533)
(1,779) (2,630) (1,295) (2,220) (2,181)
6,683 8,513 7,402 6,824 6,276
(3,976) (2,165) (1,208) (2,215) (2,377)
(2,708) (2,647) (2,385) (2,559) (2,138)
@ 3,701 3,809 2,050 1,761
325,877 353,154 294,434 362,373 384,047
19.4 20.1 18.8 14.0 11.3
0.0 8.7 9.7 4.2 3.2
82,302 99,633 107,989 127,130 110,910
(7,742) (11,285) (16,131) (22,529) (8,467)
74,560 88,348 91,858 104,601 102,443
4,122) (5,140) (4,230) (4,611) (3,998)
(1,887) (3.613) (7.540) (7.707) (7.707)
68,551 79,594 80,087 92,283 90,738
(290) (299) (281) (223) (903)
68,261 79,296 79,807 92,060 89,835
680,461 774,851 795,728 843,219 872,591
2,101 1,887 1,664 1,790 1,589
2,091 1,879 1,658 1,785 1,573
100,268 102,337 100,294 109,177 102,953
28,473 36,365 37,638 41,186 49,826
(6,299) (11,551) (7,429) (8,424) (12,659)
22,174 24,814 30,209 32,762 37,167
(8.188) (8,286) (9,456) (13,725) (19,284)
(1,828) (2,555) (4,710) (3,589) (2,287)
12,157 13,973 16,043 15,448 15,596
4,637 6,718 7,625 7,216 7,464
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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
172,544 191,024 205,857 223,397 213,815
(91,909) (99,552) (106, 395) (109,438)  (103,804)
80,636 91,472 99,462 113,959 110,011
(4,838) (10,548)

(231) (2,799) (5.365) (5,007) (3,639)
(8,153) (10,791) (12,578) (13,936) (15,909)
(2,249) (3.884) (6,426) (10,498) (1,837)
65,165 63,448 75,093 84,518 88,626
(8,238) (7,387) (5,923) (7,273) (8,113)
56,927 56,060 69,170 77,246 80,513

1,176,010 1,049,231 1,161,209 1,137,398 1,176,354
118,432 113,822 109,519 124,477 117,920
103,475 100,503 100,913 113,822 107,163

66,295 67,386 62,242 55,623 39,728
(26,919) (24,354) (19,885) (17,141) (7,070)
39,376 43,033 42,357 38,482 32,659
5,183 5,183 6,496 7,662 5,823
9,672) (8,271) (7,178) (6,953) (5,981)
(3,453) (5,194) (4,495) (1,386) (3.,749)
32,978 34,753 37,180 37,805 28,751
(2,513) (2,261) (3,819) (3.457) (2,155)
30,465 32,491 33,359 34,348 26,596
557,582 547,776 472,665 403,164 283,704
126,321 119,354 133,185 157,056 158,593
116,691 111,568 119,559 142,713 146,708
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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

69,663 272,053 290,010 227,765 134,166
(52,429) (199,178) (216,152) (137,440) (53,123)
17,234 72,875 73,858 90,325 81,043
(1,099) (4,373) (1,012) (12,194) (456)
279 1,589 587 160 273
(104) (301) (375) ©)) (110)
(4,579) (8,086) (8,641) (8,709) (7,139)
11,732 61,706 64,418 69,580 73,611
11,732 61,706 64,418 69,580 73,611
8.57 33.00 32.89 32.01 33.33
1,783 2,274 2,141 2,346 2,233
1,783 2,274 2,141 2,346 2,233
136,925 40,484 25,665 30,943 35,300
(53,055) (7,022) 4,185 1,381 (6,769)
83,871 33,463 29,850 32,324 28,531
(12,428) (14,429) (25,327) (24,727) (18,061)
(25,161) (6,867) (388)
(11,881) 775 1,256 332 2,806
34,401 12,944 5,778 7,928 12,890
34,401 12,944 5,778 7,928 12,890
13.75 3.71 1.51 0.62 5.17
3,453 4,231 4,190 13,821 2,520
3,453 4,231 4,190 13,821 2,520
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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

312,553 336,930 319,112 350,762 324,356
(15,404) (16,845) (17,715) (26,947) (34,418)
297,149 320,084 301,398 323,815 289,938
(281,737) (299, 460) (282,718) (304,463)  (274,454)
(2,296) (3,353) (5,199) (5,334) (2,376)
(2,757) (4,077) (2,007) (3.441) (3.381)
10,359 13,195 11,473 10,577 9,728
(6,163) (3,356) (1,872) (3,433) (3.684)
(4,197) (4,103) (3.697) (3,966) (3,314)
D) 5,737 5,904 3,178 2,730
505,109 547,389 456,373 561,678 595,273
19.88 20.59 19.26 14.34 11.58
0.00 8.91 9.94 4.30 3.28
127,568 154,431 167,383 197,052 171,911
(12,000) (17,492) (25,003) (34,920) (13,124)
115,568 136,939 142,380 162,132 158,787
(6,389) (7.,967) (6,557) (7.147) (6,197)
(2,925) (5,600) (11,687) (11,946) (11,946)
106,254 123,371 124,135 143,039 140,644
(450) (463) (436) (346) (1,400)
105,805 122,909 123,701 142,693 139,244
1,054,715 1,201,019 1,233,378 1,306,989 1,352,516
215,247 193,323 170,477 183,386 162,793
214,223 192,504 169,862 182,873 161,154
44,133 56,366 58,339 63,838 77,230
(9,763) (17,904) (11,515) (13,057) (19,621)
34,370 38,462 46,824 50,781 57,609
(12,691) (12,843) (14,657) (21,274) (29,890)
(2,833) (3,960) (7,301) (5,563) (3,545)

18,843 21,658 24,867 23,944 24,174

7,187 10,413 11,819 11,185 11,569
4.03 3.26 3.26 3.26 3.26
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31 2016 31
61.15 65.46
() TSPL 660
106.5
©
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4.03

RBI
RBI
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L13209GA1965PLC000044 403 001
20 EDC Sesa Ghor, 20 EDC Complex, Patto, Panaji, Goa
403 001, India
Karvy Computer Share Private Limited
1956 2013
2013 2013 2013
2013
2013 1956
2013
1956
2013
SCRA 1957
&)
1975
1976 10 19
1986 28
2013 17
2015 21
2015 22 SEC
L13209GA1965PLC000044
403001 20 EDC (9D
832-246-0600
http://ww._vedantal imited.com CT
CT Corporation System 10011 111
111 Eighth Avenue, New York, New York 10011
2015
SHIL 1979 Anil Agarwal 1988 SIHIL
SIHIL
1990 1991
1997 SIIL
2000 SIIL
CMT 2014

2014
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2000

Sterlite Technologies Limited

SIHIL 2001
2002 11 SIIL
SOVL
20.0
SOVL HZ
SOVL
SIHIL 2006 10
S1
2007 SIHIL
2008
2009
ADS 12.15
41,152,263
2009 10 SIHIL
42.8688 ADS
38.88
2010 10 SIHIL
@
¢))
®
2010 12 SIHIL
11,529
100.0
2011 SIIL

100

BA

HZ
2003
L

IL

SIIL

9.

LCO 51.0
BALCO 49.0
L 26.0
11 12 SIIL
18.9 HZL SIHIL 64.9
HZL 2007 11
2012 29 SOVL SIIL
2009 31
Dwarka Prasad Agarwal
2,400
ADS SIIL ADS
3,868 TSPL
ADS
ADS 1,602.7
500
ADS
ADS 23.33
1,000 25.7213 ADS
2014 10 30
100.0
100.0
SIIL
100.0 2011
3
2011 15 SIIL 25,020
0.5 1.3
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100 4.9
59.9
1,980
2008

SHIL 131,906,011
131,906,011

1,000

ADS

69,083

74.0

32,098

74.0



2011

2011

2015

NYSE

2012

2013

VEDL

13.5

19

11 28

Si
14

MALCO

25

19

20

2008
BSE Sensex

1.5

SIHIL

2011

IL

13

NSE
28

1.3

SIIL

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)

ooooooo
2011 10
2012 23
VRHL 37.7
2016 22
10
7.5
BSE NSE ADS
SIIL
SIIL 2013 17
2013 18
12g- () SIIL
SEC
ADS ADS
ADS 12g- (@) 12 (b)
2013 13 ADS NYSE
18 2013 23 SEC
BSE ADS NYSE NYSE
BSE 30
Sensex
2010 10 CNX Nifty Nifty
Nifty
2016 31
46.5
2013
MALCO

1,944,874,125 SIIL ADS
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SHIL ADS

MALCO 1,500
MALCO MALCO

70.5
29.5
20.1
2012 25
2013 26
59.88
2013 19
1,215
90
28,929
2015
1965 25
2007
55.13
2009 11

V S Dempo & Company Private Limited

10

2015

BF

2016

210

ADS

78,724,989

L

38.68

31

25

1981
51.0
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SIHIL MALCO

BFL VRHL

5,998

58.76

300

2015 12 GEL

2013



17,500

2011 25
BFL 90
WeL
2011 12
20.1
2012
®

2016 31
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Goa Maritime Private Limited 50.0

Elenilto Minerals &Mining LLC WCL BFL
WCL 51.0
2012 12 20 BFL Elenilto Minerals &Mining LLC
49.0 33.5
59.88
Videocon Industries
100 2013
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(€))

(2) 2009

(3) 2004

21 HZL

19 BALCO

BALCO
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2014 10 16
0) (1) HZL  BALCO
49.0
5.0  BALCO
©) (1) HZL  BALCO
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1.
1954 1956
(private limited company) 1965 25
1981 16 (public limited company)
2013 18
2015 21
ADS 2016 31
62.8
Bhadram Janhit Shalika SIL SIL
Employees Welfare Trust) Franklin
Templeton Investment Funds Life Insurance Corporation of India
37.2
2. BALCO
BALCO
BALCO 51.0 49.0
2004 19 BALCO
BALCO 5.0 BALCO
@
() HZL BALCO BALCO
3. HZL
HZL
HZL HZL
64.9 SOVL SOVL
2011 SIIL HZL 29.5
HZL 5.6
HZL HZL
HZL
@) () HZL BALCO
4.
2007
2011 12 58.5
2016
31 59.9
5.
1999 25

2011
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100.0
74.0
2015 12 100.0
2015 25
2014
Ambase
Exploration (Namibia) Proprietary Limited 1998 16
25
24 24 Orban Street, Klein Windhoek, Namibia
28,000 38,000 6,800 46
26.0
1.8 1.5
160
131,000
19,000 320
Minorco 1999 Ivernia West
1999 2003
100
1990 1997 1999
2006 190
2015 12
MALCO MACLO
2009 19
MALCO 94.8
MALCO 5.4 MALCO MALCO 10

MALCO
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1,500
10.
Punjab State Power Corporation Limited PSPCL 1,980
1,980 660
660
2015 660 2015 12
2017
115,460
1.
62.47 69.70
100
@
1,863,458,132
1,280,084,749 ADS 24,823,177
99,292,708
401,496,480
44,343,139
38,241,056
2014 10 16

€))

74/636



@

Wood Mackenzie

CRU

BREE

CEA

@

60

50
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CRU CRU International Ltd.

2016 BP

USGS

2004 -2005 2013 -2014
kWh
2012
13 11
21 16

751636

85
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USGS 2015 12 31 200
75.5
63.0
38.0
25.0
15.0
11.0
10.0
.2
.6
.0
1.1
26.0
200.0
USGS 2016
2015 0.6 2014 13.8
2015 13.9
2015 91.9
2009 2014
11.7 7.9 7.4 6.9 6.5 5.4 4.6
2015
( ))
2015 12 31
2,328 16.8
6,616 47.5
&) 2,208 15.8
1,416 10.1
385 2.8
634 4.7
143 1.4
138 0.9
13,915 100.0
@
— 2016
36.4 12.2
9.9 6.5 6.0 2015

71.1 2016 7.9
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HZL 5.9 Teck Limited 5.1 Votorantim 3.0
Boliden 2.6
2015
( ))
2015 12 31
899 6.8
4,767 36.5
@ 903 6.9
1,760 13.4
2,013 15.4
846 6.5
1,599 12.2
302 2.3
13,089 100.0
@
— 2016
2015 6.1
6.6 6.1 4.9 4.1
65.9 2015 Korea Zinc Company
Limited 8.3 Nyrstar NV 7.2 6.6
HZL 5.5 Votorantim Group 4.0 2015
31.6
2015
( )
2015 12 31
2,224 16.0
6,150 442
@ 2,289 16.5
1,186 8.5
850 6.1
635 4.6
486 3.5
83 0.5
13,903 100.0
@
— 2016
2015 11.4 1,914

2006 2015
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12 31

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

3,272 3,248 1,870 1,658 2,158 2,190 1,946 1,910 2,162 1,914

136.9  (0.7) (42.4) (11.3) 30.1 1.5 (11.1) (1.9) 13.2 (11.4)

— 2016
2016 31 1,785
USGS 10
USGS 2016
HZL HZL
2016 79.1 1LZDA HZL
Binani Zinc Limited 2016
1LZDA 19.9
2015 634,000
70.0
2015 634,000
6.6 2020 873,000
2009
5.0
2004 3.0
2016 3.7
2015 100 2016 500
2015

2016
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2017 2018
70
2.2
2016 7.6
2016 2016 2015
93.7 1.3 94.9
2016 2.3 2016
OECD 2015 1.0
OECD
2016 0.2
OECD
2016 BP 2015 1.9 2014
1,899 95,008 2015
2014 1,325 217
2015 2014 0.9 0.4 2015
340
2015 1.7 2014 57.9 3,468.6
2014 2015 16.6
3.7 2015
2014 2015 2.9 1,003.5 BP
2016
2015 12 31 1,697.6 186.9
2015
61.2

2015
63.5
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2015 12 31
1)
300.9 17.7
266.6 15.7
172.2 10.1
157.8 9.3
143.1 8.4
102.4 6.0
101.5 6.0
UAE 97.8 5.8
55.0 3.2
48.4 2.8
37.1 2.2
30.0 1.8
185.0 10.9
1,697.9 100.0
2015 12 31
34.0 18.2
32.3 17.3
24.5 13.1
17.5 9.4
10.4 5.6
8.3 4.5
6.1 3.3
5.6 3.0
5.1 2.7
4.5 2.4
3.8 2.1
3.7 2.0
31.0 16.6
186.9 100.0
BP 2016
)
2014 2015 1.90 1.9 2016
BP 2014 93,109
2015 95,008
2015 19.7
12.9 4.5 4.4
2014 329.9 1.7 2015 335.6
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22.8 75.3
11.2 5.7
2015 12 31
@)
23,644 23.9 93.2 28.1
19,396 19.7 75.3 22.8
4,248 4.3 18.0 5.3
7,083 7.5 16.9 5.0
679 0.7 .6 1.4
3,157 3.2 4.0 1.2
3,247 3.6 8.4 2.5
18,380 19.9 97.1 28.8
3,113 3.3 37.9 11.2
2,338 2.5 7.2 2.1
1,606 1.8 3.8 1.1
11,323 12.3 48.2 14.3
9,570 9.8 47.4 14.1
3,895 3.9 10.3 .1
1,947 2.1 18.5 .5
3,728 3.9 18.6 .5
3,888 4.2 13.1 .9
32,444 34.7 67.8 20.1
11,968 12.9 19.1 5.7
4,150 4 11.0 3.3
4,159 .5 4.9 1.5
12,167 12.9 32.9 9.8
95,008 100.0 335.6 100.0
BP 2016
)
2015 2014 2.8 3.2 2016
BP 2014 88.8
2015 91.6
2015 13.0 12,704
13.0 12,014
12.4 10,980
2014 335.1 2.2 2015
342.4 2015 12 31
74.2 22.0
16.1
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2015 12 31
®
19,676 20.9 95.2 28.1
12,704 13.0 74.2 22.0
6,973 7.9 21.0 6.1
7,712 9.1 17.3 5.0
2,626 3.1 1 0.9
2,527 3.0 2 0.6
2,559 3.0 11.9 3.5
17,463 19.4 95.8 27.8
10,980 12.4 55.5 16.1
6,483 7.0 40.3 11.7
30,098 32.4 59.8 17.4
12,014 13.0 10.3 3.0
18,084 19.4 49.5 14.4
8,375 9.1 20.5 6.0
2,352 2.6 4.8 1.4
6,023 6.5 15.6 4.5
8,346 9.1 53.9 15.7
4,309 4.9 13.3 3.9
876 0.9 2.8 0.8
3,161 3.3 37.7 11.0
91,670 100.0 342.4 100.0
BP 2016
(@)
2015 52.3 2014
47.2 FOB
2016
2016 26 66
36.8
2006 2015
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
65.2 72.4 96.9 61.7 79.6 111.3 111.6 108.6  99.0  52.3
19.4 11.2 33.8 (36.3) 28.9  39.8 0.3 (2.7) (8.8) (47.2)
FOB  ( ) 2016
NBP
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2016
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(b)

BP

4!
4.9

20
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3,919

89.1

2015

11.8

4.5
1.5

2.0
5.0

MoPNG
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66
2016 USGS 2015 12 31
190
71.8
2015 12 31
54,000 24,000
25,000 14,000
23,000 12,000
23,000 7,200
11,500 3,500
8,100 5,200
6,500 2,300
6,300 2,300
3,500 2,200
2,700 1,500
2,500 900
1,000 650
18,000 9,500
190,000 85,000
USGS 2016
2015 2021 1.3 1.6
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12 31 2015

968
141
132
75
28

767
366
52

1,476

BREE 2016

2015 968 2021 1.0
2021 98 2015 83

2014 2021 46
8.1 64

2021 20

2015 52 25
2021 58 31

2011
2021

2015 77 2021 90
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10 2016 846 2021 926
Rio
Tinto
2021
Pluton Resources 2015
Gindalbie Ansteel
BHP BHP Billiton Vale
2016 2021
2015 11 32
S11D 2016
S11D 90
S11D
98
2015 2.4 1.61
2015 4.8 15
2015
2021
2014 740 14 640
2016
2009 2015 8,760

7,072
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2014 414
2016
2017
2015
2015
21
2021
105
2.1
2015
2015 10
2.0

2.5

2.6

101

2015

2015

538
97
OECD
2021
2014 2.1
100 150
2021
2015
16 8
13
2016
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2015 3.5 90 2015

2015 22

2025 300
13
10

2015
70 2025 200
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12 31

2015

BREE

2011 2015

166
128
18

41
705
73

59

90
1,613

166
79
33
71

806

105
70
90

1,629
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))

2011

2012

2013

2014 2015

62

PIORECR

2021

2016
2016

2021

167.6
14.2

61
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National Mineral
Development Corporation Vedanta Limited
Kudremukh I'ron Ore Company Ltd Rungta Mines
Ltd Mineral Sales Private Limited
Essel Mining & Industries Ltd
Steel Authority of India

Tata Steel Limited POSCO
62 50 62
300 2008 13
15 FOB 2011 28
2011 20 15 20
2011 12 30 30 2015
58 30 10 2016
28 58
©
1CSG
54 2015 28.3
ICSG 2014 31
30 15 12 12
SXEw
SXEw
USGS 2016 2015 12 31 720

64
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21.8

2015 12 31

210,000

88,000

82,000

46,000

33,000

30,000

30,000

20,000

20,000

11,000

150,000

720,000

USGS 2016
2014 21.6 1.2 2015
2015 46.4
63 16.9
2015
( )
2015 12 31
227 1.0
10,131 46.4
447 .0
1,020 4.7
2,180 10.0
3,688 16.9
508 2.4
2,378 10.9
1,252 5.7
21,831 100.0
— 2016
2015
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( )
2015 12 31
1,394 6.4
6,986 31.9
791 3.6
1,483 6.8
1,121 5.1
2,924 13.3
3,276 15.0
1,894 8.6
2,032 9.3
21,901 100.0
— 2016
2015
2015
45 2012 7,949 2015 5,494
2006 2015
( )
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
6,729 7,125 6,951 5,163 7,539 8,810 7,949 7,322 6,862 5,494
82.7 5.9 (2.4) (25.7) 46.0 16.9 (9.8) (7.9) (6.3) (19.9)
— 2016
2016 31 4,952
TcRc 2012
0.099 2011 37.3
2013 0.196 98
2014 TcRe 2013 0.196 24.5 0.244
2015 11.8 0.215
2006 2015
( )
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
30 16.3 7.2 7.3 7.4 7.1 15.8 9.9 19.6 24.4 21.5

(56.8) (55.8) 1.4 1.4 (4.1) 122.5 (37.3) 98.0 24.5 11.8
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1995
Hindustan Copper Limited
Hindalco Industries Limited Birla Copper

2016
36

ICSG 2015 2014
0.3 8.0

93/636



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

2011 28

5.0
2.5
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(d)
35 60
CRU
15 13 7 2015
34 19 17
CRU 2012 47.4
2015 56.4
2015 51.7 2012 2015
1.6 10.9
2015 1.4
2015
( )
2015 12 31

29,122 51.7

8,467 15.0

@ 8,378 14.9

6,389 11.3

1,304 2.3

1,811 3.2

660 1.2

239 0.4

56,370 100.0
@

CRU 2016
CRU
50.1
Hongqiao Group 8.9 uc UC Rusal 6.3
Rio Tinto Alcan 5.9
Corporation of China Ltd CHALCO 5.1

5.1

2015
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2015
41

11

2012

2.8

10 2015

Aluminum
Alcoa Inc.

31.3



2012 47.9 6.3
2015
75.8 54.3
2015
( )
2015 12 31
31,208 54.3
7,887 13.7
4,473 7.8
&) 6,598 11.5
1,987 3.5
1,327 2.3
2,337 4.1
1,697 3.0
57,514 100.0
)
CRU 2016
1.1
0.9
CRU 2015
13.1 CHALCO 11.9 Xinfa 9.0
6.8 2015
2015
( )
2015 12 31
56,787 50.6
19,854 17.7
12,715 11.3
8,780 7.8
5,207 .6
5,482 .9
O] 3,510 1
112,335 100.0
)
CRU 2016
2012 2015
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12 31
2012 2013 2014 2015
2.1 1.8 0.1 0.1

CRU 2016

2.0 3.6
2016 USGS 26.9
22.5 9.4 7.6
7.3 3.6
2015 12 31

7,400
6,200
2,600
2,100
2,000
1,000
850
830
250
580
590
320
200
160
20
40
2,400
27,540 100.

N
(2]

N
N
O N P P O NN P P O O Fr O w o M o1

W O O O O F N N O W Ww w N N ©

USGS 2016

USGS 55 75
32 23 21 18
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2006 2015
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12 31
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
2,566 2,639 2,571 1,667 2,173 2,395 2,019 1,846 1,867 1,663
35.3 2.8 (2.6) (35.2) 30.4 0.2 (15.7)  (8.6) 1.2 (10.9)
416.58 364.38 361.21 247.50 338.54 375.94 319.00 326.37 329.50 301.21
(8.86) (12.53) (0.87) (31.48) 36.78  11.05 (15.14)  2.31 0.96  (8.59)
16.23  13.81  14.05 14.85 15.58  15.70  15.81  17.69  17.65  18.11
CRU 2016
2006 2015 35.1 27.7 2014
2015 10.9
8.6
1938
2014 3.48
90
1.8
0.61
National Aluminum Company Limited
BALCO
2012
CRU 2012
CRU 2012 2015
0.7
CRU 2015 1.8 2020

2.5
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2009 2016 29
2004
2007
2013
CRU
100
3.6
2016
1.3
2019 1,890
2015 2020

O]

2016
7.5
2016 58.2
CRU
CRU
2.5
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1 WAmGIE3 T T
12 2012 2017 88,537
2016 31 12 96
84,991 2016 31 298,060
2016 CEA 2016
1.5 1.7
2008 2016
MW MW MW MU MU MU
2008 -2009 109,809 96,785 13,024 11.9 777,039 691,038 86,001 1.1
2009 -2010 119,166 104,009 15,157 12.7 830,594 746,644 83,950 10.1
2010 -2011 122,287 110,256 12,031 9.8 861,591 788,355 73,236 8.5
2011 -2012 130,006 116,191 13,815 10.6 937,199 857,886 79,313 8.5
2012 -2013 135,453 123,294 12,159 9.0 995,500 908,574 86,926 8.7
2013 -2014 135,918 129,815 6,103 4.5 1,002,045 959,614 42,431 4.2
2014 -2015 148,166 141,160 7,006 4.7 1,067,085 1,028,955 38,130 3.6
2015 -2016 153,366 148,463 4,903 3.2 1,114,235 1,090,713 23,522 2.1
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CEA 2016
2015 2016
MU MW
340,488 (4.8) 54,474 (7.0
346,650 0.2) 48,640 (0.9)
288,004 (1.6) 40,445 (1.4)
124,608 0.8) 18,076 (0.6)
14,487 (5.2) 2,573 (8.0)
1,114,235 2.1) 153,366 (3.2
CEA 2016
2011
16,406
13,227
10,514
7.247 7318 7 083
55335513
3,298 2,441
I 673
I NN NS o
b B 1‘ H = F o BE f T A
T B 2 * 3 4 L B B 3 ¥
- - o oW F LK
3‘ b d 1l N
+ #H
m EHEHE (1 ABEYF0T v FEE)
1EA 2013
2016 31 298,060
Central Power Sector Utilities 25.6
34.1 40.3
( ( )
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58,945 71,735 79,996
11,571 28,092 3,120
5,780 - -
- 1,934 36,887
76,296 101,761 120,003
CEA 2016
2016 CEA 2016 31
2014
43 2014
Power Grid Corporation of India Limited PGCIL
PGCIL
PGCIL
PGCIL
55,350
12
1,000
12
AT&C
2012 2013 25.4
25 AT&C
2016
2003
CESC

Reliance Energy Limited

2016 CEA
52,034

210,676
42,783
5,780
38,821
298,060

2016

550

2016

Té&D

CESC Limited

AEC & SEC Torrent Power AEC & SEC

Noida Power Company Limited

341,551
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70.7
14.4
1.9
13.0
100.0
70.7
2014
301
45 PGCIL
2017 65,550
250
2012 2017 2012
CEA AT&C
T&D
23.0 CEA
1985 31

31
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T&D
MRS RERVELZERESHICLLEHESHRGIE
70
6578 5306
50ty
&0
5138
50
4322
40
R 11.9)
{BU)
a0 24,69
m I
10 -
o ' .
NOME-NONE | MNSE-E  MIOE-NNE  NIE-INZE NP~ AIME-NME MR-
2015
2008
CERC
2016 2016
3,059.48 35.47
Power Exchange India Limited
NSE
2008 30 CEA 2008 10 22
CERC 2016
2016 1.85

0.02
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@
@
17,000
ILZDA 2016
79.0
AAIL 2016 40.0
2016 MOPNG
27
2016 36
HZL
HZL 2016
10
2016 HzL
HzL
64.9 29.5 5.6
HZL
HzL
HZL
@ 100.0
@
74.0
3) 2015 12 100.0
2016

MoPNG 27
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BALCO 2015

55.4 193.6
2014
31
2015 28
2014

UAE

AAIL
2016
49.0

2016
2014
1.0

51.0
BALCO
20.0
1,140
2015
1v/1

135

2014

2015

84
2015

2016 31

30

2011

2015

2015

2014

BALCO
2014
600
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2012
2013
MoEF
2014

2014
MoEF

10

2014

BALCO

BALCO

252

2017

1,215
0.5



0.5
250,000
2010 1.25
82 2015
2016
2010 11
Allied Port Services Private Limited APSPL
2011
270
274
1,980 2017
2,400 600
2006
2008
660
TSPL
2015 660
2017
274 BALCO 270
2009
106.5 MALCO
BALCO 1,200 300
600 300
2016
(d)
SEC
HZL
2016 31 SRK UK
2016 31
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2010
2009 11 30
80 2015 12
100.0 APSPL
2,400
600
106.5
660
1,980
660
2015 12
HZL
100,000
600
2015
2004 JORC

Axe Valley Mining Consultants Ltd
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2016 31
SKR Consultant
2016 31 (A&B Global Mining)
2016 Golder
Associates (UK)Ltd
JORC
2016 31
DeGolyer and MacNaughton D&M
2016 31
Roscoe Postle Associates Inc.
2014

Roscoe Postle Associates Inc.
BALCO 2016 31
Geo Solutions Private Limited

©

HZL HZL

HZL

HZL 2002
HZL HZL
2005 2007 12 2008
210,000

2010 210,000
2011
100,000

2012 518
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HZL
2011
2.8

2013
2013

HZL

8.4 10.0
12.7 14.5

2015

DMF
30

HZL
5.6

HG 99.95
98.0

99.99

MMDRA

64.9

2009 21

HZL

1.5
2016
306,000
HZL
NMET
@)
CGG 99.5
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3.0
2014
DMF
)
HzL

() HZL  BALCO

SHG 99.995
PW



HZL

HZL

HZL

HZL

Ausmelt™

2016 3.0
73.3
6.5 4.4 15.8
2016
6.0 1.5 2.5 0.9
RLE
ISP™
ISF
ISF
ISF™
HZL SKS
SKS SKS

HZL
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50



30

2016

2016

2016

2016

62.6

31

31

31

6.2

2030

HZL ()
12.0
49.9
2010
421
60.9 65.5
3.2
860
1983
2030
2013
HZL
HZL ()

60

(

)
13

1.8 4.7
1.0

2016

950
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1,816 2,047 2,197 7
3 2 @33 )
82
150 10,000
37,700 4.8
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(32.69) (4.33) (33.41)

78.10 5.51 79.02

36.2
16
48 10
77.28 1.74
CB-0S/2
2016 134
14 2013 14
18 2013
48 2014

93 2014

147/636

54



2014
1.23
2014 2015
9z T1i Tlc
2014
D&M
75
D&M
D&M
32
D&M
D&M

2

2016
CB-0S/2
LB-5(T1h T3w

A&M

D&M

27 2016
2016
T3d )
2015
(D&M)
1982
100
D&M

148/636

31

2016

D&M

D&M

29

EDINETOOOO

DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)

oOoOooodn
10
CB-0S/2
0.51

LB-8 LB-
2016

D&M

150

D&M



D&M

2016

D&M

SEC

31

2015

S-X SEC
D&M
SEC
D&M
31 2014 31

149/636

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

D&M

-10 (a)
D&M



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)

ooooooo
31
2014 2015 2016
@ @
( ( (
( ( (
( ( (
) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) )
@ 32.24 3.89 32.89 31.42 3.51 32.01 32.61 4.32 33.33
® 23.89 - 23.89 19.89 - 19.89 21.63 - 21.63
8.35 3.89 9.00 11.53 3.51 12.12 10.98 4.32 11.70
@ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - -
(5) - - - - - - - - -
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2016 31 17,221 2014 31 2015 31 2016
31
31
2014 2015 2016

HZL 5,564 5,214 4,652
726 792 791
755 842 782
374 335 33
1,643 1,585 1,478
12 10 -
3,515 3,397 2,903
1,050 1,021 1,011
CMT 112 33 24
UAE 81 92 49
BALCO 3,554 3,002 2,468
2,708 2,675 2,480
107 100 109
TSPL 139 221 240
81 80 75
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( )2012 24 4,652,550 2012
2013 16 3,973,750
2013 2012
2012 2012
2013 31 50 2013 24 30
2012 2013 31 2014 24
20 2015 24 2013
2013 2014 31 40 2014 16
30 2015 16
30 10
2016 31
0.65
1,967,500 2016
31
2013 16 ) 2014 11 17 @ 2015 12 30 ®
85,000 140,000 130,000 355,000
- 170,000 200,000 370,000
60,000 95,000 85,000 240,000
25,000 50,000 44,000 119,000
18,000 27,500 30,000 75,500
15,000 16,500 - 31,500
- 20,000 - 20,000
- 13,000 13,000 26,000
G.R. 10,000 16,500 30,000 56,500
- - 25,000 25,000
20,000 30,000 30,000 80,000
12,000 16,500 25,000 53,500
15,000 22,000 40,000 77,000
(O] - 14,000 25,000 39,000
22,000 30,000 40,000 92,000
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5,000 6,500 15,000 26,500
329,000 751,500 887,000 1,967,500
w 2014 16 40 2015 16 30 30 2016 16
(@) 2017 11 17
®3) 2018 12
30
(4) 2014 2015
2018
2016 31
2013 23 @ 2014 22 @ 2014 11 17 ®
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®3) 2017 11 17
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2012 31 2013 31 2014 31 2015 31 2016 31
2012 31 2013 31 2014 31 2015 31 2016 31
IFRS
2014 2015 2016
2015 31 2016 31
Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
IFRS
31
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
598,116 722,303 725,243 733,579 639,493
(435,993) (556,663) (557,900) (995,968) (875,756)
« ) 162,123 165,640 167,343 (262,389) (236,263)
2,252 3,791 4,541 4,802 4,785
(32,151) (16,430) (12,127) (10,078) (12,070)
(24,699) (23,490) (32,229) (31,550) (25,274)
« ) 107,525 129,511 127,528 (299,215) (268,822)
23,583 34,931 42,165 51,154 43,998
(46,323) (54,716) (72,821) (63,398) (59,584)
4,404 - - - -
« ) 89,189 109,726 96,872 (311,459) (284,408)
(7,710) 7,502 (34,646) 108,320 103,060
« ) 81,479 117,228 62,226 (203,139) (181,348)
« )
51,811 62,363 15,466 (128,350) (125,153)
29,668 54,865 46,760 (74,789) (56,195)
'GD) 27
17.47 21.03 5.22 (43.29) (42.21)
17.47 21.03 5.22 (43.29) (42.21)
2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871
2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871
2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871
(1) 2015 29 2015 2.35 6,967
2015 15 2015 10 27 2016 3.50 17,360
2015 10 30
@ 2012 31 2013 31 2014 31 2015 31
2.00 2.30 3.25 4.10
31
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
65,270 15,199 12,960 8,621 20,870
154 706 2,463 4,090 3,367
2,209,684 2,414,382 2,581,939 2,161,704 1,869,255
1,058,786 1,183,269 1,262,343 1,028,608 776,258
546,704 523,038 547,375 517,852 493,784
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154,064 97,110 56,199 125,710 107,352
(484,939) (153,176) (52,631) (43,939) (42,613)
370,706 1,855 (6,280) (86,448) (52,714)
111,319 123,241 131,980 144,127 137,945
41,272 43,475 40,156 35,886 25,631
44,944 175,518 187,103 146,945 86,559
88,248 26,054 16,516 19,039 22,233
201,647 217,262 205,577 225,198 209,239
82,195 99,073 107,790 126,900 110,781
26,088 34,169 35,076 33,906 45,523
2,403 3,511 1,045 1,578 1,582
598,116 722,303 725,243 733,579 639,493
54,060 58,341 61,696 62,267 59,412
6,008 5,078 2,484 4,268 831
16,887 50,370 53,942 (395,146) (342,813)
23,115 an (5,476) (3,422) (15,793)
7,765 8,517 8,876 14,344 19,660
(2,585) 960 4,979 13,752 1,416
2,335 6,393 1,494 4,484 8,221
(60) ) 467) 238 244
107,525 129,511 127,528 (299,215) (268,822)
)
59,296 64,227 68,642 70,605 66,970
17,367 15,712 12,829 11,059 4,561
33,825 128,502 139,453 88,671 34,273
34,229 4,530 (2,700) (891) 4,367
9,938 10,868 11,429 17,385 22,205
7,742 11,285 16,131 22,529 8,467
6,299 11,551 7,429 8,424 12,659
(60) (61) (257) 532 568
168,636 246,614 252,956 218,314 154,070
* 2012 2011 12 2012 31
@ IFRS
1ASB IFRS

245/636



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)

Ooooooog
31
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
54,060 58,341 61,696 62,267 59,412
5,236 5,886 6,946 8,338 7,558
59,296 64,227 68,642 70,605 66,970
6,008 5,078 2,484 4,268 831
) 11,359 10,634 10,345 6,791 3,730
17,367 15,712 12,829 11,059 4,561
« ) 16,887 50,370 53,942 (395,146) (342,813)
@ 16,938 78,132 85,511 483,817 377,086
33,825 128,502 139,453 88,671 34,273
« ) 23,115 an (5,476) (3,422) (15,793)
® 11,114 4,607 2,776 2,531 20,160
« ) 34,229 4,530 (2,700) (891) 4,367
7,765 8,517 8,876 14,344 19,660
@ 2,173 2,351 2,553 3,041 2,545
9,938 10,868 11,429 17,385 22,205
« ) (2,585) 960 4,979 13,752 1,416
®) 10,327 10,325 11,152 8,777 7,051
7,742 11,285 16,131 22,529 8,467
2,335 6,393 1,494 4,484 8,221
3,964 5,158 5,935 3,940 4,438
6,299 11,551 7,429 8,424 12,659
« ) (60) 1) 467) 238 244
10 210 294 324
« ) (60) (61) (257) 532 568
(1) 2014 2,873
(2) 2015 406,144 2016 322,98
(3) 2016 16,054
(4) 2016 497
(5) 2014 668 2015 294
31
2014 2015 2016
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Teke @) 16.6 21.4 24.1
@
1,069 1,215 1,151
1,300 1,533 1,548
20.9 22.9 21.8
40.9 134.9 24.6
18.8 14.0 11.3
1,664 1,790 1,589
- 2,400 2.1 2.1 2.1
@
985 1,111 1,046
1,167 1,393 1,432
20.9 22.9 21.8
40.9 134.9 24.6
9.7 4.2 3.2
1,658 1,785 1,573
- 2,400 2.1 2.1 2.1
@
@ 1ASB IFRS
1ASB IFRS
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247/636



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

2015 12

2015 12

DMF NMET

2015 8
2015
2015

BALCO

248/636



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

2,400 274 HZL 660 TSPL
270 600 IPP BALCO 106.5 MALCO

249/636



©

@

@

@

©

@

@

TcRe

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)

OooooOodd
31
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
111,319 123,241 132,811 144,127 137,945
(59,296) (64,227) (68,642) (70,605) (66,970)
52,023 59,014 64,169 73,522 70,975
(3,121) (6,805)

(149) (1,806) (3,461) (3,230) (2,348)
(5,260) (6,962) (8,115) (8,991) (10,264)
(1,451) (2,506) (4,146) (6,773) (1,185)
42,042 40,934 48,447 54,528 57,178
(5,315) (4,766) (3,821) (4,692) (5,234)
36,727 36,168 44,626 49,836 51,944

758,716 676,923 749,167 733,805 758,938
1,156 1,111 1,069 1,215 1,151
1,010 981 985 1,111 1,046

48,407 53,430 59,568 67,914 68,442
42,771 43,475 40,156 35,886 25,631
(17,367) (15,712) (12,829) (11,059) (4,561)
25,404 27,763 27,327 24,827 21,070

3,344 3,344 4,191 4,943 3,757
(6,240) (5.336) (4,631) (4,486) (3,859)
(2,228) (3,351) (2,900) (894) (2,419)
21,276 22,421 23,987 24,390 18,549
(1,621) (1,459) (2,464) (2,230) (1,390)
19,655 20,962 21,522 22,160 17,159

359,730 353,404 304,945 260,106 183,035
1,233 1,165 1,300 1,533 1,548
1,139 1,089 1,167 1,393 1,432
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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

44,944 175,518 187,103 146,945 86,559
(33,825) (128,502) (139,453) (88,671) (34,273)
11,119 47,016 47,650 58,274 52,286
(709) (2,821) (653) (7.867) (294)
180 1,025 379 103 176
(67) (194) (242) @ 1)
(2,954) (5.217) (5.575) (5.619) (4,606)
7,569 39,810 41,560 44,890 47,491
7,569 39,810 41,560 44,890 47,491
8.57 33.00 32.89 32.01 33.33
17.4 22.2 20.9 22.9 21.8
17.4 22.2 20.9 22.9 21.8
88,339 26,119 16,558 19,963 22,774
(34,229) (4,530) 2,700 891 (4,367)
54,110 21,589 19,258 20,854 18,407
(8,018) (9,309) (16,340) (15,953) (11,652)
(16,233) (4,430) (250)
(7,665) 500 810 214 1,810
22,194 8,351 3,728 5,115 8,316
22,194 8,351 3,728 5,115 8,316
13.75 3.71 1.51 0.62 5.17
33.7 41.3 40.9 134.9 24.6
33.7 41.3 40.9 134.9 24.6
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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
201,647 217,374 205,879 226,298 209,262
(9,938) (10, 868) (11,429) (17,385) (22,205)
191,709 206,506 194,450 208,913 187,057
(181,766) (193,200) (182,399) (196,428) (177,067)
(1,481) (2,163) (3,354) (3,441) (1,533)
(1,779) (2,630) (1,295) (2,220) (2,181)
6,683 8,513 7,402 6,824 6,276
(3,976) (2.,165) (1,208) (2,215) 2,377)
(2,708) (2,647) (2,385) (2,559) (2,138)
@ 3,701 3,809 2,050 1,761
325,877 353,154 294,434 362,373 384,047
19.4 20.1 18.8 14.0 11.3
0.0 8.7 9.7 4.2 3.2
82,302 99,633 107,989 127,130 110,910
(7,742) (11,285) (16,131) (22,529) (8,467)
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2016
325,000



20
106,000
2010 10
2016 31
1,250,000
2,400
124,760
660
2015 12
1,980
31 108,018
2016
322,655
@
2016 15
1,247,950,590
HZL
49.0
BALCO 5.0 BALCO
) () HZL  BALCO
27,081 2016 32,220
©
2015 31 2016 31

16

HZL

BALCO

2015 2015
31 93,995
2016
55,387
145,000
2016
2015
115,460
2017 2018
HZL
(D HZL  BALCO
244,848
HZL
2014
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2,000,000
210
MoEF
@
31
660
2017
2016
183,112
196.2
HZL
27,057 2015
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2015 125,710
18,358
2016 2015
50,697
2016 2015
24,539
2016
3,774 65,645
2016 2015
55,372
2016 2015
2016 2015
(b)
2015 43,939
2016
2015 103,742
60,473
2015 61,026
2016 17,139
2015 13
2016 631
©
2015 86,448
52,714
2015 26,885
2015 2,911
1,757
2015 27,081
32,220
2015 79,733
2015 1,641
2,130
2015 11,218

2014 31 2015 31
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@
2014 56,199 2015
69,511 125,710
2015 2014
4,869
2015 2014 46,703
37,806
2015 2014
7,078 3,774
2015 2014 49,625
84,816
2015 2014 16,678 18,453
2015 2014 67
()
2014 52,631 2015 43,939
2015
2014 95,309 2015
103,742
2014 42,944
2015 61,026
2014 3,473
2015 13
©
2014 6,280 2015
86,448
2014 64,832
26,885
2014 10,344 2015
2,011
2014 27,056 2015
27,081
2014 84,459 2015
79,733
2014 8,275 2015
1,641
2014 1,065 2015
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CRISIL

17
29 i.
29
2014 2015 2016
31
2014 2015 2016 2016
95,309 103,742 60,473 93,733
31 2016 31
83,344
6,142
34,423
20,148
15,047
2,750
29
29
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( ) ) ( ) ) ( ) ) ( ) ) () )
678,741 1,052,049 183,112 283,824 322,655 500,115 105,248 163,134 67,725 104,974
157,943 244,812 51,759 80,226 61,540 95,387 22,905 35,503 21,738 33,694
o 4,630 7,177 - - 1,880 2,914 326 505 2,424 3,757
83,344 129,183 40,657 63,018 42,616 66,055 45 70 26 40
924,658 1,433,220 275,528 427,068 428,601 664,471 128,524 199,212 91,913 142,465
@
2016 31 2015
31 53,872 924,658
2016
an
23 ®
(18)
3.U.
(19)
23
10
2016
10
11,023 168.4
997 15.2 747 11.4
1,467 22.4
192 2.9
1,481 22.6 78 1.2 137 2.1
6,547 100.0
(314) (4.8)
20,396 311.5 78 1.2 997 15.2 884 13.5
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RBI
RBI
2016
10
( )
10
11,016 166.3
2,609 39.4
6,298 95.1
534 8.1
430 6.5
7,806 117.8
28,693 433.2
31
2015 2016 2016
158 13 43 20 67
1 549 2 851
235 1 8 12
94 1,255 116 2,484 180 3,850
497 343 532
49 95 195 83 302 129
2 701 550 1,306 853 2,024
511
11 2 9 3 14
12 9 53 78 82 121
1,047 2,583 1,281 4,552 1,986 7,056
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51,270,100,000 2,964,694,239 48,305,405,761
310,362
2016 31
2,964,694,239 —
310,362
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2016 31
2013 31 869,101,423 869.10
SHIL
2013 29 1,944,543,741 2,813,645,164 1,944.54 2,813.65
MALCO
2013 29 78,724,989 2,892,370,153 78.72 2,892.37
2013 29 72,304,334 2,964,674,487 72.30 2,964.67
2014 13 14,952 2,964,689,439 0.0149 2,964.68
2015 23 4,800 2,964,694,239 0.0048 2,964.69
310,632
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10 1,764,676,160 59.52

393 370,294,885 12.49

110 120,428,309 4.06

5 28,211,503 0.95

152 116,987,859 3.95

1 1,680 0.00

34 44,601,923 1.50
6,164 5,873,757 0.20
23 4,487,955 0.20

1 228,184,620 7.70

2,855 73,477,308 2.48
408,569 207,468,280 7.00
418,317 2,964,694,239 100
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Twin Star
Holdings Limited

PIN 111111
C/o. Multiconsult Limited, Rogers
House, 5 President John Kennedy Street,
Port Louis, Mauritius, PIN:111111

1,280.084

43.177

Finsider International Company
Limited

W1J8DZ
16 PIN 111111
16, Berkeley Street, London W1J8DZ,
PIN:111111

401.496

13.542

Citibank N.A. New York, NY
ADR Department

400051
- BKC C-54 C-55 G
FIFC 11

Citibank N.A. Custody Services, FIFC-
11th Flr, G Block, Plot C-54 and C-55,
BKC, Bandra-east, Mumbai, PIN:400051

224.627

7.5767

Franklin Templeton Investment
Funds

400064
W B
JP

JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A. IndiaA Sub
Custody, 6th Floor, Paradigm B, Mindspace,
Malad W, Mumbai, PIN:400064

68.706

2.3174

Life

Insuarance Corporation of India

400021

Investment Department, 6th Floor, West
Wing, Central Office, Yogakshema, Jeevan
Bima Marg, Mumbai, PIN:400021

64.945

2.1906

Westglobe Limited

10
PIN 111111
10, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port
Louis, Mauritius, PIN:111111

44.343

1.4957
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Bhadram Janhit Shalika

400020
21
112

C/0. Todarwal & Todarwal, 112 Maker
Bhawan no. 3, 21 New Marine Lines Mumbai,
PIN:400020

42.608

1.4371

Welter Trading Limited

P C 3035
205 28 PIN
111111
28, Oktovriou 205, Louloupis Court, PC
3035, Limassol, Cyprus, PIN:111111

38.241

1.2898

Life
Insurance Corporation of IndiaP &
GS Fund

400021

Investment Department, 6th Floor, West
Wing, Central Office, Yogakshema, Jeevan
Bima Marg, Mumbai, PIN:400021

24.553

0.8282

Stichting Pension Fonds ABP

400064

JP Morgan Chase Bank NA, India Sub
Custody, 6th Floor, ParadigmB,
Mine space, Malad (West), Mumbai- 400 064

23.559

0.7946

2,213.1665

74.6507

2013

2015

10.0

2013
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Protection Fund

16.995 20
20.358
2009
ADS
2014 10 29
1.75
2015 29
2.35
15
2015 10 27
3.5

2016

1,000,000

115 0(1A)

ADS

ADS

6,967

2015

30
30
2014
10 12
HUF
10
2009
ADS
2015 31
2014 11 10 5,188
2015 31
2015 11
2016 31

2015 11 10,377.5
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*
2016 31 2,964,694,239 310,632
ADS
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
31 31 31 31 31
125.65 102.20 189.35 225.00 98.20
195 158 293 349 152
106.10 89.35 168.35 183.75 70.60
164 138 261 285 109
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
31 31 31 31 31
125.75 102.10 189.00 225.00 98.15
195 158 293 349 152
106.80 89.90 173.65 183.73 70.60
166 139 269 285 109
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
31 31 31 31 31
10.10 7.59 12.47 14.38 5.72
1,035 778 1,278 1,473 586
8.27 6.65 11.01 11.79 4.34
847 681 1,128 1,208 445
(1) 2016 UFJ 102.45
2015 10 2015 11 2015 12 2016 2016 2016
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119.10 100.90 96.40 93.90 77.70 98.20
185 156 149 146 120 152
82.65 85.80 81.25 62.00 58.15 70.60
128 133 126 96 90 109
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2015 10 2015 11 2015 12 2016 2016 2016
115.90 100.90 96.15 93.90 77.70 98.15
180 156 149 146 120 152
82.80 85.90 81.30 62.15 58.10 70.60
128 133 126 96 90 109

2015 10 2015 11 2015 12 2016 2016 2016
7.06 6.32 5.91 5.70 4.40 5.72
723 647 605 584 451 586
4.89 5.18 4.77 3.65 3.52 4.34
501 531 489 374 361 445
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2016 27
25
@ 1976 1,863,458,132
Anil Agarwal 2014
64
1980 2004 10
2014
2003 12 2005
40
400 099

75 75 Nehru Road, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai
Maharashtra 400 099, India
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Navin Agarwal
55

&)

2014

SIIL

34

HZL
Sterlite Iron & Steel
Company Limited
Hare Krishna
Packaging Private Limited VRHL

30
Harvard University

Sydenham College

400 099
75 75NehruRoad, Vile Parle
(East) ,Mumbai Maharashtra 400 099, India
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(©) 0
Naresh Chandra 2014 29
82

2007
(Padma Vibhushan award)

Balrampur Chini Mills Limited
EROS
International Media Limited
Electrosteel
Castings Limited
Bajaj Auto Limited
Bajaj Finserv Limited

Bajaj Holdings and Investment
Limited
Gammon

Infrastructure Project Limited

Eros International Films Private Limited
EROS
International Plc

110 070 C-4/4053 C-
4/4053, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi 110 070, India
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D. (@) D. 0
Lalita D. Gupte 2014 29
67 ICICI
ICICI
ICICI Venture Funds
Management Company Limited
1994 ICICI
2002 ICICI

ICICI 2002
2006 30

Godrej Properties Limited
Bharat Forge
Limited ICICI
ICICI Venture Funds
Management Company
Limited
Kirloskar Brothers Limited

India Infradebt Limited
INSEAD
400 025
ICICI ICICI
ICICI Venture Fund Management Company
Limted, ICICI Venture House, Ground Floor,

Appasaheb Marathe Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400
025, Maharashtra, India
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® 5
Anuradha Dutt 2015 27
58 DMD
(Dutt Menon
Dunmorrsett)

33

Lexnovum Consultaire Private Limited
Morrisett Litigators Private Limited D&M

D&M Corporate Consultants Private

Limited
Advent Corporate
Services Private Limited DMD
110 002
78 78, Golf Links, New Delhi - 110 002,
India
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Ravi Kant
71

O)

2014 28

Motors Limited
1999

Rover

Commercial Vehicles
2014 5

P
Limited

LML Limited

the Indian Institute of Manag

Antar India Private Limited
KONE Corporation

College
Indian Institute of Technology

Aston University

the University of Warwick

021

114 B 114 B, NCPA Apartments, Nariman

Point, Mumbai - 400 021, India

Tata

Jaguar & Land

Tata Daewoo

31

hillips India

Titan Watches

ement

KONE
Mayo
the
2008
400
NCPA
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Tom Albanese
58

(@)

2014

Vedanta
Resources Holdings Limited
2007 2013
Rio Tinto
2000
Industrial Minerals group
2006

Group Resources

Franco Nevada Corporation
2017
2009

the Fuqua School of
Business at Duke University

2009
the University of Alaska

122 002 DLF
DLF DLF Atria,
Phase 2, Jacaranda Marg,DLF City, Gurgaon - 122 002,
Haryana, India
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® 2014 0
Tarun Jain SIIL
56 1984
31
M&A
the
Institute of Cost and Works Accountants of India
the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India
BALCO

Vedanta Medical Research
Foundation
Rajtaru Charity Foundation
400
099
75 Vedanta 75, Nehru Road,
Vile Parle (East), Mumbai - 400 099, India
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Din Dayal Jalan
59

©®

2014

2001 2002 CMT

Thalanga Copper Mines
Proprietary Limited
2005 10

Vedanta Resources
Cyprus Limited
Vedanta Resources Jersey
Ltd.
Vedanta Resources Jersey Il Ltd.

Vedanta Jersey Investment Ltd.

Sesa

Mining Corporation Limited

Dempo Mining Corporation Private Limited

CMT

Paradip Multi Cargo
Berth Private Limited VGCB

Maritime
Ventures Private Limited
Twinstar
Mauritius Holdings Limited
Twinstar
Energy Holdings Limited
THL Zinc

Ventures Limited
THL Zinc Limited
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17

Pecvest 17(Proprietary) Ltd.
UK Vedanta Finance UK
Limited
Konkola Copper Mines Plc

Malco Energy Limited

38

the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India
122 002
DLF
DLF DLF Atria,
Phase 2, Jacaranda Marg, DLF City, Gurgaon -
122002, Haryana, India
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Dilip Golani
50

28

Union Carbide India Limited

Laboratories Limited

National
Industrial Engineering

400 099

Vedanta House, 75, Nehru Road,

(East), Mumbai 400 099, India

Institute of

Vile Parle

600
HZL
2000

Ranbaxy

75

312/636



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

Mansoor Siddiqi
63

2011

VGCB Vizag General Cargo Berth
Private Limited
TSPL
2011
Vedanta Aluminium
2013 19

1991

40
the Indian Institute of

Technology, Delhi

the All India Management
Association, Delhi

400
099
75 Vedanta

House, 75,Nehru Road, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai
400 099, India
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2014 0
Roma Balwani
63 2014
30
APTECH APTECH Limited

Mahindra & Mahindra

Jai
Hind College

400 099

75 Vedanta House, 75, Nehru
Road, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai 400 099, India

G.R. G.R. 2013 12 1,500
G.R. Arun Kumar 2013

44
21

HUL

Loyola University

122 002 DLF
DLF DLF Atria,
Phase 2, Jacaranda Marg, DLF City, Gurgaon - 122
002, Haryana, India
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2016 1 0
Samir Cairae
52

(Lafarge group)
(Schlumberger Limited)

M&A

45
150

(Indian Institute of Technology, Kanpur)
HEC
(Hautes Etudes Commercials School of
Management, Pari)

122 002 DLF

DLF DLF Atria, Phase 2,
Jacaranda Marg, DLF City, Gurgaon - 122 002,
Haryana, India

2015 865
(Suresh Bose) 24
48 14

HMT (HMT Limited)
(Larsen & Toubro Limited)
(Ford
India Private Limited)
(Mahindra & Mahindra Limited)

(Tata Institute of Social Sciences,
Mumbai)

122 002
DLF
DLF DLF Atria, Phase
2, Jacaranda Marg, DLF City, Gurgaon - 122 002,
Haryana, India
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2015 10 0
Akhilesh Joshi 41
62 1976 HZL HZL
2012 HZL
2008 10 HZL
2006
National
Mineral Award 2013
Indian Mining Engineering
Journal

Lifetime Achievement Award

Mining Engineers Associaion of India

Mining
Engineer of the year Indian
Institute of Metals 2013 HZL
HZL Gold Medal award 2013
2013
Business Today Group
CEO Business Today Best

CEO Award (Core Sector)
Mining Engineers
Association of India
Mining Geological and
Metallurgical Institute of India

Institution of Engineers India

Madanpur South Coal Company Limited
MBM
M_B.M. Engineering College
School of
Mines
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HZL 2015 10 HZL 0
(Sunil Duggal) 2010 HZL
%4 )

20

60

Thapar
Institute of Engineering and Technology

HZL 2011 11 HZL 0
Amitabh Gupta
54

Moser Baer Solar Limited
29
Cargill India
TeleTech India
Bharti Group
Ranbaxy Laboratories

Limited
Shriram College of
Commerce 2014

CNBC-TV18

the Best Chief Financial

Officer
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India
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2015 0

Deshnee Naidoo
40 Copper Mines of Tasmania CMT

17

1994
University of Natal
JCi/ JC1/Anglo
Platinum bursary 1998

16
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Sudhir Mathur
54

2012
Cairn India
2016 20 2016

30

1986

PricewaterhouseCoopers
2012

Aircel Cellular Limited
Netco Business

Sri Ram College of Commerce
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Rajagopal Kishore
Kumar
53

2015
2013
Konkola Copper
Mines Plc CMT
2011
2008
Konkola Copper Mines Plc
2006
Sterlite Copper India
Limited
31
2003 HZL
2004 2006 12
Hindustan Unilever Limited 12
Kolkata
University

320/636



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

P. P. 2011 60
P. Ramnath
57 33
2011
Jubilant Life

Sciences Praxair

India SNF SNF lon

Exchange

Bakelite Hylam Limited
Reliance Industries

Limited
JK JK Paper Limited
Malco Energy Limited
Sterlite Infra
Limited

Sterlite Paper Limited
Sterlite Ports Limited

Sterlite Infraventures Limited
Osmania

University

2015 235
Anup Agarwal

43 the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
the Institute
of Cost and Works Accountants of India
19
2002

BALCO
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2015 0
Abhijit Pati
52 2012
30
Hindalco Industries Limited
1989
Indian Aluminium Company
Aditya Birla Group
Exceptional
Contributor Award 2006 1999
British Sword of
Honour
International
Management Institute
BALCO 2013 BALCO 1,788
Ramesh Nair
47 BALCO
26
13
2000
2008
MALCO
National Institute of
Technology, Kurukshetra
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Niranjan Kumar Gupta
45
Global Finance Director
Pricewaterhouse
Coopers 22
20
PricewaterhouseCoopers
2015 1,000
Ajay Dixit
57 35 2015
Siemens
Delhi College of Engineering
[€)) 2014 2014
(@) 2014
®3) 2014 29 2015 30
2015 29 2018 28
(O) D. 2014 29 2015 30
2015 29 2018 28
) 2015 11 2015 27 2018 26
2015 28
6) 2014 28
2015 30 2015 29
2018 28
(@) 2014
®) 2014
©) 2014 2014 30
2014 10 2016 30
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2
2016
1,415.2 1,223.8
135.2
56.3 2016
205.2
172.3 20.1 12.8
2016
172.28 20.10 12.84
122.63 18.71 5.91
70.51 8.89 -
108.18 18.64 7.42
42.54 5.52 1.58
32.61 3.78 -
N 24.78 0.38 0.74
21.73 1.42 -
G-R. 23.58 2.84 1.60
N 44.99 0.16 1.08
¢ 24.64 - 1.57
7.51 1.89 0.47
54.01 6.13 -
24.41 3.35 1.29
30.04 4.71 1.71
22.60 2.02 2.57
R 158.66 4.00 7.84
42.00 8.70 1.10
49.33 6.78 2.98
o 6.77 0.60 0.31
P 24.67 4.67 1.28
10.06 1.78 0.51
29.17 4.58 1.41
18.44 2.93 1.43
17.21 2.35 0.93
40.45 0.22 -
(1) 2015 10 31
(2) 2015 2016
(3) 2016
(4) 2016
®
(6) 2015
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2016
21.5
2004
FTSE

ESOP

®
2016 31

0.65 1,967,500

@

2016 31

®

Q)

2013

2013

24.4

2012 2013
ESOP
2014 11

2016

0.01
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2.4

2015 12

0.10

100,592
10



®)
2017 2018
D.
2018 31
2017 31
2014 10 2016 30
90
D. 2015 29 2018
2015 30
2015 11

) (2015 SEBI(LODR) )

50

2018 31

28
2015

2015 12

2013

326/636

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)

Ogoooood
20
2014
2014 30
2018 26
D.
ADS
2015 SEBI(
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2016

D. 2014 29
2014 29
D. 10A-
D. SEC

2016

2014 29
2015 29

2013 178 2015 SEBI( )
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2016 20
G.R.
2015
2015 10 G-R.
2016 29 G.R.
2016 28
2016
2013 135 2014
2014 29 2014
2015 28
2013
2016
2015 29 D.
SEBI

2016
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2015 SEBI LODR 18(3) c

2013 134 (3)(c)

@

(b)

2015 SEBI LODR 18(1)(a) (b)
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2015 SEBI LODR 18(1)(c)

2015 SEBI LODR 19

2015 SEBI LODR 19 D
@)
@)

®
Q)

®

2013

2015 SEBI LODR

2015 SEBI LODR 19 D
@)

)
©)
Q)

®

2015 SEBI LODR 27

2015 SEBI LODR 17(5) (a) (b)

2015 SEBI LODR 17(5)(b) 25(5)
2013
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2015

2016

78.70 5.13 84.70 4.25
124.64 19.00 112.14 19.06
203.34 24.12 196.85 23.31
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2016 31

38
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)
31
2014 2015 2016 2016
( ( ( ( )
( ) ( ) ( )
) ) ) ( )
4 725,243 1,124,127 733,579 1,137,047 639,493 991,214 9,652.7
* (557,900)  (864,745) (995,968) (1,543,750) (875,756) (1,357,422)  (13,219.0)
« ) 167,343 259,382 (262,389)  (406,703) (236,263)  (366,208) (3.566.3)
4,541 7,039 4,802 7,443 4,785 7,417 72.2
(12,127)  (18,797)  (10,078) (15,621)  (12,070) (18,709) (182.2)
(32,229)  (49,955)  (31,550) (48,903)  (25,274) (39,175) (381.4)
« ) 127,528 197,668 (299,215)  (463,783) (268,822)  (416,674) (4,057.7)
5 42,165 65,356 51,154 79,289 43,998 68,197 664.1
6  (72,821)  (112,873)  (63,398) (98,267)  (59,584) (92,355) (899.4)
« ) 96,872 150,152 (311,459)  (482,761) (284,408)  (440,832) (4,293.0)
C )
7 (34,646)  (53,701) 108,320 167,896 103,060 159,743 1,555.7
« ) 62,226 96,450 (203,139)  (314,865) (181,348)  (281,089) (2,737.3)
C )
15,466 23,972 (128,350)  (198,943) (125,153)  (193,987) (1,889.1)
46,760 72,478 (74,789)  (115,923)  (56,195) (87,102) (848.2)
«C ) 62,226 96,450 (203,139)  (314,865) (181,348)  (281,089) (2,737.3)
( ) ) ( ) ) ( ) ) «C )
« )27
5.22 8.09  (43.29) (67.10)  (42.21) (65.43) (0.6)
5.22 8.09  (43.29) (67.10)  (42.21) (65.43) (0.6)
2,965,004,871 2,965,004,871 2,965,004,871 2,965,004,871
2,965,004,871 2,965,004,871 2,965,004,871 2,965,004,871
*2015 31 2016 31 406,144
339,549 5,125.3 8a 8b

32(¢)
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31
2014 2015 2016 2016
( ( ( )
) ( ) ( )
) ) ) )
« ) 62,226 96,450 (203,139) (314,865) (181,348) (281,089)  (2,737.3)
* (98) (152) (457) (708) (93) (144) 1.4)
44,250 68,588 8,620 13,361 3,227 5,002 48.7
@ ©) 151 234 170 264 2.5
" 41 64 (758)  (1,175) 163 253 2.5
(116) (180)
44,076 68,318 7,556 11,712 3,467 5,374 52.3
106,302 164,768 (195,583) (303,154) (177,881) (275,716)  (2,685.0)
27,582 42,752 (131,122) (203,239) (132,708) (205,697)  (2,003.1)
78,720 122,016  (64,461)  (99,915)  (45,173)  (70,018) (681.9)
106,302 164,768 (195,583) (303,154) (177,881) (275,716)  (2,685.0)
« )
« ) 32(a)
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)
31
2015 2016 2016

( ) ¢ ) ( ) ¢ ) (( ))
992,677 1,538,649 874,575 1,355,591 13,201.1
341,831 529,838 105,899 164,143 1,598.5
6,593 10,219 6,301 9,767 95.1
3,767 5,839 3,545 5,495 53.5
76,487 118,555 82,481 127,846 1,245.0
262 406 432 670 6.5
12 19 53 82 0.8
26,562 41,171 23,996 37,194 362.2
11,563 17,923 16,992 26,338 256.5
1,459,754 2,262,619 1,114,274 1,727,125 16,819.2
87,715 135,958 81,261 125,955 1,226.6
230 357 2,768 4,290 41.8
103,777 160,854 79,295 122,907 1,196.9
496,482 769,547 566,192 877,598 8,546.3
1,035 1,604 1,228 1,903 18.5
4,090 6,340 3,367 5,219 50.8
8,621 13,363 20,870 32,349 315.0
701,950 1,088,023 754,981 1,170,221 11,395.9
2,161,704 3,350,641 1,869,255 2,897,345 28,215.1
161,233 249,911 182,328 282,608 2,752.1
94,660 146,723 99,500 154,225 1,501.9
165,993 257,289 252,706 391,694 3,814.4
2,574 3,990 4,474 6,935 67.5
349 541 340 527 5.1
4,870 7,549 1,693 2,624 25.6
3,842 5,955 703 1,090 10.6
433,521 671,958 541,744 839,703 8,177.2
268,429 416,065 213,237 330,517 3,218.7
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31
2015 2016 2016

¢ ) ( ) ¢ ) ( ) (( ))
517,852 802,671 493,784 765,365 7,453.3
155,812 241,509 30,212 46,829 456.0
2,159 3,346 1,584 2,455 23.9
11,166 17,307 10,732 16,635 162.0
9 14 78 121 1.2
12,577 19,494 14,863 23,038 2244
699,575 1,084,341 551,253 854,442 8,320.8
1,133,096 1,756,299 1,092,997 1,694,145 16,498.0
1,028,608 1,594,342 776,258 1,203,200 11,717.1
2,965 4,596 2,965 4,596 44.8
200,010 310,016 200,010 310,016 3,019.0
20,693 32,074 13,203 20,465 199.3
337,451 523,049 194,982 302,222 2,943.1
561,119 869,734 411,160 637,298 6,206.2
467,489 724,608 365,098 565,902 5,510.9
1,028,608 1,594,342 776,258 1,203,200 11,717.1
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31
2014 2015 2016 2016
( ( ( ( )
( ) ( ) ( )

) ) ) ( )
62,226 96,450  (203,139)  (314,865)  (181,348)  (281,089) (2,737.3)
34,646 53,701  (108,320)  (167,896)  (103,060)  (159,743) (1,555.7)

121,887 188,925 111,091 172,191 83,343 129,182  1,258.0
3,541 5,489 406,438 629,979 339,549 526,301  5,125.3
2,494 3,866 3,222 4,994 2,368 3,670 35.8

653 1,012 7,867 12,194 294 456 4.4

(24,647)  (38,203)  (37,406)  (57,979) (31,244)  (48,428)  (471.4)
(116) (180)

327 507 153 237 63 98 1.0

19,512 30,244 3,785 5,867 6,124 9,492 92.4
(61) (95)

2,226 3,450

(17,402)  (26,973)  (12,998)  (20,147) (12,754)  (19,769)  (192.5)

60,462 93,716 58,054 89,984 55,915 86,668 844.0

(8.841)  (13,704) (2,143) (3,322) 22,910 35,511 345.7
3,402 5,273 (1,746) (2,706) 6,476 10,038 97.8
9,710 15,051 5,418 8,398 (1,645) (2,550) (24.8)

(2,694) (4,176) 7,653 11,862 40,072 62,112 604.9

(8,655)  (13,415) (5,408) (8,382) (2,168) (3,360) (32.7)

1,174,250 1,820,088 1,145,596 1,775,674 1,019,940 1,580,907  15,395.1
(1,294,912) (2,007,114) (1,150,465) (1,783,221) (1,070,637) (1,659,487) (16,160.6)
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2014 2015 2016 2016
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ¢ ) ( ) (( ))
(49,625)  (76,919)  (84,816)  (131,465)  (55,372)  (85,827)  (835.8)
16,678 25,851 18,453 28,602 13,061 20,245 197.1
67 104 1 2 4 6 0.1

(46,703)  (72,390)  (37,806)  (58,599)  (24,539)  (38,035)  (370.4)

56,199 87,108 125,710 194,851 107,352 166,396 1,620.4

(80,053)  (124,082)  (82,304)  (127,571)  (54,642)  (84,695)  (824.8)

3,864 5,989 392 608 629 975 9.5
(15,256)  (23.647)  (21,438)  (33,229) (5,831) (9,038) (88.0)
1,512 2,344 14 22 25 39 0.4
(4,985) (7.727) @ ) (656) (1,017) (9.9)
696,833 1,080,091 155,515 241,048 48,844 75,708 737.3

(653,889) (1,013,528)  (94,490)  (146,460)  (31,705)  (49,143)  (478.6)

1,100 1,705

1,757) (2,723) (1,627) (2,522) 723 1,121 10.9

(52,631)  (81,578)  (43,939)  (68,105)  (42,613)  (66,050)  (643.2)

(8,275) (12,826) 1,641 2,544 2,130 3,302 32.2

207,344 321,383 174,029 269,745 162,739 252,245  2,456.4
(197,000)  (305,350)  (171,118)  (265,233)  (160,982)  (249,522) (2,429.9)

266,446 412,991 459,659 712,471 415,541 644,089 6,272.3

(332,337)  (515,122)  (513,716)  (796,260)  (468,658)  (726,420) (7,074.1)

153,323 237,651 180,428 279,663 115,657 179,268  1,745.8
(152,264)  (236,009)  (99,486)  (154,203)  (39,595)  (61,372)  (597.7)

90,087 139,635 730 1,132 3,856 5,977 58.2

(5.628) (8,723)  (80,463)  (124,718)  (51,182)  (79,332)  (772.6)
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2014 2015 2016 2016
( )
) ( ) )
) ) ) )

( (8,785)  (13,617)  (10,378)  (16,086)  (17,358)  (26,905)  (262.0)
X (18,271)  (28,320)  (16,703)  (25,890)  (14,862)  (23,036)  (224.3)

145 225 147 228

(1,065) (1,651)  (11,218)  (17,388)
(6,280) (9,734)  (86,448)  (133,994)  (52,714)  (81,707)  (795.7)
473 733 338 524 224 347 3.4

(
(2,239) (3,470) (4,339) (6,725) 12,249 18,986 184.9
15,199 23,558 12,960 20,088 8,621 13,363 130.1
12,960 20,088 8,621 13,363 20,870 32,349 315.0
88,678 137,451 86,009 133,314 66,711 103,402  1,007.0
16
2014 31 916.2 55,431
2015 31 2016 31
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( )
2013 2,965 200,010 10,426 124 428 466,656 680,609 502,660 1,183,269
15,466 15,466 46,760 62,226
12,101 12,101 32,149 44,250
[6H) @ @
@75) 75) (41) (116)
N (70) (70) (28) (98)
161 161 (120) 41

*4

12,101 76) 161 15,396 27,582 78,720 106,302
164 164 (336) 172)

(8,785) (8,785)  (18,271)  (27,056)

2014 31 2,965 200,010 22,527 48 589 473,431 699,570 562,773 1,262,343

2014 2,965 200,010 22,527 48 589 473,431 699,570 562,773 1,262,343

(128,350)  (128,350)  (74,789)  (203,139)

(1,844) (1,844) 10,464 8,620
151 151 151
X (301) (301) (156) 457)
(778) (778) 20 (758)
*#
(1,844) 151 (778)  (128,651) (131,122)  (64,461)  (195,583)
3,049 3,049  (14,120)  (11,071)
(10,378)  (10,378)  (16,703)  (27,081)
2015 31 2,965 200,010 20,683 199 (189) 337,451 561,119 467,489 1,028,608
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2015 2,965 200,010 20,683 199 (189) 337,451 561,119 467,489 1,028,608

(125,153)  (125,153)  (56,195)  (181,348)

(7,813) (7,813) 11,040 3,227
170 170 170
* (65) (65) (28) (93)
153 153 10 163
*#
(7,813) 170 153  (125,218)  (132,708) (45,173)  (177,881)
356 356
(17,358) (17,358) (57,676) (75,034)
107 107 102 209
2016 31 2,965 200,010 12,870 369 (36) 194,982 411,160 365,098 776,258
2016 31
44.8 3,019.0 194.3 5.5 (0.5) 2,943.1 6,206.2 5,510.9 11,717.1
*
# 32(a)
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( )
2013 4,596 310,016 16,160 192 663 723,317 1,054,944 779,123 1,834,067
23,972 23,972 72,478 96,450
18,757 18,757 49,831 68,588
@ @ @
(116) (116) (64) (180)
(109) (109) 43) (152)

*
250 250 (186) 64
4

18,757 (118) 250 23,864 42,752 122,016 164,768
254 254 (521) (267)

(13,617)  (13,617)  (28,320)  (41,937)

2014 31 4,596 310,016 34,917 74 913 733,818 1,084,334 872,298 1,956,632

2014 4,596 310,016 34,917 74 913 733,818 1,084,334 872,298 1,956,632

(198,943)  (198,943)  (115,923)  (314,865)

(2,858) (2,858) 16,219 13,361
234 234 234
X 467) 467) (242) (708)
(1,206) (1,206) 31 (1,175)
4
(2,858) 234 (1,206)  (199,409) (203,239)  (99,915)  (303,154)
4,726 4,726 (21,886)  (17,160)
(16,086)  (16,086)  (25,890)  (41,976)
2015 31 4,596 310,016 32,059 308 (293) 523,049 869,734 724,608 1,594,342
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2015 4,596 310,016 32,059 308 (293) 523,049 869,734 724,608 1,594,342

(193,987)  (193,987)  (87,102)  (281,089)

(12,110) (12,110) 17,112 5,002
264 264 264
(101) (101) (43) (144)
237 237 16 253
*#
(12,110) 264 237 (194,088)  (205,697) (70,018)  (275,716)
552 552
(26,905)  (26,905)  (89,398)  (116,303)
166 166 158 324
2016 31 4,596 310,016 19,949 572 (56) 302,222 637,298 565,902 1,203,200
2016 31
44.8 3,019.0 194.3 5.5 (0.5) 2,943.1 6,206.2 5,510.9 11,717.1
*
# 32(a)
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2013 25 2013 4 3
2013 8
SHIL SIIL MALCO
1,944,874,125
SIIL SIIL ADS ADS ADS
MALCO 1,500
MALCO  MALCO 10 78,724,989
MALCO SIIL
MALCO
2013 10 24
70.5
25
72,304,334 SIIL 29.5%
ssL
2013 18 ssL
2015 22 2015 21
SEC
SsL
SIIL ssL
ADS ADS
2012 25
VRHL
BFL BFL
TEHL
38.68%
5,998 2013 26 TEHL
2013 19 SsL

1,215
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2016 3 31
WeL
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2 2016
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59.9%

2015 10 15 2

WCL
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FZC
2014
2014
2016 31
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1.25 2015

82 80 2015 12 1
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600
2015
600

OERC X4 1PP

OERC 2015 4 1
IPP BALCO
600
201
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2015
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2014 7 1
IFRS 2010-2012 2011-2013
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2014 7 1
IFRS 8
IAS 16 IAS 38
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IFRS 2
IFRS 13 IFRS 13 IAS 9 IAS 39
IFRS 3
IFRS 3
IFRS 13 IFRS 13 52

IAS 32
IAS 39 IFRS 9
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2020
2016 31
69,150 1,043.8 2015 31 70,615
2013 17 2013 12 28
2014 31
2015 28
Indian Council of Forestry Research and Education
2016 2.29
2017
2016 31 9,656 145.8 2015 31
10,521
2014 2015
2016 20
6.9
30
37
EC
3.50 2016 3 31
2015 10 2017 30 2018 37
30 37
2016 31 41,968 633.5

2015 31 45,029
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IFRS

IFRS
IFRS

15
15

16
16

14
14

11
11

IASB IFRS
IAS 39

2018

2018

IFRS 15 -

2014

1ASB
IFRS

IFRS

IFRS
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IFAS
IFRS ISA 39
12
IFRS

IAS 17
2019
2016

IFRS
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IFRS IFRS 2016

IAS 16 IAS 38
1ASB IAS 16 IAS 38

2016

IAS 1
IFRS 2012-2014
IAS 27
IAS 16 IAS 41
IAS 7
IAS 12
IFRS 10 IFRS 12 IAS 28
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31
2014 2015 2016 2016

( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

757,915 769,483 676,801 10,215.9
(32,672) (35,904) (37,308) (563.2)
725,243 733,579 639,493 9,652.7

2014 2015 2016 31
31
2014 2015 2016 2016

( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
77,049 79,546 61,904 934.4
103,407 92,670 117,990 1,781.0

56 2,183 7,431 112.2

1,792 1,410 720 10.9

14,562 16,068 14,720 222.2
122,931 134,228 121,424 1,832.8
19,460 19,767 20,712 312.6
16,000 12,867 15,014 226.6
24,397 21,657 12,881 194.4

- 44,714 55,320 46,915 708.2
- 42,678 49,016 49,725 750.6
- 16,856 17,792 14,160 213.7
- 8,310 7,533 2,852 43.0
185,809 145,465 84,341 1,273.1
1,295 1,480 2,218 33.5

14,502 23,183 21,271 321.1

2,685 3,263 2,660 40.2

38,395 36,863 48,901 738.1
23,017 49,172 30,962 467.3
757,915 769,483 676,801 10,215.9
(32,672) (35,904) (37,308) (563.2)
725,243 733,579 639,493 9,652.7
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31
2014 2015 2016 2016
) ( ) ( ) ( )
24,647 37,406 31,244 471.6
3,051 5,001 4,648 70.1
9,783 3,163 3,199 48.2
4,241 4,760 4,465 67.4
1 1 4 0.1
54 - - -
® 116 - - -
285 750 461 7.0
@ 13 an (23) 0.3)
42,165 51,154 43,998 664.1
(1 HzZL 2014 1,100
2013 3 31 116
@
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31
2014 2015 2016 2016
) ( ) ( ) ( )
® 57,054 56,990 53,848 812.8
® 5,750 3,605 - -
952 1,062 779 11.8
(61) - - -
« ) 16,141 8,404 4,708 71.1
1,424 1,746 1,126 17.0
1,081 1,496 5,051 76.2
@) (9,520) (9,905) (5,928) (89.5)
72,821 63,398 59,584 889.4
@ 2014 2015 2016 31
62,804 60,595 53,848 812.8
@
2014 2015 2016 31 9.83  8.97 8.91
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30
33.99 2
MAT
20.96 21.34
30
10

2013-14

MAT )
1961
016-16 34.61 2016-17
2014-15 2015-16
MAT 2014-15
2016-17 21.34
MAT  MAT 10
100
2012 31
MAT
30 100
100
8.4
MAT

100
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31
GAAP
33.99 2014-15
MAT 18.50
2015-16
30
15

274
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2011
MAT
u/s.32 -
2013 2015 31
15
1,000 2014
250 2017
2014 2015 2016 31
39,816 EPS 13.43 13,793 EPS 4.65
20,176 304.5 EPS 6.80 0.10

2014 2015 2016 31
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@
31
2014 2015 2016 2016

( ) ) ) ( )
35,327 35,896 36,681 553.7
12,404 29 (1,660) (25.1)

47,731 35,925 35,021 528.6
(2,179) (145,333) (139,104) (2,099.8)

- 1,088 19 0.3

(10,906) - 1,004 15.2
(13,085) (144, 245) (138,081) (2.084.3)
34,646 (108,320) (103,060) (1,555.7)

35.8% 34.8% 36.2% 36. 2%
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()]
31
2014 2015 2016 2016

( ) ) ) ( )

332 (59) 185 2.8
(110) (332) (101 (1.5)
(260) 47 0.7
222 (651) 37 0.6

« )
31
2014 2015 2016 2016
( ) ) ) ( )
« ) 96,872 (311,459) (284,408) (4,293.0)
33.99% 33.99% 34.61% 34.61%
32,927 (105,865) (98,428) (1,485.7)
221 711 970 14.6
(3,662) (5,024) (12,249) (184.9)
(39,816) (13,793) (20,176) (304.5)
2014

N 2016 10,906 - 1,004 15.2
6,875 7,682 4,951 74.7

4,222 4,133 16,235 245.1

MAT 36 _ _ _
« ) 12,404 1,117 (1,641) (24.8)
4,777 (3,913) (152) 2.3)

16,437 5,292 7,570 114.3
(1,127) 1,340 (1,144) (17.4)
34,646 (108,320) (103,060) (1,555.7)
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2014 31
( 2013 ( ( 2014 31
291,737 23,286 - 23,187 338,210
(26,113) (4,576) - 160 (30,529)
(380) (65) 11 7 427
(578) 89 - 3 (486)
868 (194) 211 - 885
1,564 2,118 - - 3,682
MAT (61,054) (33,502) - (212) (94,768)
415 (241) - 46 220
206,459 (13,085) 222 23,191 216,787
2015 31
( 2014 ( ( 2015 31
338,210 (123, 455) - 7,361 222,116
(30,529) 855 - 6 (29,668)
427 (267) - - (694)
(486) 291 (260) 11 (444)
885 (1,018) (391) - (524)
3,682 5,955 - 25 9,662
MAT (94,768) (24,065) - - (118,833)
220 (2,541) - 31 (2,290)
216,787 (144,245) (651) 7,434 79,325
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2016 31
(2015 2016 31 2016
( 31
(

222,116 (117,353) . 6,370 111,133 1,677.5

/ (29,668) (8,011) - - (37,679) (568.7)

(694) 97 - - (891) (13.5)

(444) 125 (%) 22 (344) (5.2)

(524) 320 84 - (120) (1.8)

9,662 (168) - 48 9,542 144.0

MAT (118,833) (11,673) - - (130,506) (1,970.0)

(2,290) (1,124) . 10 (3,404) (51.3)

79,325 (138,081) 37 6,450 (52,269) (789.0)

2015 2016
31 94,335 143,917 2,172.2 2016 31
2016 2016
( ) ( )

- 5,686 85.1
-VGCB 2018-19 2020-21 88 1.3
-CMT 3,551 53.6
-TSPL 2018-19 2021-22 71 1.1
-SMCL 2020-21 2023-24 1,839 27.8
-BALCO 2023-24 248 3.7
~TMHL 2016-17 2020-21 65,429 987.6
-SRL 2021-22 2022-23 1,389 21.0
-PMBC 2019-20 8 0.1
-WeL 2020-21 45 0.7
-VGCB 1,880 28.4
-MEL 19,739 297.9
-TSPL 16,562 250.0
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-SMCL 339 5.1

- 2018-19 2019-20 2,697 40.7

-HZL 2018-19 2022-23 9,350 141.1

- 2019-20 2023-24 14,907 225.0

143,828 2,170.9

-CMT 89 1.3

143,917 2,172.2

2015 2016 31 MAT 4,193 3,995
60.3
MAT
31 ( ) ( )
2017 1,036 15.6
2018 137 2.1
2019 520 7.9
2020 517 7.8
2021 1,035 15.6
2022 633 9.6
2023 81 1.2
2024 36 0.5
3,995 60.3
2015 2016 31
2015 2016
31 517,814 530,842 8,012.7
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2014

2015

2016

2014

2015

2016
2015

2016

2016

31

31

31

31
31

31

31

(a) 2016

)(
)(
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( ( ( ( ( (
) ) ) ) ) ) ) )
160,001 70,844 445,872 2,270 6,777 495,066 1,180,830
1,929 11,145 70,035 406 1,195 43,911 128,621
- - - - - 32,646 32,646
(121) (18)  (1,817) (257) (62) - (2,275)
(1,552) (386)  (2,547) 35 24 22,325 17,899
160,257 81,585 511,543 2,454 7,934 503,948 1,357,721 20,493.9
8,630 23,265 93,414 163 445 8,934 134,851 2,035.5
(16,424) (1) (3,240) (680) (499) —  (20,850) (314.7)
(459) (559)  (2,554) 43 68 35,626 32,165 485.5
152,004 104,284 599,163 1,980 7,948 638,508 1,503,887 22,700.2
85,102 12,533 147,745 1,214 3,409 189,714 439,717
4,753 2,566 24,367 422 1,235 76,929 110,272
(121) (10) (1,277) (168) @37 - (1,613)
(1,254) (251)  (1,389) 24 1 12,799 9,930
_ _ _ - - 132,211 132,211
88,480 14,838 169,446 1,492 4,608 411,653 690,517 10,422.9
5,787 2,695 19,601 311 779 53,542 82,715 1,248.5
(16,424) 2  (2.623) (629) (480) —  (20,158) (304.3)
(122) (372)  (1,307) 39 22 26,319 24,579 371.0
- 186 617 26 12 74,854 75,695  1,142.6
77,721 17,345 185,734 1,239 4,941 566,368 853,348  12,880.7
71,777 66,747 342,097 962 3,326 182,295 667,204
325,473
992,677
74,283 86,939 413,429 741 3,007 72,140 650,539 9,819.5
224,036 3,381.6
874,575 13,201.1
1,121.3  1,312.3  6,240.4 11.2 45.4  1,088.9
31
322,998 4,875.5
74,854 (1,129.9
@ ) 248,144 3,745.6
® )
CeU PSC( )
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cou 146,197
(PSC)
41 2015 3 1 70
70
2.5% )
11 2015 3 10.32
M)
2015 3 31
406,144
132,211
273,933
48,192
(b) 2016 3 31
8,555
8(b) 344 5.2
6,001 90.6
(c) 2016 3 31
1,154
(d)2016 3 31
497
2015 2016 31
508 7.7
5.2
17
2015 2016 31
2015 2016 31
20 0.3
2015 31
2014
2015 3 31 (

1,474

381/636

(2,206.

7

2015 3

14,900
129.1

17.4

9,888

10
) 4,337

7.5
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)
2017 1
1 84 (
273,933
224.9
8(a)
Pty
52
4,147 344
«
5,905 89.2
15
2,863



2014 31
LME

2015 31

2014 3 31 2015 3 31
8,115
2016 3 31
201.6

2,873

5.3
294

2016 3 31

122.5
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b
2014
2015 31
2016 31
2016 31
( )
* @
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) ) ( ) ) )
10,815 599,333 7,422 617,570
- 20,999 439 21,438
- (32,646) - (32,646)
- (7.867) - (7,867)
(963) 17,913 319 17,269
- (273,933) - (273,933)
9,852 323,799 8,180 341,831 5,159.7
1,060 4,912 - 5,972 90.2
- (294) - (294) 4.9
(1,404) 16,118 375 15,089 227.7
- (248,144) (8,555) (256,699) (3,874.7)
9,508 96,391 - 105,899 1,598.5
143.5 1,455.0 - 1,598.5
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c
( ) ( ) «( ) ( ) ( )
2014 5,964 1,911 504 8,379
50 269 37 356
— 43 — 43
2015 31 6,014 2,223 541 8,778 132.5
3 145 116 264 4.0
- (70) - (70) (1.0)
— 70 — 70 1.0
2016 31 6,017 2,368 657 9,042 136.5
2014 222 1,170 3 1,395
220 481 52 753
— 37 — 37
2015 31 442 1,688 55 2,185 33.0
247 330 25 602 9.1
- (70) - (70) 1.1
— 25 — 25 0.4
2016 31 689 1,973 80 2,742 41.4
2015 31 5,572 535 486 6,593
2016 31 5,328 395 578 6,301 95.1
2016 81 80.4 6.0 8.7
( )
(€D Vizag General Cargo Berth Private Limited( VGCB)
VGCB
99.9%
2010 6 10
VGCB 2010 10 8 VGCB
VGCB
30 10.18mmtpa(100 /)
38.10% VGCB 2013 4
VGCB
WP1
WP1
VGCB
VGCB

VGCB VGCB
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2015 2016 31

@
A 25

385/636



2016

HZL

31

NCI

NCI

HZL
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31

HZL

35.08 40.12
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2015 31 2016 31 2016 31
HZL HZL HzL
( ) ( ) ( )
332,099 235,241 370,918 340,186 5,598.8 5,134.9
137,397 653,669 155,667 233,285 2,349.7 3,521.3
18,646 59,922 150,356 49,497 2,269.5 747.1
1,829 134,466 1,428 18,043 21.6 272.3
292,141 412,051 243,959 298,652 3,682.4 4,508.0
156,880 282,471 130,843 207,278 1,975.0 3,128.7
2015 31 2016 31 2016 31
HZL HZL HzL
( ) ( ) ( )
145,887 146,945 139,589 86,559 2,107.0 1,306.6
(64,424)  (403,356) (59,708)  (294,705) (901.3)  (4,448.4)
81,463 (256,411) 79,881 (208,146) 1,205.7  (3,141.8)
52,887 (153,343) 51,860  (124,644) 782.7  (1,881.4)
28,576 (103,068) 28,021  (83,502) 423.0  (1,260.4)
81,463 (256,411) 79,881 (208,146) 1,205.7  (3,141.8)
(144) 14,660 @ 16,668 0.1) 251.6
(78) 10,849 ®) 11,574 0.1) 174.7
(222) 25,509 (10) 28,242 0.2) 426.3
52,743  (138,683) 51,853 (107,977) 782.6  (1,629.8)
28,498  (92,219) 28,018  (71,927) 422.9  (1,085.7)
81,241 (230,902) 79,871  (179,904) 1,205.5 (2,715.5)
6,590 10,114 54,055 3,621 815.9 54.7
39,806 127,046 13,042 61,051 196.9 921.5
(22,894)  (91,465) 19,006  (40,434) 286.9 (610.3)
(18,785)  (36,290) (32,039)  (9,026) (483.6) (136.2)
(1,783) (709) 9 11,591 0.2 175.0
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2016 31
HZL ) HZL
( ) ( )
NCI - 356 - 5.4
- 22.50
CB-0S/2- 60.00
CB-0S/2- 40.00
RJ-ON-90/1- 100.00
RJ-ON-90/1 70.00
PR-0SN-2004/1- 35.00
KG-0SN-2009/3- 100.00
MB-DWN-2009/1(D)- 100.00
- 60.00
SL 2007-01-001(®- 100.00
KG-ONN-2003/1() 49.00
(1) 2016 4 16
(2)2015 10 15
®) 2014 7 7 ONGC
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31
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11.
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2016 2016
) ) )
111 262 4.0
151 170 2.5
262 432 6.5
31
2015 2016
) ) )
1,710 1,212 18.3
2,279 3,091 46.7
3,588 6,680 100.8
1,978 4,546 68.6
2,008 1,463 22.1
11,563 16,992 256.5
1,727
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12.
31
2015 2016 2016
( )
¢ K )« )
53,145 51,862 782.8
28,487 22,523 340.0
6,083 6,876 103.8
87,715 81,261 1,226.6
2015 2016 31 57,759 55,659 840.1
17
2015 3 31 2016 3 31 673 1,876 (28.3 )
2015 3 31 2016 3 31

192 330 (5.0 )
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13.
31
2015 2016 2016
( ) ( ) I ¢ )
38,867 25,559 385.8
470 736 1.1
160 805 12.2
8,495 7,982 120.5
4,116 2,047 30.9
5,862 4,924 74.3
8,512 7,382 111.4
/ 29,576 26,844 405.2
. 2,290 1,132 17.1
5,429 1,884 28.4
103,777 79,295 1,196.9
90
31
2015 2016 31 21,127 38,384 579.4
2015 2016 2016
( ) ( ) ( )
1 8,682 14,740 222.5
5,936 2,384 36.0
- (16) 0.2)
(173) - -
295 549 8.2
31 14,740 17,657 266.5
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2015 2016 31
15.

31

2016
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31

ooooooo
31
2015 2016 2016
( ) )« )
50,310 32,815 495.3
446,172 533,377 8,051.0
496,482 566,192 8,546.3
2,252 2,361 35.6
5,222 4,309 65.0
31
2015 2016 2016
¢ )« ) )
3,805 3,367 50.8
285 - -
4,090 3,367 50.8
2015 2016
1,431
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31
2015 2016 2016

) )« )

5,848 8,743 132.0

2,773 12,127 183.0

8,621 20,870 315.0
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2016

17.

31

16,416

(

PCFC

2015
18,589

31

18,589
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31
2015 2016 2016

( ) ) ( )
103,521 108,713 1,640.9
57,712 73,615 1,111.2
161,233 182,328 2,752.1

7.9% 8.8% 8.8%

31
2015 2016 2016

( ) ) ( )
301,302 358,155 5,406.1
111,200 84,443 1,274.6
162,100 123,835 1,869.2

962 966 14.6

575,564 567,399 8,564.5
(57,712) (73,615) (1,111.2)
517,852 493,784 7,453.3

2016 31
280.6
280.6
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a BALCO 2,069 31.2
10.51
BALCO
b FZC 450 6.8
( LIBOR ) 160
c 5,684 85.8
1.02 1.33
d 221 3.3
11.11
e
6,300 95.1
9.33
f 9.4 3,808
57.5 9.8 57
0.9
2008 11 BALCO  DBS 25
DBS
6  LIBOR 345 DBS ECB 8.3 2013 11
25 2014 11 2015 11
1200 3.25LTPA
2014 31
16.7 2014 11
2011 BALCO 1200 3.25LTPA
SBI 200
LIBOR 290
2016 8 2017 2018 2015 31
2016 31 200.3 200
13,266
2015 9 BALCO ICICI 3 LIBOR 240
50.0 1,200
3.25LTPA
2019 8 13 2020 14 2021 23
2016 3 31 50.0 (3,289 )
2011 10 2013 500
44.6 500
LIBOR 170 44 .6 LIBOR 360
2015 3 31 ICICI
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500 LIBOR 170 44.6 LIBOR 129
ECB
ECB 2015 21 2016 21 2017 21
200 200 100 2015 44.6
1 200 44.6 2015 31 2016
31 299.2 19,845.1
2008 ICICI 100
LIBOR 240
IcICI
2014 31 24.8 2014- 15
2013 10.50 10,000
2400
2014 31
9,952 2014- 15
2013 12 100
10,000 2400
2015 2018 12 16
2015 31 2016 31 9,367
6,870 103.7
11.75
4,961 9,922 62,012
18,480 2014 31 95,375
2014- 15
2014 10.50 18,000
/
2014 31 17,801 2014 5
2,000 25
/
2014- 15
2015 31
( )
No. 2017 2 2018 2 2019 2 ( )
750 875 875 2,480
750 875 875 2,480
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1,500 1,750 1,750 4,961
1,500 1,750 1,750 4,961
1,500 1,750 1,750 4,961
19,843
9.8 20,000
5 15
2016 31
( )
No. 1 2 3 5 5 ( ) «( )
250 250 1,288 8,212 9,831 148.4
50 50 257 1,643 1,966 29.7
125 125 644 4,106 4,916 74.2
75 75 386 2,464 2,949 44.5
19,662 296.8
2014 50,000
60
30
2021 12 2015 31 2016 3 31
43,143 47,343 714.6
2014 10,000
40
/
2020 12
2015 31 2016 3 31
9,828 8,833 133.3
2014 20,000
30
15
/
2020 2015 31 2016 3 31
18,989 17,006 256.7
2014 10,250
25
/
2020 12
2015 31 2016 3 31
10,117 9,100 137.4
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2014 4 Baroda 20,000
25
10
/
2020 12 2015 31 2016 3 31
19,738 17,755 268.0
2014 4 Bikaner and Jaipur 5,000
25
5
/
2020 12 2015 31 2016 3 31
4,935 4,438 67.0
2015 11 4,450
/
2020 12
2016 3 31 4,450 (67.2 )
2016 3 12,500
20
2025 3
2016 3 31 12,444 (187.8 )
2014 9 TSPL
5,000 10
TSPL
50
2015 12 24 50 2021 3 2015
31 2016 3 31 4,983 4,545 68.6
2015 12 TSPL 50
18,800
2018 6 48 2016 3 31
18,755 283.1
2013 TMHL 1,200
LIBOR 275 2015
TEHL TMHL
2015 6 1 2015 31 2016
31 1,192.0 894 59,269
2014 8 TMHL PJSC
500 250
250
287.5 LIBOR 275
2014 8 5 212.5 LIBOR
340 2014 8 6
2015 12 1 2015 31 2016 3 31
487.6 465.5 30,813
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2014 2015 2016 TMHL
3,900 11.9 58.9
7.34 2018 2019 2015 2016 TMHL
1,315.9 781.9 2015 31 2016
31 2,589.8 1,866.8 123,835
BALCO 50
4,986
8 1 28 2016 3 31 4,986
75.3
BALCO 50
2,990.2
8 1 28 2016 3 31
2,990 45.1
BALCO 50
1,496
8 1 28 2016 3 31
1,496 22.6
BALCO 50
1,994
8 1 28 2016 3 31
1,994 30.1
BALCO 25
1,493
8 1 28 2016 3 31
1,493 22.5
BALCO uco 50
2,978
8
1 28 2016 3 31 2,978
44.9
2009 BALCO 6,250
BALCO
BALCO
LIBOR 200
2014 31 1,003 2014-15
2011 10 BALCO 7,500 ICICI
7,500 4,500
LIBOR 107 2015 2016 31
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2017 LIBOR
145 2015 31 2016 31
1,144 1,212 18.3
2010 TSPL 10,000 ICICI
TSPL
LIBOR 87
2015 31 53 2015 6
2013 TSPL 2,500 Yes
LIBOR 34 2015 3 31
2,388 2015 9
2013 10 TSPL 2,500 Yes
TSPL
LIBOR 52
2015 3 31 1,794 2015 10
2011 11 TSPL 5,000
LIBOR 173 2014 31
5,834 2014-15
2012 TSPL 5,000
TSPL
LIBOR 190
2014 31 5,684
2014-15
2012 TSPL 3,900
LIBOR 85 2014 31
3,655 2014-15
2013 12 TSPL 2,000 Indusind
LIBOR 33 2015 3 31
641 2015
2014 TSPL 5,000 ICICI
TSPL
LIBOR 33
2015 3 31 3,493 2015
2015 TSPL
3,000

3 LIBOR 150
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2,591 39.1 2016 12
2015 TSPL
1,000 ICICI
3 L
2015 31 2016 3 31
16.0 2017
TSPL 1,287
614
229 6 LIBOR 26
12 LIBOR 40 332
1 2016 3 31
19.8
TSPL 4,837
3 LIBOR 145
31 4,951 4.7
TSPL 1,068
6 LIBOR 190
31 1,068 16.1
LIBOR 24-55
1 2015 31
222 18 0.3
NCD
2008 10
11.50% 4,000
NCD 2015 10 22 2014 10 22 2013 10
31 1,333
2012 10 11 12
10,000 NCD 9.4%
9.24% NCD
2400
1.25 NCD 5,000
2022 12 2022 11 27 2022 10 25
NCD
2015 31 2016 31
19,973 301.5
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NCD
2400
NCD NCD
NCD 2023
24,973 24,987
2013
4,500
NCD 1.25
2023 4,500
11,987 11,993
20,0
NCD
210
NCD
NCD 2020 8 17 2016 3 3
301.7
2014 10 15,000
NCD 9,750 5,250
NCD
NCD NCD 1.25
31 15,000 15,000
2008 11 BALCO
5,000
12.25
1.33 BALCO
2015 31 1,667
2013 BALCO
2015 11 2016
8.59
2015 11
31 4,998 2,500
2014 8 BALCO
10.25
31 2016 3 31 5,000
2010 12 2011 TSPL ICICI
7,500 2010 12
NCD TSPL
NCD 1.25
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2015 31 15,052
NCD
2014 9 2014 11 2015 3 2015 4 TSPL
15,000 1,200
1,800 2,000 3,250 6,750 5
9.60 9.70 9.27 8.91 8.91 NCD
TSPL NCD
1.1
NCD 1,200 2016
1,800 2017 2,000 2017 11 10,000 2018 4
2015 31 2016 3 31 8,232 14,960
225.8
2013 VGCB IDFC 3,000
1.1 VGCB NCD
2016 2015
2,250 2015
31 2016 31 3,000 750 11.3
8.8
9.6 2015 31
2016 31 34,664 59,383
896.3
BALCO
9.9
2016 2016 2015 31 2016
31 19,597 5,179 78.2
TSPL
9.5 2015 31 31 2016

31 25,565 23,329 352.1

403/636



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)

oOoOooodn
2014
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ADS ADS 2010 25
ADS
1,000 25.7213 ADS
ADS 38.88
2012 11
2014 10 30
500 2014 31 28,710
2014-15
2009-10 100,000
500 FCCB 2009 12
346.88 1.00 48.00

FCCB

2012 10 30

FCCB 2014 10 31 2014 31
12,081 2014-15
18.
31
2015 2016 2016
( ) ( ) ( )
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2015 2016 2016
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58,700 63,582 959.7
3,197 26,300 397.0
2,999 3,649 55.1
69,078 54,755 826.5
9,849 9,850 148.7
- 35,572 536.9
20,644 311.6
22,170 38,354 578.9
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24
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(229) (318) (547)
(4,147) - (4,147)
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(428) 487) (915)
2015 31 11,286 4,750 16,036
2015 31
390 4,480 4,870
10,896 270 11,166
11,286 4,750 16,036
@ ®
( ) ( ) «( ) ( )
2015 11,286 4,750 16,036 242.1
203 85 288 4.4
(1,160) (1,970) (3,130) 47.2)
141 - 141 2.1
750 - 750 11.3
- (2,102) (2,102) (31.7)
293 149 442 6.6
2016 31 11,513 912 12,425 187.6
2016 31
877 816 1,693 25.6
10,636 96 10,732 162.0
11,513 912 12,425 187.6
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871 842 12.8
12,577 14,863 224 .4

31 1,499 1,413

407/636



(2016
GOl
2016 31
( )
LIC
LIC
12.50
60
12
Pty
BMM
10.5
15

65

408/636

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

12 )
GOl

2015

9.50

15



2015
306

0.434

1972

31

BMM

2016
4.6
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9.0 9.1 7.8 7.9 8
3.0 12.0 50 10.0 5.0 10.0
60 19
2006-
2008
2014 31 2015 31 2016 31 2016 31
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
2,754 2,824 2,899 43.8
(4,439) 4,987 (4,517) (68.2)
(1,685) 2,163 (1,618) (24.4)
2014 31 2015 31 2016 31 2016 31
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
260 281 279 4.2
138 134 158 2.4
398 415 437 6.6
2014 31 2015 31 2016 31 2016 31
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
, %) 18
4 (260) 319 28 0.4
412 349 207 3.1
/ “n 9 15 0.2
98 695 164 2.5
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2014 31 2015 31 2016 31 2016 31
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(4,352) (4,439) (4,987) (75.3)
(260) (281) 279 4.2)

666 800 1,298 19.6
(348) (381) 370 (5.6)

/) 7 18)

p 260 (319) 28 0.4
() (412) (349) 207 3.1)
31 (4,439) (4,987) (4,517) (68.2)

2016 31
2014 31 2015 31 2016 31 2016 31
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

2,521 2,754 2,824 42.6

535 286 677 10.3
(559) (454) (829) (12.5)

/ 47 ©) 15 0.2

210 247 212 3.2

31 2,754 2,824 2,899 43.8

LIC Icicl HDFC
31 31 31
2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016

45.0  45.0 20.0  21.7 24.3 52.10

35.0  35.0 45.0  21.9 69.3  42.94

10.0  10.0 6.0  56.4 - -

- 21.0 - -

10.0  10.0 8.0 6.4 4.96

100.0  100.0 100.0  100.0 100.0  100.00
2014 2015 2016 31 257

238 227 3.4
2015 2016 31 11.80
12.5
2017 334.5 5.0
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1,047 1,047 1,047
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94,660 94,660 94,660
. 163,932 163,932 162,350
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19
3,210 6,118
661 2,202
2016 31
( ) ( )
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5,935 5,935 5,935 89.6 89.6
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1,281 1,281 1,281 19.3 19.3
20,870 20,870 20,870 315.0 315.0
3,367 3,367 3,367 50.8 50.8
24,237 533,377 96,058 432 1,281 655,385 655,385 9,862.6 9,892.6
13
7,620 115.0 2,047
7,382 111.4 4,938
74.5
11
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. 189,392 189,392 188,982 2,858.8 2,852.6
4,552 4,552 4,552 68.7 68.7
4,552 965,004 969,556 971,117 14,634.8 14,658.4
" 4,630 69.9
19
26,300 397.0 68
1.0 15,985 241.3
1,590 24.0 20,644 311.6
3,357 50.6
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234,972 298,405 3,546.8 4,504.2
216 3.2
722 10.9
343 5.2
432 6.5
235,404 299,686 3,553.3 4,523.5
126 1.9
4,426 66.8
4,552 68.7
2015 2016 3 31
2015 31
( )
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8,548
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2015 31
( )« )
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Dated Brent West Texas Intermediate Dubai/Oman
Competitiveness
Henry Hub Prices NBP Price
3
2015 2016 LME / LBMA
10
10
2015 2016 2016
( ) ( ) ( )

622 430 6.5

11,253 11,016 166.3

3,617 2,609 39.4

8,647 7,806 117.8

11,623 6,298 95.1

230 534 8.1

35,992 28,693 433.2

LME / LBMA 10 18,296 276.2
LME
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205,274 210,655 250,282 181,298 847,509
2,574 9 2,583
456,310 218,732 252,307 181,335 1,108,684
2016 31
99,766 99,766
: 184,762 1,880 326 2,424 189,392
234,871 384,195 128,153 89,463 836,682
4,474 78 4,552
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114,227
441,198 333,012 108,186
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47 31 16 88 0.2 1.3
10
10
2015 2016 12,113
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LIBOR
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9.2 2.0
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4,552 4,552

324,037 451,143 194,376 969,556

4,891.1 6,809.7 2,934.0 14,634.8

7.1 1.4
0.5 2.0 2016
2015 2016 2016
) )
0.50 1,756 1,619 24.4
1.00 3,512 3,238 48.9
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(D
10 2014

11.3
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( ) (
*
158 13 43 0. 0.
1 549 0. 8.
**
235 1 8 0.
94 1,255 116 2,484 1. 37.
o 497 343 5.
49 95 195 83 2. 1.
2 712 550 1,306 8. 19.
511
2 9 0. 0.
**
12 9 53 78 0. 1.
1,047 2,583 1,281 4,552 19. 68.
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0.1 1,161 2,368 35.7
faleld 961 14.5
1,304 19.7
24.
31
2015 2016 2016

949,360 693,450 10,467.2
15 16 12,711 24,237 365.8
14 496,482 566,192 8,546.3
(a 509,193 590,429 8,912.1
17 161,233 182,328 2,752.1
17 517,852 493,784 7,453.3
(b) 679,085 676,112 10,205.4
(c=(b-a)) 169,892 85,683 1,293.3
1,119,252 779,133 11,760.5
0.2 0.1 0.1
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1956

10.0
2013
2016 31
119,125 (1798.1 )

25

2016 31 11,085
(167.3

2016 31
769 11.6

2014 10 29 2015 31
1.75 0.03 2014 11 10 5,188 78.3

2015 29 2015 31 1
2.35 0.04 2015 11
2015 15 6,967 105.2
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2015 5 2015 8
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2014 2015 2016 31
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2014 11
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2014 2015 2016 2016
( ( ( (
EPS )  EPS ) EPS ) EPS )
15,466 (128,350) 125,153 (1,889.1)
2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871
5.22 (43.29) (42.21) (0.6)
31
2014 2015 2016 2016
( ( ( (
EPS ) EPS )  EPS ) EPS )
15,466 (128,350) (125,153) (1,889.1)
15,466 (128,350) (125,153) (1,889.1)
2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871
5.22 (43.29) (42.21) (0.6)
31 2014 2015 2016
81,442,560 47,608,946
28.
: - HZL
2002 4 HZL  26%
HzL
2003 29 HzL 18.9
HzL 20% 64.9
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HzL 3.5  HZL
2009 21
2016 8 20 2016 1 19
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2015 2016 31 57,945
729.1
31 115,741
(1,258 )
92.7 8,132
34,423 519.6 36,274
20,148 304.1 17,989
15,047 227.1
14,436 2,750
37,732
2016 31 171,421 141,728 (2,139.3
22,550 (340.4 )
2016 31 21,661
(365.5 )
2016 31 283
(2.6 )
3 31 2016 31 31,617 37,405
2015 2016 31 46,694 46,673
)
2015 2016 3 31 7,441 2,519
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100
80 IB 9
2008 12

Leave Petition

48.3

63.9

2016 6 26

4,233.4

SSNP

2016 11
SSNP

2006
show cause notice

2007

80

80

writ petition

440/636

10
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SSNP

16,686

Division Bench

representation 1,870

2013 4
2,020

SSNP
SSNP

3,339 50.4

HZL 1968

HZL

writ petition

IB 9
mineral oil

2008
mineral oil

IB 9

80 IB 9

writ petition
Special

3,200.7



3 2D
100 6,625
37
63 4,174 1
63 4,174
2015 2016 31
(42.5 ) 2015
14 0.2
CMT
2016 31
4.7 ) 6.1 292
)
TCM
2016 31 4.7
4.7 225
3.6 )
BMM
2016 31 21 92
104
2015 2016 31
(117.1 )
31 7,808
)
2015 2016 31
(29.7 )
1,150 17.4
872.3 13.2

2009/1 KG-O0SN-2009/3, SL-2007-01-001

441/636
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1
PetroSA
2,451
3,056 2,819
2016 17
6.1 (310
310 4.7
(238 3.6 )
4.7 238
1.4 20
8,964 7,757
2015 2016
7,586 (114.5
2,612 1,964
MB-DWN-

PR-OSN-2004/1



Time obligation

2015 2016
(388.8 )
2008
USA
2012 27
50
5,159
USA
31
2014
NGT 2013
TNPCB  NGT
2014 3
UK
]
2012 1961
2015 3 11
3,932.5
CUHL

CUHL

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)

0ooo0d0
obligation
31 30,902 25,755
132.8
2009 12
82.8
2014 10 17
RBI 5,159
TNPCB )
NGT 2013
2013 23
2006- 07
CUHL
2006- 07
CUHL 100
CIHL
()
CIHL CUHL
204,947 102,474
245,035
200607 CIHL
CUHL

442/636
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GOA
BIT
BIT
2006 07
2015 3 (assesse in default)
204,947 3,093.5 102,471
CIT
writ
petition 2016 8 4
) TSPL PSPCL
PPA PPA
PSPCL PPA
TSPL 3,176
47.9 9,529 143.8 ( LD
) PSPCL
PSPCL CoD LD 22.6
1,500 TSPL
PSERC
TSPL civil writ
petition PSERC
2014 10 22 PSERC
PSPCL PSERC
APTEL APTEL 2015 5 12
LD PSPCL
APTEL TSPL PSPCL
TSPL PSPCL
PSPCL
Special

Leave Petition

443/636
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31
2015 2016 2016
( )« ) ( )
309 285 4.3
5 352 140 2.1
661 425 6.4

2015 3 31 2016 3 31
243 259 3.9
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30.
CODM
CODM
2015 64.9
HZL HZL
THL
BMM 2015
100 BMM  74% 100
2015 31 59.9

WCL WCL

445/636
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( CMT )
CMT
BALCO 2015 BALCO
51 75
1,215
BALCO
( TSPL )
2,400 600 600
TSPL 1,980 660
PSPCL
660 2014
12 HzL 274 2009
100,000 100,000tpa
BALCO 270
MALCO 106.5
VGCB 99.9
CODM
2015 2014 2013 31
6,198 (99.5 ) 2,214 537

2013 2014 2015 31

446/636
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a 2013 31

217,262 123,241 43,475 99,073 34,169 26,054 175,518 3,511 722,303

112 560 2,196 65 (2,933)

217,374 123,241 43,475 99,633 36,365 26,119 175,518 3,511  (2,933) 722,303

(206,506) (59,014) (27,763) (88,348) (24,814) (21,589) (47,016) (3,572) 2,933 (475,689)

10,868 64,227 15,712 11,285 11,551 4,530 128,502 (61) 246,614

(2,351) (5,886) (10,634) (10,325) (5,158) (4,607) (78,132) (10) (117,103)

8,517 58,341 5,078 960 6,393 (77) 50,370 (71) 129,511

34,931
(54,716)

109,726

90,004 113,347 54,899 414,698 173,265 115,354 903,559 8,218 1,873,344
1,212
45,707

408,171
15,905

46,639
23,404

2,414,382

92,832 10,770 10,707 59,026 33,602 9,433 54,526 1,183 272,079
178,413

5,417

523,038

252,166

1,231,113

4,864 15,418 1,949 23,388 38,181 6,892 17,464 47 108,203

120 9 129

448/636



37

108

167

449/636

46

48

5,181

436

5,881
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5,181

6,723
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b 2014 31

205,577 131.980 40,156 107,790 35,076 16,516 187,103 1,045 725,243

302 831 199 2,562 42 33 (3,969)

205,879 132,811 40,156 107,989 37,638 16,558 187,103 1,078  (3,969) 725,243

(194,450) (64,169) (27,327) (91,858) (30,209) (19,258) (47,650) (1,335) 3,969 (472,287)

11,429 68,642 12,829 16,131 7,429 (2,700) 139,453 (257) 252,956

(2,553) (6,946) (7,472) (10,484) (5,935) (2,776) (85,511)  (210) (121,887)

o (2.873)  (668) (3.541)

8,876 61,696 2,484 4,979 1,494 (5,476) 53,942  (467) 127,528
42,165
(72,821)

96,872

81,697 127,960 47,469 408,644 190,735 118,034 963,950 9,311 1,947,800
111
73,082

518,015
15,423

163
22,616
4,729

2,581,939

86,276 15,541 13,224 65,300 34,865 13,240 77,719 8,181 314,346
161,728

6,278

547,375

289,869

1,319,596

2,707 18,820 2,446 9,186 19,043 2,973 23,714 446 79,335

450/636



629

504

77

221

23

103

451/636
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87 1,040
15,299 15,299
307 89 1,000



30.
2016
HZL
BMM
100 BMM  74%
100
2016
2015 10 15

WCL

CODM
64.9
HZL
THL
2016
2015 12

31

452/636
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CODM

59.9

WCL



51
75

600

12

600

VGCB

660

CMT )
CMT
BALCO 2016
1,215
BALCO
1,140
BALCO
2,400 600
BALCO
600
IPP 300
2016 5 1
PSPCL
TSPL 2015 660
HZL 274
100,000 100,000tpa
BALCO 270
MALCO 106.5
99.9

2016 2015 2014

453/636

31

300

31

IPP

TSPL
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BALCO

TSPL

600

2015

1,980

660

2015
2009

CODM



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

3,684 (55.6 ) 6,198 2,214

2014 2015 2016 31

454/636
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a 2014 31
205,577 131.980 40,156 107,790 35,076 16,516 187,103 1,045 725,243
302 831 199 2,562 42 33 (3,960)
205,879 132,811 40,156 107,989 37,638 16,558 187,103 1,078 (3,969) 725,243
(194,450)  (64,169) (27,327) (91,858) (30,200) (19,258) (47,650)  (1,335) 3,969  (472,287)
11,420 68,642 12,829 16,131 7,429  (2,700) 139,453 (257) 252,956
(2,553)  (6,946)  (7,472) (10,484)  (5,935)  (2,776) (85,511) (210) (121,887)
ga (2,873) (668) (3,541)
8,876 61,696 2,484 4,979 1,494  (5,476) 53,942 (467) 127,528
42,165
(72,821)
96,872
81,607 127,960 47,460 408,644 190,735 118,034 963,950 9,311 1,947,800
111
73,082
518,015
15,423
163
27,345
2,581,939

455/636
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86,276

2,707

15,541

18,820

629

504

13,224

2,446

7

65,300

9,186

221

23

34,865

19,043

103

456/636

13,240 77,719

2,973 23,714

15,299

307

8,181

446

87

89

314,346

161,728

6,278

547,375

289,869

1,319,596

79,335

1,040

15,299

1,000



b

2015
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OoooooO
31
225,198 144,127 35,886 126,900 33,906 19,039 146,945 1,578 733,579
1,100 230 7,280 924 220 (9,754)

226,298 144,127 35,886 127,130 41,186 19,963 146,945 1,798 9,754) 733,579
(208,913)  (73,522) (24,827) (104,601) (32,762) (20,854)  (58,274)  (1,266) 9,754  (515,265)
17,385 70,605 11,059 22,529 8,424 (891) 88,671 532 218,314
(3,041)  (8,338)  (6,791)  (8,483)  (3,940)  (2,531) (77,673) (294) (111.091)
ga (294) (406,144) (406,438)
14,344 62,267 4,268 13,752 4,484 (3,422) (395,146) 238 (299,215)
(63,398)

51,154
(311.459)

* 77,427 137,021 38,506 391,541 221,491 115,297 559,863 7,664 1,548,810
262

76,487

496,482

12,711

160

26,792

2,161,704
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89,906

1,796

20,004

13,372

160

27

10,539

1,121

43

63,296

9,254

30

31,831 10,190

8,670 1,632

439

458/636

66,428

44,821

20,999

225

2,163

30

61

294,357

161,233

3,842

517,852

155,812

1,133,096

80,696

191

21,438

356



c

2016
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DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
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31
209,239 137,945 25,631 110,781 45,523 22,233 86,559 1,582 639,493  9,652.7
23 129 4,303 541 245 (5,241)

209,262 137,945 25,631 110,910 49,826 22,774 86,559 1,827  (5,241) 639,493  9,652.7
(187,057) (70,975) (21,070) (102,443) (37,167) (18,407) (52,286) (1,259) 5,241  (485,423) (7,327.1)
22,205 66,970 4,561 8,467 12,659 4,367 34,273 568 154,070  2,325.6
(2,048) (7,558) (3,730) (7,051) (4.438) (4,106) (54,088)  (324) (83,343) (1,258.0)

497) (16,054) (322,998) (339,549) (5,125.3)
19,660 59,412 831 1,416 8,221 (15,793) (342,813) 244 (268,822) (4,057.7)
(59,584)  (899.4)

43,998 664.1
(284,408)  (4,293.0)

77,119 139,820 31,511 384,258 224,790 94,309 207,972 8,565 1,168,344  17,635.3

432 6.5

82,481  1,245.0

566,192  8,546.3

24,237 365.8

805 12.2

26,764 404.0

1,869,255  28,215.1

459/636
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* 126,148 85,597 8,396 52,466 39,762 12,572 59,533 1,496 385,970 5,825.9

182,328 2,752.1

703 10.6

493,784 7,453.3

30,212 456.0

1,092,997  16,497.9

1,170 15,704 2,500 4,042 6,949 829 8,996 48 40,238 607.4
1,060 4,912 5,972 90.1
139 16 7 99 3 264 4.0

* 2016 31

460/636



UAE

UAE

2014

5.3
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31
2014 2015 2016 2016
( DN ¢ )« DN ¢ )
499,064 481,451 443,287 6,691.1
67,825 57,846 34,556 521.6
29,469 40,705 32,759 494.5
128,885 153,577 128,891 1,945.5
725,243 733,579 639,493 9,652.7
31
2015 2016 2016
( ) ) ( )
1,297,869 963,954 14,550.3
836 290 4.4
20,484 16,338 246.6
7,824 7,863 118.7
14,068
2,357 447 6.7
1,430 1,428 21.5
1,344,868 990,320 14,948.2
10
11.3 81,938
2015 8.8% 64,241 2016
33,927 512.1

461/636
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31.
2016 31
2016 31 2016 31
51 51
BALCO
100 | mcBv 100
CMT
100 | MEL cMT  TCM 100
FzC
64.92 64.92
HzZL
BV 100 100
MCBV
100 | mcBv 100
TCM
(USA) 100 100
100 100
TSPL
THL 100 100
THL 100 | THL 100
THL 100 100
BV
THL 100 | THL 100
100 | THL 100
(Pty)
100 100
(Pty)
(Pty)
(Pty) 100 100
(Pty)
100 100
(Pty) (Pty)
69 69
(Pty) (Pty)

462/636
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2016 31 2016 31
74 | THL 74
100 | THL 100
BV

100 100

100 100

100 100

100 100

100 100

MALCO 100 100
MEL

99.99 99.99

74 74

17 100 | THL 100

100 100
*

100 100

463/636
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2016 31 2016 31
100 100
100 100
BV 100 | THL 100
BV
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
59.88 58.85
CIG 59.88 100
59.88 100
CIG 59.88 100
59.88 | CIG 100
59.88 100
Pty
59.88 100

464/636
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2016 31 2016 31
59.88 100
Pty
Pty
59.88 100
No2
59.88 100
No7
*k*k
59.88 100
No6
*%*
59.88 100
59.88 100
59.88 100
59.88 100
*
**
**k*
2016 31
(
)

465/636
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BALCO

D.D.

2014 2015 2016 31
( )
( VRHL
( TSHL )
KCM
VRJ2
( VJIL
STL
( VMRF

2014

466/636
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SISCOL



2014

STL

KCM

STL

VRJ2

TSHL
VJIIL
SISCOL
STL
VRHL

VRHL

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)

OooooOodd
31 2015 31 2016 31
31
2014 2015 2016 2016
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
6,507 7,828 9,188 138.7
6,507 7,828 9,188 138.7
22,062 11,809 382 5.8
12 69 74 1.1
22,074 11,878 456 6.9
(16,615) (13,842) (11,563) (174.6)
(1,632)
124 312 438 6.6
152
81
47 5 0.1
44
25 7 5 0.1
12 34 14 0.2
21
(45)
(17,786) (13,489) (11,101) (167.6)

467/636
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31
2014 2015 2016 2016
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
TSHL 4,073 4,701 8,059 121.8
642 1,405 2,349 35.5
71 155 259 3.9
58 134 224 3.4
4,844 6,395 10,901 164.6
305 306 330 5.0
305 306 330 5.0
STL 1 1 3 0.0
1 1 3 0.0
21 24 28 0.4
21 24 28 0.4
1,846 1,572 876 13.2
1,846 1,572 876 13.2
( )
(1,210)
VRHL 4,914
121
(43)
66
VJIL 36
TSHL 9 655 9.9
SISCOL 1 1 0.0
SISCOL (237) (14) (25) 0.4)
3,656 (13) 631 9.5

468/636
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31
2014 2015 2016 2016
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

VRJ2 (80,463) (51,182) (772.6)

VRJ2 89,827 730 3,856 58.2
VRHL (5,628)
260

84,459 (79,733) (47,326) (714.4)
5,087
VJIL 4,150
12,019
VRHL 4,913
TSHL 6,971
22,291
55,431

(72,120) (30,574) (58,915) (889.3)

(72,120) (30,574) (58,915) (889.3)

48 42 23 0.3

45 41 31 0.5

VMRF 56 42 176 2.7

149 125 230 3.5
STL ®)
STL 1
@

469/636



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
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2015 31 2016 31
31
2015 2016 2016
( ) )
STL 241 79 1.
KCM 22 332 5.
65 288 4.
SISCOL 22 22 0.
27 10 0.
TSHL 5 0.
2
379 736 11.
SISCOL 160 142 2.
TSHL 663 10.
160 805 12.
VRJ2 1,004 3,313 50.
1,920 175 2.
KCM 5 0.
STL 13 90 1.
35 39 0.
17 19 0.
BALCO 10 8 0.
2,999 3,649 55.
VRJ2 162,100 123,835 1,869.
162,100 123,835 1,869.

470/636
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31
2015 2016 2016
( ) ( ) «( )
1 (107,154)  (233,823) (3.,529.4)
2 1,150 1,150 17.4
(106,004)  (232,673) (3,512.0)
STL 262 432 6.5
262 432 6.5
5,704 5,704 86.1
5,704 5,704 86.1
PSC
PSC
PSC
PSC
91.5 5,704
2016 2023 % 9.5
2015 31 2016 31 83.8 65.0 4,309
2016 31
2014
2015

471/636



2013 31 5,659
1.58
84.8 TMHL  VRJ2
TSHL
6,246 114.6
1.59 TSHL
2014 31 6,971

TMHL  VRJ2 VRJ2

31 19,902 365.0

1.65
2013 31
22,291 371.4 TMHL  VRJ2
31 10,732 196.8
1.66 2014
12,019 200.3
VRHL

81.9 1.69%
VRJ

2016 31

2.1 10
2016 31
VJIL
31 3,700 67.9
VIIL
3,700 67.9
2014 31 4,150

VRJ2 VRJ2

472/636

103.8

9
2014

,651

TMHL  VRJ2

TMHL

69.2
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5,087
VRJ2

2013

31

116.2

2013

177.0
31
VRJI2

2013

2014 31

VRJ2

4,913
VRJ2

2017
663

31
10

2013
1.3
2013 31

TMHL



2016

2012

2014

2014

31

2015

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)

ooooooo
31 SISCOL
2016 31 44 0.7
10% 2016 12
2017
3,137.0 2011
31 VRJ2
VRJ2 VRJ2
31
VRJ2 7.5% 1,484.8
31 7.34 2,589.8
781.9 VRJ2 58.9 2016
7.34 1,866.8 123,835
IAS 24
31
2014 2015 2016 2016
( ) )« ) ( )
305 305 341 5.1
30 27 26 0.4
99 75 66 1.0
434 407 433 6.5
31
2014 2015 2016 2016
( ) )« ) ( )
33 65 71 1.1
33 65 71 1.1

473/636
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BALCO
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31
2014 2015 2016 2016
) ) ) ( )
89 (91) 1.9
89 (91) 1.9
31
2015 2016 2016
) ) ( )
91
91
31
2014 2015 2016 2016
) ) ) ( )
152 138 113 1.7
268 321 327 4.9
22 0.3
23 0.3
226 207 157 2.4
646 666 642 9.6

474/636
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33.
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31
2014 2015 2016 2016
) ) ( ) ( )
(862) (112) (55) (0.8)
903 (646) 218 3.3
4 (758) 163 2.5
31
2014 2015 2016 2016
) ) ( ) ( )
) (11)
(1,280) 562 277 4.2
(7,185) 3,177) (3,667) (55.4)
285 750 461 7.0
(16,141) (5,344) (3.669) (55.4)
(24,325) (7.220) (6.,598) (99.6)

475/636
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(c
( )
31
2014 2015 2016 2016
( ) ) ) )
725,243 733,579 639,493 9,652.7
4,541 4,802 4,785 72.2
42,165 51,154 43,998 664.1
771,949 789,535 688,276 10,389.0
8,951 (2.,799) (3,943) (59.5)
(417,062) (453,462) (426,665) (6,440.3)
(29,912) (32,505) (30,542) (461.0)
29 c.i)
(473)
(38,331) (31,300) (29,058) (438.7)
(121,887) (111,091) (83,343) (1,258.0)
(3.541) (406,438) (339,549) (5.125.3)
(72,821) (63,398) (59,584) (899.4)
« ) 96,872 (311,459) (284,408) (4,293.0)
« ) (34,646) 108,320 103,060 1,555.7
« ) 62,226 (203,139) (181,348) (2,737.3)
(d
31
2014 2015 2016 2016
( ) «( ) ( ) )
27,403 30,019 27,543 415.8
1,499 1,392 1,551 23.4
392 396 273 4.1
618 698 1,175 17.7
29,912 32,505 30,542 461.0

476/636



33.
2016 22

plc
BSE
NYSE

18

10

NSE

477/636
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2015 14

7.5 RPS

ADS



31

932

field
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2015 2014 3
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2016

2015

2014

31

31

31
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16,352 52,277 2,405
1,284,002
4,906
1,305,260 52,277 2,405
(1,135,740) (52,277) (2,405)
169,520
14,792 49,328 2,189
1,199,345
4,962
1,219,099 49,328 2,189
(713,885) (49,328)
505,214 2,189
12,369 47,333 1,769
1,097,771
3,912
1,114,052 47,333 1,769
(257,595)
856,457 47,333 1,769
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)
2016 31
4,689 97 107
8,934
13,623 97 107
2015 31
20,485 165 349
43,911
64,396 165 349
2014 31
14,114 194 998
23,421
37,535 194 998
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2016 2015 2014 31

932

1961 80 IB 9

2016 31

86,559

176
86,735
(47,272)

(174) ©7) (23)
(374,166) (2,374)
(334,877) 97) (2,397)

(1,606)
(336,483) 97) (2,397)

2015 31

146,945

103
147,048

(45,261)

(7,788) (67) 12)
434,947 (48,126)

340,948 (48,193) 12)
(11,962)
(352,910) (48,193) 12)
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187,103

379

187,482
(41,500)

(541)
(84,764)

(96)

(16)

60,677
(13,753)

(96)

(16)

46,924

(96)

(16)
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SEC



)

2013

2014

2015

2016

31

31

31

31

Improved Recovery

Improved Recovery

Improved Recovery
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104.94 104.94
17.20 17.20
21.63 21.63
(32.24) (32.24)
111.53 111.53
7.70 7.70
2.28 2.28
(31.42) (31.42)
90.09 90.09
20.7 20.7
(32.69) (32.69)
78.1 78.1
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2014

2015

2016

31

31

31

31

Improved Recovery

Improved Recovery

Improved Recovery
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6.67 6.67
2.96 2.96
1.21 1.21
(3.89) (3.89)
6.95 6.95
1.29 1.29
0.16 0.16
(3-51) (3.51)
4.89 4.89
4.95 4.95
(4.33) (4.33)
5.51 5.51
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2016 2015 2014
10 ( (10 10
) ) ) ) ) )
76.54 4.47 73.94 3.55 75.40 6.03
76.54 4.47 73.94 3.55 75.40 6.03
1.56 1.04 16.15 1.34 36.13 0.92
1.56 1.04 16.15 1.34 36.13 0.92
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2016 3 31

10%

2015 3 31

10%

2014 3 31

10%
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212,729 212,729
(127,002) (127,002)
(22,492) (22,492)
(710) (710)
62,525 62,525
(8,075) (8,075)
54,450 54,450
424,446 424,446
(175,304) (175,304)
(45,859) (45,859)
(10, 246) (10,246)
193,037 193,037
(35,668) (35,668)
157,369 157,369
645,543 645,543
(219,997) (219,997)
(74,225) (74,225)
(46,633) (46,633)
304,688 304,688
(69,202) (69,202)
235,486 235,486

488/636



)

2015

2016

2014

2015

()
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31

(accretion)

31
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157,369 157,369
(40,465) (40, 465)
8,910 8,910
20,538 20,538
(135,831) (135,831)
19,030 19,030
17,060 17,060
7,839 7,839
54,450 54,450
235,486 235,486
(99,909) (99,909)
43,829 43,829
5,384 5,384
17,798 17,798
(81,576) (81,576)
(19,292) (19,292)
28,321 28,321
27,328 27,328
157,369 157,369
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226,124 226,124
(146,002) (146,002)
23,247 23,247
63,421 63,421
52,235 52,235
19,548 19,548
(30,258) (30,258)
27,168 27,168
3 3
235,486 235,486
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VEDANTA LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS

{In millions except share or per share amonnts wnless otherwise stated)
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For the vear ended March 31, 24 1_{!1! ] 0 IM_I‘L
ALS dlodlars
(R in (R im (Hs. i Im mdllian)
Nates milllsn) milBan} milllan} {Mole 33
T | 735,243 133,579 639,493 96527
Cost of sales® (5579000 (5495 968) (875,756) (13215400
Gross profit / (loss) 167,343 (262350 (236,263) (3.566.3)
Crler operating imeome 4,541 4,802 4,785 122
Dristribution expenses {12,127) (10078 (12,0700 {182.2)
Admimistration expenses (32,229) (31,5503 (25.274) {381.4)
Operating profit / (loss) 127,518 (299.215) (268,511) (4057.7)
Investment and other meome e & 42,165 51,154 43,958 G641
Finance and othercosts ... .o & {T2.821) (63,3598) (55 584) (B99.4)
Profit / {los<) belore fax 6,572 (311,459 (284, 408) (4,295.0)
Icome tax (expense) fbenefit o, 7 {34.646) 108,320 103,060 1,555.7
Profit / (loss) Tor the year 62,226 (203,159) (151,345) (2,737.3)
Profit f {loss) aitributable to:
Ecpuity holders of the parent 15,4686 (1283500 (125,153) (1,881}
Hul-m:lm\!lll'@ T A6, Th (T4, T80y 1_.“&[';‘.‘11 1343 2}
Profit { (loss) for the year 62,224 {2003,139y (151,34%5) (2,737.3)
Earnings / (loss) per share............... 27
Basic 5.22 (43.29) (42.21) (L6)
Driluted 5.23 (43.29) (42.21) {tue)
Weighted avernge number of equity shares used
in computing earnings per share
Basic 2,965,004 571 2,965,004 871 2,965,004 571 2,965,004 871
Driluted 2,965,004,871 2.5965,004,871 2,965,004,8571 2.965,004.871

The accompanying notes are an mitegral part of these consolidated Nmancial statements,

= Coat of zales for the year ended March 31, 2015 and March 31, 201 6 includes impairment charge of Ra. 406,144 million and Rs.
339 549 mullion (3 51253 mullion) respectively (Refer note Sa & Sh).

The Group's (Refer note 1- Group overview ) consolidated statemients of profit or loss are presented disclosing experses by function.
The comschidated statements of profit or loss disclosing expenses presented by mature are i Note 32 (¢)
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VEDANTA LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATEDR STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
{In millions excepl share or per share amonnts unless otferwise stated)

For the vear ended March 31,

Profit / {less) for the vear .
Other comprehensive Jnmmh nel al‘ intnme Tax:

ltems that will not be reclassiflied subsequently to prbl'll or loss
Re-memsurement of defimed benefit obligation™ .

Ttems that will be reclassified subsequenily to profit or loss

Exchange differences on translation of foreign operalions...........ccovcecenne

(Loss)/ gain on available-for-sale financial imvestments. ...

Cash flow hedges™# ...

Rﬂc!uﬁﬂcﬁllma!’gaman m.'atl‘ab]-.'- fr:d' qale t'mmcm.l uwe-um-.m t1:r

consolidated statemients of profit / {loss )

Total other comprehensive income Tor the year, net of income tax_.. .

Total Comprehensive Income £ (loss) for the year .

Total Comprebensive Income / (Joss) attributable to:
Ecquity holders of the parent....

Nom-controlling interests .

* Refer to Note 7 for tax related to each component of other comprehensive ncome / (loss)

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

Fiid 2012 34 21
(L5 dollars

(R in (R I (R fin in million)

millisa) million) i) (M 2)
62208 {203,135 (181,348) {(2,737.3)
(98] (457) (93) (1.4)
44,250 B 620 3,227 48.7
(1) 151 170 25
41 (75D 163 2.5
(116} — — —
44,076 7556 3467 523
106,302 (195583 (1778810 (2.6850)
27,582 (131,122 (132,708) {2,003.1)
T8, 720 (54,4610 (45,173} {681 .9)
106,302 (195583 (1778810  (1.6850)

# Refer to Note 32(a) for amounts reclassified into consolidated statements of profit £ (boss ) for the year oant of other comprehensive

income  {loss)

The accompanying notes are an mbegral part of these comsolidated financeal statements.
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VEDANTA LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(s mailliowes except sherre or per shaee amourits unles otfwerw e sioted)
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Ava Mureh 31, 2015 March 31, 2018 Mareh 11, 2014
(% dallary in million)
il (R in millan) i Bix, i milliomy {Mate Xp
ASSETS
Non-current asseis
Property, plant and equipment ... Ba WULETT 874,573 13.201.1
Explomtion mmd evaluntion assets b 341,831 105 5o 1,598 §
Orther intangible assets ... B 6,343 6301 931
Leasehold land prepayments 3,767 3545 535
Droferred tax aseets ... ... 7 76487 82481 1,24580
Finamcinl assets investments 10 262 432 6.5
Denivative financial aseels 23 12 53 08
Carrent b apset= non=curment 26,562 3,954 IR
Orther non-current a8eels ... e L] 10,563 16,992 2565
Tatal non-current assels 1,459,754 1114374 16,8193
Current asscis
TS B #7715 81.261 1,264
Current tax asset 11 ] 2 T68 418
Trade and other receivables........ 13 103,777 T4195 1,196.9
Shortsterm investments................. 14 A5 AR Sewli, 152 BA463
Denivative financial aseets ... .. 23 1,034 1,21% 185
Restricted cash and cash equavalents 15 4,090 5567 08
Cash and cash equivalents .. ... 16 5621 0BT 5.0
Tatal current assets T, 950 754,981 11,3959
Total assets 2161, 704 1,860,155 18,2151
LIABILITIES
Current labilithes
Shot-term bormowings ... 17 161,233 182,318 2,752
Accepinmces.......... 15 B, 60 Gk S0 1,501 =
Trade and ather payables . 1% 168 693 232,706 38144
Diemvabive financial liabalibies ,, 23 2574 4474 [
Retirement benefits ... 22 9 340 5
PROVERIONS Lo 2 4,870 1663 254
Current tax lnabahities 1842 T03 10,6
Taotal current labilities 433,511 ST #.177.2
Net current assels 68,419 213,237 LN8T
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 17 517,852 493 TEL TASR
Dreferred tax liabilities 7 133 812 w0212 1560
Hetirement benefits 22 2159 1,584 i
Provisions ... 2 10,10 10,732 1620
Dienvabve financial iabilibes.......... et et s I | o T8 1.2
Orther mom-cureent Babalsies ... 21 12 577 14,863 2244
Taotal non-current liabiities U9, 575 551,253 HI208
Tatal liabilities 1,133,006 1,091,967 16.498.0
Mol assels 1,028,608 776,158 11,7171
EQUITY
Share capital o B 1,963 2,965 EE
Secuntics premim 200,010 200,000 30090
Orther components of equity 20,693 13,203 1943
Retmned eamings 337,451 154,952 2.543.1
Equity sttributable to equity holders of the parent 61,119 411,160 62062
MNon-controlling interests 467 489 65008 5.510%9
Tatal Equity 1028608 776,258 11.717.1
The sccompanying nodes ane an inbegral part of these consoludated financal stai
F-5
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VEDANTA LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

{In millions excepl share or per share amonnts unless otferwise stated)

For the vear ended March 31,

Cash Mlows from operating activitics

Profit / {leas) for the vear .
Adjustments to reconaile ]:rcrfu I:cl m:t c.a.'all prm'l.d:d l:w
n.:em!luag RClIvities:

Income tax (bemefit) £ experse recognised in profit or loss ...
Depreciation and amortization ., i
Impairment of property, plamt ||.1|:| m:p.:l]:lmgll :q'n:l
exploration and evaluation assets
Provision for doubtful debts/advances ...
Unsucoessful explaration costs wrilten off .
Fair value gain on financial assets held foruad.ug
(Gain on sale of financial assel investments. .. .
Lons on sale of property, ]:IIII-II and :quq:mell met..
Exchange koss, net., .
Grain on fadr v a]unm:un af CONVETSIoNn aptmn -
Inventony Wratten ofF. o nse e

Interest m:rl.d'u. ke EIEOME ..o
l.'.‘lllngﬂ in umm ald Ihahilhin.

(Inerease) / deerease in trade ad other receivables ...
Drecrease’ | Increase) in inventories

Drecrease / (Increase ) m other 'l:l.l'.l‘l:l'll m:d - cum:nl mﬂs
{DrecreaseVincrease in trade and other pavable.....
{Decreass ) in other current axd nom-curment ]m.hi] |t|ci .
Proceeds from shori-term mvestments_......
Purchases of short-term vestments..

Cash grnruted from nptrntinhs

Interest paid.....
Interest n:n:lwd
Drividends recaiv eu.l
Income tax paid.... -
MNet cash from aperadng activithes .

Cash Mows lrom in.udingad‘h’ltha
Pl.u'chm of property, plam and equipment axd mw.llgl'hlc

meds E'mcm E-Bh.'- 1:-E' ]:mpﬁ'r_', ]:llml nnd cql.upmm .
E.‘:plurll1ﬂlulldﬂ'lltl-ﬂlmlwld¢t$
Leans repaid by related pames ..
Loans to related parties .
Proceeds from shom4erm d-:pmua

Purchases of short-term deposits. ...

Proceed from sale of available for aal.c mex:ml assels .
Met changes in restricted cash and cash equavalents . .
Mot cosh wsed in investing activities. .
Cash flows from flinancing activities

{Repayment ofi / proceeds from 'l.mricmp, 133|:HLB] lesan, mwet ..
Proceeds from acceptances ... .
Repavment of scceptances. ... .

Proceeds from other short-term ba'rml.ugg

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

il 3014 il il
U5 dollars in
o)
(R bn enilliosy (B i millkon) (B, in millioa) (b 2
62,226 (203,139) (181,348 (2.737.3)
34,646 (10, 320) {103,0060) (1.555.7)
121,887 111081 3,343 1,258.0
3,541 405,438 330549 51253
2,494 32322 2,368 334
633 T.R6T 204 4.4
{24,647 {37, 408) (30,244) (AT A)
(116) - — —
i 153 [t} 1.0
19,512 3,785 6,024 924
(61} — — —
2,226
{17,402) (12,558) {12,754 (192.5)
60,462 58,054 55915 B44.0
{8,841) (2,143) 22910 345.7
3,402 (1,746) 6,476 78
9,710 5418 (1.645) (24.8)
{(2.68d) 7653 40,072 049
(8,6355) (5.408) (2 168) (32.7)
1,174,250 1,145,596 1,005,540 15,3951
(1,254,941 2) (1,150,465) (10706371 {16 16006)
135,742 119,878 174,198 16204
{49.625) (84, B16) {35.372) (B35E)
16,678 18,453 13,061 1971
&7 1 4 0l
{46, T03) {37,806) {24,539) {370.4)
6,199 125,710 107,352 1,620.4
{B0,053) (82,304) {54,642) (B248)
3864 2 GI9 a5
(15, 256) (21,435) (58310 (RE.0)
1,512 14 25 0.4
{4.985) (1) (656) {%9)
606,833 155 514 48,844 7313
(653,889) {5, 4501) {31,705) (47T8.6)
1,100 —_ —_ -
{1,757 (1,627 713 105
{52,631} (43,939) (42.613) (643.2)
{8.275) 1,641 2130 322
207,344 174,029 162,739 2.456.4
(197 0000 (171,118} (1a0.982) (2,429.9)
266, 446 A0 G5 415,541 62723
¥
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For the year ended March 31, 2004 W18 2016 2006

L% dollars in
IRy
(B i millioay | gRs i million) | (Rs. inmillon) _ iNoeted)

Repavment of other short-term borrowings ... (332.337) (513,716) (468,658) (7.074.1)

Procesds from long-term bomowmgs ..., . 153,323 180,428 115,657 1,7458

Repavment of long-term Im-jng,w........ R (152,264) {99, 486) {39, 505) (397.7)

Lean from related parties .. 90087 7130 3,856 582

Loan repaid to related pamm {5.628) (B0,463) (51,182) (772.6)

Pavment of dividends 1o equity h.'r!l:[eru ufﬂ\e '|:mnell

ineluding dividend distribation tax .. - (8,785) (10,378) {17,358) (262.0)

Payment of dividends to nm-cmnll erg |r|1-:ﬂ::l:s mcludmg

dividend distribagion wmx R . 1'3.27'} {15.1&1] {ld.l:'fizfl {22-—1 3}

Proceeds from issuve of slm at aS-U]:rSI.dﬂn' B 145 147 — —

Payment for buyback of shares at qub&uﬂ:ﬂ} unclurﬁm

bu}'l:mkc}rpﬂm] {1.065) (11,21%) — —

MNet eash used in lluaming activities. .. (6,280 (R6,4HE) (52,714 (T9E.T)

Effect of excharge rate changes on m&]: am'l cﬂ]:

cquivalents ... e 473 338 224 34

MNet (du:r\em} .Flnnﬂﬂe in -ra!h Ind ml lquhahMl - (2,23 (4,339 12,249 154.9

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginmisg r:-fth.e VA 15,199 12,960 8,621 1301

Cash and cash equivalenis ai the end of the umr 12,960 B621 H0L8T0 350

Supplerentary discloswre of nan-cash rﬂw-srmg mmr Tess

Payables for purchase of property, plant and -:qmpm-:nl:

neluding exploration and evahetion assets, R 58,678 86,009 6,711 10670

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

1.  For compesition refer Mote 16

2 For the year ended March 31, 2014 there was an assignment of loan receivables from related parties against loan payable to a
relited party amoanting to 1155 916.2 million (Bs, 55,431 million) which has been comsidered as non-cash item, For the year
ended March 31, 201 5 and March 31, 20016 there were no such transactions.
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Balance as of April 1,
Profit for the year. ...
ENL’IIIITE,L' Lﬁﬁcm:lmn il
translation of foreign
OPRTALIONE. ..o
Movement m aviilable for
sale financial awvestments .
Reclassified to consolidated
statement of profit or loss .,
Re-measurement of defined
benefit obligation, net of

[T S .
Met movement i fur value
of cash flow hedges, net of
L=

Total comprehensive
income [ {loss) for the
Change m Non-controlling
IAETERIS i
Dividend paad imeluding tax

onndvidensd o

Balance as at March 31,
L1

VEDANTA LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
{In millions excepl share or per share amonnts unless otferwise stated)

Attribmtabde o equity holders of ihe parent

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

Tramskation of  Avadlabie g Nom-
Share  Securities Torelgn sale Minamcial  Cash Mow  Hetained coniralling

caplial _premium aparrallions Invesmimls hedlges arnings _ Talal interests Tatal
2065 200,000 10,426 124 428 J66.686 GROGO9  S0R.G6600 1,183,269
15466 15466 A6, 760 52,220
12,101 12,10 32149 44,250
- — — (1 — — (1 — (1}
(73) (75} (413 (116)
(70 (70 (2R} (58}
161 161 (120} A1
— — 12,101 (T 161 1539 17581 TR, 720 1045, 502
— — — = — 164 16 (336) (172}
(B7H5) (BTES) (182710  (27.056)
2965 200000 11527 48 SR 475431 699570 562,773 1,262.343

-8
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Atiribnstabile io equity holders of the paront
Transdation of  Avallable for  Cash Mo
Share  Securities Foreian sl Mmancial contralling

Now
capltal _premium operutoms Investmenis _hedges  Helalned earnings Tatal Interests Taolal
Balance as at

April 1, 2014 2065 200,010 11,527 48 550 473431 699570 ER2.TTR 1,262,343
Loss for the year ... (128350 (128350 (74789 (203139
Exchange differences

on trarelation of

foreign operations (1.844) (1844 10,484 8600
Movement in

available for sale

fimancial nvestmends — — — 151 — — 151 — 151
Re-meazurement af

defimed benefit

obligation, net of tax™ — — — — —_ (301 (300) (156) (45T

Mt movemen i fur

valse of cazh Mow

hedges, net af tax *# — — — —  [T7E) — (7T7E) 20 (T58)
Total comprehensive

income [ {loss) for

the year — —_ (1.844) 151 (7T7R) (128,651 (131.122) (64.461) (195.585)
Change m Non
contredling imerests 3049 3049 Q4120 (11,071

Drividend pascd

including tax on

dividend — — — — — (10,378)  (10378) (16703  (27.081)

Balance as at

March 31, 2015 2065 200,010 210,683 199 (189) 337451 561,119 467480 1,028,608
e
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Adtritntabile o equity holders of the parent

Avallable
Transdation of [ sale Cash
Share  Securliies forelgn Mnamcial Maw Retalned Mon contralling
caplial premium _ operations lmvestments _bedges  camings Todal Inslerests Taal
Balance as of April 1,
015 2965 200010 20,683 199 (189) 337451 561,119 AGT ABD 1,028,608
Loss forthe year ... — —_ _— _— —  (1Z5153) (125153 (56,195 (181,348)

Exchange differences on

translation of foreign

operations — — {7.813) — — — (7,813] 11,040 32x
Movement m available

for zale financial

investments —_ — —_— 170 — — 170 — 170
Re-measurement of

deefined beneli

obligation, net of tax™ — — - — — (65 (65) (28} (93)
Met movement in fair

value of cash flow

hedges, net of tax =H 153 153 10 163

Toial comprehensive
imcome f {loss) for the

vear — — {7,513} 170 153 (125215 (132,708) (45.173) (177881}
Chiaggge @ Moii

controlling interests —_— _— —_— — —_— —_— — 356 356
Dividend pard ineluding

tacs o dividend (17,358 (17.358) (57.676)  (75034)
Crthera — 107 1017 102 20
Balanee as af

March 31, 2016 1965 ZidLO1D 11870 360 (36) 104052 411160 J6E,098  TTG25H

Balance as at March 31,
20016 (in US dollars in
millica )y 448 30190 194.3 55 (05) 289451 6, 2045, 2 55109 11,7171

® Refer to Mote 7 for tax related to each component of other comprehensive income / (loas)
# Refer to Note 32(a) for amounts reclassified into consolidated statements of profit / loss for the year out of cther comprelensive
imeoene / (boxs)
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VEDANTA LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Group overview -

Vedanta Limited {“the Company™) and itz consolidated subsidiaries {collectively, the “Group™ or “Vedanta Limited”) are principally
engaged in nen-ferrous metals and miming in India, Australia, Namibia, South Africa and Ireland Vedanta Limited are also in the
busineess of commercial power generation and port operations in India. Vedanta Limited was incorporated on Septembser 8, 1975 under
the laws of the Republic of India and had its registered office at Tuticonn, Tamilnadu. Vedamta Limited s shares are histed on National
Stock Exchange and Bombay Stock Exchange in India, I June 2007, Vedints Limated completed its iatml public offenng of
Amencan Depositary Shares, or ADS, ¢ach representing four equuty shares, and hsted its ADSs on the Mew York Stock Excluange, In
July 2002, Vedanta Limited completed its follow-on offenng of an additional 131,906,011 ADSs, each currently representing four
equity shares, whach are listed on the Mew York Stock Exclange,

Consolidation and Re-organisation of Sesa Goa Limited (“Sesa Goa™), Sterlite Industries (India) Limited (S1L), Vedanta
Aluminivm Limited (*Vedants Alaminium™), Sterlite Energy Limited (“Sterlite Energy™) and The Madras Aluminium
Company Limited (“NALCO") to form Sesa Sterlite Limited (*SS1° or “the Com pany”), and transler of Vedonta's
shareholding in Cairn India Limited to 551

Cm February 25, 200 2, Vedanta Resources Ple (“Vedanta™), the ultimate parent company of SIIL, Sesa Goa, Vedanta Aluminium,
Sterlite Energy, and MALCO announced an all-share merger of Vedimta's migonity owned subsichanies Sesa Goa and Sterlite to create
merged entiiy S3L and a consolidation of various subsidiaries held within Vedama to effect the consolidation and simplification of
Vedanta's corporate structure through two senies of transactions (together the “Re-organization Transactions” consisting of the
“Amalgamation and Re-organisation Scheme™ and the “Caim India Limited Consolidation™). The Re-organsation Transactions were
execited during the vear ended March 31, 2014 and the name of the merged entity was changed to Sesa Sterlite Limited with effect
from September 18, 20013

Im Awgust 2013, Sesa Goa had fumihed to the Secunities and Exchange Commizsion (*SEC™) a nofice as required by Rule 12g-3(F)
ureder the Secunties Exchonge Act of 1934, as amended (“Exchange Act™), whach stated that Seza Goa 15 the successor ssuer to
Sterlite uskder the Exchange Act and that the equity shases of Sesa Goa with a par valwe of Re, 1 each (“Sesa Goa Shares™) will be
traded in the Unsted States in the form of American Depositary Shares ("ADSs"), each ADSs representing four Sesa Goa Shares (the
“Sesn Goa ADSs™) and such ADSs are deemed to be registered under Section 12(b) of the Exchange Act by operation of Rule

1 2g-3a) uncher thve Exchange Act.

The Amalgamation and Re-organisation Scheme

The Amalgamation and Re-orgamisation Scheme has been sanctioned by the Honorable High Court of Madras vide its order dated
Judy 25, 200 3 and the High Court of Judieature of Bombay st Goa vide itz order dated Apeil 3, 2013, The Amalgamation
and Re-organisation Scheme was made effective in the month of August 2013.

In accordance with the Amalgamation and Re-organisation Scheme

i SIIL merged with and inte Sesa Goa (which was renamed az Sesa Sterlite Limated ) through the ssue of Sesa Goa shares
tes SIIL shasehelders (other than MALCO) on a three for Give basis resulting in the issve of 1, 944,874,125 Sexa G shares
tor SIL shareholders. The holders of SIL ADSs received three Sesa Goa ADSs for every five existing Sterlite ADSs. The
outstanding, convertible bonds have become convertible bonds of Sesa Goa with equivalent nghis and obligations:;

o MALDO power business was sold to Vedanta Aluminaum for cash comsideration of Rs. 1,500 mallion;

i MALCO merged with and into Sesa Goa tlrough the issue of Sesa Goa shares to the shareholders of MALCO on a seven
for ten basis, resulting in the ssue of 78,724, 989 Sesa Goa shares (o the shareholders of MALCD and consequently,
MALOO"s holding in SIIL was cancelled;

w.  Sterhite Energy merged with and mto Sesa Goa for no consideration;

v.  Vedata Aluminium’s aluminium Business demerged from Vedanta Aluminmm and merged with and into Sesa Goa for no
consideration. The name of Vedanta Aluminium was changed to Maleo Energy Limited with effect from October 24,
2013 and

vi.  Through a separate but concurrent amalgamation under Indian and Mauntis law, Ekaterina Limited, o Mauritian
company and a whaolly owned subsidiary of Vedanta whach held Vedanta's 70.5% ownership interest m Vedanta
Aluminium, merged with and into Sesa Goa through the issue of Sesa Goa shares to Ekaterina Limited on a one for twenty
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five basis resulting in 1ssue of 72304334 of Sesa Goa shares, SIIL held the remaining 29.5% of the shares of Vedanta
Aluminium and upon this concurrent amalgamation scheme becoming effective, Vedama Aluminiem became a
whally-owned subsidiary of 351

The name of the merged entity was changed to Sesa Sterlite Limited with effect from September 18, 2013, 351 has its registered
office at Panjim in State of Goa in India.

i Apnl 22, 2015, the Company (formerly known &z Sesa Sterlite Limited) submiiied to ihe SEC that is name has been changed to
Vedanta Lonited following the approval from the Registrar of Companies, Goa on April 21, 201 5,

Vedanta Limited’s shares are listed in India on the Bombay Stock Exchange and the National Stock Exchange. In connection with the
merger of S1IL o Sesa Goa to form SSL, S5L (now *“Vedanta Limited™) has established an ADS facility and 1ts ADSs are now listed
onn the Mew York Stock Exclunge,

Cairn India Limited Consolidation

Purswant 1o the share purchase agreement, dated February 25, 2012 between Bloom Foustain Limited ("BFL" ), a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Sesa Goa (now “Vedanta Limited ™y and Vedanta Resources Holdings Limited (*VRHL™), BFL accquired 38 68%
shareholding in Cairm India Limited and an assooated debt of $ 5,998 mallion by way of sequasiion of Twirstar Energy Helding
Limited (*TEHL ), for a nominal eash comideration of § | on a elosing date whacl was to be mutually agreed by paschaser and seller,
Closing date was determined as At 26, 20013, Comsecuently, TEHL, Twin Star Maurties Holdings Limited and Caim lisdia
Limited (including all its subsidiaries ) {“Cairm™) have become subsidiaries of Vedanta Limited

Acquisition of power assels

Through a slump sale agreement dated August 19, 2013 between Vedanta Aluminium and $3L (now *“Vedanta Limited™) , the power
bamsiness consisting of 1,215 MW thermal power fecility situated at Jharsugusda and 300 MW co-generation fucality (590 2W
operational and 210 MW under development) at Lanjigarh, has been purchazed by Vedanta Limited at a comsideration of Bz, 28 929
million.

Accounting for the He-organization Transaction

SIL {now “Yedanta Limited™), its wholly owned subsidiary Sterlite Energy, Vedanta Aluminium, Sesa Goa, MALCO and Caim were
all subspciaries of Vedanta, the ultmate holding company. Accordingly, the entire Re-orgamsation Transactions fell within the
purview of the commaon control business combination iransactions. The accounting policies described in Mote 3D requared ihat
financial statements of the combined entity Sesa Sterlite to be presented on a combined basis retrospectively as if the transaction had
occammed at the easlies! reporting period (o from the date the entity came under commeon control where suech a diste is later) and
pecarchngly the fnancial mformation for the fscal vears ended March 31, 2002 aaed 200 3 were recast 1o give effect tothe
Re-organsation Transactions while presenting financial statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2014, The fimancial statenents of
Caim are consclidated from December 8, 2011, the date of its acquisition by Vedanta.

Dhring fiscal year 2015, Goa Energy Limited and Sterhite Infra Lanited, wholly ovwned subsichanes, merged wath Vedanta Limitesd
The High Court of Bombay had apgroved the seheme of amalgamation of the Goa Energy Limited on Marsch 12, 2005 and the High
Court of Madras had approved the Scheme of Amalgamation of Sterlite Infra Limited on March 25, 2015

Business Overview -

Vedanta Limited and its comsolidated subsidiaries is a diversified natural resource company engaged in exploring, extracting and
processing minerals wxd ol and gas. The Group engages in the exploration, production and sale of zine, lead, silver, copper,
aluminivm, iron ore axd cil and gas ad have a presence across India, South Africa, Namibia, Ireland, Australia, Liberia and UAE
The Group 18 alzo in the business of commercial power generation and port operations in India.

Vedanta Limited 13 majority cwned by Twin Star Holdings Limited (“Twim Star™), Finsider International Company Limited
{"Fimsider™), West Globe Limited (“West Globe™) and Welter Trading Limited {*Welter ™) which are in tum whally-owmed
subsichiaries of Vedanta, a public lmited company incorporated in the United Kingdom and listed on the London Stock Exchange.
Twin Star, Finsider, West Globe and Welter held 46.5%5, 13.5%, 1.5% and 1.3% respectively of Vedanta Limited equity as at
March 31, 2016.
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The Group's zne India business & owned and operated by Hindustan Zine Lamsted (“HZL™ ) m which it has a 64.9% interest as at
March 31, 2016. HZL s operations include five lead-zine mimnes, one rock phosphate mine, four hvdrometallurgical zine smelters, two
lead smelters, ane pyro metallugzieal lead-zime smelter, seven sulptnme aced plants, a silver refinery and s caplive power plants n
the State of Rajasthan in Northwest Incia aoxd one zine oagot melting, and casting plant at Harsdwar and one silver refinery, one ainc
ingot melting and casting plam and one lead ingot melting and casting plas at Pantmagar in the State of Uttarakhand in N oeth India.
Crperations at the Visakhapatmam facility i the State of Andira Pradesh comsisting of a zing smelter and a sulptume acid plant which
were suspended since the last quarter of fiscal 2012, has been discontimsed i fiscal 2014,

The Group's ane intermational basiness is compnsed of Skeapaon mine and refimery i Namibia operated through THL Zme Namibia
Haldisgs | Proprietary) Limited (*Skorpion™ ), Lisheen mine in Irelasd operated tlzough Vedanta Lisheen Holdings Limited
("Lisheen™ b and Black Mowrmtain Mining (Propnetary) Limated ("BMM™), whose assets inelude the operational Black Mountam mine
annd the Gamsberg mine progect which 1s i explesation stage, located in South Afnea. The Group has 100% mterest m Skompon, 74%
interest mn BMM and 100%% interest m Lisheen (which owns the Lisheen muse o Ireland that ceased operations in December 200 5) as
at March 31, 2016

The Group' s ol and gas business is owned and operated by Caim and engaged m business of exploration and development and
production of cil and gas, i which the Groug has 599 % interest as at March 31, 2016, Caim has a diversified asset base with mne
blocks, one i state of Ragastlzan o Drdia, two on the west eoast of Inde, four on the east coanst of India, ene i Sn Lanka and one in
South Africa. On 15 Oetober 200 5, at the expiry of second phase extersion, the Grougy has relmaquished the bloek in Sn Lanka and is
in ithe process of closing down the 5n Lankan operatons.

The Group's iron ore business 18 owned by Vedanta Limited and by two wholly owned subsidiaries, Sesa Resources Limited and Sesa
Mining Corperateon Private Limited, and consists of exploration, mining and processing of ron ore, pig iron and metallugical coke
and generation of power. The minmg operatiors are carmed out at Codli group, Bicholum mamne, Surla mine and the Sonsln group of
mines in state of Goa and Narrain mines siuated at state of Kamataka in India. The business also has a Metallurgical Cokie and Pig
Iroen plant m stite of Gos i Indie. Iron ore isiness also has a power plant i state of Goa in Indis for captive wse, The Groug's iron
ore business mcludes Western Claster Limited (“WiCL") m Libena which has iron ore assets and 15 a whaolly owned subssdeary of the
Group. WCL s assets include development nghts to western chuster and a network of iron ore deposits m West Afnca.

The Group’ s copper business is owned amd operated by Vedanta Limited, Copper Mimes of Tasmania Py Lid ("CMT™) and Fugairah
Gold FZC and 15 prinegpally ene of cistom smelting and includes a copper smelter, a refinery, a phosphone acid plant, a sulphuric
acacl plant, a copper rod plant and three captive power plants at Tuticorin m Southern Inchia, asd @ refinery and two copper rod plants at
Silvassa in Western India. In addition, the Group owrs and operates the Mt Lyell copper mine in Taamama, Avstralia through its
subsachiary, CMT and a preciows metal refimery and copgeer rod plant m Fugairah tlrough s subsidiary Fujairah Gold FAC inthe UAE,
The operatsons af Mt Lyvell copper mine was suspended w Joary 2014 following a med slide neident and tse aperations at Mt Lvell
copper ming bave been put mito care and maunteminee siee July 9, 2004 following o rock Fell medent i June 20014

The Growp' s alurmminm busimess 15 owned and operated by Vedamta Limited and by Bharat Almimum Company Limited
("BALCC ) i which it has a 51% miterest as at March 31, 2016, The aluminium operations include a refinery and a 75 MW captive
pewer plam sl Lanjigarh and a smelter and a 1215 MW captive power plant at Jharsuzuda both situated in the State of Cmissa in India
Vedanta Lonited is currently i the process of ramping wp of 125 mallion tossees smelter facilities at Jharsuguda. 82 pots from the first
lime of this smelter were commissioned during fiscal year 2015, out of which 80 pots were capitalized on December 1, 2015 and
further ramp up recommenced from April 1, 2006, Refinery expansson progect bemng set up at Lanjigarh was on hold since Oetober 20,
20016, as the MoEF had directed the Company to hold from further expansion. However, environment dlearance (EC) for the Lannigarh
expansion project has been recenved i the quaner ending December 31, 201 5, BALCO s partially integrsted aluminmm operations
are comprzed of two bawsite mines, 1140 MW power plant, smelting and fabrication facilitses m central India.

The Group's power business 5 owned and operated by Vedanta Limated, BALCO, HZL, MEL and Talwandi Sabo Power Limifed
(“TSPL"y, wholly ewned sulsidianes of Vedata Limited wlich are engaged n the power genweration business i India. Vediita
Limssted power operations inchade 2,400 2OW { four wats of 800 MW each) thermal conl-bused commercial power facality st
Tharsuguda in the State of Cnssa in Eastern India and all four umits of 600 MW are cwrently operational . In 201 5, the Company had
pettioned to OERC to convert the &0 MW X 4 [PP nto Captive power plant (CPP) to cater the power needs of the 1.25 MTPA
Smelter ot Jharsugneda, Afler manny delibertions & considerations of facts, OERC 1ssued an order of conversion of Uit 1, 3 & 4o
CFP with effeet from 1 Apnl 201 3, however retained the IPF states of Uit 2 to fulfill the obligatson under FPA with GRIDCO.
BALCO ks setting up thermal ccal based power plant with total capacity of SO0%IW, two units of 300 MW each, at Korba and are
referred to as [PF 600 MW, The first 300 MW urnt of the TPP 600 MW was copatalized on August 1, 2015 after the successful
completion of trial nms. The second umit has been commissioned and started commercial preduction from May 1, 2016, TSPL had
signed a power purchiase agreement with the Punjab State Power Corporation Limited ("PSPCL™) for the establishment of 1,980 MW
{three s of 660 MW each) thermal coal-based commercial pewer facilities and the first 660 MW wut of the Talwand: Sabo power
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plant {TSPL) was caprialized in fnancial year 2005 and second 660 MW it was capatalized on December 1, 201 5 afier the
successfil completion of trial runs. The Power isiness also includes the 274 MW of wind power plants commissioned by HZL, 270
MW power plant at BALCO s Korba facality whach was previously for captive use before the slntdown of the 100,000 tpa alumpnam
smelter at Korba and 106.5 MW power plant at MALCO Energy Limited (“MEL™) situsted near Mettur Dam in the State of Tasml
Madu i southern India.

The Group's other activities include Vizag General Cargo Berth Pavate Limited (“VGCE™) in which the Group owns a 99.9 %
interest. Vizag port project includes the mechanisation of coal handling facilities and upgradation of general cargo berth for handling
conl at the outer harbour of Vehakbapatnam port on the east coast of India. VGOB commenced operations i the fourth quarter of
fiscal 201 3.

These consalidated Nasancial statements of the Group were aulhonsad for msunnes by Vedamta Limited' s board of directors an July 29,
2016,

1. Basis of preparation of financial statemenis
Basis of preparation

These consolidated financial statemerts have been prepared m aceordance with Intermational Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRS™),
as issued by International Aceounting Standards Board (“TASE").

These consolidated fmancial statements have been prepared in scoordance with the sccountimg policies, set out below and were
consistently applied to all peniods presented unless otherwise stated.

Basis of measurement

The consclidated financial statements have been prepared on the listonical cost convention and on an acerual basis, except for
denvative fmaneml mestrumets, short-tam v estments and available-for-sale finanaal myvestments wloch are remeasurad at far
values at the end of each reporting penod as explained m the accounting polictes below,

Application of new and revised standards:

The Group has adopted, with effect from April 1, 2015, the following new and revised standards and interpretations. Their adoption
has nicd had amy signoficant impact on the amownts reported 1 the fnancial statements.

Amendments to LAS INRevised 2011) - Defined Benefit Plans: Enplovee Contributions

Amendments to JTAS 19 (Revised 201 1) - Defined Benefit Flans: Emplovee Contmibutions clanfy the requrements that relate 1o
contributions o be attributed to the period of service whereby contribations from employvees or third parties are lmked 1o service. In
addition, i permits a practical expedient if the amount of the comributions 15 independent of the number of vears of service, in those
contnbutions, can, but are not required, to be recognised as a reduction in the service cost m the period in which the related service is
rendered, This amendment & effective for anmeal periods beginming on or after July 1, 2014,

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2000-2012 and 2001-2013 Cyele -

20010:200 2 Cyele and Annual Improvements o IFR Sac 200 1-201 3 Cyele, ane part of asomal process of revising and improving exesting

standdasds. These are effective for annual periods beginning on or after July |, 2014,

* IFRS 8 (Operating Segments) provides that an entity need to disclose the judgements made by management in apphying the
sggregation critens to operating segments. An entity 15 also required 1o provide reconcilistions of the total of the reportable
segments” assets 1o e entity™s assets if the segment assets are reported regulary.

* IAS 16 (Property, Plast and Equipment ) and 1AS 38 (Intangible Assets) clanfies that when an item of property, plat asd
equipment 5 revalued, the gross cammying amount 13 adpusted in a manner that 5 eonsistent with the revaluation of the canrying
amount,

. IAS 24 (Related Party Disclosures) clarifies that an entity providing key management personnel services to the reportmg entity
or 1o the parent of the reporting entity is a related party of the reporting entity.

. IFRS 2 (Share based payments) clanfies defimtion of vesting condition and “market condition” and adds defimtions for
*performance condition” and “serviee condition”.
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. IFRS 13 {Fair value Measurement) clasifies that issuing IFRS 13 and amending IFES 9 and [AS 39 did not remeve ihe ability to
micasure short-term receivables and payables with no stated interest rate at their invoice amounts without dscounting if the
effect of not discounting 15 immateral.

+  IFRS 3 Business Combination clarifies that IFRS 3 excludes from its scope the accounting for the formation of a joint
arrangement in the financial statements of the jomt arangement itself. It requires contingent consideration that i classified as an
asset or a liability to be measured at fair value at each reporting date.

. IFES 13 Fair value measurement clanifies that the scope of the portfolio exception defined in paragraph 52 of IFES 13 includes
all comtracts secounted for within the scope of [AS 39 Financial Instruments: Recogmition and Measwrement or [FRS 9
Financial Insiruments, regardless of whether they meet the defimition of financial asseis or financial liabilittes as defined in IAS
32 Financial Instriumenis: Presentation,

The Group has not early adopted any amendments, standards or interpretations that have been issued but are not yet effective.

Grolng concern

The consclidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the going concem basis of sccounting,

Convenlence translation

The comnsclidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupes, the functional and presentation currency of the Company. Solely
for the convertence of readers, e conselidated Dnacal satements as at and for the vear ended Mareh 31, 2016 bave been trimslated
into U5 dollars (*$™)at the noon buying rate of % 1 00 = Ra. 66.25 in the City of New York for cable transfers of Indian Rupes as
certified for customs purposes by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York on March 31, 2016, No represemtation is mache that the
Indian Rupee amounts represent US dollar amounts or have been, could have been or could be converted into US dollars at such a rate
or any other rate.

3. Significant accounting policies -
A. Basis of consolidation
Subsidiary:

The consclidated financial statements incorporate the results of Vedanta Limited and all its subsidiaries, bemg the entities that it
contreds. Control B evidenced where the Group has power over the nvestee or is exposed, or has rights, 1o variable returms from its
invelvement with the investee and has the ability io affect these returms through its power over the investee. Power 18 demonsirated
through existing rights that grve the ability to direct relevan sctivities, which significantly affect the entity retums.

The financial statements of subsidianies ane prepared for the same reporting vear as the parent company. Where necessary, adjustments
are made 1o the Mmncal statements of subsicdienes 1o align the sccountoig policies m lne with aceounting policies of the Group,

For non-whelly owned subsichanes. a share of the profit / loss for the fnemcial vear and net assets s attinbuted to the non-comtrolling
interests as shown in the consolidated statements of profit or loss, consolidated statements of comprehensive income and consolidated
statements of financial position.

For acquisitions of additional inderests in subsidianes, where there i no change in control, the Group recogrises a reduction to the
nen=gontrolling mtersst of the respective subsidiary with the difference between this hgure and the csh paid, inclusive of trsaction
fees, being recogmised in equity. In additson, upen dilution of controlling imerests the difference between the cash received from sale
or listing of the subsidiary shares and the inarease to non-contrelling interest is also recognised in equaty. The results of subsidiaries
acepored or disposed of T dunng the vear are included in the comsolidated statements of profit or loss from the effective date of
pecuasition or up to the effective dite of dispesal, as appropriate

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any wiwealized income and expenses arising from intra-group iransactions, lave been
climinated in prepaning the comsolidated financial statements. Unrealized losses are eliminated unless costs cannot be recovered.
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Jaint arrangentents

A Joint arrangement is an arrangement of which two or more parties have joint control. Joint control is considered when there is
contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require the
unamimous corsent of the parties shaging control. A joint operation is a joint amangement wherebsy the parties that have joint control of
the arrangement have rights 1o the assets, and obligations for the liabilities, relating to the arrangement. A joint venture is a joint
arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the arrangement.

The Group has joant operations within its Ol and gas segment and participates in several unneorporated joint operations whach
mvedve the joint control of assets weed inoal and gas exploration and producing activities, The Group accouts for its share of assets,
lisbilities, memmne ad expenditure of jomt verhmes m which the Group holds i interest, clasafied in the apprepriate balance sheet
and statement of profit or loss headings,

B. Investmienis in associnles

Inwvestments in associates are accounted for using the equity method. An associate is an entity over which the Group is ina position to
exercise significant mfluence over operating and financial policies. Goodwill ansmg on the sequisition of associates & mcluded in the
carrving value of investments in assocate, Investment i associates 15 instally recorded at the cost to the Group and then, in
subsequent persods, the carmying value is adjusted to reflect the Group's share of the associate’s comolidated profits or losses, other
changes to the associate’s net assets and is further adjwted for mpairment lesses, if any. The consolidated statements of profit or loss
wnd consolidated statements of comprehensive income melude the Group's share of associate’s resulls, except where the associate i
generating losses, share of such losses in excess of the Group®s interest in that associate are not recognized. Losses recognised under
the equity method in excess of the Group's iInvestment in ordinary shares are applied to the other components of the Group's interest
thaat ferms part of Group's net investment i the associate in the reverse order of their senjonty (e, prienity i liquickation).

Addinenal losses are provided for, only 1o the extent that the Groap has incurred legal or comstructive obligations or made payments
on belalf of the associate,

Unrealsed gains ansing from transactions with associates are elimmated against the imvestment to the extent of the Group's interest in
the associate. Unrealised losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealized gains, but only to the extent that there 18 no evidence of
impamment of the asset transferred.

C. Revenue recognition

Revenues are measured of the fair value of the comsideration received or recevable, net of discoumts, volene rebates, cutgoang sales
taxes, excise cuty and other indirect taxes. Revenes from sales are recognased when all significant risks and rewards of ownershap of
the commaodity sold are transferred to the customer and the commodity hias been delivered to the shipping agent. Revemues from sale
of by-produects are inchaded in revenue,

Certain of the Group’s sales contracts provide for provisional pricing based on the price on The London Metal Exchange ("LME™), as
specified in the conract, when shipped. Final settlement of the price is based on the applicible price for a specified future period. The
Group's provisionally priced sales are marked to market using the relevant forward prices for the future period specified in the
contract and is adjusted in revernze.

Revenue from oil, gas and condensate sales represent the Group®s share of oil, gas and condensate production, recognised on a direct
entitlement basiz, and tolling income recetved for third pamy use of operating facilities and pipelines in acoordance with agreements.
Revenue from zale of power s recogmised when delivered and measured based on rates as per bilateral contractual agreements with
bunyers and at rate ammived at based on the principles laid down under the relevant Tanff Begulations as notified by the regulatory
bosties, as appheable,

Where the Group acts a3 a port operator, revenues and costs relating to cach construction contract of Service COBCEssion MTANgem cits
are recognised over the period of each amangement anly to the extent of costs incurred that are probable of recovery. Revenues and
costs relating to operating plase of the port contract are measured at the fair value of the corsederation received or receivable for the
services provided.

Reveniie from renderg of serviees s recogrized on the basis of work performied,
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Dividend income 15 recogrased when the nght to receive payment is esiablished. Inierest income 15 recognised using ihe effective
interest rate method

1. Business combinations

Acquasitions are accounted for wader the purchase method. The acquuarer’s identifiable assets, liabilitses and contingent liabilities that
meet the condittons for recognition under IFRS 3, are recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date.

Excess of purchiase comsideration and the acquisition date non-controlling intereat over the acquisition date fair value of identafiable
assets acquired and lisbilities assumed 18 recognized as goodwill. Goodwill ansing on acquisitions s reviewed for impasmment
porelly, Where the fanr values of the identifiable assets and habalines exceed the cost of acquasition, the surplus s credied to the
consolidated statements of profit or loss in the period of acquisiion. Where it 1z not peasible to complete the determination of fair
values by the date on which the first post-acquisition financial statements are approved, a provisional assessment of fair value is made
annd any adjustments required 1o those provisional fur values are finalised withon 1 2 months of the sequisition date,

The Group makes adjustments to the provisional fair value amounts recogmsed @ the date of acquisition to reflect new information
obtained about facts and cireumstinces that existed as of the acquisition dite that, if koown, would have affected the measurement of
the amounts recognised as of that date. The Group applies the measurement period adjustments retrospectively to the consolidated
financial statements to reflect the measurement period adjustments as retrospectively recorded on the date of the acquisition as if
measurement persod adjustments hid been recorded mmtially at the date of acquasition.

Ay non=controlhing mterest m an scouires 15 measured at faar value or as the non-controllmg interest”s proporionate share of the
accuaree’s met identifiable asseis. This accounting choice 13 made on a transaction by transaction baszs,

Acquisition expernses are charged to consolidated statements of profit or loss in line with [FRS 3.

Commaon Control transactions

A business combination involving entities or businesses under commeoen control 15 a business combination in whach all of the
combaing entities or nsinesses are ultanately controlled by the same party or parties both before and afier the business combination
aind the control iz not transitory. The transactions between entitics under common control are acoped out of IFRS 3 and there s no
authontatave literature for these trassactions under IFRS. As a result, the Group adopted accounting princaples sumilar to the
pooling-of-interest method based on the predecessor values. The assets and liabilities of the scquired entity are recognized at the book
virhses reconded m the wltimate parent entity’s comsolidated Pmancial statements with the exception of certaim meome tax ad deferred
tax benefits anzing on account of the common eontrel transaction bad relating to previous vears, which are reeognised retrospectively.
The components of equity of the acquired companies are added to the same components within Group equity except that any share
capatl axd investments in the books of the acquinng entaty 15 cancelled med the dafferences, if any, 15 adjusted in the opening retaimed
camings. The Company’s shares issved m consideration for the acquired companies are recognized from the mement the acquired
companies are included in these financial statements and the financial statements of the commonly controlled entities would be
combined, retrospectively, as if the tramsaction had occurred at the beginning of the earliest reporting period presented. However, the
prior years” comparative information is only adjusted for periods during which the entities were under common control,

E {a} Property, plant and equipment

(i) Mining Properties and leases - The costs of mining properties, which include the costs of acquinng and developing mining
properties and mineral nghis, are capitalized as property, plant and equipment uider the heading “Mining properiies™ in the year in
wiich they are incurmed.

When a decasion 15 taken that a minng property i viable for commereial production (n.e, when the Growp determines that the mimng
property will provide sulficient and sustainalile retun relative to the risks and the Group decided to proceed with the mine
development), all further pre-production primary development expenditure other than land, buildings, plant and equipment is
capatalised as part of the cost of the minmg property unti] the minmng property 15 capable of commercial production. From that pom,
capatalised minng properties are amortised on a unit-of-production basis over the total estimated remaming commercial reserves of
each property ar group of properties and are subject to imparment review,

Exploration and evalustion sssets are recognized a8 assets at their coat of acquisition, subject to mesting the commercial production
critenia as above and are subject to mpaimment review on annual basis, or more frequently if indicators of impaiment exist.
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The sinpping cost ineurred during the production phase of a surface mine 15 deferred 1o the extent the current period stripping cesi
exceeds the average penod strippmg cost over the life of mine and recogmised as an asset if such cost provides a benefit in terms of
improved access to ore 0 future penods and certain entena are met. When the benefit from the stnpping costs are realised m the
current period, the stripping costs are accounted for as the cost of mventory,

Deferred strippang cost are meluded in mining properties within property, plant and equipment and disclosed as a pant of mining
properties. After mitial recognition, the stripping activity asset is depreciated on a unit of production method over the expected useful
life of the identified component of the ore body.

In crcumstance, where a progerty 1= abandoned, the cumulative cagatalized costs relatmg to the property are wiitten off i the same
pened.

Commercial reserves are proved amd probable reserves, Changes in the commercial reserves affecting wnit of production calculations
are dealt with preapectively over the revised remainisng reserves.

(i) Ol sand gans assets- (developing/producing sssels)

For oil and gas assets a succesafil efforts based sccounting policy is followed. Costs incurred prior to obtaining the legal nights to
explore an ares are expensed immediately to the conselidated statements of profit or loss,

All costs mewmed after the techaucal feasibality and commercial viability of producmg hydrocarbons has been demonstrated are
capatalised within property, plant and equipment - development/producing assets on a Deld-by-field basis, Subsequent expendature 1s
capitalised only where it either enhances the economic benefits of the developmentproducing asset or replaces part of the existing
development/producng asset. Any remaining costs associated with the part replaced are expensed.

Met procesds from any disposal of development/producing assets are credited against the previcusly capitalised eost. A gain or loss on
dispesal of a development/producing asset is recogmsed in the conseliduted statements of profit or loss 1o the extent that the net
proceeds exceed or are less than the appropriate portion of the net capitalised costs of the asset.

(iiiy Mher property, plant and equipment

The initial cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, inchiding import duties and non-refimdable purchase
taxes, and amy directly attnbutable costs of bringmg an asset to working condition and lecation for its intended use. It also nchedes the
instial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing e item and restormg the site on which it is located. Expenditure incurred
atter the property, plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintemsance, are normally charged to the
consolidated statemients of profit or loss in the period in wiach the costs are incurmed. Major mspestion and overhaul expenditure 1s
capatilised

{iw) Assets in the course of construction

Assets in the course of comstruction are capatalised inthe assets under construction aceount. At the poant when an asset 13 capable of
operating in the manmer intended by management, the cost of construction 18 transfemed 1o the appropriate category of property, plant
and equipm ent. Coats associated with the commissioning of an asset are capitalised until the period of commissioning has been
completed and the asset 15 ready for 1t intended use,

() Depreciation
Mining properties and other msets in the course of development or construction and frechold land are not depreciated
* Mining propenaes:

“apitalised minin e costs are amortised once commercial production commences, as deseribed m ™ iy, plant and
g propen I )

cqUIpMient - minng properties”.

. Ol and gas assets:

All expenditures carmied within each field are amortised from the commencement of production on a unit of production basis, which s
the ratso of oil and gas production m the perod to the estimated quantities of commercial reserves at the end of the perod plus the
production in the period, generally on a Geld-by-field basis or group of fields which are reliant en commen infrastructuge.
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Commercial reserves are proven and probable oil and gas reserves, which are defined as the estimated quaniities of crude cal, natural
gas and natural gas liguids winch geclogical, geophysical and enginecring data demonstrate with a specified degree of certainty to be
recoverable in future vears from known reserveans and which are comsidered commeraally producible.

Costs wsed i the unt of production caleulation comprise the met book value of capitalised costs plus the estimated future field
development costs required 1o access commencial reserves. Changes in the estimistes of commeercial reserves or fsture feld
development costz are dealt with prospectively.

* Cialver assets:

Cibser bualdings, plant and equipment, office equapment and fischures, and motor vehacles ane stated at eost leas accumulated
depreciation and any provisien for impairment. Depreciation commenses when the assets are ready for their imended use,
Dreprecmtion is provided at mtes ealeulated to wrate ofl the cost, less estimated resadual valwe, of each asset on a straight-lise basis
over ita expected useful lite, as follows:

Bunbdings: .

— :..)]ml.ll.llx and acdimamstraton | EL=] yeurs
FPlant and equipment ... 1 5-40 years
Crifice equipment and foures . 510 years
Motor vehseles s B L0 yeaTs

Migor inspection and overhad costs are depreciated over the estimated hife of the economie benefit denved from such costs, The
carrving ansourd af the remamng previows overlaul cost 1s charged to the comsolidated statements of profit or loss 1 the next overdzul
1s undertaken earlier than the previously estimated life of the economic benefit.

The Group reviews the residual value and useful life of an asset at least at each financial year-end and, if expectations differ from
previcas estimates, the change(s) is sccounted for as a change i accoumting estimate,

(b Exploration amd evaluation asseis

Exploraticos and evaluetion expenditize mewred after obtanimg the mining right or the legal nght 1o explore are capitalised as
Exploration and evaluation assets {imangible assets) and stated at cost less impairment. Exploration and evaluation maets ane
transferred to property, plan and equipment when the techmcal feasibility and commercial viability has been determined. Exploration
wnd evalmtion assets are assessed for impairment and losses, i any, 15 recognised poor to reclassification. Exploration and evaluatzon
expendinze mewred prior to obtammg the mimng nght or the legal nght to explore are expensed as mcuwrmed,

Exploration expenditure includes all direct and allocated mdarect expendature associated with Goding specific nuineral resources which
ineludes depreciation and applicable operating costs of related support equipment and facslities and cther costs of exploration
aetivities:

& Acquisition costs - costs assoctated with scquisition of licenses and nghts to explore, mclsding related professional fees,

b Gieneral exploration cosis = costs of surveys and studies, rights of access 10 propenties 1o conduct those studies (e, costs ineurmed
for enviromnent clearance, deferse cleasance, ete. ), and salarses and other expenzes of geologists, geophivaical erews arxd other
personnel conducting those studies,

¢. Coats of exploration drilling and equipping exploration and appraisal wells.

Expenditure incuwrred on the acquisition of a license imterest 15 imitially capatahised on s heense-by-license basis. Costs are held,
undepleted, withan exploration and evalution assets untl such time as the exploration phase on the hicense area 15 complete or
commercial reserves have been discovered

Exploration expenditure incurmed i the process of determining oil and gas exploration targets s capatalised withun “Exploration and
evaluation assets” (intangible assels) and subsequently allocated to drilling activities. Exploration dnilling costs are initally capitalised

om a well-by-well basis until the suceess or otherwise of the well has been established. The suceess or fatlure of each exploration effort
15 juckped on a well-by-well basis.
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Fallowing apprasal of succesaful explosation wells, if commercial reserves are established and technical feasibality for extraction
demonstrated, then the related capitalised exploration costs are transfermed into a single field cost center within property, plant and
equipment - development/producing assets after testmg for impaiment. Where results of exploration dnlling mdicate the presence of
hyidrocarbors which are ultimately not considered commercially viable, all related costs are wnitten ofl to the consolidated statements
of profit or loas_

Met proceeds from any disposal of an exploration mset are imtially credited against the previously capitalised costs. Aury surplus
proceeds are credited to the consolidated statements of profit or less.

() Dither intangible asseis

Intangible sssets ansmg out of service concession amangements are accounted for as mtangible sssets where the Group has a
cortractusl nght to chirge users of services when the projects are completed and i3 measured at the cost of such constrction services
completed Such assets are amortised on strasght line basis over the balanese of license periad.

F. Mon-corrent asscls held for sale

Mom-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their camrying amount will be recovered through a sale
transastion rather than through comomung we, This condition 13 regarded as met only when the sale 5 haghly probable and the msset
(or dispoaal group) is available for immediate sale an its present condition. Management must be committed to e sale which should

bre exprected to qualify for recogrition as a completed sale within one year from the dite of classification

Mon-current assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale are not depreciated and are measured at the lower of carrying amount
and fair value less costs to sell. Such assets and disposal groups are presemted separately on the face of the consolidated statements of
fimancial position

;. Financial instruments
{id. Non-derivalive financial assels

The Group anatially recognises Joas and receivables and deposits on the date that they ase oniginated. All other financial assets are
recopnied initially on the trade date at wiich the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

The Group derscogmses a financial asset when the contractual nights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers the rights o
recerve the contrisctual cash Bows on the Bnancial asset ina trasaction i which substantially all the nisks and rewands of ownershap
of the financial asset are tramafemed.

Financial assets and liabilities are offet and the net amount presemsted in the conzolidated statements of finaneial position wisen, and
only when, the Group has a legal right to offset the amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and seitle
the hability simultanecus]y.

The Group has the following non-denvative financial assets: fineancial asset investments, short-term myvestments, cash and cash
equivalens, leans and recenvables.

{a) Financial assel investnients

Financial asset investments are classified as available-for-sale and are recorded at its fair value plus ransaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial asset vestments and then remeasured at sulsequent reporting dates to fair value.
Unrealized gains and losses on financial asset mvestments are recogmsed directly in the comsolidated statements of comprehensive
ineame. Upon dispesal or impairment of the investments, the gains and losses inother comprehemsive income are reclassified mto the
consolidated statements of profit or loss.

Investments m wsquoted equity instruments that do not have a market price and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured are
micasured at cost. Equity mvestments are recorded in non-current assets unless they are expested to be sold withan one vear,
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(b} Shori-term investments

Short-term investments represent short-term marketable securities and other bank deposits with an onginal matunity of more than three
months.

Short-term marketable securities are categornzed a5 veld for trading and are iatially recogmised at fair value with any gams or losses
arsing on remeasurement recognised in the consolidated ststements of profit or boss,

Chher bank deposits are subsequently measured at amortised cost wing the effective mterest method.

() Unsh and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivaleniz in the consolidated siatemenis of inancial position comprise cash at bank and in land, and short-term
deposits which have a maturity of three montls or lesa from the date of acquisition, and are unrestricted as to withdrawal and usage.

{d) Loans and receivables

Trade receivables, loans, and other receivables that have Nixed or determinable payments that are net quoted in an active market are
classified as *loans and receivables”. Trade receivables are stated at their ransaction value as reduced by appropriate allowances for
catimated wrecoverable amounts.

Leans and other receivables are subsequently measured at amortsed cost using the effective interest method, less any imparment.
Interest ineome & recognised by applving the effective mterest rate (EIR ) method,

(i) Non-derivative linancial liabilitics

The Group natially recogmises debt secunties issued on the date that they are ongimated. All other finan] hakalities are recogrused
iiitially o the trade date at which the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrigent.

The Group derscognises a financial lability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled or expire. The difference
between the carming smount of the fimancial habilities derecognised and consideration pad ad payvable 15 recogmsed m the
consolidated statement of profit or loss,

Finasseial assets and liabilities are offet and the net amount presemted in e conzolidated statements of fomneial position wisan, and
only when, the Group has a legal right to offset the amounts and intends either to zettle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle
the hability simultanecusly.

The Group has the following non-denvative fimancial habilittes: Borrowings, Foreign currency comwvertible notes, trade and other
payables,

{a) Borrowings

Interest bearing loans and borrowings are initially recorded at the fair value, Afler inftial recognition, inerest bearing loans and
borrowings are subssquently measured at amortised cost using the EIR. method.

Amortised cost 5 calculated by taking into sccount the finance charges, including premiums pavable on settlement or redempaion and
direct ssue costs that are an imtegral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance costs in the comsolidated statements
of profit or loss. The unemortsed portion i classified with the camyang amount of dets,

(b} Foreign currency convertible notes

Convertible notes ssued in foreign currency are comvertible at the option of the holder into ordinasy shares of the Group accarding to
the terms of the 13sue. The conversion option which is not settbed by exchanging a fixed amount of cash for a fixed mumber of shares 1=
seecunted for separately from the hability component as denvative and imtiall y aceounted for at far vallue, The Labality component is
recagnized initially at the dilfereince between the fair value of the mote and the Grir value of the conversion option. Directly attributable
notes isswe costs are allocated to the lability component and the conversion option (expensed off immediately) in proportion to their
initial carrying amoumits,
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Subsequent to imtial recognation, the labiliy component 15 measured ai amortised cost using the EIR method. The eonversson option
18 subsequently measured at fair value at cach reporting date, with changes in fair value recognized m consolidated statements of profit
or loss, The comversion option 15 presented together with the related Labulity,

{c) Trade and other payables
Tracke and other payvables are recopmsed # their transection cost, whach 1s 118 fir value, and subsequenly messured at amortised cost,

(i) Derivative Minancial instrumenis

Irs order to hedge s exposure 1o foreign exchange, interest rate, msd commodity price risks, the Group enters into forward, option,
swap contracis and other derivative financial instraments. The Group does not hold denvative financial istruments for speculative
purpossa.

Drerivative financial instruments are mitially recorded at their faor value on the date of the denvative transaction and are re-measured at
their fair vahse at subsequent fmancial pesition dates.

At the inception of the hedge relaticnship, the entity decuments the relatsonship between the hedgmg instrument and the hedged item,
alonrg with oz risk management objectives and its strategy for undentaking various hedge transactions, Funhermaore, at the inception of
the hedge and on an engoing basis, the Group documents wisther the hedging instrument is highly effective in offsetting changes in
fair values or cash flows of the hedged item attributable to the hedged nsk.

Fair Value Hedges —

Chamges m the faar value of derwatives that are desigrested and qualify as fair value hedaes are recognosed n profit or loss
imtediately, together with sy changes in the faer value of the bedged aszet or bability that are attributable to the hedged risk. Hedge
accounting is discontinued when the Group revokes the hedge relationship, the hedgmg instrument or hedged item expires or 1s sold,
terminated, or exercised or no longer meets the cntenia for hedge sccountimg,

Cah Mow Hedges -

The effective portion of changes in the fur value of denvatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges are recorded m the
consolidated statements of comprehensive income. The gain or loss relating 1o the ineffective portion is recognized immedimely inthe
consolidated statementa of profit or loss. The cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in the comnsolidated statements of
comprehensive income remmns there until the forecast irmsaction coougs, When the hedzed item 15 a non-financial asset, the amount
recogmized in the consolidated statements of comprehensive meome 15 trosferred 1o the carrying amownt of the asset when it 15
recognized. In other cases ihe amount recogmzed in the consolidated statemenis of comprelensive income i2 transferred o
consolidated statemients of profit or loss in the same period that the hedged item affects profit or loss. Hedge accounting 1s
hscontmed when the hedging mstrument expires o s sold termniated or exercised, or no longer qualifies for hedge accomting. Ifa
hedged transaction is no longer expected to ocour, the met cumulative gain or loss recogrized in the consolidated statements of
comprehensive income 18 trarsferred to consolidated statements of profit or loss.

Hedge of net investment in foreign operation-

For derivative instruments that are designated and qualify as a hedge of a net investment in a foreign curmency, the gam or loss is
reponted in the consolidated statements of comprelwensive meome as pant of the exchange difference on translation of foreign
operations Lo e extent it is effective. Any inefTective portions of et investment hadges are recogmzed in other income’expense i the
consolidated staterment of profit or loss immediately. Under a hedge of a net investment, the cumulative gain or loss remains in the
consolicited ststements of comprefensive meome when the hadging instrument expires or s sold, termmated or exercised, or when
the hedge no longer qualifies for hedge accounting or the Group revokes designation of the hedge relationship. The cumulative gain or
loss i recognised in the consolidated statements of profit or loss as part of the gain / loas on disposal when the met inveatment in the

foreign operation is disposed.

Drerivative financial instruments that do not qualify for hedge aceounting are marked 1o market at the financtal position date and gains
or losses are recognized in the comsolidated statements of profit or loss immediately.

Drerivatives embedded in other fimancial instroments or otllser host contracts are treated as separate dervatives when thear risks and
charactenstics are not closely related to those of host contracts and the host contracts are not carnied at fair value with unrealised gains
or losses reported in the consolidated statements of profit or loss,
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1. Equity instruments

An equity instrement s any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of ns liabalities.
Equity umsiruments issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct isaue costs.

1. Borrowing cosls

Borrowing costs drectly relsting to the acqusition, comstructon or production of o cqualifving capital project umder construction are
capitihised and added 10 the project cost dunng costruction until such time that the assets are substatially ready for their intended
use 1. when they are capable of commercial production. Bormowing coats relating to the corstruction plase of a service concession
arrangement is capitalised as part of the cost of the imtangible assct. Where funds are borrowed specifically to finance a project, the
amount capitalised represents the actual bormowing costs ineurred. Where surpls funds are avalable oot of money borrowed
specifically o fimance a project, the income generated from such short-term ivestovents 15 deducied from ihe total capiialised
bormrowing cost. Where the funds wsed to finance a project form part of gereral bormowings, the amount caprtalised B calculated using
# weighted average of rtes spplicable to relevant genersl bomowmgs of the Group dunng the vear. Capitalsation of barowing costs
15 saspenced and charged 1o the Statement of Profil and Loss duning the extended penods when active development on the qualifying
assets 18 inbermupted.

All other borrowing costa are recognezed in the comsolidated statements of profit or Losz in the year in which they are imeurred.

I Dmpairment
Financial asseis

A f(inancial asset 13 sssessed st each reporting date to determine whether there i3 any objective evidence that it s impaired. A fmancial
asset 15 comsicered 1o be ampaired if obgective evidence indicites thst one or more events have had a megative effect om the estimated
fusture eazh flows of that saet

An ampairment loss in reapect of a Nnancial aset measured at amontised eost s ealeulated as the difference between als canmyving
amount, and the presem value of the estimated future cash flows diseonmted at the onginal effective interest rate. An impairment loss
m respect of an wvadlable=for-sale Anancal mset 1= coloulated by reference toats fmr value

Sigmificant fmancial sssets are tested for imparmment on an indsy idual basis. The remamng fnancial sssets are sssessed collectively in
groups it share similar credi sk charactensties, All impairment losses are recogmzed in the consolidated statements of profit or
loss. Any cumulative loss i respect of an available-for-zale financial asset recosnised previcusly in the consolidated statements of
comprehensive income is transferred to the conselidated statements of profit or loss on recognition of impamment. An mpamment loss
15 reversed if the reversal can be related objectively to an event cecurring alter the impainment loss was recogninsd. For financial
assets measured at amortised cost and available-for-sale financial assets that are debt secunties, the reversal 18 recognized in the
consolidated statements of profit or loss, For available-for-sale financial assets that are equaty secunities. reversal s recogmzed directly
i 'I]:c c:nu-::ﬂ'il:l::lﬂl slalenmudnl= of -:.u.lll]:ln:hn.-lu'i'l.'c 'ill',)ul.‘lll..'.

The allowanecs accounts in respect of trade and ather recanvables are 1wed 1o record mnparment losses unless the Group 15 satisfied that
o recovery of the amount owing 15 posaible; at that poant the amousss are considered irmecoverable and ase written off against the
fimancial asset directly.

Now-financial assets

Impaimment charges snd reversals are assessed o the level of cash-generating umts. A cash-generating wnat (OGUD 15 the smallest
idemtifiable group of assets that generate cash inflows that are largely imdependent of the cash inflows from other msets or group of
assets.

Impairment teats are carned out anmeally for all asets when there i3 an indication of mnpairment. The Group conducts an ortemal
review of asset values annually, which is wed as a source of mformation 1o assess for any indications of impairment or reversal of
previcasly recogrised impairment bosses. External factors, such as chimges m expected future prices, costs and other market factors
are also monitored 1o assess For indications of impairment or reversal of previously recognised impairment losses,

If any such indication exists then an impaiment review i undertaken, the recoverable amount s caleulated, as the lugher of fair value
lesz ooats of dizposal and the asset’s valwe inuse.

511/636



EDINETOOOO
00000000040 0(E30005)
Oooooood

Faar value less costs of disposal is the price ihat would be recewved o sell the asset inan orderly transaction beiween market
participants and does not reflect the effects of factors that may be specific to the entity and not applicable to entities in general. Far
value for mineral mnd cal and gas assets 15 generally detenmined as the present value of the estimated future cash Nlows expected to
arise from the continued wse of the asset, ncluding, any expaonzion prospects, asxd 115 evennual dispeosal, ising assumptzons that an
independent market participant may take into account. These cash flows are diseounted at an appropriate post tax discount rate to
arTive at the net present value,

Value inwse 15 determined as the present value of the estimated future cash flows expested to anse from the continued use of the asset
it present fomm and its eventual disposal, The cash flows are discounted using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current mirket
assesaments of the time value of messey and the risks specifie to the asset for which estumates of future cash flows have not been
adpested. Value inuse 15 determined by applying assumptions specific to the Group’s continued use and cannot take 1180 account
fusture developrment. These assumptions are different 1o these used m caleuliting fair value and consequently the value in use
calculation is likely to give a different result toa fair value calewlation.

The carrying amaount of the CGL 18 determmed on a basis consistent with the way the recoverable amount of the CGL 18 determined.

If thee recowerable amoamt of an asset or CGL 15 estimated to be less than its carmvang amowst, the cemyving amount of the asset or OGL
18 reduced to s recoverable amount. An impairment loss 18 recogmised in the neome statement.

Ay reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss iz limited to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exesed the
carryving anmoun that would have been determined 1F no imiparment loss had previcwsly been recogmsed,

Exploration and evaluation assets:
Ins assessang whether there = ary msdication that an exploration and evaluation asset may be impaired, the company comsiders, asa
miramu, the following indications:

. the persod for which ihe entiiy has the nght to explore in the specific area has expired duing the period or will expare in
the near fisture, and 5 ot expected to be renewed,

. substantive expenditure on fisther explonstion for and evahmtion of mueral rescasces inthe specific area 1z nether
budgeted nor planmed,
* exploration for and evaluation of mineral rescurces in the specific area have not led to the diseovery of commercially

viable quamtities of mineral resources and the entity has decided to discontiue such setivities in the specific area;

* sufficient data exist to mdicate that, although a development 1m the specific area s likely to proceed, the camying amount
of the explortion and evaluation asset is unlikely 1o be recoverad i full from successlul development or by sale;, and

* reserve nformation prepared anmeally by external experts.

When a potential impairment i2 identified, an assessment is performed for each area of interest in conjunction with the growp of
opcrating assets {representing a cash-generating unit ) to which the exploration and evaluation assets 1s attnbuted. Exploration areas m
which reserves lave been discovered but recpuire mygor capatal expendhiture before production can begin, sre contomully evaluated to
ensure that commercial quantities of reserves exist or 1o ensure that additional exploration work s wxder way or planned. Te the extent
that capitalised expenditure B no longer expected to be recovered, it 18 charged to the meome statement.

I Geonernment granis

Govenmment gramts are not recogrsed wit] there 15 & reasonabde assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching 1o
them ansd et the grants wall be pecerved, Govermment grants :|'|,.-|:|I!i.|1!{ 153 I.'|||.;._{i|:r'||..- fxed asseis are treated as defemed meome and
releazed to the consolidated statements of profit or lesa over the expected weful lives of the assets concemed. Other grants are
credited to the conzolidated statements of profit or loss as and when the related expenditure is incumed.

L. Inventories

Inveniories (other than immaterial by-products and serap) including work-in-progress are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value, less any provision for obsolescence. Cost s determuned on the following bases:

. purcimsed copper concentrate s recorded at cost on a first-in, Orst-out (“FIFO™ ) bazis; all other materials
including stores and spares are valwed on a weighted average basis,
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. finisked producis are valued # raw matenal eost pls cosis of conversion, comprising labor costs and an
attributable proportion of manufactunng overheads based om normal levels of activity and are moved out of
nventory on a FIFO basis; and

Immatenal by-products and scrap are valued at net realsable value.

Met realisable value is determned based on estimated sellimg price, bess funther coats expacted 1o be mncurred to completion and
disposal

M. Taxation
Tax expense represenis the sum of current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax 13 provided at amounts expected to be pasd {or recovered) using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date and iscludes any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previows vears.

Subgect to exceptions below, deferred tax 15 provided, wsing the balance sheet method, on all temporary differences o the reporting
date between the tax buses of assets and liabilities and their carmying amoumits for fimancial reporting purposes:

* tax payvable on the future remittance of the past earmings of subsidaries where the timang of the reversal of the
temporary differences can be controlled and it i probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the
foresecabde future;

* deferred income tax is not recognized on goodwill which is net deductible for tax purposes or on the mitial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a busmess combination and, at the time of the
transastion, affects nether the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

. deferred tax assets are recognied only to the extent that it is more likely thas net that they will be recovered

Dreferred tax assets ad habubties are measured af the tax rates that are expected to apply to the vear when the asset 1s realized or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates {and 1ax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Tax relating
tor items recogmized directly in other comprehemsive income 1= recognized i the consolidated statements of comprebensive ncome
and ot n the conschidated statemenis of profit or loss.

The carrying amount of deferved tax asseis & reviewed at each reporting date and is adjusied to the extent ihat it i3 no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Dheferved tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the relevant
enbity intends to settle s cumrent tax assets and habilities o a net basis.

M. Retirement benefit schemes

The Group operstes or participates i a number of defined benefits and delused comtnbution pensicon schemes, the assets of whch
{where Nuoxded) are held in separately administered funds. For defined benefit pension schemes, the cost of providing benefits under
the plans 15 determined by actuarial valustion separately each vear for each plan using the projected unit credit method by independent
qualified actuaries as at the year end.

Axtuarial gains and losses ansing in the year are recogmised in full in other comprehemsive income and are not recycled to the profit or
loss. For defmed contribution schemes, the ot charged to the eonsolidated statements of profit or loss in respect of persion coats
and other post-retirement benefits is the contnibutions payable in the year.

Met imerest s caleulated by applying a discount rate to the net defined bemefit liabality or asset at the beginning of the period. Defimed
benefit costs are split into curment service cost, past serviee cost, net interest cost oF income and remessurement and gains and losses

o curtalments and settlements. Current service cost and past service cost, nel interest/income is recogmised within cost of sales,
administrative expenses and distribution expenses.
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0, Share based paymenis

The Company does not have any outstanding share based payments. VRPLC offers certain share based incentives under the
Long-Term Incentive Plan (“LTIF™) to employees and directors of the Company and its subsidiaries. VRFLC recovers the
proportionate cost (caloulated based on the grant date fair valee of the options granted) from the respective group companies, which is
charged to the consolsdated statements of profit or loss.

Certain emplovees of Cairm receive part of their remuneration in the form of share based transactions, whereby employees render
services In exchange for shares or nghts over shares (“equuity settled tramsactions ). The cost of equity-settled transacticas with
employvees 15 measured ot fur value at the date of grant and recogmzed over vesting pericd,

P. Provisions for labilities and charges

Provisions represent liabulities to the Growp for whach the amount or timing i3 uncertain, Provisions are recogrized when the Group
haz a present obligation (legal or comstructive), as a reault of past events, and it is probable that an cutflow of rescurces, that can be
reliably estimated, will be required to settle zuch an cbligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions ane
determined by discounting the expected fiture cash flows to net present value using an appropriste pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropnate, the nsks specific to the hability, Unwisdmg of the
diseount is recogmized in the consolidated statements of profit or loss a8 a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at sach reporting date
and are adjusted to reflet the current best estimate.

(). Hestoration, rehabilitation and environmental cosis

Amn obligation to incur restoration, rehabalitation and environmental costs anses when enwvirenmental disturbance 15 caused by the
development or cngoing production of a mine or ol fields. Such costs, discounted 1o net present value, are provided for and a
corresponding amount is capitalised at the start of each project, as soon as the obligation to incur such costs arses. These costs are
charged to the statement of profit or loss over the life of the operation through the depreciation of the asset and the wmwimding, of the
discount en the provision. The cosi estimates are reviewed periechcally and are adjusted 1o reflect known developments whach may
have an impact on the cost estimates or life of operations. The cost of the related asset is adjusted for changes in the provision due to
factors such as updated cost estimates, changes to lives of operations, new disturbance and revisions to discount rates. The adjusted
cost of the asset 15 depregisted prospectively over the lives of the assets to wihoch they relate. The unwinding of the discount s shown
s Nwnce and other cost in the consoalidated statements of profit or less,

Costs for the restoration of subsequent site damage, which is caused on an ongoing basia duriog production, are charged 1o the
consolidated statements of profit or loss as extraction progresses. Where the costs of site restoration are not anticipated to be material,
they are expensed as incurmed.

K. Foreign currency translation

The functional cuwrrency for each entity o the Groag is determined as the carrency of the primary econcomee ey wonment i whech o
operates. For all principal operatmg subsidianes, the functicral currency 15 normally the local cusrency of the country in which it
operates with the exception of Caim which hes a U3 dollar functional currency as that is the currency of the primary economic
enviromment in which it operates.

Ins the fmancial statements of mdividual group eompames, msachicas 1 currencies other than the hunchional currency are tmanslated
it the functicnal currency at the exclange rates ruling at the date of the tramsaction. Monetary assets and lakalities denominated m
other currencies are tramslated into the functional currency at exchange rates prevailing on the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and
liahilities denominated in other currencies and measured at histonical cost or fair vabue are translated at the exchange rates prevailing
o the dates on which such values were determined. All exchange differences are included m the corsolidated ststements of profit o
loss except amy exchange differences on monetary items designated a an effective hedging istrument of the currency risk of
designated forecasted sales, which are recognized in the consolidated statements of comprehensive income.

For the purposes of the consolidated financial statements, items i the corsolidated stastements of profit or loss of those entities for
which the Indian Rupees {functional currency of the Compary) is not the functicnal currency are translated imo Indian Rupees at the
average rates of exclange duing the vear, The related consolidated statements of financial position ane tramslated at the rates as o the
reporting date. Exchange differences ansing on translation are recognised in the consolidated statements of comprehensive income.
Cm disposal of such entrties the deferred cumulative exchange differences recogmised in equaty relating to that particular foreign
operation are recognsed i the consolidmted statements of profit or loss.
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8. Earnings per share

The Group presents basic and dihited camings per share (“EPS™) data for its equaty shares. Basic EPS is caleulated by dividing the
profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding during
the period. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attabutable 1o equity shareholders and the weighted average
numbser of equity shares outstanding for the effects of all dibutive potential equity shares.

T. Critical accounting judgments sind estimation uncertainty

The preparation of Gnancial statements in conformaty with [FRS requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumplions,
that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabalities, iIncome, expenses and disclosures of
contirgent assets and habilities o1 the date of these consolidated financial statements and the reperted amounts of revenues and
expendes fof the vears presemted. Actual resilts may daffer from these estimates under different assumplions and conditions.

Estimates and underlying assumptions ane reviewsd on an ongoing bazia. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimate is revised and future peniods affected.

Ini particular, information sbout sigmificant arcas of estimation wicertainty and crtical judgments in applymg accounting policies that
have the most sigraficant effect on the amounts recograzed i the Mmncml statements are meluded in the following sccountmyg
pelicies and/or notes:

L Note §and the accounting policy on property, plant and equipment- Mining and oil and gas reserve estimates and uscelal
life of property, plant and equipment and intangible asseis.
Ol and gas reseryes are estimated on a proved and probable entitlement interest basis, Proven and proballe reserves are
estimated vaing standard recognised evalisstion techinicues, The estimate is reviewed at each Gnmncial vear eid. Fulure
development costs are estimated taking mto aceount the level of development required 1o produce the reserves by reference to
operators, where apphicable, and imenal engineers. Met entitlement reserves estimates are subsequently caloulmted using the
Group's current oil price and cost recovery mssumptions, in lme with the relevant agreements. Changes in reserves as a result of
factors such as production cost, recovery rates, grade of reserves or commodity prices could impact the depreciation rates,
carrymg value of assets and enwvironmental and resteration provisions.

The carrying value of mining property and leases is amved at by depreciating the assets over the life of the mine using the unit
of production methed based on proved and probable reserves. The estimate of reserves 15 subject to assumptions relating to hife
of the mime and may change when sew iformation beeoies available, Changes in reserves as a result of factoms such as
production cost, recovery rates, grade of reserves or commedity prices could thus impact the cammying values of mining
properties and lesses and environmental and restoration provisions,

Dretmals of impairment charge are disclosed in nete 8al
1, Accounting plicy on impairment of asecls

In assessing the property, plant and equipment for impaimeent, factors leading to zignificant reduction in profits such & changes
in commeodity prices, the Group’s business plans and changes m regulatory environment are taken inte comsideration. The
carrving valug of the assets of a cash generatang wnit (OGUT) 15 compared with the recoverable mmowt of those assets, that i, the
hagher of Gnir value less costs of disposal asd valee o use, Recoverable value is based on the management estimatis of
commodity prices, market demand and supply, economic and regulatory climates, long-term plan, discount rates and other
factors, Any subsequent changes to cash Dow due to changes m the abovementioned Metors could impact the carrying value of
the msets,

. Carrying value of exploration and evaluation fixed assets:

Where a project 1= sufficiently advanced the recoverabality of [IFES 6 Exploration assets are assessed by companing the carmying
value to lgher of fair value less cost of disposal or value inuse. Exploration assets are inherently judgem ental to value and
further details on the accounting policy are included in accoumting note above, The amounts for exploration and evaluatzon
asscts represent active exploration projects. These amounts are written off to the comsolidated statement of profit or loss as
exploration costs unless commercial reserves are established or the determination proceas is not completed and there are no
ndscators of mpairment. The oustcome of ongoing explomtion, and therefore whether the camyang value of exploration and
evaluation msets will ultimately be recovered, 15 inherently uncertain.

Dretaals of impairment charge and the saumptions weed are disclosed in note $a).
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Carrying value of developing / producing oil and gas asseis:

Management perform impaimment tests on the Group's developing / producing ol and gas assets where indicators of impairment
are idemtified in accordance with TAS 36,

The mmpaimment assessments are based on a ranmge of estimates and assumptions, meluding:

Estiniates assimpslbons Ty

Future production proved and probable reserves, resource estimates and, in certain cases, expansion projecs

Commodity prices management's best estimate benclmarked with external sources of infermation, to ensure they
are withan the range of available analyst forecast

Diiscount to price management's best estimate based on historic prevailing discount

Discount rates cost of capatal nsk-adjusted for the nsk speafic to the asset/ CGU

Exiension of PSC assumed ilat PSC (“Production Sharing Coniract™)

for Rapasthim block would be extended until 2050 0n the same commercial terms

Orthser key assumptions in the impairment models based on management expectations are that government approval will be
recerved for new projects and projects wall be suceesfully mplemented as plioswed

Ay subsequent changes to cash flows due to changes m the sbove mentioned factors could impact the camying value of the
asaets,

Dretails of impairment charge and the sssumptions used are disclosed in note S(a).
Mining properties and leases

Management performs impairment tests when there 15 an indication of impaimment. The impainment sssessments are based ona
range of estimates and assumptions, including:

Estimaies assim pibons Jads

Future production proved and probable reserves, resource estimates (with an appropnate conversion fiactor)
comsidering the expected permitted mining volumes and, in certain cades, expasion projects

Commodity prices management's best estimate benchmarked with external sources of information, to ensure they
are within the range of available analvst forecast

Exchange rates massgement best estimate benchmarked with external sources of infosmation

Driscount rates cost of capital nsk-adjusted for the risk specific to the asset! CGLT

Dretmls of impaimment charge are disclosed in note S(a)
Aszessment of impairment of Lanjigach reflinery:

Dazring ihe year, the Group his receved the necessary approvals for expansion of the Lampigarh refinery 1o 4 million tormes. per
armum (MTPAY Approval for expansion from 4 MTPA to & MTPA 15 dependent upon certain conditions.

Accordingly, second stream operation has commenced in Alumina refinery from Apnl 2016 thus, taking it to the debottlenscked
capacity of 1.7 « 2.0 MTPA (contingem on bauxite quality). Further ramp ugp 1o 4 MTPA will be conssdered after tying up the
local bauxite sources. The Group has comzidered the delay in tying up local bauxite sources as an mdication of impairment.
Henee, the Group has reviewed the canmying value of its property, plant and equipments at Lanjigarh as at balance shect date,
estimated the recov erable amounts of these assets and concluded that there was no impaimment becanse the recoversble amount
{estimated based on fair value less cost of disposal) exceeded ihe carrying amounis.

The ke assumptions and estimates wsed in determining the Fair value less cost of disposal of these assets were:

* The State of Odisha has abundant bauite rescurees and under the terms of the Memorandum of understanding (*MOU™)
with the Govermment of Odisha, management 15 confident that bawcite will be made available in the short to mediam tenm.
The Company bas enterad into agreements with various suppliers intemationally and domestically to ensure the
availability of bauxite to man its refinery. In the instial years, the Company has assumed that bawxite will be purchased
from thard party suppliers in India and other cowntries, tll the bauxite 15 sourced from own mines,

* The Seate of Odisha has taken certin measures inclading reservation of arens for mining operations or undertakang
prespecting and constitution of Ministerial Commutiee for formulation of policy for supply of ores to Odisha based
industries on long-term basis. GOI has amended the existing MMDR Act. The major change is in the process followed Bor
grant of concessions Le. from First come First serve basis to more transparent process of auction and to expedite the grant

process,
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. The management expecis that the conditiors for construction of the alumma refinery beyvond 4 BMTPA will be fulfilled and
it is assumed that the final unconditional approval for the expansion of the refinery would be received for commencemient
of produchion by fiscal 2020,

*  The government of Odisha has cancelled all the old reservations for mine allotment and hes formed a more transpanent
process of auction of mines under the MMDER Act, which will improve the chances of local bauxite availability.

Management expects that the mining approvals for various local bauxite mines will be received. Additicmally the Group
carries oul impairment assessment for carmying value of these assets, every half year and challenges these assumptions.
The Groap has carned out @ sensitivity analysis on the key varables inclucing delay i obtmming baxite mining approval,
appreciation of nupee against US dollar, discount rate and London Metal Exchange alumimium prices. The most significant
variable 15 the estimated timeframe for ohtaiming regulstory approval for the mimng and/or gaming acoess to local bawcite,
The sensitivity analysis indicates that even if regulatory approvals for mines /feccess to local bavsate are delayed by a year,
the recoverable amount is stll expected to exceed the camying valuwe and costs.

The carrving amounts of property plam and equapeent related 1o alumina refinery operations at Lasgigark and related
mining asseis as at March 31, 2016 is Rs. 69,150 million (3 1,043.8 million) and March 31, 2015 s Rs. 70,615 million.

Assessment of impairment of Karnataka and Goa Iron ore mines:
Karnatals mining

The misirig b i Barrutaka was hifted on Apnl 17, 200 3 and e mining operstions restmed with elfeet from December 28,
2013 but had to again suspend operatsons from July 31, 2004 due to the expiry of temporary working permission. Subsequent
thereto, on execution of Minng Lease Deed and Miming Lease Renewal Agreement, the Company resumed mining operations
in Kamataka on February 28, 2015, Curently the permissible extraction capacity i3 Aixed a1 2.29 MTPA whach 15 based on
loweest of Reserves and Resoamees (B & R capacity, Dumping capacity and Foad capaeity as asseszed by Indian Council of
Forestry Research and Education. Subsequently, based on reassessment of R & R and other factors, the medified mining plan
hers been subrmitted to Indim Burean of Mmes i March 2006, Munagement has estimated the recoverable amounts of these
assets considening the increase in the extraction capacity in FY 20017,

Adelay of one vear inancrease in the allocated capacity would result in reduction in the recoverable amount by approxamately
1%, however the recoverable amount would continue to be sufficiently in excess of the camying value.

The carrying value of assets as st March 31, 2016 15 Rs. 9,656 mallien (% 1458 million) and March 31, 2005 15 Bs. 10,521
million.

Guoa mining

In the year 200 4-15, the Minisiry of Environment and Forest had withdrawn its earlier order which had kept the environment
clearances for iron ore mines mn Goa m abeyance. Also the State Government of Goa 1ssued & mining leases policy and had
revoked the order of temperary sispension on Iron are minmg in Gea. The Groag hisd been allocated an imlerm annisl mmng
capacity of 6.9 mallion tonnes per anmum (MTPA} (out of the total intenim mimnng cap of 20 MTPA for FY 2016} of saleable
oe.

Druarmng thse yvenr, the Expert Committes, constituted by the Supreme Court of India for conducting the Macro-Environmental
Impact Assessment study on the ceilling of annual extraction of iron ore mining in Goa has recommended an enfancement of
minmg cap to 30 MTPA. Further, the Expert Committes has also recommended that after reviewing the macro Environment
Impact Assessment of the enbanced extraction rate by the State and agzmenting the camying capacity, the same may be further
erhanced o 37 MTPA. The report of the Expent Committee iz pending for comideration of Supreme Court. Post the Supreme
Court clearance, the State Government will allocate the limits. It has been assumed that the allocation will be made based on the
proporicnste share of the current BC himits, Also durisg the vear, the State Government of Goa allocated 1o the Group, an
additional share of mining linit of 3,30 MTPA (adhoc limet and valid upto March 31, 2016) from nen-operative mining limits,

Thee mirang operstions resumed m Octobser, 2015, Management has estimated the recoverable amounts of these assets
considering the mining cap in FY 2017 of 30 MTPA and 37 MTFPA from FY 2018 and onwards.

A delay of one vear in incresse in the mimng cap to 30 MTPA and 37 MTPA would result in a reduction i the recoverable
amannt by approximately 4%, however the recoverable amount woadd continue 1o be sulliciently in excess of the carmying value
The carrying value of assets as at March 31, 2016 is Ra. 41,968 million (3 633.5 million) and March 31, 2015 is Rs. 45,029
millicn.

Management has reviewed the camyving value of Kamataka and Goa mining assets as at the balance sheet date, estimated the
recoverable amounts of these assets and concluded that there was ne impaiment as the recoverable amount (estimated based on
hagher of value in use and fair valwee less costs of disposal) exceeded the carrving amoussts.

F-z9

517/636



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

Thee Growp has carmed ol a sensitivity amalysis on key variables including delay in increase in the mining cap, movement in
iren ore prices, discount rate and appreciation of rupee against US dollar. Based on the sersitivity analysis, the recoverable
amennt 15 stll expected to excesd the carmvng value,

viil, A ent of impairment o1 Wesiern Cluster Limited (WCL):

The Project m Liberia is af exploratory stage and comsidering the low mron ore prices and volatihity, geo- political factors and mxo
immediate plans for any sulatantive expenditure, the Group has impaired these assets fully. Details of impairment charge are
disclosed im note B(a).

i, Note 20and the accounting policy on restoration, rehabilitation and environmental costs:

Provision s made for costs associsted with restoration and rehabalitation of mimng sies s soon as the obhhgation to mewr such
cosls arises. Such restoration and closure costs are typical of extractive ivdustries and they are normally incurred at the end of
the life of the mine or cil ficlds. The costs are estimated on the basis of mine closwre plans and the estimated decounted costs of
dismantling and removing these facilitees and the costs of restoration are capatalised when incred reflecting the Group's
obligations at that time.

The provision for decommissioning oil and gas assets 18 based on the curent estimate of the eosts for removing and
decommissioning, producing facilities, the forecast timing of settlement of decommissioning liabilities and the appropriate
dasconml rate,

A corresponding provision is created on the labality sade, The capatalised asset 15 charged to the consolidated st s off
profit or loas over the life of the operation through the depreciation of the asset and the provizion is increased each persod via
unwinding the discount on the proviion. Management estimates are based on local legislation and'or cther agreements. The
sctual costs and cash outflows may daffer from estimates becrse of clunges in laws md regulations, changes in prces, aalysis
of site conditions and changes in restoration technology.

x Note 29 on contingencies:

The Group has significant capital commitments in relation to various capital projects which are not recognized on the
consolidated stastements of financial position, In the nommal course of business, contmgent labalities may anse from hngestion
and other claims against the Group, Guaraniees are also provided in the normal eoaurse of business, There are certain obligations
which management has concluded, based on all available facts and circumstances, are not probable of payment or are very
dafficult to quaniify reliably, and such cbligations are treated as contmgent habiliies and disclosed i the notes but are not
reflected as liabilitses o the corsolidated nanceal statements, Although there can be no assurance regarding the fnal cwcome
of the legal proceedings in whach the Growup is involved, it is not expected that such contingencies will have a matenial effect on
its finangal position or profitabality,

%1, MNote 7and sccounting policy on taxation:

In prepanig commolidated Rsmeial statements, the Group recogrises meame taxes in each of the junsdictions m which it
operates. There are many transactions and caleulations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain. The Group
recognises habulities for anticipated tax msues based on estimates of whether sdditional taxes will be due. The uncertam tax
pesations are measured ot the amont expected 1o be pasd to taxation suthonties when the group determanes that the protable
cutflow of economic reacurees will cccur. Where the final tax outeome of these matters i8 different from the amounts that were
initmlly recorded, such differensces will impact the current and deferred meome tax assets and liabilaties in the peried in which
such determination is mace.

L. Recenily issued accounting pronsuncemenis:

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the following Standards and Interpretations which have not been applied in
these financial statements were o issue bat not vet effective:

TFRS 9 = Fanancial Instriomenis

I July 2004, the International Accounting Standards Board issued the final version of IFRS 9, Financial Instruments. The standard
reduces the complexity of the current rnules on financial instruments & mandated in LAS 39, IFRS 9 has fewer classification and
measirement categorses as compared to LAS 39 and has eliminated the categonies of held to maturity, available for sale and loans and
receivables. Further it eliminates the rule based requirement of segregating embedded denivatives and tamting rules pertaining to held
to matunty investments, For an investment in m equity wstrmment whach s pot held for rading, [FRS 2 permits an irrevocable
eleciion, on imtial recognition, on an indivedual share-by- share basis, to present all fair value changes from the ivestment in other
comprehensive income Mo ameunt recognized in other comprehensive income would ever be reclassified to profit or loss. [t requines
the entity, which chooses to measure a liabality at fair value to present the portion of the fair value change attrbutable to the entity’s
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own eredit risk in the cther comprelensive income. IFRS 9 replaces ihe “incurred less meodel” in LAS 3% with an “expecied credt
loss model. The measurement uses a dual measurement approachy, under which the loss allowance 18 measured as either 12 month
expected credit losses or hifetime expected credit losses, The standard also intreduces new presentation and disclosure requirements.
The effective date for adoption of IFRS 9 s anmual pertods begmning on or after 1 January 2018 though early adoption 15 permitted,

TFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with Clistomers

IFRS 15— Reveme from contracts with Customers cutlines a single comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for reveniss
arising from contracts with astomers. The standard replaces most current revenues recognition gudance, nchuding industry-specific
guidance. The core principle of the new standard is for companies to recognize revenue to depact the transfer of goods or services to
customers i amounts that reflect the comsideration to whach the compary expects to be entitled inexchange for those goods or
services, The new standard also will result in enhanced disclosures about revenue, provide guidance for transactions that were not
previously addressed comprehersively including service reverrues and comract modifications and improve gusdance for
multiple-element arrangements. The new Standard will come mnto effect for the anmaal reporting peniods beginmng on or after

I Jamusary 2018 with early application permitted

IFRS 16 — Leases

IFRS 16— Leases, specifies recogmition, measurement and disclosure criteria for leases. The standard provides a single lessee
aecounting model, requaring lessees to recogrise assels and habilities for all leases unless the lease term 15 12 months or less or the
uniderlying asset has o low value, Lessors contime to classify leases as operating or finance, with IFRS 16 approach 1o lessor
acectintig substantially uncharged from its predecesaor, LAS 17, The new Stamdard will come iito effect for the anfsal reponting
penods beginmng on or after 1 Jamery 200 9. Earlier application is permatted if IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers has
also boen applied.

IFRS 14 — Regulatery Deferral Accoints

IFRS 14 - Regulatory deferral accouns was issued by IASE m January 200 4 and i effective from January 1,2016, Ths [FES allows
am entity, whose activities are subject to rate-regulation, to contimne applying most of its existing sccounting policies for regulatory
defierral account balances upon its first time adoption of IFRS. Existing IFRS preparers are prohibited from applying this standard.
Also, an entity whose current GAAP does net allow the recognition of rate-regulated assets and liabilities, or that has not sdapted such
pelicy undear iz current GAAF, would not be allowed to recognize them on first tme application of IFRS,

Amendments to IFRS 11: Accounting for Acguisitions af Interests in Joint C(hprerations

Amendments to IFRS 11 - Acquisition of an isterest in a joint operation requires that when an entity acquines an interest in a joant
operation in which the activity of the jeint operation constitutes a business, as defined in IFRS 3, it shall apply, to the extent of its
share in accordance with the guidance in thas standard, all of the primeiples on business combanations sccounting n [FRS 3, and all
other [FR:Ss in relation to business combanations. The amendments are effective for anmeal periods beginning on or after Jamuary 1,
2016, Earlier application is permitted but comesponding disclosures. ane required. The amendments apply prospectively.

Artendmients to IAS 16 — Property, Plamt aind Eqivipmient aind [AS 38 — Iitangille asses

IASE has 1ssued Amendment 1o IAS 16 and IAS 38 to danfy that ihe we of metheds bused on revenue to caleulate the depreciation is
not appropriate. This i because such methodsreflects a pattern of generation of economic benefits that arise from the operation of the
business of which an asset is part, rather than the pattern of consumption of an asset’s expected fulure economic benefits revenus is
presumied to be nappropriate basis for measunng the consumption of the economic benefits embodied in an intangible asset. This
presusmplion, however, can be rebated m certion hmited arcumstancess, The new standird lis come e effet an Januay 1, 2016

Following other standard, improvements and amendiments to the standands have been Baued upto the date of suthonzation of these
financial statements.

O Amendments to [AS 1: Disclosure Initiative

Anmmal Imvprovements to [FRSs: 201 2-2014 Cyele

Amendments 1o IAS 27; Bquity method in separate fmncal statements

Amendments 0 LAS 16 and TAS 41 Bearer plants

Amendments to [TAS 7, Statement of cash flows on disclosure imtiative

OooaQo
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0O  Amendmenis o IAS 12, ‘Income iaxes' on Recogrnition of deferved tax asseis for wnrealised losses
O Amendments toIFRS 10, IFRS 12 and 1AS 28 : Investment entities : Applying the Comsolidation Exemption

The Group 18 evaluating the requirements of these standards, improvements and amendments and has not yet determimed the mmpact on
the eonsolidated financial statements.

4. Revenue

For ihe vear ended March 31, 24 FLUES 2016 FLILY
(Rsin {Hs In {Rs.in (L% dollars.
million) mmilbion) millinisp I i B}

Revenue, gross of exeime duby .o 757,915 769,483 676801 10,2159

Less: @x0ise dBY oo i s e s (32.672) (35.904) (37 308) (563.2)

Fevenue, net of exetse duby ... TI5 145 733,570 639,493 6527

Below table susnimanses seveniie of the Growp fram its primary products for the vear ended Marel 31, 2014, 2005 and 2016

For (he year ended Mareh 31, 2014 s 2016 g
(R in {Hs In {Rs.in {US dollars.
milllon) mllbon} miillon} I rmliBlon

Copper Cathode ... 77,048 79,5465 G120 9344
MEtAIRITRICA] OKE..... ..o e 1,792 1,410 720 10.9
P IFOM oo e e 14,562 16,068 14,720 2
Fine Metal 122,931 134,228 121.424 183128
Lead Metal .. 19,460 19,767 200712 326
o 16,000 12,867 15,014 2%.6

Fams and Lead mined metal ... 24,397 21,657 12,881 1944
Alumanaum = INZot. e 44,714 55,320 46915 T2
Alumanmm = rocks i s 42,678 49,016 49725 T50.6
Alumamnrm = BIIEE e e 16,856 17,7492 14,160 2137
Aluminaum - rolled produwcts e B30 7,533 2852 43.0
L T PR 1,225 1,480 2,218 335
Gold Bars ) 14,502 23,183 e e 33
Others (ineheding export IMEenbves) ..o 23,07 49,172 30,962 467.3

Eevenue-groas of Excise Duty TET.015 TH9, 453 676,801 10,2159
Lezs! EXeine DREYV .. oo s s s smsssannns {32,672) (35,904 (37,308) (563.2)

Revenue-net of Bxeise DUV o TI5I43 733,579 639493 96517
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5. Investment and other income

For il vear ended March 31,

Fair value gain on financial assets held for trading ..o
Interest income on financial assets held for trading ...
Interest ineome o bank deposiis ..o
Interest ineome o loans and receivables o
Dividend ineome on available for sale mvestments ...

Dividend income on financial assets held for trading .
Gain on sabe of financial msel mvestments’ ..
Foreign exchinge gam mel.....coonnien

Capitalisation of interest insome™

Mot es:
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204 lIJIS_ Pl ] Dl
(R in (B, i (Hs in (U5 dlallars.
million) million) mllln Im mall o}
24647 37406 31,244 471.6
3051 5,081 4648 701
9783 3,163 31499 482
4,241 4,760 4,465 674
1 1 4 [I}]
54 — — —
114
285 T80 461 7.0
(13) 17 (23 (0.3)
42,165 51,154 43,008 6641

(1} HEL's investment in Anchra Pradesh Gus Power Corporation Limiated was sold i fiscal 2014 for an aggregate comsideration of
R, 1,100 mallion and the gan on fair valuation of Bz, 116 mallion recogmzed in the equity for the vear endad March 31, 2013
was recyveled to the Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss duning the yvear ended March 31, 2004,

(2) Capitalisation of interest income relates to the income from temporary surplus funds, specifically borrowed 1o acquire’

construct qualifying assets

6. Finanee and other cosis

For (he vear ended March 31,

Interest o bosrowings other man convertible notes™ ...
Interest o convertible motes™ ..o

Unwinding of discount on provissons. ...
Gain on fair valuation of conversion option.............

Net foreign exclangs loss on foreign eurmeney BOmowings, .o,

Capitalisation of finance costs™ ..

MNotes:

P s 216 il
{Hs, in (R in (Hs. in (U dodlars
milliom) milicn) il Im pmlBlon}
57,054 56,900 S3E4E B12.8
5,750 3605
952 1,062 179 11.8
(610 - — —
16,141 8,404 4,708 1.1
1,424 1,746 1,126 17.0
1,081 1,496 5051 76,2
{5, 5200 15,5050 (5,928) (89.5)
T1.E11 63 308 50,554 500.4

(1} Finamee costs mclude Bs. 62804 mulhon , Bs, 60,595 muillion and Bs. 53,848 mullion (381 2.8 mallion) inrespect of financml
liabilsties whach are carned at amoniised eost wing the effective interest rate method for the vear ended March 31, 2014, 2015

and 2016 respectively.

(2} Capitalisation of boarewimg costs relates 1o fusds bormowed both specifically and generally to acquare’ construet qualifving
aszets, The capitalisation rate relating to general barrowings was approximately 9.83%, 8.97% and 8.91% for the vear ended

March 31, 2014, 201 5 and 2016 respectively.

7. Income tux cxpense
hverview af the Indian direct fax regime

Indian companies are subject to Indian income tax on a standalone basis. Each entity is assessed for tax on taxable profits determined
for each fiscal year beginming on Apnl 1 and endang on March 31. For each fizcal year, the respective entities” profit or loss = subject
terihe higher of the regular income tax payable or the minimum alternative tax (“MAT")
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Statutory income taxes are msessed based on book profits prepared under generally accepted accounting prmeiples in India (“Indian
GAAP™) adpsted in accordance with the provisions of the (Indian) Income tax Act, 1961, Such adjustments generally relate to
depreciation of Nixed assets, disallowances of certamn provisions and aceruals, deduction for tax hohdays and similar exempticns, the
use of tax losses carmed forward and retirement benefit costs, Statutory ncome tax 15 charged at 30% plis a surcharge and education
cess. The combined Indian stabutory tax rate for the fiscal vear 2013-14 was 33999, for the fiscal yvear 200 4-15 was 33 99% for the
fizcal year 201 5-16 was 34,61 % and for the fscal vear 2016-17 will be 34.61 %,

MAT 15 assessed on book profits adjusted for certain limited items as compared to the adjustments allowed for assessing regular
mcome tax under normal provisions. MAT for the fiscal vear 2004=1 5 wad 200 5-16 was chargeable at 185086 plus o surcharge and
education cess. The combimed Indian stattory tax rate of MAT for the fiscal year 2014-15 and 201 5-16 was 20 96% and 21.34% and
for the fizcal year 2016-17 will be 21.34%. MAT paid in excess of regular income tax during a vear can be set off against regular
income taxes withan a pertod of ten years succeeding the assessment vear in which MAT credit anses subject te the hmits preseribed.

Income tax retums submitted by companies are regularly subjected to a comprehensive review and challenge by the tax authomes.
There are appellate procedires avanlable to both the tax authorities and taxpayers and it 15 not uncommon for sigmficant or complex
matiers i dispute to remain cutstanding for several years before they are fnally resolved by the High Court or the Supreme Court.

There are vanows tax exempisons of tax holidays available to companies in India. The mest imporiant to the Companies in the Group
T

The location based exemplion

Profits of newly constrscted mdustnal entities located m designated arcas ot India can benefit from a tax holiday, Such a tax holiday
works 1o exempt 1002 of the profits for the first five vears o the commencement of the tax boliday, and 30% of profits for the
subsequent five years, This deduction is available only for units eatablished up to 31 March 200 2. However, such entity would
contime to be subject to the Minamum Altemative tax CMAT )

The Group has such types of undertakings at Harsdwar and Pantnagar, which are part of Hindustan Zine Limited (Zine Inclia). In the
current year, Haridwar and Partagar units are eligible for deduction at 30%% and 1 00%% of taxable profits respectively, For the mext
financial year, both would be eligible for deduction at 30% of taxable profits.

Seetoral Benefit - Power Planis

Profits on newly constructed power plants are eligible for a tax holiday, provided certain conditions are met, tax ncentives exist to
exempt 100% of profits and gains for mry ten consecutive years within the 13 year period following commencement of the power
plamt’s operation. The Group currently has total operational capacity of 8.4 Giga Watt of power generation faciliies inchsding wind
power capacity of 274 MW . However, such entities generating power would contime to be subject to the MAT provisions.

The Group has power plants which benefit from such deductions, at vanous locations of Hindustan Zine Limited (where such benefits
has been dravwn), Talwandi Sabo Power Limited, Vedanta Lmmited and Bharat Alumimum Company Limited fwhere no benefit has
bezen drawm),

Sectoral Benelit-0il & Gas

Provided certain conditions are met, profits of newly constructed industrial undentakings engaged in the oil and gas sector may benefit
from a dechsction of 100#% of the profits of the undertaking for a period of seven comsecutive years. This deduction is caly available to
blocks licensed prior to 31 March 2001, However, such entities would contimse to be subject to the MAT provisions,

I the Group, Caim Indsa Limited benefits from such deductions. Cusrent vear 15 the last vear for clamming such benefi.

Investment Allowance ws.32 AC of the Income Tax Act - Incentove for acquizition and installation of new high value Plant or
Machinery to manufacturing compaes by providing an addational deduction of 15% of the actual cost of Plant or Machinery acquired
annd anstalled between April 1, 2013 and March 31, 200 5, The actual cost of the new Plant or Machinery should exceed Bs, 1,000
million to be eligible for this deduction. The Finance (No. 23 Act 2014, has extended this allowanes tll March 2017, while reducing
the threshold cost of Plamt or Machinery for claiming deduction to Bs. 250 mullion.

The total effect of such tax holidays were Rs. 39816 million {impast on basic EPS Rs. 13.43), R=. 13,793 mallion (impact on basic
EPS Rs. 4.65), and Rz 20,176 mallicn (% 304.5 million) (impact on basie EPS Rs, 6300 (5 0.10) for the vears ended March 31, 2014,
2015 and 2016 respectively.
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Business lesses m India can be carmied forward for a maximum period of eight assessment years mmmediately suweceeding the
assesamient year to which the loss pertains. Unabsorbed depreciation can be carmied forward for an indefinite period.

Liosaes arising out of transfer of capital asaets in India can be carried forward for a maximum period of eight msessment years
immediately succeeding the assessment vear to whach the loss pertains. The camied forerard long term capatal losses can be set-off
oy against lomg term copatal gains. Shon term capital kosses can be set of T ondy agaist capatal gains (which can be eather long term
or short term eapital gain)

The major components of income tax expense for the vear ended March 31, 2014, 2015 and 2016 are indicated below:

() Consolidated statements of profil or loss

For the vear ended March 31, 4 s 26 2016
(R in R in EN T (U dlasllars.
milliom) miltion} million) Im miiBbon}

Current tax:

Crrent tax on profit for the Year. .o 35327 35,896 36,681 5537
Charge / (evedit) in respect of current tax for earlier vears... ... 12,404 0 (1.660) (25.1)
Todal curmen 55 oo 47,731 35925 35021 S2R.6
Delerred 1ax:
Cnigination and reversal of temporary differencea.. ... (2179) {145 333 (1321 04) (20659 8)
Charge in respect of Deferred tax for earber vears......ooone. — 1,088 19 03
L L (10,906) — 1,006 152
Total defermed BK oo (13.0H55) {144.245) {138,081) (200843}
Tax expense £ (benefit) Tor the year Jd4646 (10853209 {1035, 00y (1,585T)
Effective income s rale (380, 358% 34 8% 16.2% 36.2%

(b} Consolidated statemenis of comprehensive income

For ihe year ended March 31, 2014 FL b 016 Pl
(M. In (Haim (LN (U8 dillars
mllkon mllkhon malllan} I mallRlon}

Deferred tax {eredit)/ charge an:
- cash flow hedges.......... iz {59 185 2.8

- reclassification adjustments on cash fow hedg (1107 (332 (1o} {1.5)
= remensurement of defined benefit obligation........ {2500 (47 {07
122 (651) 37 1.6
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A recomciliation of income tax expense applicable to accounting prodit / (loss) before tax at the staiutory meome iax rate io recognized

income tax expense for the year indicated are as follows:

For ihe year ended March 31,

Accounting profit £ (kex) belore tax

Stathutory mnoomse tax rate. .
T at Indian stahftory income m m!.-:

Disalleowable expenses ..
Mon-taxable income ...
Tax hl:lllda.}ssanisumlu.rmmptlnm;
Change in deferred tax balances due to :h¢ d:mpe in Indian
income tax rates from 32.45% to 33.95%% for 200 4 and
33,0495 1o 34.61% for 2016,

Effect of tax rates differences crfsubmdlmu clpmu.mg m
other jurisdictions..... . s
Drividend dmnhunan ..
Unrecogmsed MAT cm:ln .
Chasgeferedit) in respect nf]mwm }'v.'.ur-ﬁ e
Utilszation of tax losses .
Loss i respect of which d\:ﬁ:ntd ba.v. a.ur.:u m:l. rc:nag,nm-:d
chue o unoerlalnl} [ .
Cihers ..

14 2 s 206 FLIL]

(Hs. in {Rx in (Hs, in (L% dollars.

millio) million} million) I iR}
96,872 (311,450 (254 408) (4,293.0)
33.50% 33.99% 3461% 31.61%
el el {105,865) (98, 428) (1,485.7)
721 7 970 14,6
(3,662) {5,024) (12,249) {184.9)
(39,816) (13,793) (20,176) (304.5)
10,906 - 1,004 152
GETS T.682 4,951 74,7
4, 32: 4133 16,235 245.1
I‘.’.-ilH 1117 (1,641 (24.8)
4777 {3.913) {152) (23)
16,437 s262 1570 1143
(1,127} 1,340 i1,144) {17.4)
34646 {10832 (10150460 (1,5557)

There are certain income-tax related legal proceedings which are pending against the Group. Potential liabalities, if any have been
adecquately provided For, and the Group does not currently estimate any probable matenial meremental tax habilities m respect of these

riiers.

Deferred tax assetslinbilities

The Group has recogrised sigmificant amounts of deferred tax. The majenty of the deferred tax habilities represent sccelerated tax
relief for the deprecmtion of property plant and equipment and the depreciation on minng reserves. Sigmbicant components of
deferred tax assets/liabilities recogmzed in the consolidated statements of financial pesition are as follows:

For the vear ended March 31, 2014

Exchange
Chargrid! difference
Opening (emedined) o transderred o
balanee as Stalemenl Chiarged’ translaliom af Todal as at
ai April 1, af profit or toredied) fo foreign March 31,

2iK.3 Juss by gt atiom 2004

(s In (R In (B, In {Ra In (R, I

Skgnificant componems of deferrod fax lEabilities (aseis)
Propery, plant and equipment, i..'rq:llmmn and Evaluation

milling) millioay anillion) milini} millicn)

annd ether intangible assets | 291,737 23,286 — 23187 338210
Unabacrbed d:pu'ccmhmbtmm Iuaa (26,113) (4,576) —_ 160 (30,529
Vaoluntary retrement scheme . (380} (65} 11 7 (427
Emploves benefits. ... (37%) 59 3 (4%6)
Fair value of derivative assets/ liabilitses ... BOR (15:4) 211 — B85
Fair valuation of other asseta/labilities....................._. 1,564 2118 — — 3,682
MAT credits entitlement ..o (61,054 ) (33.502) (212)  (94.76E)
Chber temporry differences ..o . 415 (241) — 46 23}
Tekal e 206,489 (13,085) 12 AN 216,787
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Fiwr the vear ended March 31, 2015
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Exchange
Charged/ difference
Cipemingg {eredited) 1o transferred 1o
balance as Staiement Charged translation of Todal a5 3
atApell 1, ofprofitor  (eredited) to furcizn March 31,
2014 W  equity = operaton 1015
{Rs. In (K in {Hs. In {Hs. Im (Hs, In
Stgnificant componems of deferred tax Eabilities assels) 111111 1.1V — 111V I—— 1.7 S—— 1T
Property, plant and equipment, i..'q:llomtmn and Evaluation
wnnd other mtangible assets | . R 338210 (123,455) 7361 X216
Unabacrbed dep'ecm:mbﬁmmm Inaa (30,5249) HAS & (20 668)
Vaoluntary retrement u:h:mn: (427 (26T} — — (654)
Employee benefits.... . (d48a) 29 {2600 11 (444)
Far value of dervative uml.s" Tiabilatses ., RS (1,018} (300) (524)
Fair valuation of other assets/liabilities.., . 3682 5,955 — 25 9662
MAT credits embitlement ... (94, 768) (24,065) — — (118,833)
Crber temporary differenoes . o 220 (2,541} 3l (2,291
Tatal 216,787 (144.245) {651) TAM T9.315
Far the year emded Sarch 31, 2616:
Exchange
Charged/ Wierence
Opening feredited) o Lramslerred Bo
1T T S sl Chargsd! Eramalsthg of Todal &5 an Tatal as w1
al April 1, af profit or {eredied ) ho forelgn March 31, Mlarch 31,
HTH ks qm;r aperation 2016 16
{Rsim {Hs im (B im (LS dallars im
ENRATIcUT Comaficteenbe of deferrest GaT HabiN i anels) ﬂ?_ —millios} mr_ {111 S—— 1,173 I— 1111 -
Property, plant and equipment, Exploration and
Evaluation and other intangible assets ... 222116 (117,353 _ (370 111,133 1.677.5
Unabsorbed depreciationbusmess boss .o (29,668) (8,001 (37,679 (368.7)
Voluntary retinement scheme ............ {65d) (197 — — (891} (13,5
Emploves benefits .. . . (444 125 (47) n (344) (520
Fair value of d:nvull.w assets! I|ab1||1|~=s (524) 320 (1207 (1.8
Fair valuation of mmm'llabllslm...... 9662 {168 — 48 9,542 144.0
MAT credits enmtlemient ... (118,533) {11,673) — — (130,506) (1,970,000
Cither temporary differences. i (2,250 (1,124) — 10 (3,404 (51.3)
Total 79325 (138,081) 3 6ASD (52,269 (789,0)

Dreferred tax assets and Liabilities have been offset where they arise o the same legal entity and taxing jurisdiction bt not ctherwise.

Deferred tax assets on carmy forward isnsed tax losses hive been recognised to the extent of deferred tax lisbilities on taxable
temporary differences available. It 12 expected that any reversals of the deferred tax liability would be offset agaimst the reversal of the

deferred tax asset at respective entities.
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Unnssed tax losses” unused tax credit for which no deferred tax asset 15 recognized amount to Rs. 94,335 million and Rs, 143,917
million (% 2.1 722 million) as at March 31, 201 5 and March 31, 2016 reapectively. The umsed tax losaes as at March 31, 2006 expire,
i wrntalized, based on the yvear of ongmation as follows:

Mature of mnutilised tax losses’ anused fax oredit Financlal year of expiry E016 2016
(R in (1% didlar
o) in mnillioa)

Business losses
S TS OO, X 72 17 1] 5686 HiE
= VGCE .. FY 2018-19 1o FY 2020-21 B8 13
- CMIT . Mo Limit 3551 536
- TSFL.. v FY 2NE-19 te FY 2021-22 | 1.1
S SMOL e FY 202021 1o FY 2023224 1,539 E
SBALCO . FYO2023.24 248 iz
STMHL s FY 20016-17 to FY 2020-21 65,429 YRT.6
SBRL. s Y 2023122 10 FY 202233 1,389 21.0
= PMCE o FY 2019-20 B 0l
SWEL e FYO 2020021 45 0.7

Depreciation loswes
= VGOB e M limit 1,580 X4
s MEL e B L 19739 nre
STEPL e B lAmE 16,562 2500
SBMOL s Mo limit EL 51

Long term capital losses
= Vedanta Limited , FY 20018-19 ta FY 2019.20 2697 40,7
-HZL..... o FY 20018-19 to FY 2022-23 9350 141.1
= T e FY 201920 1o 2023-24 14,907 2250

143518 21709

Unused tax credit
FOO i P .1 s % I 14111 1 iy 1.3

145,917 2171.2

The Group had wsed MAT credit amounting to Bs. 4,193 million and Rs. 3,995 mallicn (3 60,3 million) as at March 31, 2015 and
2006 respectively. Such tax credis have not been recognised on the basis that recovery is not probable i the foreseeable fiture.
Unrecogmsed MAT credst expires, 1§ wntilized, based on the yvear of argimstion as follows;

{Es in (U7 dollar
Flnandal year endling March 31, il in milliom)

] 1,036 156
8. 137 21
o UL El 1.2

3995 0.3

As at March 31, 2015 and 2016, the Group has not recognised any deferred tax liabilities for taxes that would be payable on the
Group's share i unremitted eamurgs of certan of 115 subsidines becaise the Group controls when the habality will be meimrred and it
15 probable that the hability wall et be incwred in the foreseeable fsture, The amowt of unremtted cammings wis Bs, 517814 million
aind R, 530,842 million (3 8,01 2.7 millicn) as at Mareh 31, 200 5 and 2006 respectively.
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¥ (a). Property, plant and equipment —

Land and  Flamt and mm and Ol and Gas
Mining property  bulldimgs  equipment  Alotor vehldes Matures Properikes Tolal Talal

Hs in Rs. in Hs in R in Hs.in Hs.in Bs, in U5 dollars in

i llkon milion million million millicn millica milllion million
Camst
April 01,2004 . 160,001 TS 445872 2,270 6,777 495066 1,150830
Addivens............. . 1,929 11,145  TO035 4046 1,195 43,911 128,621
Trasefer chirmg |Iu year
from exploratican and
evaluation assets .. v — — — — — 32646 32,646
Dispesals ... (121 (18} {1,R17) (257) (62) — (2275)
Foreign exchange................. {1,552) (386) (2,547 35 24 22325 17,892
March 31, 2015 160,257 81,585 511,543 2,454 7934 593,948 1,357,711 20,4939
Additions. ... B630 23265 93414 163 M5 B34 13485 20355
Dhsgosals .o {16,424) (7 (32400 (6B {454) (20,8500 (314.7)
Foreign exchange ... (459 (53557 (2,554) 43 [ 35,626 321645 4855
March 31, 2016 152,004 104,284 590,165 1,950 7048 635508 1505887 21.T0M.2
Accumulated depreciation
and impairment
April 01, 2014 5102 12,533 147,745 1,214 A9 189714 439717
Charge for the year ... 4,753 2566 24367 422 1,235 TH929 110272
Drsposals o (1210 (m (L277 (168) (37) (1.613)
Foreign exchang {1,254) (2510 (1,389) 24 1 13,709 G030
Imypaiment ™ .. — — — — — 132,211 132,211
March 31, 2015 HR A4S0 148338 169446 1,492 4608 411,653 690517 10,4229
Charge for the vear ............. 5,787 26895 19600 31 19 53,542 BXTIA 1,248.5
Drispemals .., S (16,424) (27 (2623) (629 {480) — (200158) {304.3)
Foreign «_\clmngu- (122 (372y {1,307} 39 22 26319 24,579 371.0
It i — 186 617 26 12 74854 75 655 1,142.6
March 31, 2016 TRLTEL 17345 185,734 1,239 4841 566068 853,548 12.580,7
MNet book value / Lammg
amounl . . .
March 31,2005 ... 71,777 6AT4T 32087 a2 3326  1B2205 667,24
Aszel under construction
I,'|l||;|1:|s!in5 l:.i||in!:||. advamnoss 325473
Tetal oo 992,677
March 31, 2016 . 74,283 8939 413,429 741 3,007 T2140 650,539 GEIDS
Asel wnder eonstruction
(Including capital advances ) 224,036 33818
Tatal 874575 13.201.1
March 31, 2016 (LS dollars
i million) . [ 11213 1,3123 62404 11.2 454 1,689

1. (&) Durmg the vear ended 31 Mareh 2016, the Group has recognised impaimment charge on itz oil and gas smsets of Rs

322,998 million (3 4,875.5 million) mainly relating to Rajasthan block, tnggered by the significant fall in the arude ozl
prices, prevailing discount of Rajasthan crnude and adverse lomg term impact of revised cess, The imipairment loss has been
included in cost of sales. Of this charge, Rs, 74,854 mallion (31,1299 million) (refer note 8(a)) has been recorded againsi
oil and gas properties and Fa. 248,144 mallion (3 3,745.6 million) (refer note (b)) agaimst exploratony and evaluation
assets, The valuation remains dependent on price and further deterioration in long term prices may result in additional
IanMIHﬂEI‘.
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For oil and gas properties, CGUs adentified are on ihe basis of a PSC (*Production Shanng Coniract”) level as i is the
smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows that are largely mdependent of the cash inflows from other assets or
group of assets,

The recoverable amount of the Rﬂjmtllhll G Re 146,197 pallion 8 22068 7 million) was determuined based on thee fr
value less costs of disposal approach, a bevel-3 valuation techmigue in the fair value lierarchy. Thas 12 based on the cash
flows expected to be generated by the projected o2l or natural gas production profiles up to the expected dates of cessation
of production sharing contract (P3CVeessation of production from each producing field based on current estimates.
Reserves assumpl s Tor Bur value less costs of :|.i.1.|xu:|] dizcoammed cazh Now tesis consider all reserves tlat a marker
participant would consider when valuing the asset, whach are wsually broader in seope than the reserves used ina
value-in-use test. Discounted cash flow analvsis used to caleulate far value less costs of disposal uses sssumption for
sheat term ol price of USS 41 per barrel for FY 2007 (March 2015 U535 70 per barel bamd the long term nommil prce of
USE70 per bagrel (Mareh 2015 : USSE4 per barel b desived from a eonsensus of variows amalyst recomimendations.
Thereafter, these have been escalated at a rate of 2.5% per annum. The cash flows are disgounted using the post-tax
nowmirel discown rate of 1100 % Ovdarch 200 5 10032 %) denved from the post-tax weighted aversge cost of capatal, Also
refer note 3 (T 0w ) For other ke assumptions,

Dhrmg the vear ended 31 March 201 5, the Group had recogmised impammeent chiarge on oil and gas assets of s,

40,1 44 mullion mainly relatig to Rajasthan block and Sn Lanka block, triggered by the signaficant fall m the erude a1l
prices, Of this charge, Rs. 132211 mullion had been recorded agamst ol and gos properties and Bs. 273,933 malhion
agmist explosatory and evaluation assets. The mpaimment chasge of Rs. 273,933 mallion also inchaded Rs. 48,192 millaon
impaimment charge relating to exploratory wells in Sn Lanka, as the development of hydrocarbons in the said block was
ot commercially viable af the current prices

(1) Druring the vear ended 31 March 200 &, the Group has recognized Rs. 14,900 million (5 2249 mallion) impairment
clurge m respect of the explomtory issets m West Africa (Western Chster, Libena) on account of low wron ore prices,
geo-political factors and no plans for any substantive expenditure resultng in comtimeed uncertainty in the project. Of thas
charge, Bs 8555 mullion (3 1291 millien) has been recorded against Exploratory and Evaluation assets (refer note b,
R.s 3--14 |n'i||i1,;ll ES 5 2 1||i1T||;|r|ﬁ i le'l;ﬂ'icﬂ}'. [r]:ul'l i m]u.'q:mlelll aml R_s ﬁ,ﬂ“ |:||.i.|||'|;s||-|3-":|'[li‘:i malliam ]:.u 1'r¢|:|1 :I'ﬁ}l;l‘clel:l.
apainst assets under conatruction (refer note Ela)above)

() Drurimg the vear ended 31 March 2016, the Group has recogmized Bs. 1,154 mullion (3 174 milleon) impatnment charge
i ihe carryng amount of idle assets grouped wnder assets wider construction st Bellary, Kamataka in licha,

(ed) Druringg the vear ended 31 March 2016, the Group has recogmised Bs. 497 mallion ¢85 7.5 millien) inpssirment charge n
propety, plant and equipment relating to its operation in the Copper Mines of Tasmara Pty Lid, Australia on aseount of
extended eare and maimenance, lower copper prices and continued uncertainty m start-up of operations.

Addaditions meludes met deferred stnipping cost reversal of Bs. 52 mulhion and addition of Bs, 508 million (3 7.7 mallon),
decommssioning and restoration cest reversal of Rs, 4147 millicen aisd additson of Rs. 344 maillican (3 5.2 aullion) for the
vears ended March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2006 respectively.

Certain property, plant and equapment are pledged as collateral against borrowings, the details related to which have been
described in Note 17 on “Bommowings™. Interest {net) capitalised as part of property, plant and equapment was s, 9,883
il hiom amd Bs. 53,905 mullien (5892 millon) for the vears enched March 31, 2005 and March 31, 2016, respectively,

Depreciation chasge for the vear ineludes Ra. 15 million and Ba 20 million (3 0.3 million) capitalised as progserty, plant
and equipment during the year ended March 31, 2015 and 2016 respectively.

Durmg the year ended March 31, 2005, in line with its sccounting policy, the Group had carried out a review of the useful
life of ats assels. Commdenng the physical condition of the assets and benchmarkang analysis, the Group had revised the
usetul life. The carrying value of the assets had been deprecaated over the revised remining useful life with effect from
Otober, | 2014,

A i result the net depreciation charge for the year ended March 31, 2005 wis lower by Rs. 4,337 mullien and loss after
tax was lower by Rs. 2,863 mallon (net of deferred tax impact of Rs. 1,474 million). The canges made te the useful
economic lives 18 expected to have an impact on the depreciation charge going forward, although the quantum per asset
class will vary depending on whether the weful life has increased or decreased.

Imparment charge for the vear ended March 31, 2004 of B 2,873 mullion relates to mimng property and land assets at
Lasheery mines. This was a5 a result of fall i LME |:l|'i.1.:|= af zme ansd lead The recoverable amoanm had been determned
based on its value of use. The discount rate of 5.3% was wed m determining the value in use.
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6 Animpairment charge of Rs, 204 mallice had been recognized in adminisiration expenses during the vear ended March 31,
2001 5 m respect of expenditure incurmed on eoal blocks allotted to the BALCO {Alummmum Segment), due to cancellation

of coal blocks by the Supreme Court of India,

Assels Lutl:r nt.'lu‘lnlﬂiml as at ?q.-l:l.'n;ll 3.. 21"114. Mlarch .§| . Eﬂl 5 amd March 31 . lellﬁ & :|ﬂ¢r ::l;\r.'l.lnll.ll:l!l.-d :iI:IIEMi:I'I:II.I:Iﬂ
charge of Ra. 668 million, Bs 962 mallion and Ba 8,115 million (5 1225 million) respectively.

4 Dureng the vear ended Mareh 31, 2006, sulsequent to end of life of mines in Lisheen, Rz 13,356 million (5 201 6 millicn)
has been adjsted from accumulated depreciation and impairment to cost

Plant and equipment includes refinenies, smelters, power plants and related facilities, data processing equipment and electrical fittings.

% (b} Exploration and evaluation asseis

Cost
April 01, 2014
Additions................

Tramsfer churing the year to property plamt and

equipment

Unsuceessful Exploration Cost ...

Foreign exchange ...,
Imparment®.. .

Muarch 31, 2015

Unsucoessful Explomtion Cost .,

Foreign exchange ..o i s
S,

March 31, 2016

Exploration and Evaluation Assets as at:
March 31, 2006 (US dollars in million)

= Refer foot note 1 1o note 8 (a)

8 (¢} Oiher Iniangible asseis

Cmt
April 01, 2014

Additions............

Foreign exchange differensee. o

March 31, 2015

Deletions ..............

Foreign exchange difference. ..o,

March 31, 2016
Accumulated depreciation and impairment
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Wisdern
Ganshsberg Claster
Mine Project Ol and Gas Projec Talal Total
U5 dollars in
Hx in million Fx im millicn Hs. im million R in million million
10,515 599333 T2 617570
20,5495 435 21,438
(32,646) (32,6460
— (7,867 — (7,867}
(503) 17.913 39 17,269
(273.933) (273,933)
9.852 323,799 £ 150 341831 5,159.7
1,040 4912 — 5972 902
(294) (25) (4.4)
(1.404) 16118 375 15,089 257
— (248,144) (8,555) { 256,60400 {3.874.7)
9,500 96,391 — 105599 15085
143.5 14550 — 1,598.5
Fort
Comcesslon Soltware
Kighis Licrise Lnhirs Total Todal
LS dollars
Rz, in milllicn H. in millicn R in million B i millin in millicn
5064 1,911 54 2379
50 265 37 356
— 43 — 43
614 1,113 541 8.778 132.5
3 145 116 204 4.0
(70 () (1.0
T T 1.0
6,017 1368 657 G042 1365
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Pori
Ciomcesshon Lol tware
Righis Ligeivse Drihers Tolal Tidal
LS dollars
B, in million He Im millicn s in million K in millkn in millicn
April D0, 2004 122 1170 3 1395
Charge for the year ... M0 481 o 753
Foreipn exchange difference. o — 37 — 37
March 31,2008 442 1,688 £ L185 330
Chitrge For the YEar ... 247 330 2% 602 91
LI T T S — (70} — (70} (1.1}
Foreign exchange differenee. ... — 25 — 25 04
March 31,2006 GRD 1,973 &0 2.742 41.4
(Hher Intangibles as al:
Bliareh 30, 2005 s e 5572 535 486 6,593
March 31,2006 .. 5328 305 578 6,300 951
March 31, 2016 (US dollars mmalliond......cooviciein Bivd Gl 87

(1} Vizg General Cargo Berth Private Limited (VGCE), a speaal purpose vehicle, was incorporated for the coal berth
mechanization and upgradation at Visakhapatnam port. Vedanta Limited owns 99.9% in VGCB. The project is to be carried out
on a design, build, Gnance, operate, transfer basis and the concession agreement between Visakhapatnam Port and VGCB was
signed on June 10, 2010, On October 8, 2010, VGCE was awarded with the coneession after fulfilling conditions stipulated as a
precedent to the concession agreement. Visakhapatmam Port his provided, in bew of heerse fee an exchsive license to VGCB
for designing, engineering, financing, constructing, equipping, operating, mainiaimng, and replacimg the project/project facilities
and services. The concession period 18 30 years from the date of the award of the concession. The upgraded capacity 1s 10,18
mmtpa wxd the Vishakhapatnam Port would be entitled to recerve 38,1 (7% share af the gross revenue as rovalty, VOCR
commenced operations m the founh quarter of fiscal 201 3. VGCE s entitled to recover a tanfT from the wen(s) of the project
facilities and services as per nts tanft notification. The tariff rates are linked o the Wholesale Price Index (WP and would
aeeordingly be adjusted as specified m the concession agreement every vear. The ovwnership of all infrastructure assels,
bunlcings. structures, berths, wharfs, equipment and otfer immovable and movable msets constructed, imstalled, located, cremed
or provided by VGCE at the project site and/or in the port’s assets pursuant to concession agreement would be with VGCB until
expiry of this concession agreement. The coat of any repair, replacement or restoration of the project facilities and services shall
be bome by VGCB duning the concession penod. YGCB has to transfer all its nghts, titles and interest in the project facilities
ard services free of cost to Vieakhapatnam Fort @ the end of the concession periodd. Intangible asset - port concession rights
represents consideration for construction services. Revenue from construction contract of service concession arangements on
exchamging comstruction services for the port concession nights amounting o Bz, Nil and Bs. Nil have been recognised m the
consolidated statements of profit or loss for the year ended March 31, 2005 and March 31, 2006, respectively.

(2}  Software licenses are amortised over a period of three years.

{3} Others include the nght to use the sewerage trestment plant st Zine India which 13 amortised over a penod of twenty five years.

9. Non-controlling Interests ("NC1) and joint operations

Dretails of subsidiaries that kave meaterial non-comirolling interests

The Group consists of a parem company, Vedanta Limited, incorporated in India and a mumber of sulsidiaries held directly and
indarectly by the Group wlich operate and are mcorporatied around the world Mote 31 to the financial statements lists the details of
share holdings in the subaidianes.

The Non-controlling imerests that are matenal to the Group relate te Hindustan Zine Limited (H2 1) and Camn India Limated (Caim).

As on March 31, 2016, KClIs hold an economic interest by virue of their sharcholding of 35.08% and 40.12% respectively i HZL and
Canmm, The respective NCT holdings m previons vear were 35,08% and 40,1 2% respectively,

The principal place of business of HZL amd Cairmn is in India,

F-42

530/636



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

The iable below shows summarized Dnancial infermation of subsidiaries of the Group that have material non-controlling interests. The
summarized financial information below represents amounts before inter-company eliminations.

s ai March 31, 2018 As 3 March 31, 2016 As 3t March 31, 2004
HEL Calrn HEZL Calrn HEL Cairm
(R I millin) (R In mlllkon) {15 dallars in million)
PR Q98I 3AZOGE 23241 3TONE 340186 55988 51349
ICH=CUITRE BESEI. oo s sves s srsssms sssssss smssrsssmsssases 137397 655600 155667 233,285 M7 3,521.3
Current habalities ... 18,646 50922 1500356 49,497 2205 471
Nom-current ]1?!1!!!IIIL":I. 1,829 134,466 1,428 18,043 216 2723

02,141 412,051 2430959 208652 16824 A, 50810
156,880 282471 1300843 207278 19750 31187

Ecquity attributable to owners s of the Grc:up
Mom-controlling imterests |

For the vear endisd
March 31, 2015 March 3, 2016 March 31, 2016
HFL Caliri HEL Lalrn HEL Cabrm

(R Im milllian} (R in million) (L% dhollars In milllon)
BUWII oo e 145,887 146,945 130 580 86,559 21070 1,306.6
E\pem-.-rs N < 1 - | SN [ T O o N e WY R =, O Y I G B - )
Profit / [Iq.m'l [1.11.- Ih: |1 T o 81,463 (256,411) 79541 (20K, 14:6) 12057  (3,141.8)
Profit / (loss) attnbutable to owners ul'l:hv: Gnﬂ.lp 52887 (153,343 S1Eel (124644) TELT  (1.ERLA)
Prafit / (loaz) attrbutable to rum—mumllm,_q

imfteresis ., S - 28,576 {103 0680 28,021 (83,502) 4230 {1,260.4)

Prafit / lfld.wi'l E'or lh-: year ..

B1463 (2564110  TOBS1 (208,146 12087 (31418}

Crher comprehemsive meome / [Ima] ul.lnbul.',abln. o

the owners of the Group (1440 14,660 (7} 16,668 (1} 2516
Cither comprehensive income /| (losa) attnbutable to
nen=controlling nterests (78} 10,849 (33 11,574 (1) 174.7
Chlser mn]rn,-]xmiw ncome /{loas) |:|1:u"|r|l.: the

T 222) 25,500 [§10] 28,242 (0.2) 426.3
Total comprehensive income ¢ {loss) attnbutable o
the swners of the Fﬂ'l;ll‘:- 52743 {l.ﬁ.ﬁﬂ.’lj 4] 853 (107,977 TEXG {I,ﬂg.ﬂj
Taotal comprehemsive income | (boss ) attnbutable to
nen-controlling interests 28,458 (92,219 28018 (71,927) 4229 (1.0857)
Total comprehensive income / llnu}dunng thie

L [T T 81241 (230,902) 79,571 {179,414y 12055 (1,7155)
Drividends paid / payah]-.- o |1m—0m:um'll1ng
interests, including dividend tax 6.5} 10,114 54,055 34621 3159 54.7
Met cosh inflow from operating astvities ..o kith 127,046 13042 61,051 1565 921.5
Net cash (outflow) / inflow from investing

activitses .. 22 8594) (91 4650 15,006 40, 434) 2GS (G10.3)
MNet eash Lmnﬂ.cuw! rom ﬁnmmngamu (18,785 (36,2500 {32,069 (9,026) (483.6) {136.2)
Met cash inflow S{outflow ..o (1,783} {709y 9 11.591 0.2 1750

T||e v:lTud al -',:h:lq_{-ex i n:m'm:mhi]:l :illll::l’ﬂl! i m‘n‘icli:lrieu that i et n.-.1.u|1 wa |1.uu :rl'ps:lnl:rnl 1% l'n::l"l.mﬂ:

Vear ended March 3. 2016 Wear ended March 31, 2006

HEL Calrn H¥L Calrm
(B in million) (LS dallars Im millan)
Chamges m NCT ™ s 356 5.4

Change i non-controllng interests relates to emploves share options issued in previous yeiss
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Saint Operations

The Group participates in several unincorporated joint operations which invalve the joint control of assets wsed in eil and gas

exploration and producing activities which are as follows:
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Participating
Cperating Blocks Location of activites —lnevest (Fa)
India:
Ravva block — Exploration and pfr:n.‘ll.k‘.‘tl.ﬂ: vevereerceerenees Korishna Godavan 2250
CB-052 — Exploration ... weeemrenesecimene ammbay Offshore 50,00
CB-08/2 - Development & ]:ru-:hcl:lun Cambay Offshore 40,00
RJ-ON-80¢] — Explosation ... cemrmsnrrennsens Ritjis i Chisliore 1000 0
RI-OM-90¢] — Development .!L ]:-'ndmuan cevereeeneeeen Reitjstlnan Chmahore T0.00
PR-OSN-20041 ~ Exploration ... . . Palar Basin Offshore 35.00
KGOS 20053 — E;];hmm........ emervrmsermensesmnennene Korighin Godavari Offayore 10x0.00
MB-DWHN-200671 % — Exploration..............cooonn. Mumbai Deep Water 1,6
South Africa Blockl — Exploration ... Orange Basin Scath Africa Offshone 60,00
Relinguished block
SL 200701 =001 = EXplosalion ..., North West Sn Lanka Offshore 140,00
FParticipating
Pon Cyerating Blocks Mature of scivitles Inderest (%&)
India:
KG-ONM-20031% e, Exploration and appraisal 49,00
(1} Relpushed en Apnl 16, 2016
(2} Relinquashed on Cictober 15, 2005
{3y Operatorship has hoemrmufermd to Ol and Natural Gas Corporation (ONGC) wef July 7, 2014
14, Financial asset investments
Financial asset investments represent investments classified and aceounted for as available-for-sale mvestments
Abowements for ihe vear ended March 31, 2015 206 204
{Hs. in s in U5 doflars
milliom) millioap I madllon)
Chamges i Far walle ..o 151 170 25
As at March 31, 262 432 6.5

All available for sale finamcial assets are quoted and non cument. Quoted Invesiments represent investments in equity secunties that
present the Group with opportunities for return through dividend income and gains in value, The fair values of such securities are
determined by reference to published price quotations in active markets,
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11. dher non-carrent asseis

Dreposits in respect of closure cost and fubare redundancy

payments’ ...
Site restoration n.-utels
Dreposits with G:m:num:m Auﬂmnuu:i
Claims recervable. ..

Crilver non=cusment m:utl: e

Asat Mareh 31,
e 2016 16
(Hsin (s in (U5 dollars

million) millicn) I million)

1,710 1,212 183
2279 3,001 467
3,588 6,680 1008
1.978 4,546 6.6
2,008 1,463 221
11,563 16,992 256.5
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Ireld as collateral in reapect of cloaure cost and fiture redundancy payments payable to emplovees of Lisheen on termimation of

their employment en er before the mine closure.

includes deposit in Site Restoration Fund of Bs.1,727 mallion and Rs, 2,583 malhoan (3390 mallion) and investment s a rehabilition
irust of Rs. 5352 millicn and Rs. 308 million (3 7.7 million) as at March 200 5 and 2016, respectively.

12. Inventories

Inwverntories consiat of the following:

Raw materials md consumables oo,

Work=mprogress...........

Firsished GO0 ...........oooeooes s oesseses e e s

Inventones with a camying amount of Bs, 57,759 million and Bs. 55,659 mullion (3 840.1 milliony have been pledged as secunty
agranst certan bank borrowings of the Group as at Mareh 31, 2005 and 2016, respectively, (Refer note 17)

As af March 31,

215 2016 2016
(K. in K. in (U5 dollars
million) milion) in million)
53045 51 562 TRIR
28487 22,523 34000
6,083 6,876 1038
57,715 81,261 1,226.6

Inventory hebd ot et realizable value amounted to Be 673 millon and Rz, 1,876 malbien (5283 million) as ot March 31, 2015 and
March 31, 2016 respectively. The write down on this inventory amounted to Ra. 192 mullion and Rs. 330 million (350 million) for the

vear ended March 31, 200 5 and March 31, 2016,

13 Trade and other receivables

Tracke and other recevables (net of allowances ) consist of the following:

Trade receivables..
Trade recervables fmm rr:l-ul-:d |:.url:=u.
Lesaiia 1o related parties...
Balance with Gm':nmu:m ilﬂmmﬂ-
Prepaymernts...
lemsn‘rcﬁ.mit TECEIY: abilc
Advances for supplies .
Cash call / receivables I'n:-mlmn.l cpdmlmm
Deposits in respect of elosure cost and future maimdmcy
inwuﬂn’l:\ . e A
Crifver mmwab]m

F-43

A al March 3
205 16 16
(B, in s i {15 dolkars

millkn) milllon} in mnillica)
IEBET 25,559 3858

470 736 11.1
1650 RO& 122
B495 7982 120.5
4,116 2047 309
5,862 4,924 74.3
BA12 1,382 111.4
29,576 6,844 4052
2,200 1,132 17.1
5429 1,884 284
103,777 0295 11969
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* Ieeld as collateral in respect of closure cost and future redundancy payments payable to emplovees of Lisheen on termimation of
their employment on or before the mine closure.

The credit pericd given to customens ranges from zero to 90 days, Other receivables primanly include deposits and interest receivable.
For terms and eonditions of loans to related parties, refer Mote 31 on related party disclosures.

Tracke receivables with a carrying value of Bz, 21,127 mullvon and Rs. 38384 mallion (5 5794 mallion) have been given as collateral
towards borrowings as at March 31, 2015 and 2006 reapectively. (Refer note 17)

Allowances for trade and other receivables
The change in the allowance for trade and other receivables 1z a3 follows:

15 216 216
(R i R in (U5 dollars
million) millici) I mnillion)
A AL APIL D s B6E2 14,740 2225
Allewanee made duriing e Year ... 5936 2,384 360
Reversals duming the Year......o {16} (0.2}
Wintbemn ofF (173) — —
Foreign Exchamge difference .. 295 549 82
As at March 31, 14,740 17,657 266.5

14. Short-term investments
Short-term investments consist of the following:

As al March 31,

Pl ) 016 016
(K5, In (Hs im (U5 diollars
anillian) millkoi} I mnillion)
Bankdc‘poal‘la- SOE10 32815 4953
L T RPN 446,172 533,377 20510
496,452 S, 192 85463

Crlser mvestments inchade mnatual fund ovestments and borkd and are far valued through the comzolidated stastements of profit or boss,
Bank deposits are made for the periods of more than three months depending on the cash requarements of the respective companies
and carn interest at the respective deposit rates.

The Group has pledged short-term investments of Rs. 2,252 million and Bs. 2,361 million ($ 35.6 million) as at bMarch 31, 2015 and
2006 respectively, to secure certian banking facilities

Includes Ra. 5,222 million and Bs. 4,309 million (3 65.0 million) invested in bomds of a related pamy as at March 31, 20015 and
2016 respectively.

15. Restricted cash and cash quivﬂ]rlh
Restneted cash and cash equavalents consist of the following:

s al Aarch 31,

LI H) 206 2016
(R in (R in (US dollars
millicn) millinn) I million)
Cashat banks .. 3EO05 3367 508
Short-term depofits. .. 285 — —
40940 F 367 S8
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Cash at banks 15 resincted in use as i relates to inclaimed dividends. Cash at banks also include a sum of Rs. 1,431 mallion and Rs. Nil
deposited m an escrow account for the buyback of its own shares by Caim as of March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2016 Restricted shont
term deposits relates to deposits created wath the bank 1o service miterest cost on bomowings.

16, Cash and cash equivalenis
Cash and cash equivalents conzist of the following:

As ol March 31,

il & 2016 Tilh
(K in [ kn {15 dollars
millicn) [ETETTTE) i mllkﬂl
Cazslat bamks and i heaad. ., . . 5R44 B.743 13240
Short-term deposits. .o s 2773 12,127 183.0
2621 20,870 3150

Short-term deposits are made for periods of between ome day and three months, depending on the immediate cash requirements of the
respective companes, md eam mnterest af the reapective shart-term deposit rtes,

17. Borrowings

Short-term bomowings represent borrowings with an enginal matunty of less than one year and current portion of long-term

borrowings, Long-term bomrowings represent barrowings with an angimal matunty of greater than one vear, Matunty distribution s
based ot conteactual maturities. Interest rates on foating-eate delt are linked to benchmank rates.

Short-term bormowings consist of:

As at March 31,
Pl Fl 2016 2016
s Im R im {US dallars
nillkon) millkoi} Am millioa)
Banks and financml mstimtions ... 103,521 108,713 16409
Current portion of long-term bormowmmgs. ..o 51,712 73,615 L1z
Short-term and carrent portion of long term borrowings 161,233 152,518 1,752.1
Weighted average interest rate on short-term borrowings ... 7.5 28% 8%
Long=term bormowings consist of:
s al March 31,
e k{01 {1
{Rs in [Rs. in (U5 dollars
millionp milliom) In millicn)
Banks and financial PEimions ., ... 300,302 358,155 54061
Mom-convertible debenares.... ... 111,200 84,443 1.274.6
Loans from Related Party .. 162,100 123,835 1 8692
CHEBET .. oo en s s r s s st sp e s s e Q62 s 146
Long-term borrowings 575,564 S6T 390 H.564.5
Less: Current portion of long-term bormowmes ... (57, M2) (7T3.615) {1,111.23
Long-term borrowings, net of current portion 517852 493,754 TARI3
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Major borrowings are as Tollows:
Waorking capital loans

The Group has credit facilities from various banks for meeting working capital requirements, generally in the form of credit lines for
establishing packing credit in foreign curreney or PCTFC, cash credit, bank guarantees and bills discounting. Amounts outstanding
under working capital lons as at March 31, 2005 and March 31, 2016 were Rs, 16,416 million and Rs 18,589 million (32806 million)
respectively.

Az gt March 31, 2016, the working capital loan of Es. 18,589 million (5280.6 million) comprises the following: -

{a) At BALCO, Rs 2,069 million (3 31.2 million) of a workmg capital loan and cash eredit limit bearing a weighted average interest
rate of 10051%. This working capital facility s secured by Iypothecation of BALCOs stock of raw matenials, work-in-progress,
semi-finished, firushed products, consumable stores and spares, bills receivables, book debts and all other movables, both present anxd
furture. The charges ranks pan passu among banks under the multiple banking arrangements, both for fund based and non fund based
facilities.

(v} At Fugairah Gold FAC, a US Dollar desominated loan facility of Bs. 450 mullion (5 6.8 million) having interest rate based on the
Lemndon Inter Bank Offer Rate or LIBOR, plus 160 basis points, Thas loan facility 15 backed by a comfont letter 1ssued by Vedunta
Larmited.

{eh At Vedanta Limited, US Daollar desominated ball discowmting facility of Rs 5,684 million (5 85 8 mulhon) has been taken from
variows banks. This facility bears fixed interest rate, ranging from 1.02% to 1.33%

{d) At Vedanta Limited, a working capital facility of Rs 221 million (% 3.3 million). The facility is carrying am imterest rate of 11.11%.

{e) At Vedanta Limited, credit facilities from vanous banks for mesting working capital requirements in the form of credit lines for
export packing eredits and pre shipment packing credit amounting to Bs 6,300 mullion (395.1 million). The facility 15 carrying an
nterest rate of 9.33%

{f1 At Vedanta Limited , credit facility in form of Pre Shipment / Export Packing Credit amounting to Bs 3 808 million (3575 million)
al an inferest rate of 9.4% and Cash eredit amounting to s 57 million (309 million) at an interest rate of 8%

Foreign currency loans

In November 2008, BALCO obiained a US dollar denomimated loan facility of $ 25 million from DBES Bank Lenited, aranged by sis
Mumbai Branch, to meet the capital expenditure requarement on progects, The rte of interest payvable on this facility was six-month
LIBCR plus 345 basis poinis. First installment of DBS ECE of US8 8.3 mallion was paid on 25th Nevember 201 3 and the balance
installments were payable in November 200 4 and November 201 5. This facility was secured by first parl passu charges on all movable
fixed assets meluding plaot s maclonery related to the 1 200 MW power project and the 3.25 LTPA Smelter progect both present axd
future alongg with secured lenders, The amount cutstanding under this facality a2 at March 31, 2014 was 3 16.7 million. The same had
been fully prepaid in Novembser 2004,

I July 2011, BALCO entered into an agreement with SBI London for External Commercial Borrowing of $ 200 millicn to part
fimance for setting upa 3.25 LTPA Aleminaem Smelter along withia Themmal Power Plant of 1200 MW st Korba, Thes facility 15
seeured by first pan pasay charges on all the ficed assets (excluding landy of the project, both present and future along with secured
lenders. The interest rate on this facility is six-month LIBOR plus 250 basis poims. This loan is repayable m three annual equal
installments begimimg August 2016, August 2007 and Augist 20018, As at March 31,2015 and March 31, 2016, the balance
catstanding under this facility was $200.3 million and $200 million (Rs 13,266 million) respectively.

In September 201 5, BALOCO obtained an External Commereial Borrowing lean from ICICT Bank Dasbai of $5000 million at an interest
rate of three month UUSSLIBOR phe 240 basis points. This facality is secured by first pan passu charge on Project assets related to
12060 3W Power Plant and 3.25 LTPA Smelter both present and future along with secured lenders. The lean is repayable as $13.0
malliom o At 2009, $14.0 mallion m August 2020 and 5230 milhon i August 2021, As at 31 March 2016, the amout
cuistanding is $50.0 million (Rs. 3,289 million).

I Oxctober 2011 and Jamuary 2013, Vedanta Limrted had obtained and fully drawn dewn an External Commereial Borrowing from
Axis Bank of 5 300 million and § 44.6 million in two tranches at an iterest rate of LIBOR plus 170 basis points for $ 50000 million
annd LIBOR plis 360 basis poants for § 44.6 million. Dunng the vear ended March 31, 2015 the ECB had been refinaneed by Stamdard
Chartered Bank and ICICT Bank at an interest rate of LIBOR plus 170 basis poists for § 50000 million and LIBOR phas 129 basis
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peanis for 3 44.6 million. The ECB is secured by all present and fuivre movable assets of Tharsuguda Aluminium meluding s
movable plant and machinery, equipment, machinery, spare tools and accessones. This loan is also backed by guarantee from Vedanta
Resources Ple, The ECB 15 repayable in three annual installments of § 200 millicn, $ 200 millon and $ 100 mullion en Apnl 21, 2005,
Agral 21, 2016, Apnil 21, 2017 respectively and 3 446 million i July 20015, The first installoment of $ 200 million and the $44.6
million facility has been duly repaid. As at March 31, 201 5 and March 31, 2016, the amount catstanding was $ 5438 million and

5 299.2 million (Rs 198451 mullion) respectively.

In August 2008, Vedanta Limited obtained an Extemnal Commercial Borowing from 1C1C1 Bank, Singapere for $100 million at an
mnterest rate of US 5 LIBOR plus 2480 basis points whach had a negative hen undertaking on the assets of the Tharsuguda Alemimum,
both present and future, excluding assets already charged in faveur of ICICT bank and other lenders. As at March 31, 2014, the ameount
outstanding was 324.8 mallion. The same had been fully repasd in 200 4-15.

Term loanx

Ini September 2013, Vedanta Limited had received a sanction of Rs 10,000 million loan from Axis Bank at an imterest rate of 10.50%
prir. The loan was secamed by way of morigage and charge on all the immovable properties, both present and future, of Tharsuguda
2400 BMW power plant and a second charge by way of hypothecation on all the movable fixed assets. As at March 31, 2014 the
outstanding ameunt under thas facility was Bs 9,952 mullion. The same has been fully repaid in 2014-15,

In December 2013, Vedanta Limited had received a sanction of Fs 10,000 mallion lean from Canara bank at fleating interest rate of
bank base rate plus 100 basis points. The koan is secumed by way of mongage and charge on all the immovabde properties, both present
aind future, of Marsuguda 2400 MW power plant and a secoind charge by way of lnpothecation o all the movable fixed assets. The
lvam 18 repayable in 16 quarterly installments from the end of quarter endimg March 201 5 till December 2018, As at March 31, 2015
and March 31, 201 6 the amoun cutstanding under this facility was Rs 9,367 millon and Bs 6870 million (51037 million)

respectively.

Dhring the previous vears, Vedanta Limited bad also teken koans from State Bank of India a1 an interest rate of 11,75% pa. These
loans ware secured by (1) first prionity charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future umencumbered and encumbered
movable fixed asset for the Alumina refinery expansion at Lanjigarh and smelter expansion Project at Jharsuguda (including but net
liewited to Plant and Machinery, Machinery Spares, tools and accessones, base stock funded by the Rupee Facility of the Progect) (1)
first charge by way of morigage on all present and future immovable fived asset {including leasehold land, if any) acquired or to be
sequared for the project of Tharsuguda Ahamumiuem (i1 first charge on the debt service receivable scoount and all momes lying to the
credit of such account from time o tme (iv) second charge on cument asseis of Tharsuguda Alumimum for the project (v) These term
lowms were alse backed by o Corposate Guarantes from Vedantas Resources Ple, These loans were repayabde as Rs 4,961 million within
ome year, Bs 9,922 million within second year, Rz 62,00 2 million withan third year to fifih year, Rs 18,480 million beyend fifth vear.
As at March 31, 2014 the amount outstanding under this facility was Bs 95,375 mallion. The same has been fully n:pal.d in 2014-15.

In March 2014, Vedasta Limated had taken a loan of Bs 18,000 mullion from Axis Bank at an imterest rate of 100508, These leans
were secured by a fiest charge by way of morigage /vpothecation of movable / immovable of all presemt and fsture assets of
Tharsuguda Aluminmum. As at March 31, 201 4 the amount cutstanding under this facility was Bs 17,801 million In May 2014 the said
facility was enhanced by Ba 2,000 million. This facility had floating interest rate of Bank Base rate plus 25 Basis Points. These loans
wiere securesd by a first parri passu charge by way of morigage / hypothecation of movable / immovable propenties of all present and
fusture assets of Aluminiom Division, ineluding leasebold land, During 201415 the game was down sold to below mentioned banks.

Aol Bepavabde In Ampoiil Chitstanding as on March 31, 2015

5 mo nk Feh-17 Feb 18 Felb1% K. in millions

l AXEs Bank e TS0 B75 £75 2,480
2 Vijava Bank. S T50 E75 E75 2.480
3 Corporation Bank......... 1300 1,750 1,750 4,961
4 Bank of India..... L300 1,750 1,750 4,961
5 Syndicate Bank 1,500 1,750 1,750 4,961
The above las been fully pregaid dunig the year.
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Daring ihe vear, Vedasia Limited has acquired facility of Rs 20,000 million from Axis Bank al an mierest rate of 9.8% per anmum.
These loans are secured by a first pari passu charge by way of hypothecation on the entire moveable fixed assets (including WIFP) of
Tharsuguda Aluminmum, both present and future and morigage by deposit of documents of title of the kand pertamng to the Nixed assets
This facality bears a floatang interest rate of Bank Base rate phs 5-15 basis points, The same has been down sold 1o the below
meenticmed banks: -

Amaunt Repavabde in Armsount Chatstanding a5 on March 31, 2006
Alter §
oo Rank dyear  Iyears  MSyear  wears  Bs inmillions VS doBlars inomillions
I AR BAnk oo s 250 250 128% 212 9,831 14%.4
2 State Bank of Hyderabad ... ... 50 S0 257 1,643 1,966 7
3 Vijaya Bark .o, 125 125 B4 4008 4916 4.2
4 State Bank of Patial . 75 7: /6 2464 2.949 445
Total oo 19,662 2968

Ies July 200 4, Vedanta Limited las taken term lean of Ra 50,000 million from State Bank: of lidia at a floating interest rate of bank
base rate plus 60 basis points which has been reset to bank base rate phus 30 basiz points during the year. This loan is secured by
creating [irst pari-passu charge by way of hypethecation of the mevable wmad morgage on mnmovable fixed assets of the Aluminium
Drivision, both present and fiture, including leasehold kand. The same 15 repayable m quarterly imstalments by December 2021, As at
March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2016 the amount cotstamding under this facility was Rs 43,143 mullion and Rs 47,343 mallion (3714.6
mllion} respectively.

In Apnl 2014, Vedama Limited had taken term loan of Rs 10,000 mllion from Union Bank of India at a fleating interest rate of bank
baze rate plus A0 bagis points whick has been reset to bank base rate during the vear. This loan is secured by creatmg first pari-passu
charge by way of hypothecation of the movable and mortgage on immovable fixed assets of the Aluminivm Division, both present and
fusture, mcluding beasehold land. The same 15 repayable in quearterly instalments by December 20200 As st March 31, 2015 and

March 31, 2016 the amount ouistanding under this facility was Rs 9828 million and Fs 8,833 million ($133.3 million) respeciively.

I Agpnil 2014, Vedanta Limited has taken term loan of Bs 20,000 mullion from Bank of India at a floating inierest rate of bank base
rate plis 30 basis points which has been reset to bank base rate plus 15 basis points during the vear . This loan is secured by creating
first pani-passu charge by way of hypothecation of the movable and mortgage on immovable fixed assets of the Alumimmum Division,
both presen andd future, including leasehold land. The same is repavable in quarter]y mstabments by September 2020, As ot March 31,
2015 amnd Mareh 31, 2016 the anount outstanding under this facility was Ba 18,989 million and Rs 17,006 million (32567 million)

respectively.

Iy Al 2014, Vedanta Limated has taken term loam of Rs 10,250 mallicon from Syndicate Bank at o floating interest mate of bank base
rate plus 25 basis points which has been reset to bank base rte drmg the vear, Thas loan & secured by creating first par-passu charge
b way of hypothecation of e movable and mortgage on immovable [ived assets of the Alummnnim Division, both present and future,
including leasehold land. The same s repavable in quartery instalments by December 20200 As at March 31, 201 5 and March 31,
2016 the ameount cutstandimg under this facility was Bs 10,117 mallion and Bs 9,100 million (31374 million) respectively.

In Apnil 2014, Vedama Limited has taken temm loan of Rs 20,000 millicn from Bank of Baroda at a lloatng mierest rate of bunk base
rate plus 25 basis points which has been reset to bank base rate plus 10 hasis points duwing the year. This loan 18 secured by creatimg
first pari-passu charge by way of hypothecation of the movable and morigage on immovable fixed assets of the Aluminium Division,
both presem and future, mcluding leasehold land. The same 15 repayvable in quarter]y instalments by December 2020, As at March 31,
2015 amd March 31, 2016 the amou outstanching under this facility was s 19,738 million and Rs 17,755 million (52680 million)
respectively.

Ini Al 2014, Vedanta Limited has also taken term loan of Rs 5,000 million from State Bank of Bikaner and Jaipur a1 a bank base rate
plus 25 basis pouits wioch bas beén reset to Baating viterest rate of bank base rate plis 5 bisi poants duning the vear, This boan =
secured by creating first pan-passu charge by way of hypothecation of the movable and moentgage on immovable fixed sssets of the
Al Division, both present and futuse, incliding leasebold land. The sante is repayvable in quartesly instalments by December
2020, As at March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2016 the amount cutstanding under this facality was Rs 4,935 mallion and Rs 4,438 million
(5670 mullion) respactively
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I Meovember 2005, Vedmnia limited bsas availed a Tacility of s 4450 million from Corporation Bank at a floating inlerest rate of lank
base rate. The facility is secured by creating first pani-passu charge by way of hypothecation of the movable fixed assets and mortgage
on immovable foced assets of Alunmoen divisson, both present and future, The same 1= repavable i quarterly imstallments upto
Drecerbrer 2020, As a1 March 31 20016, the amount cagstinsdisg 15 Bs 4,450 million (3 67 2million)

In March 2016, Vedasta Limited has availed a facility of Rs 12,500 million from State Bank of lndia at a floating interest rate of Bank
base rate plus 20 basis points, The facility 12 secured by aggregate of the net fixed assets of Aluminium division and the Lamigarh
Expansion project reduced by the cutstanding bomowings having first pari passu charge. The same is repayable in quarterly
mstallments upto March 2025 As @t March 31, 2016, the smount outstanding 15 Bs 12,444 rallion (3 1878 mulhon),

In September 2014, TSPL has avaled a rupes term loan facility of Bs 5,000 mulhon from Kotak Mahindrs Bank at floatog interest
rate based on Bank™s base rate ]:||u1 1 {0 hasas ]:u.li.lﬂ:. The fm:i]'ll;.' 1% secured |:l:|' first Fu:ri-imxu i.:h:ll]_:l.- on the msets of TSPL bath
present and fuhure, with an unconditional and imevocable corporate guarantes by Vedanta Limited. The facility is repayable as first
50P% of the loan amount in 24 quarterly installments starting from December 200 5 and balance 506 of loan amennt i March 2021 As
a1 Mlarch 31,2005 and March 31,2006 the mmount cutstassding was Rs 4983 mallion and s 4,545 mallion (5686 maillion ) respectively,

In Drecember 2015, TSPL las availed a rupee term loan facility of Rs 18,800 million from the State Bank of India at an interest rate of
Bank base Rate plus 50 basis points. The Gacility 1 secured by uneonditiconal and smevocable Corporate Guaramtee from Vedanta
Limuted and first charge on par passu basis on all the movable assets of TSPL. The facality 15 repayable in 48 equal installments
startirge Juose 2008, As w Murch 31, 2016, the amoamst outstancing i Bs 18,753 mallica (3 2831 milhon) respectively.

Irn Jusee 200 3, TRMHL bead taken & term lean of 3 1,200 million from Standard Clartered Bank, The loan bears an imerest rate of
LIBCR plus 275 basis points and is repayable in four equal annual installments starting from June 2005 The facility 15 guaranteed by
Vedanta Resources Ple. Funther TEHL has pledged all the shares ot bolds m TRMEHL a5 secunity Ffor this loan, The first installment due
in June 200 5 has been duly repaid. As at March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2016 the amoun outstanding under this facality was 31,1920
muallion and $ 394 mullion (Rs 59,269 mullion) respectively,

I Anggust 20014, TAWHL had availed a term loan of $ 300 million facility from Standard Chartered Bank and First Gulf Bank PISC of
which 5 250 mullion 15 under a commaodity Murahaba structure (Islamic Finanemg ) and balance $ 250 million is under a conventional
lowm strscture, Cht of the smd Gacilaty $ 2875 mallion bears an interest rate of LIBOK plus 275 basis points with an average maturity
of about five vears from the date of first drawdown in August 200 4 and balance amount of 32125 nullion bears an inerest rate of
LIBCE plus 340 basis points with an average matunty of about six vears from the date of first drawdown in August 2004 The firse
installment due in December 201 5 has been duly repard. As at March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2014, the amount outstanding was

5 4876 mllion and % 4655 million (Rs 30,813 mullion) respectively

Drrang FY 2004, FY 2005 and FY 2016, TMHL had taken loans from Vedanta Resources Jersey I Limited amounting 1o 53,900
miillion, 3119 mallion and $58.9 million respectively. These loars bear an average interest rate of 7.34% pa. and are repavable from
My 201% to Jagnaary 2019, Dunng FY 2015 and FY 2016, TMHL has prepad net loans worth $1,31 5.9 mulliomn and $781.9 mulhon
respectively. As at March 31, 200 5 and March 31, 2016, the ameunt outstinding was 3 2,589 8 pulbon and 3 12668 mallion (Rs
123,835 mullion) respectively.

Darring the year, BALCC has availed Rupee Term Loan of Ra. 4986 million from Dena Bank at an interest rate of bank base rate plus
50 basis poants, The facility 15 secured by first part passue charge on movabde fixed assets (excluding coal block assets) both present
and Tunare “I“"E witl secured lenders., The 1':n|:i.|.i|!:r]1:|.-| H m:lll.il}'uf I:iEJII Vedrs and 1% rqmy.ﬂ:ﬂ-e 1 :Ri:'l.l:l.‘l"l#.rl.f st lrmems pest
moratoriem penod of one vear. As at 31 March 2016, the amount autstanding s Bs. 4,986 mullion (5753 mallion).

Darang the year, BALCD has availed Rupee Term Loan of Rs. 29902 million from State Bank of Hyderabad at an interest rate of
bank base rate plus 50 basis points. The Eacility 1s secured by first pan passu charge on movable fixed assets (excludmg coal block
pssets ) both present and future along with secured lenders,, The Fascility his o mstunty of eight vears and 15 repayable in 28 quarterdy
istallments post moratonum period of one vear. As at 31 March 2016, the ameoumt outstanding s Rs. 2,990 million (345.1 millaga).

Dharing ihe vear, BALCC has availed Rupee Term Loan of Rs, 1 4% million from Siale Bank of Mysore at an inlerest rate of bank
base rate plus 30 basis points. The facility is seeured by first pari passu charge on movable fixed assets {excluding coal block

sssets) both present and future along with secured lenders.. The Facility has a matunty of eight vears and 15 repayable in 28 quartery
wstallments post morstorium pericd of one vear, As at 31 March 2016, the amoazst outstasdiog 1s Rs. 1,496 mallion (322.6 million),
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Dharing ihe vear, BALCC has availed Rupee Term Loan of Rs, 1,994 million from Siate Bank of Patiala ail an interest rate of bank base
rate plus 30 bazis points. The facility 18 secured by first pan passu charge on movable frosd assets (excluding of coal Block

sssets) both present and future along with secured lenders.. The Faaility has a matunty of eight vears and 15 repayable in 28 quarterdy
wstallments post morstorium period of one vear, As at 31 March 2016, the amoazst owtstasdiog s Ra. 1,994 mallion (330,1 mallion),

Dharing the year, BALCC has avidled Rupee Term Loan of Bs, 1,493 million from South Indian Bank ot an interest mte of bank bose
rate plis 25 bagiz points. The facility s secured by first pan passu charge on movable fxced saets (excluding eoal block assets ) both
present and future along with secured lenders., The fagility has a maturity of ¢ight vears and 15 repayable in 28 quarterly mnstallments
peast maratormm period of one vear, As at 31 March 2006, the amoun oustanding s Bs. 1493 million (5225 million),

Dnaring the year, BALCO has availed Rupee Tenm Loan of Rs, 2,978 mullion from UCC Bank: at an mterest rate of bank base rate plus
A0 baeis |mir|ls. The I-m:i|i!:.' I HH;ID.‘!I:I..I:I"\_-' st ]:uri sl I..‘ll.ﬂl¥,¢ o movakde fixed stdnh-_'u.:]m!ilq;_ conl block asseiz) baily present
and future along with secured lenders. The facility has a matenity of eight vears amd 18 repayable in 28 quarterly installmems post
moraternan penod of one vear. As at 31 March 2016, the amount outstanding 15 Bs, 2,978 mullion 5344, 9 mallion).

Buyers' credit

Irs Juree 24000, BALCCO obtamed one tone non-hund based It of Bs 6,250 muilhien from Axis Bak for the purchise of capital goods
for projects. The facility was secused by first pan passu charge on project movable assets of BALCO (except borrowings n Indian
currency 1.¢. BALCO could ereate charge on fixed assets for the domestic bomrowings ). The tmerest rate on this facility was LIBOR

plus 200 basis pomts, As at March 31, 200 4 the ameunt outstanding under ths Geeility was Bs 1,003 million, The same was duly
repaid in FY 2004.201 5

Ins Cretodser 2011, BALCO obtained a non-fund based ot of Rs 7,500 mallon from [CTCT Bank fer the parpose of import of capatal
goods, which s secured by exclisive charge on assets imported under the facility. The sanctioned limit has boen reduced from Ra.
7500 million to Rs, 4,500 million m the current vear, The interest rate on thos fecality 15 six-month LIBOR ples 107 basis points, As at
March 31, 201 5 and March 31, 2016 the amount canstending wmsder this Facility was Rs 3,722 million ad Rs 3,852 mallion (3581
millicn) respectively. The said cutstanding amount i2 repayable on varnios dates from Apnl 2016 to March 2018

In March 2012, VGCB has obtained a non-fund based limet of Rs 1,500 million from Axiz Bank for the purpose of import of capatal
goods, which 1s secured by a first pan passu floating charge on movable and immovable assets and unconditional and irevocatble
corporate guarmntee from Vedanta Limited. The loan has been refinamced with 1CTCT Bank durng the yvear, The facibty s repavable

o various dates up to May 2017, The interest rate on this facility 13 LIBOR plus 145 basis poinis. As at March 31, 2005 and March 31,
2016 the amount cutstanding under this fecility was R= 1,144 million and Bs 1,212 mallion (3183 millicm) respectively.

I Awggust 2010, TSPL obtained a non-fund based limit of Rs 10,000 mul lion from 1CTCT Bank: for the purpose of impont of capital
goods, which was secured by a first chirge om a pan passu basis on all the movable sssets of TSPL and was backed by unconditionsl
annd arrevocable corporate guarantee from Vedanta Limited. The iterest rate onthis facility was LIBOR plus 87 basis poants, As al
March 31, 2015 the amount outstanding under this facality was Rs 53 million The same has been fully repasd i June 2015,

Imi July 201 3, TSPL obtained a non-fund based lomat of Rs 2,500 million from Yes Bank for the purpose of impert of capital goods,
which was backed by unconditional and irevecable corporate guarantes from Vedanta Limiated, The interest rate on this facility was
LIBOR plus 34 basis ponns, As ot March 31, 2005 the amount oustanchng under this facility was Rs 2388 millun, The same his
beeem fully repaid in September 201 5,

In Oetober 2013, TSPL ebtained a non-fumd based limit of Bs 2,300 million from Yes Bank for the purpose of import of capital goods,
which wis secured by subservient charge on all the movable assets of TSPL and was backed by unconditional snd imevocabde
corpesate guarantee from Vedanta Limited. The interest rate on thas facility was LIBOR plus 52 basis poinis. As at Mareh 31, 2005 the
amount cagstanding wader thas facaliny was Rs 1,794 mullion. The swane his been fully repaid in Octaber 201 5,

I Movember 2011, TSPL obtained a non-fund based lamit of Rs 5,000 million from State Bank of India for the purpose of import of
capital goods, which was backed by unconditronal and irrevocable corporate guarantes from Vedanta Limited. The interest rate on this
facility was LIBOR plus 173 basas pouts. As at March 31, 2004 the balosee outstanding wsder thas facility was Bs 3,834 mallion. The
same had been duly repard in FY 14-15.

I Jaruary 2012, TSPL obtained a non-fund based lonit of Rs 5,000 million from Axis Bank for the purpose of import of capiial goods,
wlich was secured by a first charge on a pan passu basis on all the movable assets of TSPL and is backed by unconditional and
revacable corparate guarantee from Vedila Limited. The mferest rate on this Gaality was LIBOR plus 190 basis poants, As ot March
31, 201 4 the balaswee catstanding usxker thes facilaty was Ba 5,684 oullion. The same lad been duly repaid in FY 14-15.
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I July 201 2, TSPL obianed a pon-fuosd based limit of Rs 3,900 million from Punjab Maticnal Bank for the puspose of inport of
capital goods, which was backed by unconditional and irrevocable corporate guarantee from Vedamta Limited. The inferest rate on this
faci ity was LIBOR plus 85 basis poinds. As at March 31, 2014, the outstanding amount under this facility was Rs 3,655 mullion. The
same had been duly repand n FY 14-15

In December 201 3, TSPL obtuaned a non-fund based limin of s 2000 mallion from IndusInd Bank for the puspese of import of capital
goods, which was backed by unoonditional and imevocable corporate guarantee from Vedanta Limited The interest rate on this
facility was LIBOR plus 33 basis points. As at March 31, 2015 the amount emtstanding was Bs 641 mullion. The same has been fully
repaid in June 201 5

I March 2014, TSPL obtaimed a non-fund based lonit of Bs 5,000 mullicn from [CICT Bank for the purpose of import of capital goods,
wlich was secured |:r'r|.' a furst dlil}l‘El..' M@ Fun’i. |mx|.|.]m:is o all the movable asseiz of TSPL amd 15 backed |:l}' uneandiiional and
wrevocable corporate guarantee from Vedanta Limited. The interest rate on thas facility was LIBOR plus 33 basis pomts. As at March
31, 2015, the amount catstanding was Es 3,493 mullion. The same has been repand in August 2005,

In jw:ll,l.il'l'}' :f.l] 5. TSP[, n:ﬂ:lah:m:l it r||::|||.-|'|,||:|.-:| hl.m:u:l |i|:|l:i! |::lf Rs E.M.l r||i|| it.'ll:l f:ruql ."'m:is H.'u:lk. |-1.1r r]1|.r n:l'lrlall'n.::ilq_: 1,1I'Bu}';.ﬂ l;npl!-ﬂ
completing three years, which iz backed by unconditional and irevocable corporate guarantes from Vedanta Limated. The mterest rate
ot this facility is 3 month LIBOR plus 150 basis points. As at Mareh 31, 2005 and March 31, 2016 the balance outstanding under this
facility was Ks 2,438 mallion and 2,591 million (5391 mullion) respectively. The cutstanding amount is repayable in Degember 2016
wrned Jarnusrye 2017,

I Mareh 201 5, TSPL obained a aos-fund based linat of Rs 1,000 aullion from ICICT Bank for the refimancmg of Buvers eredat
completing three years, which is backed by unconditional and irrevocable corporate guarantee from Vedanta Limited. The mterest rate
on this facility 15 3 month LIBOR plus 140 basis points, As at March 31, 2005 and March 31, 2016 the balance cutstmncing under this
facility was s 254 mallion and Bs 1,057 mullion (3160 million). The oatstanding amount is repayable in March 2017,

r:h:u':illE 1l T, TSFL eltamed @ none-Hud based lumie of BRs 1287 mallvon from [CTCT Bade, whach s lmn:lwu:l'h}' wmconsditional and
wrevocable Corporate Guarantes from Vedanta Limited and first Charge on Pan Passu basis on all the movable assetz of TSPL. The
interest rate on thas facility 1s & month LIBOR plus 35 basis peints on Bs 614 million, 6 menth LIBOR plus 26 basis points on Bs 229
mullicm, 12 menth LIBOR plus 40 Basis points on Bs 12 mallion aed 6 monnth LIBOR plus 20 basis pomts on balasce Bs 332 mulon
Thee facility is repayable within one year. As at March 31, 2016, the balance ouistanding under this Facility was Rs 1,311 mallicn
(3198 mallion).

Dring the year, TSPL obtained a non- fund based limit of Bz 4837 millien from [C1C] Bank, which is backed by unconditional and
imevicable corporate guarantee from Vedanta Limited. The average mterest rte on tlus facality 1s 3 menth LIBOR plus 145 basis
peants. The facality is repayvable within two vears. As at March 31, 2016 the balance cutatanding wixder thes facility was Rs 4,951
mealliom (%747 mallion).

Darring the year, TSPL obtained a non-fund based limit of Rs 1 068 million from Yes Bank, whach is backed by unconditional and
imevosable corporate guarantes from Vedanta Limited. The average interest rate on this facality is & month LIBOR plus 190 basis
pearts, The Gaeality is repmavable witlin twe vears. As at March 31, 2016, the balasee outstanding uncler this facilaty was Es 1,068
meallicm (516.1 mallion).

Vedanta Lanited las eredit terms relating to purchases of property, plant and equipment. These loars bear average interest at LIBOR
plus 24-35 basis points. These are secured by exclusive change on the assets of Tharsuguda Alumminam imported under facility and
first charge on Jharsuguda Alumanium”s cuarent assets on pan pissu basis. These project buyer's credits are repayable wathin one year
Agat March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2006, the amount outstanding was Rz, 222 million and R 18 muallion (30.3 million) respectively.

Nap=gomwvertible debenfures (NCDs)

In Orctober 2008, Vedanta Limited issuwed NCDs of Ra 4,000 million to the Life Insurance Corporation of Indea at an interest rate of
11.50% poa. and secured by first pan passu charge i favour of Debenture Tnstees on the immovable properties situated at hMawje
Ishwarpura, Taluka Kadi, Dhstrict Melsass, Gugirat anxd il Distrect of Balalsnds, Orissa, These NCDs are funther secured by first
pan passu charge over the fixed assets of Tharsuguda Alumimum pertaimng to 1 MTPA Lanjigarh Alumina Refinery. The instalments
of these NCDs were pavable at Cetober 22, 2015, October 22, 20014 and Cretober 22, 200 3 respectively, As at March 31, 2015, the
amount casstanding under thas facility was Bs 1,333 mullion and the same has been duly repard dunng the vear.
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Inn Cxctober, Movember and December 201 2, Vedista Limited had issued NOCDs for an aggregate amaount of Rs 20,000 pullicn, Out of
these, Bes 10,0060 pal Lioms MO were 1ssued at 2 COUpOn rale of 9 4i®s pa., while anotbeer Ba 10000 mul lien NODs have been ssued at
a coupon rate of 9.24% pa These NCDs are secured by way of mortgage on the immovable property of the Comgpany situated at
Sanaswadi n the State of Maharashira and also by way of hypothecation on the movable fixed assets of JTharsuguda 2400 MW Power
plat with a security cover of 1,25 times on the feee value of outstanding NCDs at all time during the cumency of NCDs, These NCDs
are redeemable in tranches of Bs 5,000 million each on December 20, 2022, December &, 2022, November 27, 2022 and October 25,
2022, Inrespect of all the four tranches of NCDs, the debenture holders and the Company have put and call option respectively at the
envd of the 5 years from the respective date of the alloament of the NCDs, As at March 31, 2005 and Mareh 31, 2016 the catstanding
amaount ussder this Facility was Rs 19,958 nullion and Rs 19,973 mullion (3 3015 million) respectively.

In :"ﬁ.l:lr.il 2013, Vedamta Limted besd assued MO for an iggregate amoan af s 25,000 pullion wath e omierest mte of 9108 rer
annum. These NCDs are secured by way of mortgage on the immovable propenty of the Company sstuated at Tutieorin m the State of
Tamilnadu and also by way of first ranking pan passu charge over the tangible and intangible movable fced assets, both present and
fusture of Jharsuguada 2400 MW power plant with a secunty cover of 1,25 nmes on the face vielue of outstanding NODs a1 all tmes
duming the temure of the NCD. These NCDs are redeemable on Apeil 5, 2023 The debentune holders of these NCDs and the Company
have put and call option at the end of the 5 years from the respective date of the allotment of the NCDs, As at March 31, 2041 5 and
March 31, 2006 the amount outstanching under this faclity was Bs 24,973 million and B2 24,987 mallion (53772 million) respectively,

Ios July 200 3, Veckmita Limited had ssued NCDs for an aggregate amowit of Bs 12000 mallion in two tranches of Bs 7,500 millon
ansd Bs 4,500 mullion, with an interest rate of 9.17% per annum. These NCDs are secused by way of mongage on the snmovable
property of the Company situsted at Tuticorn in the state of Tamilnadu and also by way of first pan passu charge over the movable
fixed assets of Lanpigarh refinery expansion project meludang 210 MW power plast project, with a security cover of 1.25 umes on the
face value of cutstanding NCDs at all times during the tenure of the NCTY. These NCDs are redeemable on July 4, 2023 for Ra 7,500
mitllion and on July 3, 2023 for Rs 4,500 million. The debenture holders of these MO and the Company have put and call option at
the end of the 5 vears from the respective date of the allotment of the NCDs, As at March 31,2015 and March 31, 201 6 the amoun
cutstanding under this facility was Bs 11,987 milhion and Bs 11,9593 million (51210 mulhon) respectively.

D'HIT:iIIE 1l e, Vedamia Limited had psaoed MODs for an aggregate amount af B 20,000 millhon with an iterest rate of O T8 per

annum. These NCDs are secured by way of mortgage on the immovable propenty of the Company sstuated at Tutieorin m the state of
Tamilnadu and also by way of first pan passu charge over the movable fixed assets of Lanpigarh refinery expansion progect including
200 3W power plant project, with a secunty cover of 1,25 tmes on the face value of cutstassding NODs at all tanes dunng the tenor
of the NCI. These NCDs are redeemable on Awgist 17, 2020, As at Mareh 31, 200 6 the amount outstanding under this facility

was Bs 19990 million (33017 million).

Im Oxgtober 2014, Vedanta Lomited had isswed NCDs of Ra 15000 million at an interest rate of 9 .36% per annum. These NCDs are
repayable i two installments of Rs 9.7 30 mallion and Bs 5,250 million in October 2007 and December 2007 respectively. These
NCDs are secused by way of mongage on the inmovable property of the Vedanta Limiated situated at Tuticonin in the State of
Tamilnadu and also by way of first ranking pan passu charge over “movabde fixed assets™ inrelation to the Company’s Iron Cire
bamsiness (pig won and met coke assetsh and Power Plant assets located in Gea and the Copper plamt assets located at Tuticonn with a
secumnty cover of 1.25 tmes on the Gace value of cutstanding NCDs at all tones dunng the tenoe of the NCDs. As at March 31, 2005
and March 31, 200 6 the amount outstanding was Fs 15,000 mullien and Ba 15000 million (52264 million) respectively.

In Novembser 2008, BALCO isswed Rs 3,000 million in Indian Rupee denominated NCDs to Life Insurance Corporation of India. The
debentures were repavable inthree equal vearly nstallments n November 201 3, November 2014 and November 201 5. The applicable
wlerest rale wis 12 258 T annaeEn, The debsentures were securad and had @ i:nri JEssU \';I‘IIII'EI: on BALCO s movable and immovable
properties tangible or mtangible assets, other than BALCO s current assets to the extent of 1.33 times of the issued amount of the
debentures. As at March 31, 2015 the outstanding balance was Ks 1,667 million and the same has been duly repaid during the vear.

I May 201 3, BALCC had issued NCDs of Bs 5,000 mullion to Kotak Mahindrs Bank and Axis Bank Limited. The debentures are
repapvable i twe equal wstallments m November 200 5 and May 2016, The apphcable niterest rate 15 §,55% per moum, The
debentiges are secured and have a first pari pasau chiarge over ixed assets of BALOOD with manamsiin secunty cover of 110 times. The
first mstallment has been duly repaid in November 2015, Az at March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2016 the amount outstanding was Rs
4,995 mullon and Bs 25000millon (5 37,7 mullion) respectively,

Ins Avsgust 2004, BALCO had issued NOCDs of Rs 5,000 miallion to Deutsehe Bank. The debentures are repavable m August 20017, The
applicable inerest rate 15 10.25% per awonam, The debentures are secured by first pan passu charge over fixed assets | excludog of

leasehold properties ) of the Company with minimum security cover of 123 times. As at March 31, 2005 and March 31, 2016, the
amount eagstanding was Rs 5000 million and Bs. 5000 million (375.5 million) respectively
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In December 201 0 and Jawany 200 1, TSPL had isswed NCDs of Rs 15,000 million to ICICT Bank at a rate of 9.8% per armum, The
first ranche of Rs 7,500 million was ssued in December 2000 and second tranche for the balance amount was ssued in Jamany 2011,
The NCDs are secured by first pan passu charge on the assets of TSPL both present and future, with a mummum ssset cover of 1.25
timtes during the tenor of the NCDs (incluchng the delit service reserve account) sl uncondational and irmevocable corpomate guarantes
by Vedanta Limited. WCDs have tenor of 13 vears from the respective date of allotment, repayable in twelve equeal quarterly
installments after 10 vears of alletment, These NCDs have a call option, 5 years after allotment. As at March 31, 2015 the amount
outstanding was Rs. 15,052 million. The call option has been exercised and the NCDs have been duly repaid dunng the vear.

I September 2014 (two tranches ), November 2004, March 200 5 and Apnl 2015 TSPL had issued NCDs of Bs 15,000 mallioa i fve
tranches of Ra 1, 200 million , Rs 1, 800 million , Rs 2,000 million, Rs 3,250 million and Rz 6,750 million at an mterest mbe of 9.60%,
9. 70%%, 9.27%, 8.91 % and 8.91% respectively to various asset management companies for fresh project funding and repayment of oan
These MCDs are secured by first pam pasu charge on the assets of TSPL both presemt and future with o moumum msset cover of 1.1
times during the tenor of NCDs (including the debt service meserve aecount) and an unconditional and imevocable corporate guarames
by Vedanta Limited. These NCDs are repayable m tranches as Bz 1,200 million in September 2016, Ra 1,800 Million in September
2017, Ra 2,000 million in Movember 2017 and balamce Ra 10,000 mallion in April 201 8. As at March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2016 the
pmount caststanding was Bs 8,232 million and Bs 14,960 million (5 2258 million) respectively,

In My 200 3, VGCB issued NCDs to IDFC Bank of Rs 3,000 million at an interest rite of %% per amum, The NCDs are secured 1.1
times of the face value of outstanding debentures, by way of charge on the fixed assets of the VGCB. These NCTs are redeemahble on
May 6, 2016, and also carry a put and call option exercisable at the end of 2nd vear, May &, 201 5. During the year the call and put
option has been exerceed on Bs 2,230 mallion. As at March 31, 2005 and March 31, 2006, the amount catstandmg was Bs 3,000
million mad Bs 750 million (5 11,3 mullica) respectively

Commercial papers

Dhrring the current year and previcas vears, Vedanta Lamited had ssued commercial papers to various mssel managenent companies
for unding pregect payables. These commercial papers bear coupon rate of interest ranging between 8% pa. to 9.8% pa. These
were 1ssued for short duration and are repayable withn one year. As at March 31, 2015 and March 31,2016 the cutstandimg amount
wias Ra 34664 million and Ra 59,383 million (5 8963 mullion) respectively,

Dawring the current year and previous years, BALCO had issued commercial papers to vanous asset managesent companies for
funding project loan repayment and operational pavables. These commercial papers bear an average coupon rate of interest of 9.9%
pa. These were ssued for & short duration and are repayable n Apnl 2016 and May 201 6. Az at March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2016
the amount cutstanding was Rs, 19,597 mallion and Bs. 5,179 mallion (3752 million) respectively,

Darring the current year and previcas years, TSPL had issued commercial papers to various asset managenent compames for funding
project pavables, which is backed by unconditional and revocable corporate guarantes from Vedanta Limited. These commercial
papers bear an aversge coupon rate of interest of 9.5% pa. As at March 31, 200 5 and March 31, 2006 the amowmst cutstanding was Rs
25,565 million and Rs 23,329 million (33521 million) respectively.

Comvertible notes
Comvertible Senior Notes or Convertible Notes, due 2004

Crn Chetober 29, 2009, Vedaita Limited {erstwhile Sterlite Iichutries India Limited) saised § 500 million by issuwe of 4.0% Convertible
Motes of 3 1,000 each (the “Convertible Notes™). Subject to certain exceptions, the note holders had an option to convert these
Convertible Motes inte ADSs (each ADS now represents four equaty shares, Prior to the bomas issue and the share split of the equity
shares of the Companry on Tuss: 25, 20010, each ADS represented one equity share) at any time prior to business day immediately
preceding the maturnty date at a conversion rate of 42 8688 ADSs per 3 1,000 principal amount of notes whach was equal toa
conversion price of approximately % 23.33 per ADS. Upon effectivencss of the scheme of Amalgamation and Amrangement,
conversion rate had been changed to 25.7213 ADSs per 31,000 principal amowit of notes which was equal 1o a comversion price of
approsimately 338 88 per ADS. Further, at any time after November 4, 2012, Vedanta Limited has a right to redeem m whole or parts
of the Convertible MNotes, subject to mecting certain conditicns . The amount which Vedanta Limited was required to pay contractually
on Oetober 30, 2014 was $ 300 mllion, unless previcusly converted, redeemed or purchased and cancelled. The amount cutstanding
as at March 31, 2004 was Bs 28,710 million. The same las been duly repaad in FY 14-15,

5% Convertible Bonds of $ 100,000 each amountog to USS 300 million issued by Vedanta Limited (erstwhile Sesa Goa Limated ) in
Financial ¥ ear 2009-10. The bondholders had an option o comvert these FOCEs into shares, at a conversion price of Rs 346,58 per
share and at a fced rate of exchange on conversion of Rs 48.00 per LS5 1,00 & mry time onar after December 9, 2009, The
conversian price was subject to adjistment in eertan errcinstinees, The FOCBs may be redeemed i whale, but nol i past, an o
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alter Oetober 30, 2012, subject to certain conditions. Unless previously converied, redeemed or repurchased and cancelled, ihe FOCBs

fall due for redemption on Cetober 31, 2014 at par. The amount outstanding as on March 31, 2014 was Rs 12, (81 million. The same
has been duly repaid m FY 14-15,

18, Accepiances

Acceptances congist off

As ol March 31,

2018 2ilé 201&
(R in (R in (LS daollars
million) million) kn mllbion}
Fayable under trade financing armmgements ..o 5,660 9,500 1,501.9
94,660 S04 1.501.9

Acceptimees comprise of credit avanled from esancial mstitutions far payment to suppliers for raw matenals purchased by the Group,
The arrangements are iterest-beaning and are payvable within one vear. The fair value of acceplances s not matenally differemt from
the carrving values presented.

19. Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables consist of:

As al Maseh 31

Pl ) 2ole 016
{Fes. m R im (U5 dolkars
mdllian} ko) i mnillica)
S8, 700 63,582 G557
3197 26,300 397.0
Creditors for capatal expenditore ... 69078 54,755 b
Secunty deposit and retentions ..o OR4D QRS0 148.7
Drividdend payable. i — 35572 53649
Dividend distribution tax payabile...oces e 20644 36
Ly 22170 38,354 S78.9
165,993 152, T 38144

Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are nommally settled withan 1 day to 180 days terms. The fair value of trade and other
povabbes s ot materially different from the carying vahees presemted. Other pavables melude statuory and other dises,

Addvanees from customers include mmounts recerved wxder long term supply agreements, The advance payment plus o fixed mte of
return will be settled by supplving copper over a penod up to twenty four months under an agreed delivery schedule as per the

terms of the respective agreements. The portion of advance that is expected 1o be settled within the next 12 montls has been
clussified as o current habality,
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20, Provisions

As at April 01, 2014

AAIHONES L i s st
Draposals e

Change in estimate....
Unwinding of discount ...

Excharge differenees ..o e
As ot March 31, 2005

Classilication as at March 31,2005 ...

Hu:-l:ln'n:rll e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

As at April 01, 2015

AN .. s

[}isl:u.'u..'l] ey
Change in extimate.......
Umwmding of discount ...

Reclssification to trace and other payvables. ..
Excharge differences..........cooovovinscorionicsmiannns

As at Maorch 31, 2016

Classification as at March 31, 2016

(a) Restoration, rehabilitation and environmental

Restoratlon,
releabiion
and
envirommental Olver
b} Tolal
[Hs, I {Hs. I {Hs. I
millin ) il i Mo
14,655 R 18,187
373 2023 1,306
{2200 {318) (547)
(4.147) —_ (4.14T)
1.062 1,062
) (428} (487 (915)
11,286 4.750 16,1346
300 4480 4,570
10,85 270 11,1646
11,286 4,750 16,054
Fesdor atlon,
rehiabilBation
and
emvirommental Other
{2 i Todal Tudal
(Rs. in (K in (R in (U5 doltars
J— 111} S—— 11 ] N— 1L I— 11—
11,256 4,750 16,036 2421
203 5 IR8 4.4
{1,160 (1,970 (3,130) (47,2}
141 —_ 141 21
750 — TEO 1.3
(2102 (2,102) (31.7)
293 149 442 X4
11,513 212 12,425 157.6
77 2la 1,693 25.6
100,636 4] 10,732 1620
11,513 12 12,425 157.6
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The provision for restoration, relabalitation, decommissioning and environmental represents the Group's best eatimate of the costs
which will be ineurred in the future to meet the cbligations under the laws of the land, the terms referred 1o in the Group's mining and
other licenses and contrachual arrangements. Within India, the principal restoration, rehabalitation and environmental provisions are
recorded within Cairn where a legal obligation exisis relating io oil and gas frelds where cosis are expected 1o be incurred m restoring
the site of production fecality at the end of producing life of ol felds. These amounts become pavable upon closure of the mines or ail
and gas fields and are expected to be incurred over a peniod of 1 to 24 years.

(b} Dither

Crher provisions compnse the Group's best estimate of the costs based on the possibility of oecumence in the future to settle certain
legal, tax and other clams outstansding agamnst the Group, The timang of cash fows in respect of such provisions conmet be ressomably
determined. Further, this also includes Ba 2,097 million and Ra 326 million (34.9 million) on aceowit of onerow contract related to
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redundancy cost at Lisheen a2 at March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2016 respectively. The provision for redundancy cost becomes
payakle to employees on their termimation of emplovment. Inadditson the provision as of March 31, 2015, included provision of Ra
1,766 million recognized pursuant to the ntroduction of The Mines and Mineral (Development and Regulation Amendment Act,
2015, the tming axd amonnit of which was uncertain. The same his been reclamaified to trade and other payvables during the vear post
removal of uncertainty.

21. Other non-current labilities

Mem-curent habilities corsst of:

As al March 31,
b k] il & Aiié
(R in (R in (LS dadlar s
million) milllion) In milbhon}
Secunty deposits and FEtentions. ... s 11,706 4,035 609
Advance from customens (Fefer note TR0, — 0,086 15007
12,577 14,865 144
211. Employee benefits

The Group partscipates in defined contribution and benefit schemes, the assets of whach are held (where fimwded) in separately
administered funds.,

Far defined contribution schemes the amount charged to the comsolidated statements of profit or loss is the total of conmbutions
penyabale 1 the vear,

For defined benefit pension schemes, the cost of providing benefits under the plans 15 determined by actuanal valuation separately
each vear for each plan using the prejected umt eredit method by independent qualified actsaries as ai the vear end. Actuarial gains
and losses arising in the vear are recogrized in full in Consolidated Statement of Other Comprehensive Income for the year.

Defined contribution schemes

The Group contnibuted a total of Rs. 1,499 mallion , Bs. 1413 million , Bs. 1,551 millicn (3 23.4 millien) for the years ended
Mirch 31, 2014, 2005 md 2016 respectively, to the fallowing defined contnbution pliss

Central provident fund

I secordance with the Indian Provadent Fund Ad, emplovees are entitled to receive benelits under the Provident Fused Both the
employes and the emplover make monthly contributions to the plan at a predetermined rate {12% for 20016) of an employee’s basic
salary. All emplovess have an option to make sdditional voluntary contnbutions. These comributions are made to the fund
administersd and managed by the Govermment of India (GO or to independently managed and approved funds. The Group s no
further obligations under the fund managed by the GO beyond its monthly eontnbutions which are charged to the eonsolidated
statements of profit or loss in the period they are incurred. Where the contnbutions are made to independently managed and approved
fumds, shortfall in actual return, if sy, from the returmn guaramtesd by the State are made by the employer. There 15 no such shortfall in
the actual retum for independently managed fumds for the year ended March 31, 200 5 and 201 6. The benefits are paid to employess on
their retirement of resignation from the Group.

Superariialicon

Superammation, another penston scheme applicable in India, 13 applicable only to sentor executives. Vedanta Limited and each
relevant Indian subsidiary holds a policy with Life Insurance Cerporation of Indsa (“LIC), to which each of these entities contnibutes
a fixed amount relating 1o superarmuation amd the pension annuty 15 met by LIC as recuired, taking into corsideration the
coninbutions made. The Group has no further obligations under the scheme bevond its menthly contributions which are charged to the
consolidated statements of profit or loss in the period they are mowmed.
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Australian JrensiEn scheme

The Group also participates in defined contnbution superannuation schemes in Australia. The contribution of a proportion of an
employes’s salary in a superanmiation fumd 18 a legal requerement in Awsiralia. The employer contributes, into the employvee’s fund of
I.']:II.Ii.i.:l:. G s of an L-Jnl:l]-::l}'n.w'x aross remnunieral wn where I|w. L'In|:|]|::4:.'|.-¢ I i.}l:l'\.'l:rL'd h}' an wluserial :Q{rﬂelnum amsd 1 2 S0#s of the
basi¢c remuneration for all other em plovees. All emplovees have the option to make additional voluntary contnbutions. The Group has
ne further cbligations under the scheme beyond its monthly contrbutions whech are charged 1o the consolidated statements of profit or
lzss in the peniod they are incurred.

Skarpion dine Provident Fuord, Namibia

The Skoepron Linse Provident Fund is a defined conribution fund and & compulsory to all full ime employees under the age of 60,
The Group contributson 1o the fund 18 a fixed percentage of %% per month of pensionable salary, whilst the emplovee contributes 7%
with the option of making addinonal comnibutions, ever and above the nermal contnbution, up to o maxmmuem of 1 2%,

Thee Fusd provides dizabality cover which s equal 1o the member's fund crecht and a death cover of 2 times armual salary in the event
of death before retirement

Biack Meonntair (Piyd Limited, Sonch Africa Pension and Provident Funds

BML as two retirement funsds, both administered by Alexassder Forbes, a regastered Ginancial serviee provader. Both funds fosm part
of the Alexander Forbes umbrella fund and are defined contnbaution fumds. The parpose of the funds 1s to provide retirement and death
benefits to all ehgible emplovess, Both the fund plans are defined contribaton schemes for its emplovess and smount of contnibution
il o pavable duriig the year 8 charged to profit of leas. Group eontnbites @ a Gxed pereemtage of 1005% for up to supesvisor grade
and 15%% for others.

Lisheen Mine, freland Pensian Funds

Lishween participates ma defined contnbution pension scheme for all employess. The plan requares Lisheen to comribute 5% of anmual
basie salary of the emplovees and the emploves 15 required o also contribate 5% of terr ansnal basse salary, Under the terms of the
execitive scheme a comnbution of 15% each 12 made by Lisheen and by the individual. Employess may also make additional
volumary contributions subyect to certain limits. The Lisheen’s contnbution will contirmse witl] an emploves terminates emploviment or
reaches the retirement age aof 6%, whichever |'u||:ll':-:ru ferse,

Brefined Bewefit plans
Past-Retivement Medical Benefits:

Thee Grongp has a scheme of post-retirement medical benefits for employees at BAMM. Based on an actuasial valuation condhacted as al
vear end, a provision 8 recognized in full for the benefit obligation. The scheme is unfunded. The obligation relating to
pest-retirement medical benefits at BMM were Bs, 345 millon and Bs, 306 mmillion (5 4.6 millien) as at March 31, 2015 and 2016
respaetively. The obliygation wnder ths plan s unfunded. The Group comsaders (ese amounts ax et matersal and secordainglyv luas not
provided further disclosures as requared by TAS 19 (Revised 200 1) “Employes benefits™. The remeasurement losa’ (gam) on
pest-retirement medical benefits a1 Rs. Nil, Bs. 22 mulbion and Bs. (24 million 3 (039 mal hon) for the vear ended March 31, 2014,
20015 amd 20165 l\:xl:lccl'i'.'cl}' hixz been I'::l,'\c:-s,:l:llth'd n Consaolidated Statement of Oiler t'."l:ml[n:'hl..-n.ii\.'-: Incenme.

Crratuily plar

I accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act of 1972, Vedanta Limited asnd its Indian subssdiasies contribuie 1o a defined benefi
e (thee “Gratuty Plan”) covering centain calegones of emplovees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lunp sum pavment 1o vested
employees at retirement, disability or termination of emplovment being an amount based on the respective emploves’s last dravwm
salary and the mumber of vears of emplovment with the Group

Based on actusanal vahaations conduscted as @ vear end, a provision s recognsed in full for the benelit obligation over and above the

funds held in the Gratuity Plan. In case where there 13 no Gratuity Plan, full provision is recogmised in the consolidated statements of
fimancial position
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Principal actuarial assum plions
Principal actuarial assumptions wsed to determine the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

Year enwded Year ended Year ended
Mlarch 31, 2004 Mardh 30, 20015 March 31, 2016
DHBQOUIE TR ... ccen e Q0% - 21% T8%-7.9% %
Expected rate of increase in compensation
level of covered employess 30P - 12.0% 5.0 to 10.0% 5% to 1 0%

I Indlia, the moertality tables wed, assume that a person aged &0 at the end of the balance shest date has a funre life expectancy of 19
ViEdrs.

Assumptions regarding mortality for Indian entities are based on mortality tables of “Indian Assured Lives Mortalany (2006-2008)"
parblished by the Institute of Actuanes of Indaa

Amouni recognised m the consolidated statements of Bnancial position consasts of:

LT
Asal Asal Asal March 31, 2004
March 31, 2014 Nlarch 31, 202 March 31, 2016 {U% dollars in
(Es Milion} {Hs Millkan} AR, MEion) milbon)
Fair vahse of plany 883815 i e 2,754 2824 2,899 438
Present valie of defined benehit obligations {4,439) (4,987) {4.517) {68.2)
Net linbility wrising from delined benefit
obligation (1,685) (2,163) (1,618) (244}

Amounts recogmsed m consolidated statement of profit or loss m respect of defined benefit persion schemes are as follows:

Yiear enlisd
Vear ended Year ended Year ended March 31, 2004
Mlarch 31 2004 Blarch 31, 2005 Blarch 31, 2006 {US dolkars in
{Rs Aiilion) (R Millkon) (s Miiton) million}
Current $erviee 6osl ... 260 281 19 42
Met Interest cost.. o 138 134 158 24
Total charge to consolidated siatements
of prodit or loss 398 415 437 6.6

Amonnits recognised in the consolidated statenvent of comprelrensive income in respect of defined benefit pension scheme are as
fiollows:

Year ended
Vear ended Year ended Year ended March 31, 2006
Mlarch 31 2004 Blarch 31, 2005 Blarch 31, 2006 {US dolkars in
{Rs. Milllon} {Rs. Millkan (. Millkon) mllion}

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit

obligation -

Actuanal {gams) / losses ansing from

changes in demographic sssumptions (mn 18

Actuanal {gaims) / losses ansing from

changes in financial assumptions {260) 319 (28)
Actuanal losses ansing from expenence

adjustments 412 349 207 31
(Gain) / Loss on Plan assets (excluding

amounts e luded n met intersst cost) (47} e (15) (0.2}
Remeaswrement of the net delined benclit

liubility 98 695 164 I5

(0.4)
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The movermnent dusing the yvear ended March 31, 20016 of the present value of the defined benefit obligation was as follows:

Year endled
Year emwdled Wear emded Year emded Mareh 30, 2004
Mlarch 31, 2004 March 31, 2012 March 31, 2006 {US dollars in
(Bs in Malion) AR in Million) AR in Million) LRIV
AT AP {4,352) (4.439) (4,987 (753
S TUETETIL SETVIOE GO, oo soesessssersesses vessrees {260 {281 {279 (4,2
Benefits paid.... - GG H00 1,208 19.6
Imterest cost afsehcmu ]m.hﬂltlu:-s (34E) (381} (3700 (5.6)
Agtuanal gaans / (losses b ansing I'nmu
clunges in demogriphic msumptions ... 7 (1%) -_ —_
Actuanal gains / (losses ) ansing from
changes i financial assumptions ... 260 (319) 28 0.4
Actuanal {losses) ansing from experience
ATUBINENL oo (412) (349) (2a7) (3.1}
AUMareh 3, (4,439) {4,957 (4,517 (68.2)
The movement during the year ended March 31, 2016 in the fair value of plan assets was as Follow:
Year el
Year emlod Year enled Year emled March 31, 2006
Narch 31, 2004 March 31, 2005 March 30, 2006 (U5 dollars in
(R In Mllion) . in Million) (s, in Milliom) million}
Arl April e 2521 2,754 2824 42.6
-:bnmbu.!lm rmcwnd 535 286 &77 10.3
Benefits pand.... - (5549) (454) (529) (12.5)
Rr.':m:uuw-:mcm gaun ¢ [Iwil g I'mn
return on plan assets 47 [k 15 02
Inberest IEOILE ..o 210 247 212 32
At March 31, 2,754 2814 TR0 438
LI JEsEw | HINFC
%o aBoctbon of plan axsels s oal March M Aaal March 3 Asal March 31
Assets by category 2015 I01G 015 016 2015 2016
IOV STTITACTH SECUTTEIES L .oocvvinis iosivossmassarssms s ssims smes sn st ss s s ses0s 45,0 45,0 W00 N0 24.3 5200
DrebenuresMaomnds, ..o s 350 350 45,0 21.90 69,3 42,94
Ecquity mstrusments .. 10.0 100 L] 5640 — —
Fixed Deposits ... e s — — 210 — — —
".'Il;m:vn:l.lrk::r:ml.r'mn-:rlls 10,0 10,0 EO — 6,4 4 O

L v L 1 X (1 I 11 X

The actual return on plan assets was Bs, 237 millon, Rs. 238 milben and Rs. 227 million (5 3.4 aullicn) for the vears ended March 31,
2014, March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2006 respectively.

The weighted average duration of the defimed benefit obligation 18 11,80 years and 12.5 years for the vears ended March 31, 2015 and
Murch 31, 2016 respectively,

The group expects to contnbate Bs. 334.5 million (5 5.0 million) to the fumded defined benefit plans in fiscal 2017,
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Sensilivity analysis

Below is the sensitivity analysis determimed for sigmificant actuanal assumptions for the determination of defined benefit obligations
and based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions ocourring at the end of the reporting period while haolding all
other assumplions comstant.

Inerease [ (Dereaseh in
defined beneflt obligation

(L5 dallars im naillion)

Discount rabe

Incrense by O30 %6 e s {2.3)

Expected rate of increase in
compensation level of covered employees
Imerense by 030 %6 e 20

The above sensitivity analysis may not be represemative of the actual bemefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions
would cecur inisolation of one another & some of the ssumptions may be comelated.

Ins presenting the above semsitivity analysis, the present value of defined benefit obligation has been calewlated using the projected it
credit methed at the end of reporting penod, which is the same as that applied in caleulating the defined obligation liability recognized
in the statement of financial poaitions.

Risk analysis

Grroup i exposed 1o a number of nsks m the defined benefit plans, Most signifeant nsks pertiming to defined benefits plans and
managenent estimation of the impact of these nisks are as follows:

Investment rivk
Most of the Indian defined benefit plans are funded wath Life Insurainee Corporation of India (LIC), 1C1CT Prudential Life (ICTCT) and
HDFC Standard Life. Group does not have any hiberty to manage the fussd provided to LIC, 1CICT and HDFC Standard Lafe.

The present value of the defined benefit plan hatality 15 caleulated using a discount rate determined by reference to Government of
Irsdia bonds for Group’s Incdhan operations. 17 the retusm on plan asset 15 below thas rite, it vall cremte a plan deficut

Interest risk
A decrease m the mterest rate on plan assets will increase the plan lability.

Longevily risk/ Life expectancy

The present value of the defined benefit pla halalaty 15 caleudated by relerence to the best estmate of the mortality of plan
partacipants both durisg and at the end of the emplovment. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan partcipants will increase the
plam lsability.

Salary growih risk

The present value of the defined benefit plan habality 13 calendated by reference to the future salanes of plan paricipants. An increase
il salary of the plan participants will increase the plan hability,

15, Financial instruments

This zection gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Group and provides additional information on the
consolidited ststements of firemcal position, Detals of sigmficant accounting pohicres, melsding the criteria for recogmtion, the bases
of measusement and the basiz on which income and expenses are recognised, in respect of each clazs of lmaneial asset, fmancial
liability and equity instrument are disclosed in Nete 2 and Note 3.
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Financial asseis and liabilities:

The following tables present the camrying value and fair value of each category of financial assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2015
amd 201 6.

As ol March 31, 1%

i s, lm il Bong
Availabile
Hedel Tor e Dl van tves Total
Tor Laxainis smi Tinancial sl For carrving Tl rair
Fliia inclall assds Cash trading recelvable sl s bedging value vale
Financial assels imvesiments
at faar value. o — — — 262 — 262 262
Calber nom—eurrent a85815. .. — — 5 708 . . 5 708 5708
Trade and other receivables ..o, — — 12,918 — — TLU8 728
Shori-term invesiments
—Bank deposits o — — 50,310 - — 50,310 50310
—Oither investments.. 446,172 446,172 446,172
Dierivative financial assets ... — — —_ — 1,047 1,047 1,047
Cash and cash equivalents ... 8621 — — — — 8,621 2,621
Restricted cash and cash equavalents ... A5 4,050 4,060
Totnl 12,711 446,172 129,026 262 1047 SHO.I1% X021

The comsolidated statements of fimancial pesition and Note 13 “Trade and other receivables™ include balances with government
authonities of Rs. 148 million, prepayments of Re. 4.1 16 million, advance for supplies of Ra. £512 million and claims and other
recervables of Rs. 10,083 millicn which are not financial assets and hence have been excluded from the above table,

The conselidated statements of financial pesition and Note 11 “Other non current assets™ include balances with govermment

mathonties of B2 3 431 mullion and clidms and other receivables of Bs. 2334 million wlich are not financial azzets and henoe have
been excluded from the above table

As at March 31, 201%

(KA i ml Lo
Derivatlves Todal
sl For Ammort sl carTyimg Total Mair
Fimancial labiliths hesdging sl value walae
Borowings
b e L 1 N 160,233 161,233 161,233
—Long term (other than convertible notes)... — 517852 17 8A2 530,449
AUCCEPRRTBEES ..o e . — O, 650 94,660 G, 680
Trade and other pavables™. 163,932 163,932 162350
Derivative Anamcial Balnliies ... i 2,583 2583 2583
Teal 1,583 937677 940,260 951,275

= Includes financial Labalities of Ra. 10,130 million grouped under “other non current liabalities™.

F-63

551/636



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

The comsalidated statements of fimancial position and Note 19 “Trade ad other payvables™ inchude advances from customers of

Rs. 3,210 million and other payables which mcludes balances due to government authorities of Rs. 6,118 million, other employecs
benefits of Re. 661 million and secunty depoaits and other pavables of Ra. 2,202 mullion which are not fimancial habilitses and henee
have been excluded fram the above table.

Aos al March 31, 20062

(% dallar
(K in million) im million
Avallabie
Held Laoans Tor sabe Derivatives Tetal Total
far amil Tinancial usel For carrving Tolal fair  carrying  Tolal fabr
Financial asss Cash trading  _recelvables awets  hedging  value vailue valise vale
Financial asseis
imvesiments
— at Faar valee,,,,.... — — — 432 — 432 432 .5 a5
Crler non—<eurrent assels — — 5935 — — 5,935 5,035 806 9.6
Trade and other
recetvable .. — — 57T E — — 57,308 57,308 B65.1 651
Shart term investments
—Bank deposits ... — — 32815 —_ — 32815 32815 4953 A95.3
—ither
vestments ... 533,377 533377 533377 50510 85,0510
Derivative financial
BBAEIE — — — —_ 1,281 1,281 1,281 19.3 19.3
Cash annd cash
equivalents ... ZETO —_ —_ —_ — 20,870 20,870 350 350
Restricted cash and cas
equivalents 3367 — — — — 3,367 3,367 50.8 508
Total 24237 B3 3T7 D6MER 432 1,281 GEE NS GRS 38E 98926 95026

The comnsclidated statements of financial position and Note 13 “Trade and other receivables™ mclude balances with govermment
authonties of Ra. 7,620 mullion (3 1150 million), prepayments of Rz, 2,047 million (8 30.9 million), advance for supplies of Re. 7 382
million (% 1114 million) and claims and other receivables of Ba. 4,938 mallicn { 745 million) which are not fimancial assets and hence
have been excluded from the above table.

The comschidated statements of fmancial position ad Mote 11 “Other nen current assets™ include Balances with gevenmment
suthonties of Bs 6,413 mulhicn (3 968 million), and claims and other recevabdes of Rs, 4,644 mullion (3701 malbiony which are not
financial assets and hence have been exeluded from the above table.

As ool March 31, 206

s Mlhﬂh (L% dollars in nsillion)
Derlvatives Total Total
nisanill o Admorised carrying Total Mair carrying Todal falr
Finamclal Habilities hedging [} viliie il walse vl
Borrowings
1= 1 A 1 o T —_ 15232% 182328 182328 27521 27521
B T S — 493,784 493,784 405755 TA533 74831

— 99,500 99 500 95 500 1,500.9 1,.501.9
- — 184,392 189,392 18R 952 2HSER 2HE2EG
Drerivative financial habalities 4,552 4,552 4,552 68,7 687

Total 4,552 265004 969556 971117 146548 1446584

® Inchades financial liakalities of Rs. 4,630 million (369.9 million) grouped under “cther non current liabalities™.
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The comsalidated statements of fimancial position ad Note 19 “Trade s other payvables™ inchude advances from custamers of Rs,
26,300 millien {$ 3970 million}, advance from related party of Rs. 68 million (3 1.0 million), balances due to government susthorities
of Ra. 15,985 million {3 241.3 million), other emplovees bemefits of Ba. 1,590 million (3 24.0 million), dividend tax pavable of Es
200644 mallion (53116 million) and secunity deposits and other payables of R, 3,357 mallion (55006 mullion ) which are not financial
libilaties and hence lave been exclhuded from the above table

Fair value hierarchy
The Group uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation techmigue:
Level 1: quoted prices (unadjueted) in active markets for identical assets or Liabalities

Level 2 inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or habulity, either directly (1.e. as
prices) or indirectly (1.¢. derived from prices)

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liabality that are not based on observable market data (umobservable inputs)

The below tables summanses the categories of inancaal msets and liabalities as at March 31, 201 5 and 2016 measured at fair valwe:

Asal March 31,2015 el ) (Leveld) = {leveld)
{Rs in milbon)
Financial asseis
At fair vaine through profil aor lass
— Held [uruq,p;jug 157,428 288,744 —
—Derivative fnancial assets .
—Commodity mlm — 442 —
— Forward foregn m.u-u--:j. COntracts. .. - 1 —
— Forward foreign currency’ contracts P{et investment in farelgﬁ
operation) .. — 497 —
Available-far-sale imﬂ'ﬁ’mﬂs
Fumncial asset mvestments held a1 far value .o, 262
157,690 189,70 —_
Finaneial liabilities
Al fair value through profil or lass
Dervative finenecial labilities
—Interest rate swap... — O —
—Commaodity contracts . — 511 —
—Fm'urdfmignnmv:ycmlmln........ — 1,976 —
— 2,583 —
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As all Mareh 31, 2016 (Level 1) (Level 2) {Level J) {Leved 1) {Level 2) (Level 33
(ks in million) (LS dlodlars in milliom)
Financial jsssels
At fair vailnve through pnqﬁ.r ar loss
— Held for trading..... s . 234972 208 405 —_ 15468 4,504 2 —
—Derivative IE'm::n:laI reees D
—Commaodity mﬂmuta — 216 — — iz —
—Forward foreign cumeney Sottraets. ... — 122 - — 105 —
Forward foreign currency contracts (Net
investment in fOreign OPeration ) ... ..o 343 52
Available-for-sale invesiments
Finsreaal asset investments held at foir value 432 — — 6.5 — —
235404 299686 — 3583 45038 —
Financial liabilitics
At fair vailue through prafit or loss
Derivative financial habalities
— Commodity Comtracts... 126 19
—Forward foreign ulrm:lcy COMMTACES. oo S 4,426 - . G5 R —
— 4552 — — 8.7 —

The below tables summarises the fair value of financial labilities which are camied ot amortsed cost as at March 31, 2005 and 2016

Asat March 31, 3012 — (leveldy
(s, i million)
Financial Liabilitics
- Cther non-curment liabilities ... 8544
538,997
Al March 31,2016 {Level 3) {Level 3)
(Ets. In mllkon) L% dhallar s in million
Financial Linbilitics
= Liomig -termn BOImowWimEa ..o e o s s 495,755 T,483.1
- Crthser non-current habalites . 4,220 637
4 ITE TE46.8

The fair value of the financal assets and habilities are included at the amount that would be received to sell an asset and pad to
teanaber a liabality i an orderdy ransaction betwesn markel participanits, The followog methods and msimplions were used 1o
catimate the fair values:

. Short-term marketable securities traded in sctive markets are determined by reference to quotes from the financial
institutions; for example: Net asset value (NAV) for investments in muiual funds declared by mutual fund house. For
other listed seeunities raded in markets which are not active, the quoted price is used wherever the pricing mechamsm is
same as for other marketable securities traded in active markets, Ciler short term marketable secunties are valwed on the
basis of market trades, poll and pnimary issuances for secunties issued by the same or similar ssuer and for similar
miaturities or based on the apphcable spread movement for the secuntly denved based on the aforementioned Factans),

. Trade and oiher receivables {excluding non financial assets), trade and other payables (excluding non financial liabalities)
and short-tenm borrowings: Approximate their camrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these
instnaments.

g Moncurrent fmancial assets sl fimancial habilities: Esher the carryving value approximates the fair value or fair valwe bes
been estimated by discounting the expected fulure cash flows 1emg a discount rate equivalent to the nsk free rate of retum
adjusted for the appropriate credit spread.

Fa3
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" Long-term fixed-rate and vanable-raie borsowings: Fair value has been determined by the Group based on parameters
such as interest rates, specific country risk factons, and the risk charactenstics of the financed propect. For all other
long-term fixed-rate med vanmble-rate borrowmgs, ether the carmang amoeunt approsimates the far value, or far value
have been estimated by diseoumting the expected future cash Mows wang a discount rate equivalent to the nsk free rate of
returm adjusted for the appropriate credit spread.

g Cruoted available-for-sale financial assets mvestments: Fair value is denved from quoted market prices in active markets.

* Denvative contracts: The Group enters mto denvative contracts with various counterparties, pringipally financial
irstitutions with imvestmen grade credin ratings. Forward foretgn curreney contraetz and Interest rafe swaps are valuad
usang valuation techmaques with market observable ingats. The most frequently applied valuation techiniques for such
derivatives include forward pricing using present value ealeulations, foreign exchange spot and forward premium rates.
Commodity contracts are valuad wsing the forward LME rates of commoedities actively trded on the listed metal
exchange e, London Metal Exchange, Unated Kissgdom (LR ).

The chamges in countesparty eredit piak had no materal effeet on the hedge effectivencas msessment for denvatives
designated in hedge relatiorship and the value of other financial mstruments recognised at fair value.

The estumated fair value amounts as at March 31, 2006 have been measured a5 a1 that date. As such, the fr vahees of
these inancial mstrumenis subsequent 1o reponting date may be different ilan ihe amounts reported at each vear-end.

There were no tramslers between Level 1 and Level 2 dunng the vear
L] ;

Risk managentent

The Group's businesses are subject io several risks and weertainties. including financial risks.

The Group's documented msk management polices act as an effective tool in mitigating the various nancial neks to which the
bupsaneess 15 exposed o in the course of thear daily operations. The nsk management policies cover areas such as hguidity nisk,
I:Ulll.llli.'ﬂ.l.i.l_:_-' F}I'ii.'l! rink, ful‘\é.lln:l'l ezu.-luangg ri.aJc. wileresl male fixl!._ HN.LIIIL"TFMH_:_-' andl concenizalion of eredit ek and cn|!|i1:||. ||‘|z||'n|5¢|‘|i|n!|l.
Risks are whentified through a formal nsk masgement programme with active mwvolvement of semor management personmnel and
businesa managers at both the corporate and individual subsidiary level. Each operating subsidiary in the Group has in place nisk
mianagement progesses which are m line with the Group's poliey. Each sigmificant risk has a designated “owner” within the Group at
an approprate semor level, The petential Momneral mipact of the risk and s hkelihood of @ negative cuteome are regulasly updated
The nsk management procesa 1 coordinated by the Management Assurance fussetion and is regularly reviewed by the Company”s
Audit Committee. The Audit Committes 15 aided by the CFO Committes and the Risk Management Committes, wioch meets regularly
ter rev pew rskes s owell as the progress iksi“.rﬁl the |:l'|a|'u1ﬁ! aClns K:}' busaness decisions are dscimsed o the pcrl'l;sd'il: nn:w:rin!;s af the
CFO Comimittes and the Executive Committee. The overall interal control enviromment and risk mamagement programme meluding
financial sk management 15 reviewed by the Audit Committes on behalf of the Board

The sk management framework aims to:

- improve foamcial nsk awareness ad nsk transparency
. wcentily, comtrod and monitor key risks
. aclemtify risk aceumulations

* provide management with reliable information on the Group's nak situation

. improve financial returns

Treasury managenent

The Group's treasury function provides services to the business, co-ordinates aceess to domestic and iternational financial markets,
micentors and misnages the fnancial nsks relating to the operations of the Group through intermal nsk reports wiach analyses exposures
|:r’:r1 k-.;;rrw: aned |:||.:|.5J:|i'l|.|.c|e of neks, Theze nsks include market nsk 1:i|||:||x!i.1:|1: CUITETEy rizk, fur value mierest rate nak ::lu:l]:l'il:n: nzki,
credit sk, liquadaty risk and cash flow interest rate nsk.

Treasury management focuses on capital protection, liquidity maintenance and vield maximizaton. The treasury policies are approved
by the Board and adherence to these policses i stnetly monnored at the Executive Commitiee meetings. Dav-to-day tremsury
operations of the subsichary companies are mamaged by their respective firemee teams withim the fremework of the overall Group's
teeasury policies. Long-term Tund raising meleding strategae treasuy imtatives are badled by a eentral team while shoet-term funding
fior routine werking capital requiremens is delegated to subsidiary compantes. A monthly reporting system exists to inform sentor
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mranagement of mvestmenis, debi, currency, commedity and interest raie derivatives. The Group has a strong system of internal
cortrol which enables effective monitoring of adherence to Group™s polictes. The intermal control measures are effectively
supplemented by regular intemal sudits,

The v estment portfolio at the Group and Indian entities s independently reviewed by CRISIL Limited and our portfolic has been
rated as “Very Good”™ meaning highest safety,

The Group uses denvative mstruments as part of it management of exposure to Ducheations in foreagn cumency exchange rates,
interest rates and commedity prices. The Group does not acquare or 1ssue derivative financial mstruments for trading o speculative
purposes. The Group does not enter inte complex derivative transactions to manage the treasury and commodity nisks. Both treasury
wind commodities dervative timsacticns are nesmally an the foam of forward comtracts and mterest rate and cureney swaps md these
are subject 1o the Group's gusdelines and policies.

€ ammedity price risk

The Group 18 exposed to the movement of base metal commadity prices on the London Metal Exclange. Any decline in the prices of
the base metals that the Group produces and sells will have an immediate and direct impact on the profitability of the businesses, Asa
En:lw.l.'.l] |)|.1|i1.:_'\_|.'. the l'.'h'l.m:p wms 1o sell the Eln::-sh:n.:ls al |:m¢1.'i1|'|.'i|l$ ket Eﬁw The l:\t:l1l1:ll1ﬂcli|}’ [r.il;u: rzk 1 |'|||Fn.|r1 of Cu Concentrate
& Alumima iz hedged on back-1o back basis ensuring no price nisk for the business. Entities with integrated operations aim to achieve
the monthly average of the commodity prices for sales realization. Hedging 15 used primarily as a nsk management tool and, in some
catses, 1o secure future cash Mows in cases of hagh volanlity by entering into forward comracts or similar nstruments, The hedging
activities are subjeci to strict limets set out by the Board and to a sinetly defined internal control and monsioning mechanism. Decisions
relating to hedging of commodities are taken at the Executive Committes level and with clearly laid down guidelines for ther
implementation by the subsidianes.

Whilst the Group amms to achieve average LME prices for a month or a vear, average realised prices may not necessanly reflect the
LME price movements because of a vanety of reazons such as uneven sales duming the vear and timang of shipments,

The Grong 15 also exposed 1o the movement of ntemational crnsde ail price amd the dhscount in the price of Rajesthan cnsde oil 10
Birent price.
Financial nstruments with commodity price nsk are emtered o in relation to following activities:

* econemic hedging of prices realised on commedity contracts

- purchases and sales of physical contragts

* cash fow hedgmg of revenues, forecasted haghly probable trssactions

Aleminron

The requirement of the primary raw matenal, alumima, 15 partly met from own sources and the rest s purchased primarily on
negotiated price terms. Sales prices are linked to the LME prices. At present the Group on selective basis hedges the alummmm
comtent i cutsourced alumina to protect 15 mMargins.

The Group alse enters mto hedging armamgements for 1ts alumimoum sales to reahse month of sale LME prices,

Capper

The Grongp's ustormn smelting copper operations at Tuticorn benefits from a matural hedge except 1o the extent of o possible msmatch
in quotation perieds between the purchase of concentrate and the sale of finished copper. The Group's policy on custom smelting is to
generate margins from Treatment charges Refimng charges or “TeRe”, minimismg conversion cost, generating a premium over LMVE
on sale of hmshed copper, sale of by-products and from achreving impont panty on domestie sales, Henee, musmatches oy quotation
penods ase actively managed to ensure that the gaies or losses are miumsed. The Group bedges this vanabelity of LME prices and
tries to make the LME price a pass-through cost between purchases of copper congentrate and sales of fimshed produets, both of
which are linked to the LME price. The Group also benefits from the difference between the ameunts paid for quantities of copper
coment receved and copper recoverad i the manufactunng process, also known as “fres copper’

F-68

556/636



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

TeRe B a major source of income for the Indian copper smelting operations, Fluctuations in TeRe is influenced by factors including
demand and supply conditions prevailing m the market for mine output. The Group's copper business has a strategy of securing a
maority of its concentrate feed requarement under long-term contracts with mines.

Zinc India

The sales prices of mne and lead are hinked to e LME prices, The Groap also enters into bedging armgements for its Zine and Lead
sales to realise month of sale LME prices. Raw matenal for zine and lead s mmed in India

Zine Tnternational
Raw material for zine and lead s mined in Namibia, South Africa and Ireland with sales prices linked to the LME prices.

Tran are

The Group Sells its Iron Ore production from Gea on the prevailing market prices and from K amataka through e-avetion route as
mamdated by State Government of Kamstaka in Indi

il and gas

The prices of vanous aude cils are based upon the price of the key phiysical benchmark crude oil such as Dated Brent, West Texas
Intermedsate, and Dubai/Cman ete. The erude oil prices move based upon market factors like supply and demand. The regional
producers price their crude basis these benchmark crude with a premium or diseount over the benchimark based upon quality
differential and competitiveness of various grades.

Matural gas markets are evolving differently in important geographical markets. There is no single global market for natural gas, This
could be owing to difficulties i large-scale rmsportation over long distamces as compared to crade mil. Globally, there are three mann
regional hubs for pricang of natural gas, which are USA (Henry Hub Prices), UK (NBF Price) and Japan (imported gas price, mosthy
linked to erude oil).

This table illustrates the impact of a 108 movement in LME 7 LEMA, Chl and Iron Ore prices based on volumes, costs and exchange
rates for facal 2005 and 2016 and provide the estimated impact on operating profit smaming all other variables remam constant.

10 percent movement in prioe Change In il
] ] 26 206
(SN ] (M, in LS dlodlars
r:l.'lb-l mnlllizn hnﬂEt
Zine Indaa... . 11,253 11,016 166.3
Fine Intermational. . 3617 2605 394
TIFEHE 00 ot et b i s 230 534 8.1
TEAL o 35,002 28,693 4332

The impact of a 10 percent movement in prices on net profitamsd equaty would be Bs 13,296 million (32762 million),

Further, the impact of change in copper LME for provisionally priced copper concentrate purchase at Vedana Limited Copper custom
smelting operations i pass through in nature and as sueeh will not have any impact on profitability.

Financial risk
The Group's Board approved flinancial nsk policies comprise liquidity, currency, interest rate and counterparty nsk. The Group does

not engage in speculative reasury activity but secks to manage risk and optimize interest and commodity pricing through proven
financial instruments.
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fad Ligueidity
The Group requires funds both for shori-term operational needs as well as for long-term investment programmes mainly in growth

projectz. The Group generates sufficient cash flows from the current operations which together with the available cash and cash
equivalens and short-term investments provide liquidity both in the short-term as well as in the long-term.

The Company has been rated by CRISIL Limated (CRISIL) and India Ratings wed Research Private Limited (India Rating) for its
banking facilities in line with Basel II norms. During the year, CRISIL revised the rating of the Company’s long-term bank facilities
and 1ts Non-Convertible Debentures (NCD) programme downward m two rating achons - in August 201 5 and January 2006 - from
AdcsNegative ta AA Negative Outhook and then to Ad- with Negative Outlock,, primarily on account of a steeper fall an
commodity prices ad delaved ramp up acress the Campany”s bismesses

Iisdia Ratings dewngraded the Compainy's ratiseg from IND AA+/Stable to IND AA @ Jauary 2016, The downgrade reflects the
Company's credit metrics being lower than India Ratings” expectations for the 201 5 financial year and the first half of the 2016

fimancial vear, These downgrades were munly on account of the kower commodity price estimates by the rating agencies in the near to
mecdiim term

The Grongp remains committed to maantaimng @ healthy Liguidity, gearing ratio, delevernging and strengthening our balance sheat. The
maturty profile of the Group's financial liabilities based on the remaiming period from the date of fmancial position to the contractual

maturity date s given in the table below. The figures reflect the contractual undiscounted cash obligation of the Group.

A al March 31, 2005

Payment due by year <1 vear 1-3 years 3 5 wears =8 wears Talsl
{Hs. i millon)
Acceptances ... 4,660 - - — Q560
Trace andnlh:f pa_-.rul:-l:s S I ¥ 4 B, 068 2025 a7 163,932
Borrowings (other than oam:n |b]u nﬂts]- SR | o .o | 210,655 250,282 181,208 547,500
Drerivative financial Rabalithes ..o 2574 a9 —_— —_— TAE3
456,510 218,732 252307 181335 1,108,684
A al March 31, 2006
Fayment due by year <1 wrar 1-3years 3-8 wears =S years Tzl
(Rs. I milBiomn)
Acceptances .. 90,765 - — — 9,76
Tracke and cll]m pa;.-abl-:s 184,762 1,580 326 2,424 159,352
Borrowings ... 234,871 3|A095 128153 BE.463 B36,682
Drerivative E'mam:'nl Ii.al}lliti.aa..... 4,474 78 — — 4,552
513,873 386,155 1285479 P1.887 1,130,392
LIS dollars i million.onmms e 0875 SBIRT 1.939.3 1.387.0r 17,0625

® Inchudes fimmcial latalities grouged wader “other non current. liabilies™,

Asa March 31, 2015, the Group had access to funding Gscilities of Rs. 446,975 mullion of which Rs. 114,227 million was not vet

drawn, a8 set out below:

Fusuiing facilty Totnl fucility [rramm L'm dranm
(Ra.in {Ra.in (R Im
il millhsmp millizn)
Il U 441,158 333m2 108,186
1-5 years and above ..o 25,777 19,736 6041
ol 466,975 351748 114227
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As ai March 31, 2016, the Group had access to funding facilities of Rs. 732,620 million (3 11,3603 million) of whach Rs, 115,749
million (% 1,747.1 million) was not yet drawn, as set out below:

Funding facility Tatal facility Drawn Ln drawn
{Rs.in {Re_in (s, In

millinm) ik millicn)

Less than 1 year ... . S, 741 495,580 113155

1-5 years and above . 143 879 141,285 2.594

Total......... TEL.620 636,871 115,748

L5 dollars i millBon., ..o e 11.360.3 26132 1,747.0
Collateral

The Greup has pledged a part of its trade receivables, short-term imvestoents and cash and cash equovalents in osder to Gl the
collateral requirements for the financial facilities in place. The counterparties have an obligation to retumn the securities to the Group.
There are no other significant terms and conditions assceiated with the use of collateral.

The details related to the fair vahse of collateral have been stated in Note 13, 14 and 15

bl Foreign exchange risk

Fluctuations in foregn curency exchange rates may have an impact on the consolidated statements of profit or less, the consoldited
statements of chiange in equity, where any transaction references maore thas one currency or where assetzliabilities are denominated in
a curreney other than the functional currency of the respective consolidated entities.

Corsidering the countries and economic environment in which the Group operates, its operations ane subpect to nsks ansing from the
fluctuations prmarnly in the US dollar, Australian dollar, Mamibian dollar, AED, ZAR, GBP and Euro against the funstional
currencies of Vedanta Limited and its subsidharies.

Expeaures on foreign currency loans are managed through the Group wide hedzing policy, which is reviewed penodically to ermsure
that the results from fluctuating currency exchange rates are appropriately managed. The Group stiives to achieve asset lhabality offsct
of foreign currency exposures and only the net position is hedged.

The Group uses forward exchange contracts, currency swaps and other denvatives to hedge the effects of movements in exchange
rates on foreign eurrency denominated assets and liabilities. The sources of foreign exchange risk are cutstanding amounis payable for
imported raw matenials, capital goods and other supplies a3 well as fmancing transactions and loans denominated in foreign cumrencies.
The Group 1s also exposed to foreign exchange nsk on its exports and foreign exchange nisk on its net investment in foreign eperations
Most of these transact:ons are denominated in US dollars. The policy of the Group is to determine on a regular basis what portion of
the foreign exchange risk on financing transactions ad loans are 1o be hedged through forward exchange contriacts and other
instraments, Short-term net exposures are hedged progressively based on therr matunty. A more conservative approach has been
adopted for progect expenditures to avoid budget overnas. Longer tenm exposures, except part of net investment in foreign operations
exposures, are normally unbedged. However all new long-term borrowing exposures are being bedged, The hedge mechansms are
reviewed periodically to ensune that the risk from fluetuating currency exchange rates is appropriately managed The following
amalysis 13 based on the gross exposure s at the reporting date which could affect the consclidated statements of profit or loss and
consolichted ststements of comprebensive meome, The exposure summarizad below 15 mitigated by some of the derivative comtracts
entered imto by the Group as disclosed under the section on “Drerivative hinancial nstrements™

As i March 31, 20015 Asal Manch 31, 2006 As st March 31, 2014

Finameial Finandal Finamdal Flmansial Finamcial Finamcial

st s IBahilities wrrls Habdlities wnrlls liabiliibes

(s in (R in (R in (R in (L5 dollars (L% dollars
—milliomy - eniBony _ wllion) _ willieny _in millios) i millieny
DS dollar.......coooooiiicee e e 22051 525684 HE, 2RO 442,398 13325 66777
Anstradaim dollar ..o 44 611 27 624 0.4 94
T . 2,442 3,722 3,006 3,0:00 6.7 459
Mamibian dollar ... 564 1,460 397 489 610 7.4
TR e e st e e 977 LR 1,213 1,051 183 159
GBRP. i . 566 43 1,955 529 29.5 125
Canaclian dollar and oer ..o e e 47 3l 16 R 0z 1.3
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The Group's exposure to foreign currency anises where a group entity holds monetary assets and labilities denominated in a cumrency
different to the fimetional currency of that entity, with US dollar being the major non-functional currency. The value of a financial
instrament may change as a result of changes i the mterest rates, forelgn currency exchange rate, hguidity and other market changes.

The results of Group's operations may be affected largely by fluctuations in the exchange rates between the Indian FRupee, Australian
dellar, Namabia dollar and ZAR against the US dollar, The foreign exchange rate sersitivity is caleulated by the aggregation of the net
foreign exchange rate exposire with a simultansous paralle] foreign exchange rates shafi in the currencies by 10%s against the
functional currency of the respective entities.

A 10% appreciation/depreciation of the respective forem currencies with respect to the fimetional currency of the respective enbities
and 1ts subsidianes would result in net decrease’'merease in the Group's profit or loss and equity for the fiscal year 200 5 and 2016 by
Es, 12,113 million ased Ra, 10,517 smullion (5158.7 mallion} respectively,

fe) Interest rate risk

The Growg s exposed to iiteseat rate risk on shor-term and long-term feating rate instruments and on the refinancing of fixed rate
debt. The Group's pelicy is to maintam a balance of fixed and flosting mterest rate bomowmgs and the proportion of fixed and
featirg rate debt 15 determumed by current merket imterest rtes,

The borrawings of the Group are prineipally denominated in Indian Rupees and US dollars with max of fixed and Ooating rates of
nterest. The LIS dollar debt 12 split between fixed and oating rates (linked to US dellar LIBOR) and the Indian Rupee debt s
principally at fixed interest rates. The Group has a policy of selectively using intereat rate swaps, option contracts and other dernivative
instnEnents to manage i exposure to mberest rate movements. These exposures are reviewed by appropriate levels of management on
a monthly basis,

The Group invests cash and liquid investments in short-term deposita and debt mutual funds, some of which generate a tax-free retum,
to achieve the Growp's geal of maintaming liquidity, camying manageable nsk and achieving satisfactory retums.

Floating rate financial assets are largely mutual fund investments which have delbt secunities as underlying assets. The returms from
these fnsncial assets are hinked to market interest rate movements, however the commterpanty invests i the agreed secunties with
known maturity tenure and reburm and hence has manageable nisk. Additionally, the investmends portfolio i independently reviewed
by CRISIL Limited, and our investment portfolio has been rated as “Very Good™ meanng highest safety.

The exposure of the Group’s financial assets as at March 31, 201 5 to inferest rate nisk is as follows:

Floaling rate Fixedd rate Maom-interest bearing Total Mmancial
mlﬂﬂll A Minamcial auseis Mnancial swrs A
(R im (K im (R in (Raim
il mllLhng millien) Il
Fmancial asseds. ... 3R0.006 134,557 73508 REE.171
Derivative financial asasis. — — 1,047 1,047
380016 134,557 4645 589,118

The weighted average interest rate on the fixed rate financial assets is 6.9% p.a. and the weighted average period for which the rate s
fixed s 2.8 vears,

The exposure of the Group’s finemcial labilities as at March 31, 2005 to interest rate nisk 15 as follows:

Flaaling rate Fixml rate Mean-interest bearing Todal Mmancial
Mnamichal lalslithes Tmanchal abslibe Minariclaldl Bald e Habdliikes
(R lin (K Im (R in (R in
Mot il milllois) million)
Fmancial liabalities. .....ooocovveieenannnns. 351,202 421,501 164974 Q37,677
Derivative Dnmneial lialilities ... — —_ 2543 2,583
351202 421,501 167,557 940,260

The weighted average iterest rate on the fxed mie fmancial habilites is 9.2% po and the weighted average period for which the rate
18 fized 18 2.0 years.
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The expesare of the Group®s financial assets as at March 31, 201 6 1o interest rate risk is as follows:

Flaating rate Fized rate Mo intrrest bearing Tatsl Minancial
Minamcial asers Tinanrdal assets Mianclal s el s
(R im (M in {H lin R im
Hllﬂ:rut mlloﬂt I!I'II.IHI'II Illont
Fmancial assets..........coovieiciniininiicinn 424,256 173,872 55,9306 654,104
Denvistive finamcanl 858215, 1,281 1,281
424,296 173,872 57,217 655,385
(118 dollars an million).. ... G A5 26245 B63.6 98926

The weighted average interest rate on the fixed rate financial assets is 5.8% p.a. and the weighted average period for which the rate is
fixed s 2.1 vears.

The exposure of the Group’s financial liabalities as at March 31, 20016 to interest rate risk 15 as follows:

Flaaling rate Fizixl rale Mai-interes] bearing Tilal Mmamnckl
Mnamcisl lislulithes Tmancisl llabdiidbe Francial Baidiities Habdlithes
(R lin [C ] (B in (B in

milBkon malllon) i o) millicn)
Fimancial liabalities. ... 324,037 451,143 189824 55,00
Denivative financial liabilities ... — — 4,552 4,552
324,037 451,143 194376 69,556
(175 dellars am million)....o..oovoeereeens. 48011 68007 29340 14,6348

The weighted average interest rate on the fixed rate financial liabilities is 7.1% poa and the weighted average period for which the rate
18 fived i 1.4 years.

The table below illustrates the impact of a 0. 5% to 2.0% movement in interest rates on inberest expense on loans and
berrowings for fiscal 2016, The risk estimate provided assumes that the changes oceur st the reporting date and has been caloulated
based on nsk exposure outstanding as of date, The year end balances are ot necessan |y representative of the average debt outstanching
duming the yeas, This analysis also assumes ilat all other variables, in particular foreign currency rales, remain constant.

Aovemend in nfered rafes 175 dodinr inderesd rules
2015 I016 2006
(R lm {Rs In (U8 dodlars
neillkon) million) Iy il lEon )
DB i s e 1,755 16149 24.4
L0 3312 3,738 489

{dl Connterparly and corcentration of credit visk

Credit risk refers to the nsk that coumterparty wall default on s contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Group. The
Grroup has adopted o policy af only dealing with erechitwontlyy counterparties and obtaining sufficient collmeral, where appropriate, as
a means of mitigating the nsk of financial loss from defaults.

The Growp 15 exposed to credit nsk for receivables, cash and cash equavalents, shor-term mvestments, financial guaranees and
denvative financeal irEtruments.

Credit risk on receivables is limited s almeost all credit sales are agamst letters of credit and guarantees of banks of national standmg,
Moreover, given the diverse mature of the Group's businesses trade receivables are spread over a mumber of eustomers with no
sigraficant concentration of credit nsk, No smgle cwtomer accouted For 10.0% or more of revenue on a consolidated basis in any of
the years indicated execept for our ol and gas business, where a single customer accounted for 11.3 %5 of our revenue on a consolidated
basiz an fiscal year 2004, The history of trade receivables shows a negligible provision for bad and doubtful detas. The credit nsk on
the loans to asscciate and other related parties s supported by a Letter of comfort from Vedanta, Therefore, the Group does net expect
amy material rsk on account of non-performance by any of the Group's counterpartics.
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Far short-term investmenis, counterparty limits are in place to limit the amount of eredit exposure 1o any one counterparty. For
denvative and financial mstruments, the Group attemyts to limat the credit risk by only dealing with reputable banks and financial
instibutions having high credit-ratings assigned by intemational eredit-rating agencies. These exposures are further reduced by having
stanedard International Swaps and Dervatives Assoomtion (1SDA) master agreements incheding set-of f provissors with each counter
party. Defined lints are in place for exposure to individual comnterparties in case of mutual funds schemes and bonds

The carrying value of the financial msets other than cash represents the maximum credit expesure, The Group's maxonum exposure i
credit risk at March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2006 is Rs. 576,507 million and Rs. 631,148 mallion (39,526.8 millicn).

The maximum eredit exposure on fmancial guarantees given by the Group for vanows financial facilities i desenbed m Note 29 on
“Commitments, eontingencies, and guaraniees™,

Memse of the Group's cash equavalents, inchsding time deposits with banks, are past due or impaired, Regarding trisde and other
receivables, and other non-curment assets, there were no indications as at March 31, 2016, that defaults in payment obligations will
ocour except 85 descnibed in Note 13 on allowance for impamment of trade and other receivables.

O the year end trade and other receivable balance the following were past due but not impaired:

Asal March 31 M5 36 2016
{R=.In (K= i (U dodlars in
milliomp millicany il
Between | - 3 months ) 3 a7 4,668 705
Between 3 - 12 months 3,628 6,637 1002
CGreater than 12 months .. 3917 6,003 906
12,920 21692 327.5

Recervables are deemed to be past due or mmpaired with reference to the Group's normal terms and conditions of bisiness. These
terms and conditions are determined on a case 1o case basis with reference 1o the castomer’s credit quality and prevailing market
conditions. Receivables that are classified as *past due” in the above tables are those that have not been settled within the terms and
conditions that have been agreed with that customer.

The eredit quality of the Group’s customers s monitored on an ongeing basis and assessed for impairmment where indicators of such
impamment exast, The solvency of the debtor and their abality 1o repay the receivable 13 comsrdered i assessing receivabiles for
impairment. Where receivables lave been impaired, the Group actively seeks fo recover the amoumis in question and enforce
compliance with credit terms.

Derivative financiel instriments

The Group uses denvative mstruments as part of its management of exposure to fucteations in foragn cumency exchange rates,
wiiterest fates and commodity prices. The Group does not acquare oF s derivative hnaneial wstriments for trading of speculative
purposes. The Group does not enter into complex derivative transactions to manage the treasury and commaodity risks. Both treasury
and commodities derivative transactions are nomally in the form of forward contracts and thess are subject 1o the Group guidelines
and polisies.

Al denivative financial instruments are recognisad s assets or lisbilites on the consolxdated statements of fnancal position and
measired at fair value, generally based on quotations obtained from finanesal imtutions or brokers. The accoumting for changes in
the fair value of a denvative instrument depends on the imtended wse of the derivative and the resulting designation

The fair values of all derivatives are separately recorded in the consclidated statements of financial position within ewrrent and
nen=current msets and labalities, Denvatives that are designated as hedges are classified & current or non=current depending on the
maturity of the derivative.

The Group uses derivative instruments as part of its management of exposures to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates,
interest rates and commodity prices. The use of derivatives can give rise to credit and market risk. The Group tries to control credit
risk as far as possible by enly entermg into contracts with reputable banks and financial mstinstions. The use of dervative instruments
15 sulbiject to limits, msbonties and regular monitonng by appropriste levels of management, The limits, authorities and momitong
systems are pertodically reviewed by management and the Board. The market nsk en derivatives is mitigated by changes m the
valuation of the underlving assets, labilities or tramsactions, as derivatives are used only for risk management purposes.
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Embedded dervatives

Derivatives embedded in other fimancial instnmments or otlwer contracts are treated as separate derivative contracts and
miarked-to-market when their risks and characteristics are not clearly and clesely related 1o those of their host comracts and the host
contragts are not fair valwed.

Mo embedded denvative comeersion option was cutstanding s of March 31, 2016,

Cash flow hedges

Thee Grongp also enters mito forward exchange and commedity price contriscts for hedgmyg ighly probable forecist trarsaction wnd
aceount for them as cash flow hedges and states them at fair value. Subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in equity untal the
hedged transaction ocours, at which time, the respective gain or losses are reclassified to the comolidated statements of profit or loss.
These hedges have been effective for the vear ended March 31, 2016

The Group uses foreign exclange contrects from tme 1o time 1o optimize aurency rsk exposure on its foregn cumency trosactions,
The Group hedged part of its foreign casrency exposure on capital commitments duning fiscal 2016, Fair value changes on such
forward contracts are recognized in the corsolidated statements of comprehensive income.

The majonty of cash flow hedges taken out by the Group during the year comprise non-denvative bedging imstruments for hbedging the
foreign exchange rate of highly probable forecast ramsactions

The cazh Mows related 10 above are :::q:ﬁ:bcn:t By s dln'l'ng 1he yenr enbed March 31, 2007 and (,H.l15¢|t|l!l..'|’l|l}' may i:|r||:uu..1 the
comsolidated ststerments of profit or loss Tor thi year depending upon the change in the commodity prices and foreign exchange rites
meowvemnents. For cash flow hedges regarded as basis adjusiments to mitial carrying value of the property, plant and equipment, the
deprecation on the basis adjpstment: msde 5 expected 1o affect the consolidated statements of profit o less over the expected welul
life of the property, plant and equapment

Fair valie hedge

The Fuir value hmhum relate to forwand eovers taken 1o Ibcl:lg,r! \'_'I.I:I'l'\cl:l.l'.'_:_-' e1|xm.m.' amd r.'n.lil:lllu“l}' |n.'i|:u.' raaks.

The Growup' s sales are on a quotational penod basis, generally ome month to three months after the date of delivery at a castomer’s
facilaty. The Group enters into forward contracts for the respective quotational pencd to hedge its commuodity price nsk based on

average LAME prices, Gams mud losses on these bedge transactions are substantially offzet by the amount of gams or lesses on the
ursderlying sales

The Growp uses foreign exclange contracts from time 1o time 1o oplimize currency rak exposure on its foseign curreney trasactions.
Fair value changes on such forward contracts are recognized in the consolidated statements of profit or loss.

Now-gral fying‘economic hedge

The Group enters into dervative comtracts which are not designated as bedges for accoumting purposes, but provide an economic
hah_n.- of a i)ﬁ'l:l'!l.l:tl.lilr irmsachon rsk or a risk CompRment of @ trnssction H-e:lgilg mstrEment: nchsde copper, alusmumum and sane
fuhare coniracts on the LAE and certain other denvative instruments. Fair value changes on such denvative instruments are
recognized in the comolidated statements of profit or loss.
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The Group has partly bedged s foreign exchange risk in net invesiment in foreign operations. Exchange differences ansing from ihe
translation of e net investment in foreign operations are recognised directly in equity. Gains and losses on those hedging instraments
o Forward exchange confracts designated as hedges of the net mvestments in foreign operations are recogmised 1 equity o the extent
that the hedging relationship i effective, These amouts are included in exchange dafferences on ranslation of foreign operations
stated inthe corsolidated statements of comprehensive income. Gaims and lesses relating to hedge ineffectivensss are recognized
imimvediately in the consolidated statements of profit or boss for the penod. Gams and losses acoumulated in the trans latvon reserve ane
ingluded m the conselidated statements of profit or loss when the foreign operation 15 disposed off. The far value of the Group's
derivative positions recorded under derivative financial assets and derivative financial habilities are as follows:

As wil March 31, 2015 As at March 31, 2016
Assrls Liabilitkes Assrls Liabillithes Assrls Liabilities
{Rx. In millin) {L% dollars In mHllon)
Current
Caszh flow hedges®
= Commodity contracts .. 158 — 13 43 0.2 06
—memﬂfuﬂgncm:nqmﬂmcl:s...... — - 1 549 iy 13
Faiy valite hedges®® — — — —
— Commodity contracts .. 235 1 -1 . ol —_
— Forward foreign currency coniracts o4 1,255 1146 2484 1.8 375
Net investaren! in foreign aperalion™==,, 497 - 343 - 52 —
Now-gualifyving hedges — — — —
— Commaodity contracts . . 49 a5 195 B3 29 1.3
— Forward foreign curmency contracts ., 2 712 5500 1,306 23 19.7
Interest rate SWaP .o 511

—Cmaaalmm}rawap - — 2 9 ] 0l
Non Current — — — —_
Fair value hedges®®
— Forward Foreign Curmeney Comtrets., o 12 9 53 T8 08 1.2
Non-gualifying hedges — — — —
== Interest rate SWAP.....o — — — — — —
Total 1047 1,583 1.251 4,552 19.5 GR.T

- Refer consolidated statements of peofit of loas amd comaolidated statements of change in equaty for the clange in the fair value of

cash flow hedges.

== The change m fair vahse hedge of Rs. 234 million and RBs. % mallion (3 0.1 million) m commaodity contracts and Bs.
116l million and Rs, 2,368 mullion (335.7 millicn ) on forward foreign cwreney contracts for the fiscal 2015 and 2016
uapecliw;]y, s been recognsed in the comsolidated statements of prafit or loss amd offset with the similar gams on the
underlying sales.

=== Comprises loss of B, 961 million {5 14.5 million) recognised m consolidated statements of comprehensive income and gain of
Rz, 1,304 million (3 19.7 million) recognised i consolidated statemenis of profit or loss.

24. Capital mangement
The Group's objectives when managing capital is to safeguasd contimuity, maintain a strong credit rating and healthy capital ratios in
order to support its business and provide adequate retum to sharcholders through continuing growth. The Group's overall strategy

remains unchinged from previows year.

The Group seis the amount of cagatal required on the besis of anmual business and long-term operating plans which include capsial and
other strategic investments,

The funding requirements are met through a mixture of equity, internal fund generation, convertible debt securities, and other long
term borrowmgs, The Group's pelicy 15 1o use short-term and long-term bomowings to meet anticipated funding requirements.

The Group momtors capital on the basis of the net debt to equuty ratio. The Group 13 not subject to any externally imposed cagpatal

requarements
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Met debt are long term and short term debis s reduced by cash and eash equivalenis (inchading resiricted cash and cash equivalents
and short-term investments. Equity comprises all components excluding other components of equity (which comprises the cash flow
hedges, tramslation of foreign operations and avmlable-for-sale Anancial mwestments).

The following table summanzes the capital of the Group:

Asat March 3, 2012 1] 2016
(U dodlars in
(R, i mill o) (Bs im million) nllion

BEUEY oot s et 545,360 93,450 10,467 2
Cash amd cash equivalents (Mate 15 and 16) ... - 12711 24,237 s e
Short term investments (Mobe 1) 405,482 566,192 B.5463
Total cash () SO0 193 500,429 A |
Short=term bosrowings (Note 17k 161,233 182,328 27521
Leng-term bormowings (Mote 17 517,852 493,784 TASE3
Total debi (b} 679,055 676,112 10,2054
Net debt (e=(b-a)) 169,892 85,683 1.293.3
Total eapital (equity+net debi) 1119252 779,133 1L.760.5
Met debt to equity ratio 0z 0.1 .1

25, Sharcholders” equity

Authorised Share Capital:

Asat March 31, 2016 the authorised equaty share capital of Vedanta Limited comprised 51,270,100,000 equity shares with a par value
of Re. 1 each.

Tvued, subscribed and fully paid wp share capital:

Vedanta Linited's issued equity share capital was Bs. 2,965 million (5 44,8 million) consisting of 2,.965,004,871 equity shares m ot
March 31, 2006 and March 31, 2015,

Retmred eamings inclhudes amongst others, general reserve, debenture redemption reserve and preference share redemption reserve

Cremeral reserves

Under the erstwhile Indian Comparaes Act 1956, a general reserve was ereated through an amual tramsfer of net income at a specified
percentage in accordance with applicable regulations. The purpose of these transfers was to ensure that if a dividend distribution in a
given year 15 more than 10.0% of the paid-up capital of the Company for that year, then the total dividend distribution is less than the
tedanl distnibutable results for that vear. Comsequent to introduction of Companies Act 2013, the recuarement to mandatory transfer a
specified pereentage of the net profit to general reserve has been withdrawn. The balances in the standalone financial statements of
Vedanta Limited"s general reserves, as determined in accordance with applhicable regulations, were Bs, 119,125 million (51,7981
million}as at March 31, 2006

Debennire redemption reserve

The Indian Companies Act requires companies ihat issue debentures to create a debeniure redempiion reserve from annual profits until
such debentures are redeemed. Companies are required to maintam 25% as a reserve of outstanding redeemable debentures. The
ameunts eredited 1o the debenture redemption reserve may not be utilised except to redeem debenhres, Retamed eanungs of the
standalons financial statements of Vedama Limited’s as at March 31, 2016 inchade Rs. 11,085 million (3 167.3 million) of debenture
redemption reserve.

Preference share redemption reserve

The Indssn Companies Act provides that eompanies that issue preference slares may redeein those shares from profita of the
Comparty which otherwise would be available for dividends, or from procecds of a new issue of shares made for the purpose of
redemption of the preference shares. 1§ there 15 a premium pavable on redemption, the premuam must be provided for, enther by
reducing the additional paid i capatal (securities premaum account) of net income, before the shares are redeemed.
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If prodits ase used 1o redeem preference shares, the value of the nominal amount of shares redeemed should be iransferred from profits
(retamed camings ) to the preference share redemption reserve account. Thas amount should then be utilised for the purpose of
redemption of redeemable prelerence shares, Thes reserve can be used to ssue fully pard-up boomus shares to the shareholders of
Vedanta Lonited Retained earmungs of the standalone financial statements of Vedanta Limited inchede Bs, 769 mallion (3 11.6
muillicn ) of preference share redemption reserve as at March 31, 2016,

Trividenads

Each equity share holder is entitled to dividends as and when Vedanta Linited declares and pays dividends after obtiining shareholder
approval / boasd approval m case of an mtenm dividend. Divadends are paad i Indian Rupees, Remittance of divedends outsade India
15 governed by Indian law on foreign exchange and is subject 1o applicable taxes.

Cry Chgtober 29, 2004 the board of directors of Vedanta Limited declared an intenim dividend of Ks. 1.75 (30,03 ) per equaty share for
the vear ended March 31, 2005, The dividend amountigs to Rs, 5,188 millicn (5783 million )y has been pud on November 10, 2014,

Crm Agpril 29, 2015 the board of directors of Vedants Limited recommended a fimal dividend of Bs. 2.35 (30004 per ecpnty share for
the vear ended March 31, 2015, winch was approved by the sharebolders” at the annual general meeting, beld on July 11, 2005, The
dividend amounting to Rs. 6,967 million (31052 mullion) has been paid on July 15, 2015

Crn Chetebser 27, 2005 the boand of directors of Vedanta Limited declared an intenm dividend of Bs. 3.5 (S0003) per equaty slare for the
vear ::rnh.-d llim;'l:l 3! N :HFI i Th.-: di\.'i-:ll.:nl:l;lnl:s-l-ﬂ:iug'ldj Rs ll.':l,."l.'-? F |n'i1|iun (SIﬁﬁ-ﬁ 1|1:i]|'nu|1r'|1:m. l;ra..'n ])slcin:hnrl Nﬂ.ﬂ.':uﬂwr ﬂ:'k :Jm 5

If predits for @ vear are nsufficient to declare dividends, dividends for that vear may be declared and pard cant from accumulated
profits on the following condstions:

* The rate of dividend declared shall not exeeed the average of the rates at which dividend was declared by the company in the
three years immediately precedmg that year,

. The total smount 1o be dravn from such acoumulated profits shall not exeeed one-tenth of the sum of the company s pad-up
share -:.::l:|;|-'il:|.| e free reserves as mi:lr'usl.rin;_g i latest aschited fimmneial statement;

. The amount a0 drawn shall first be utilised to set off the losses incurred m the financial year in which dividend 1= declared
before any dividend in respect of equity shares 1s declared;

. The balance of reserves after such withdrawal shall not fall below fificen per cent of the company”'s paid up share capital as
appearing n the latest audited Gnancial ststement, and

. The dividend cannot be declared unless caried over previows losses and depreciation not provaded in previows vear or vears are
set off against profit of the company of the current year

26, Share-Based Compensation Plans

The Group offers equaty-based award plans to its employees, officers and directors through its parent, Vedanta Besources Fle (the
“Parent”), [ The Vedanta Resoarrces Long-Term Incentive Plan (“LTIF"), Emplovee Share Crwnership Plan ("ESOP"), Performance
Share Phllt{“r'ﬁl‘";l and Deeferred Share Bonus Fhllli“ﬂlSEF’“}l

Dharing ihe vear, the Performance Share Plan ("PSP”) i3 the primary arrangement wwder which share-based incentives are provided io
the defined management group, previously these awards were granted on a smilar basis under the Long-Term Incentive Plan ("LTIF™)
The maximum value of shares that cin be awarded 1o members of the defined mansgement group 15 caleulited by reference ta the
indavadual fixed salary and share-based remuneration consistent with local market practice, The performace condition attaching toe
cutstanding awards under the PSP and LTIP is that of Vedanta's performance, measured in terms of Total Shareholder Retum
("TSR") compared over a three year period with the performance of the competitor companses as defined in the scheme from the date
of grant. Initial awards under the LTIF were granted in February 2004 and subsequently furtbser awasds were gramed in the sespective
years until 2012-13. Additionally, PSP vesting conditions ineludes continued employment with the Group till the date of vesting,
Imitial awands under the PSP were granted in Movember 20014, The awards are indexed to and settled by Vedanta shares. The awards
have a fixed exercise price dencoinated in Vedanta's functional currency of 10 US cents per share, the performance pened of each
award is three vears wxd are exercisable within a perod of six momls from the date of vesting bevond which the oplion lapse.

Veckmita has also gramed awards imwder the ESOP scheme that shall vest based on the achwevement of usimess performance m the
performance penod. The vesting schedule s staggered over a period of three years. Under these schemes Vedanta is obhgated 1o issue

the shares,
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In accordance with the terms of the agreement between Vedania and the Company, the fair value of ihe awards as on the grant date is
recovered by Vedanta from the Company and its subsidianies.

In 2015, Vedanta introduced the Deferred Share Bons Plan (DSBF), with initial awards being made in May 2015 and August 2015,
Under the plan, a portion of the ammual bonus is deferred into shares and the awards granted under thas scheme are not subject to any

performance conditions, The vesting schedule 1s staggered over a penod of two or three years, In case of DSEP, the shares are
purchased from open market and allotted to employees, officers and directors.

The amount recoversd by Vedanta and recogmized by the Group in the corsolidated sttements of profit or boss (net of capatalisatron)
related to equity settled share-based payments transsctions for the financial vear ended March 31, 2014, 2005 and 201 & was Rs.
1861 million, Bs. 1,417 million and Rs. 80% million (5 12,2 millien) respectively.

Employvee share option plan of Cairm
Canrm has provided variows share bised payvment schemes to s emplovees namely;

= CIPOP plan (including phantom opticns ) - Cptions will vest (1e., become exercisable) at the end of a “performance periad™
which has been set by the remuneration committes at the time of grant (although such pericd will not be less than three years).
However, the percentage of an option wihich vests on thas date will be determined by the extent to whech pre-determmed
performance conditions lave been satsfied Phantom options are exercisable proportionate to the period of service rendered by
the emploves subject to completion of one year.

+  CIESOP plan (including phantom options) — There are no specific vesting eonditions under CIESOP plan other than completion
of the mimmum serviee period. Phantom options are exercisable proportionate te the period of servies rendered by the employee
subgect to completion of ome year.

The Share optiona have been fair valued 1emg an Option Pricing Model (Black Scholes Model).

The amount recognised in Group®s consolidated statements of profit or loss in reapect of compensation cost on such schemes for the
financial years ended March 31, 2004, 2015 and 2016 15 Bs. 710 million, Bs. 483 million and Bs. 356 million (5 5.3 million)

respectively

The Group conskders these amounts as not material and accordingly has ot provided further disclosunes as required by [FRS 2
“share-based payment™,

17. Earnings per share (“EFS™)
The following reflects the income and share data used m the basic and diluted earnings per share compuiations:

Far the year ended March 31, 2014 s il
Weghted average number of ordinary shares for

basic earnings per share 2.965,004,871 2,965 004,871 2,965, 004,871
Effect of dilution:

Comvertible nobes . — - -
Adjumsted weighted average munber of ordinary
shares for diluted camings per share 2,965,004, 571 2,965,004 571 2,965,004, 871
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Basic enrnings per share:

For ihe year ended March 31, 24 2005 26 06
(L8 dallars in
i in milllion (R in million (R In mdibkon miilion except EFS

cneepl EPS iata) excipl EFS data) cxcepl EFS data) data)
Profit /(o) for the perisd attributable
fo equity holders of the parent 15,466 (1 28,3500 (125,153) (1,889.1)
Weighted average mumber of ordinary
shares for basic eamings per share 2965004871 2965004871 2965004871 2965004871
Earnings / (loss) per share . g2 (4329 (42.21) (.6}

Diluted enrnings per share:
For ihe year ended March 31, 4 2% 2kl il
(LS dhallars in
{Fx in milllion (R in million (R In midllkon million except EFS

cncepl EPS data) excipl EPS data) cxcepl BB data) data)
Profit / ( besa ) for the period attributable
to equity holders of the parent .. N 15,466 (1 28,3500 (125,153} (1,BBS 1)
Adpstment in respect of cony -:mhln:

oS, . SR

Frofit 7 Lma rnr tlw pi'l‘ll}d aﬂ'or
dilutive adjustment ... 15,466 (1283500 (125.155) (1.B59.1)
Adpsted weighted av -:;mg.: Jnmb-:r o['
m!tmq, shares Il'rq!ulumlemnrp pet
shane .. . 2 065,004 871 2 065 004 871 2065004871 2565,004,871
Earnlngs .H,;Inu} per share 512 (4325 (42.21) (i)

The Group has excluded the following shares underlying the convertible note from the caleulations of dilutive eamings per share
because thewr inclusion would have been anti-dhlutive

For the year ended March 31, 2004 20S 20l
Shares excluded from the caleulation of dilutive EPS. ... 21,442,560 47,608,946 —

18, Options to acquire subsidiary s shares -
a Call option — HZL

Pursazant 1o the Government of Indsa’s policy of divestment, the Company i Apnl 2002 acquared 26% equaty imterest in HZL from the
Government of India. Under the terms of the Shaseholder's Agreement (*SHA™), the Group had two call options to pusehase all of the
Government of India’s shares in HZL at fair market value. The Group exercised the first call option on 29 August 2003 and acquired
wn additional 18.9% of HZL s 1ssued share capital, The Company also acquired an additsonal 2086 of the equity capatal m HEL
through an open offer, increasing its sharehelding to 64.98%. The second call option provides the Group the nght to sequire the
Government of Indias remammg 29 5% share in HZL. This call option 1= subject to the nght of the Government of India to zell 3.5%
of HZL shares 1o HZL emplovees. The Group exercised the second call option on 21 July 2008, The Govermment of India disputed the
vahdity of the call option and has refused to act upon the second call option. Corsequent]y the Company inveked arbitration whach 1s
inihe early stages. The nexi date of heanng s scheduled for 20 August 2016, In a related proceeding, ihe Supreme Court on

Jamuary 19, 2016 ordered the status quo be maimamed with respect to the proposed disinvestment of govermment interest in HZL untsl
further orders are passed by the court. Meanwlule, the Govemment of Indsa without prejudice to the position on the Pat/Call option
1550 has receved approval from the Cabanet for divestment and the Government is looking to divest through the suction roae,

b Call option — BALCE

Pursuant to the Govermment of India’s policy of divestment, the Company in March 2000 sequired 51%% equuty mterest i BALCO
from the Government of India, Under the terms of the SHA, (e Group las a call option 1o purchase the Government of India®s
remaining cwnemhip interest in BALOO at any point from 2 March 2004, The Group exercised this opticn on 19 Mareh 2004,
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However, the Government of India has contesied the valuation and validity of the option and contended that the clauses of the SHA
violate the (Indian) Companies Act, 1956 by restricting the nghts of the Government of India to tramsfer its shares and that as a result
such provisions of the SHA were mull and void. In the arbitration (iled by the Group, the arbatral tnbunal by a majonity avard rejected
the claims of the Growp on he groumsds that the clauses relating 1o the call option, the rght of frst refusal, the “tag-along™ rights and
the restriction on the tramsfer of shares violate the (Indian) Companies Act, 1956 and are not enforeeable. The Group has challenged
the validity of the majority award im the High Court of Delln and sought for setting aside the arbitration award o the extent that it
holds these clases ineffective and inoperative. The Govermment of India also filed an application before the High Court of Delhu 1o
partially set aside the arbitral award in respect of cenain matters invelving valuation, The matter i currently scheduled for hearing by
the Delln High Court on November 4, 2016, Meanwhile, the Government of Indsa without prejudics to its position on the Put/Call
opticn issue has received approval from the Cabinet for divestment and the Government 15 looking to divest through the auction route.

Cn @ Jamaary 200 2, the Group offered to acquire the Government of India®s interesis in HZL and BALCO for the INR equavalent of
Es 154,920 million (3 2,338 4 million) and Bs 17,820 million (3 2650 million), respectively. This offer was separate from the
contested exercise of the call options, and Group proposed to withdraw the ongeang litigations in relation fo the contested exercise of
the options should the offer be accepted. To date, the offer has not been accepted by the Governmenst of India and therefore, there 18 no
certamnty that the acqusition will proceed.

The Groug contimes to mnelsde the sharelsoalding i the two compasies HZL and BALCO, i respect of which the Group hias a call
option a8 non-controlling mterest.

In view of the lack of resclution on the options, the ron-response to the exercize and valuation request from the Government of India,
the resultant uncertamty surrcunding the potential trarsaction and the valuation of the consideration pavable, the Group comsiders the
stnke price of the optioss to be at fur value, which is effectively ml, and hence the call options have not been recogrsed i tle
financial statemerns.

19, Commitments, conlingencies, and guaranices

Im the mormeal course of business, the Group enters into certain capital commitments and also gives certain financial guarantees. The
aggregate amount of indemmities and other guarantees on which the Group does not expect any material losses, was Bs. 57945 million
annd Bs. 48,305 million (37291 mullion) as at March 31, 2015 and 2016 respectively,

a. Commitments and contingencics.
i. Commitments
Capital eotmmmitments

The Group had significant capital commitments as at March 31, 2015 and 2016 amounting to Rs. 115,741 million and Bs. §3,343
million (31,258 mullion) respectively, related primanly to capacity expansion projects, including commtments amoumnting to Bs, 6,142
ellicn (% 92.7 million) (previeus vear Rs, 8,132 million) for its commercial power generation business, Rs. 34,423 million (3 5196
million} { previous year RBs. 36,274 mallion) for capacity expansion at its aluminum business, Rs. 20,148 mallion (3 304.1 million)
{previous year Rs. 17989 million) for capacity expansion ot HZL, B 15,047 mallicn (% 2271 million) (previous vear Rs, 14,436
millicnnpat its copper business and Rs. 2,750 mallion 5 41,5 mallicn) (preveous vear Rs. 37,732 million) for expansion at Caim

Export obligations

The Group had expen obligations of Bs, 171,421 mullion and Rs, 141,728 mullion (5 2,1 39,3 mullion}as at March 31, 200 5 and 2006
respectively oi accoumt of concessional rates of import duties paid on capital goods wmder the Export Promotion Capatal Goeds
Scheme enacted by the Government of India which is to be fulfilled over the next eight /six vears. [f the Group is unable to meet these
obligaticns, its habality would be Rs, 22,550 mallion (5 34004 mullion) (Previous vear Rs, 27,043 mallhon) reduced in proportion 1o
actual exports. Due to the remote likelihood of the Group being unalbile to meet its export obligations, the Group does not anticipate a
loss with respect to these obligations and hersee has not made any provision in its consolidated financial statements.

ii. Contingencies.

The Company and certam of its operating subsidiaries have been named as parties o legal actions by thard party clamants, and by the
Indian sales tax, excise and related tax authorities for additional sales tax, electricity cess, excise and indirect duties. These claims
primarily relate either to the assessable values of sales and purchases or to meomplete documentation supporting the respective entities”
tax returns, As ot March 31, 200 5 and 2006, the total claim related 1o these Labilines 1s Rs. 21,660 milliosand Rs, 24,216 million

(3 3655 million) respectively. The Group has evaluated these contingencies and estimated that some of these claims are probable of
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resuliing in a loss and hence has recorded Rs. 283 million and Bs. 173 million (5 2.6 millicn) as current labsliiies as at March 31,
2015 and 2016 reapectively. Addittonally, the Company and certain of its operating subsidianes have been issued demands by the
neome tax authonties, prncipally in respect of tax hohday and deallowances of expenditure relating to exempt imceme ete.

amounting to Bz, 31,617 mallion and Bs. 37,405 million (3 564.6 million as o March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2016, respectively.

The claims by thard party clsimants amounted to Rs. 46,694 mallion and Rs, 46,673 million (3 704.5 mllion) as at Masch 31, 2005 and
2016 respectively. The Group has evaluated these contingencies and estimated that some of these elaims are probable of resulting na
loss and henee has recorded Fs. 7,441 million and Bs. 2,519 mallion (% 380 million) as current liabilities as at March 31, 2015 and
2006 respectively.

The below are the myjor cases, included i the contingencies above, that the subsidianes of the Group are nemed as parties: -

Ravva Joint Venture arbitration proceedings: Base Developaent Cost:

In case of Caim, Ravva joint venture had recerved a elaim from the Minsstry of Petroleum and Natural Gas, Government of
Inmdia (GO0 for the penod from 2000-2005 for 5 129.0millon for an alleged underpavment of profit petroleun to the Indian
Govermment, out of which, Group's share will be $ 290 million (approximately Bs. 1,921.3 million) plus potential interesi at
applicable rate (LIBOR plus 2% as per PSC). This clom relates to the Indmn Govermment”s allegation thast the Ravva TV had
recovered cosis in excess of the Base Development Costs (“BDC™) cap imposed in the P3C and that the Ravva IV had also
allowed these excess costs i the calculation of the Post Tax Rate of Retum (PTRR). Joint venture partners mitiated the
arbatration proceedings and Asbatration Trlbunal published the Avward on Jummry 18, 20011 ot Kualas Lanpaer, allowing
Claimanis {including the Group) to recover the development costs spent to the tune of § 2780 million and disallowed over run
of 5 223 mullicm spent i respect of BDC along with 0% legal costs reimbursable to the Joant venture partners. High Court of
Kuala Lumpas dismissed Government of India’s (GO application of setting aside the part of the Award on August 30, 2002
with eests. GOI appealed before the Coust of Appeal against the High Cout's arder and the Court of Appeal dismissed the
GO1's appeal on June 27, 2014, However, GO1 still preferred to challenge the same before the Federal Coun, Kuala Lumpur
which was dismissed by the Federal Court on May 17, 20016, GOI his also issued Show Cause Motice on this matter which Cairn
has replied to and also filed an application for enforcement of Award before Dielhi High Court as an abundamt caution. MNext
hearing is due on September 8, 2006, Funfermaore, GO is vet (o agree on quantum of arbitration costs and expenzes {legal fee
& expenses) for reimbursing to Caim as per the award. Therefore, Caim has appreached the Tribunal 1o quantify the costs. The
GOl obtmned an ex-parte stay order from Hon'ble High Court of Delbo, on Aaggst 14, 2015, against the Tribunal procesdings
on quanium of arbitration costs on the grounds of Trnbunal being funcius officio. Caim's appeal before the Hon'ble High Court
of Drelhi against the aforesaid *stay order” granted by the Hon'ble High Court of Drelhs against the Tribunal proceedings on
determination of costs has bean allowed. The matter 15 due for hearmg on October 3, 2016,

Ravva Joint Venture arbitration proceedings: ONGC Carry:

Cairm 15 involved ina dispute against GO relating to the recovery of contractual costs in terms of caleulation of payments that
cotfiractor party were required to make in conmection with the Ravva feld

The Ravva production sharing contract obliges the contracter party to pay propertionate share of ONGCs exploration,
development, prodhuction and contract costs i comsideration for ONGC's pavment of costs related o comstrection and oller
activities it condducted in Ravva prior to the effective date of the Ravva production shanng contract {the ** ONGC Carry™" ). The
question as to how the CNGC Carmy 15 to be recovered and caleulated, along with other Bsues, was submitted to an internaticnal
arbatraticn Trbumal in Avgust 2002 which rendesed a decision on the ONGC Cary i Bsvor af the contractar pasty whereas foasr
other isawes were decided in faver of GOT in October 2004 (“Partial Award™),

The GOl then proceeded to challenge the ONGC Carry decizion before the Malaysian courts, as Kuala Lumpur was the seat of
the arbitration. The Federal Count of Malaysia which adjudicated the matter on Cctober 11, 2001, upheld the partial award Per
the decision of the Arbitral Trbunal in the partial avward, the contractor party and GOT were required to amive o1 o quant fication
of the sums relatable to each of the is=ues under the Partial Award. Also, the arbitral Tribamal retained the junisdiction fer
determination of any remamimg issues in the matter.

Purswant to the decision of the Federal Coant, the contractor party approached the Mimstry of Petrolewm and Natural Gas
(“MePRG™) to implement the partial award while reconciling the statemrent of accounis as outlined in panial award in 2004,
GO Failed to implement the parial award by way of reconciling accounts & provided in the partial award ever since the Federal
Court of Malaysia adjudicated in Cairn and cther joint operator pariners’ favor.
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However, the MoPNG on July 10, 20014 proceeded to isue a show cause notice alleging that since the partial award has not been
enforeed profit petroleum share of GO has been shon-paid. The Compamy had requested for Tribunal's recorstitution to publish
the fmal award siee it has retained the junisdichon of parties are unable to agree on quantification swms due ad payvable o each
other purswant to e partial Award Accordingly, the Trilnoal was reconstituted and Gnal hearing took place on June 26, 2016,
The parties were ordered to make their sulinissions, if any with respect to the cost of arbitration procesdings, post which the
final award will be published by the tribunal,

While the company does not believe the GOl wall be successful m s challenge, if the artatral award 13 reversed and such
reversal @ |:ri||:|.ir|5. the COTpRETY could be hable for a|]inmi:nar\¢]}' et % mullion (Rs, 4,2334 |n:i||iq;l|r'|;||1:|. werest tereon

Shenzhen Shandong Muclear Power Construction Co. Limited (" 35NP" ) subsequent to termanating the Engineenng Procurement
Constroction contract tvoked arbitration ss per the contract alleging non pavment of their dues towards comstruction of a 210
MW co-generation power plus for reflinery expansion project, and filed a claim of Rs. 16,686 million (5 251.9 million) against
the Company. SSNF also fled a petition under Section 9 of the Arbatration and Conciliation Act, 19596 before the Bombay High
Court praymg for interim relief. The Bombay High Court initially dismissed their petition, bt on a fusiber appeal by 38NP, the
Drivision Bench of the Bombay High Court directed Jharsuguda Aluminium to deposit a bank guarantes for an amount of Ra.
1870 millzon (528 2 mallicn) as a secunty, bemg & pnma fecie representation of the clam, until arbitration proceedings are
completed Tharzuguda Almmmue has depsosited a bank guasantee of squivalent amount. Cm Apal 9, 2003, the Companny also
filed a counterclam for delavs caused stating that SSNP was responsible. Subsequently SSNP had filed an application for
nterim award of Bs, 2020 mulhon (5 30 mallion) before the arbitral trabunal whoch was not allowed, The procesdings are
otgoing and the sext beanng i3 sdieduled for fral arguments of SSNP m November 2006, Manegerent = of the opision that
thiz ¢laim 13 not valid under the terms of the contract with S3NP and it i= remote that SSMP can legally sustain the claim and
seeordingly, ne provision is considered necessary,

The Department of Mines and Geology of the Siate of Rajasihan ssved several show case notices m August, September and
Cretober 2006 to HEL, totaling Rs. 3,339 pullion (55004 mullicar). These noteces alleged wmlawiul occugation and unghonsed
muning of asscciated minerals other than zine and lead at HAL s Rampura Agucha, Rajpura Danba and Zawar mines in
Rapasthan during the penod from July 1968 to March 2006, HZL believes that the likelihood of this claim becoming an
t)t)\!i!il1iill uf the Gﬂ.u:p 1% Fied |:rr|;||::||1|e el IJuui o im.wi:.i.cm Tuas |:l¢.¢|1 ||1:||]|..- m I|||: ﬁ.l'l:l:u;:iﬂ] slatemenls, HFL hasd 1—||¢|:|. wril
petitions in the High Count of Rajasthan in Jodhgur and had obamed a stay i respect of these demands. The High Court
restramied the Department of Mines and Geology from undertaking sy coercive measures to recover the penalty. In January
20007, the Hligh Court issued another order granting the Department of Misses and Geology additionil time 1o file their reply and
also ordered the Depanment of Mines and Geology net to issue any orders canceling the lease. The next date of hearing has not
vet been Fixed.

In case of Caim, Section 80-I5 (%) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 allows the deduction of 1007 of profits from the commercial
production or refimng of mimeral enl. The term “muneral ol 1= not defined but bas always been understood 1o refer to bath ol
arsd gas, either separately or collectvely, The 2008 Indian Finance Bill appeared to remaove this deduction by stating [watlout
amending section 20-1B (9] that “for the purpose of section B0-IR (9], the term “mineral oil” does not include petrolomm and
mastural gis, unlike m other sections of the Act™. Subsequent mmouncements by the Finance Minister and the Muoustry of
Petraleurm and Matural Gas have conBirmed that tax boliday would be available on praduction of enede oil but Iave contimsed o
exclude gas. Caim filed a wit petition to the Gujarat High Court in December 2008 challenging the resimction of section 30-1B
tor thee procuction of o, Guganst High Count did not sdmat the writ petation on the groound that the matter needs to be (st decided
by lower tax anthosivies, A Special Leave Petition has been Gled before Supreme Count against the decision of Gujarat High
court. However in a similar ease, the Gujarat High Court has held that tax holiday benefit would extend to production of gas. In
the event this challenge 18 unsuceessful, the potential lability for tax and related interest on tax holiday clamed on gas is
approximistely Ks. 320007 million (5483 millcon)

As et of the farm - agreement for Block 1, the Group iz requared 1o carry PetroSA up 1o o gross expenditure of USD 100
mllicn (Ra. 6,625 million) for a work program includimg 30 and 2D seismic and at least one exploration well. At balanee aheet
date, USD 37 mulliom(Rs. 2,451 million) has been spest m exploration expenditure and a USD 63 mullion carmye (Rs. 4,174
I'IJﬂ[i':lI' 1_i11|:!1:r.|i|¥ IHIIIII'IE o \\'l,'”:l Nﬂlililﬂ TI‘I\! ,\ IIrMI:L‘I i’lll.l:l Pﬂ!“l‘ll:l.nlL Rﬁﬂ'll.mﬂ Dﬂ\'ﬁ]i:‘:ﬂl‘lﬂr“ .H-JII hﬂ I:I"H'N.Hﬁl *l,'.\'tﬁlll
changes to the facal terms of contracts for companies currently operating in South Adrica and for new exploration contracts
which are currently under revision. In light of the given uncertainty, the management believes, which is alse supported by legal
aihvice, that it is possible bat not probable that the habihity of USDA3 million (Bs. 4,174 million ) could devolve on the Group
and accordingly no provision has been recogmized in respect of the same in these fimancial statements
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The Group has given guarantees in the normal course of business as stated below:

Guarantees including corporate guarantses on the issuance of customs and excise duty bonds amounting to Rs.
3,056 million and Bs. 2,819 milhon (5 42.5 million) for the impert of goods, including capital equipment at
coneessional rates of duty as at March 31, 200 5 aoxd 2006 respectively, The Groag has provided for a liabality of
Rz, 17 Million and Bs. 14 Million (8 0.2 mallion) in its books in 201 5 & 2006 respectively.

A bank guarantee amounting to AUD 6.1 mullion (Bs. 310 million or 5 4.7 millien) as at March 31, 20016 {Previous
vear AL 61 mallion or Bs, 292 mallion), m faver of the Mimstry for Economic Development, Energy ard
Resources, Tasmumaa, Awstralia as @ secunty agmnst rehabilitation hakbalities on behalf of CMT. The smme
guarantes 18 backed up by the 1ssuance of a corporate guarantes of Ra. 310 million (5 4.7 million). These habilitics
have been fully recogmized m the Groap's conselidated fnancml staterments. The Group does not anticipate any
pdditiomal habahty on these guaramess,

Bank indemnity guarantees amountmg 1o AUD 4.7 million (Rs, 238 million or 5 3.6 million) as at March 31, 2016
{ Previous. year AUD 4.7 million or Rs. 225 million), in favor of the State Government of Cueensland, Tasmarua,
Australia, as security against nehabalitation hakalites on behalf of Thalaga Copper Minss Proprietary Limited
(“TCMT). The same guaraitees are backed wup by the msuance of a corporate guarantés of AUD 4.7 million (Rs.
238 million or § 3.6 million). The envircnmental liability has been fully recogmzed in the Group's consolidated
fimancial statements.

Bank indemmnity guarantees amountmg to ZAR 21 millien (Bs. %2 millien or 3 1.4 million) as at March 31, 2016
(Previous yvear ZAR 200milhon or Bs. 104 mallicn), in fevor of the Depantment of Mineral Resources, South Afnca
as a secunity against rehabilitation lisbilities on behalf of BMM. The environmental liability has been fully
recognized in the Group's consolidated financial statements. The Group does not anticipate any additional habaliy
ot these guarantees,

Performance bank guarantees amounting to Rs, 8 964 million and RBs. 7,757 million {3 117.1 millton) as at

March 31, 2015 and 201 6 respectively. These guarantees are maved in the normal course of business while bidding
for supply contracts or m lieu of advances receved from customers. These are contractual guarantees and are
enforcenble if the: terms and conditions of the contracts mre not met and the maxamum lability on these contrcts 15
the amount mentioned above. The Group does not anticipate any liability on these guaraniees.

Bank guarantees for securing supplies of materials and services in the normal course of tasiness. The value of
these guarantees as ot March 31, 2015 and 2016 was Rs. 7,808 malhon and Bs. 7,586 million (5 114.5 mallion)
respectively. The Group has also issved bank guarantees in the normal course of business for an aggregate value of
Rz, 2,612 million and Ra. 1,94 mallion (% 29.7 millicn) for litigation, against provisional valuation of custom duty
and for other hiabilities as at March 31, 2001 5 and 2016 respectively. The Group does not anticipate any labality on
these guasantees.

Bank guarantes af Bz, 1130 million (5 174 million) has been provided by the Group on belalf of Volean
Irvestments Limited to Income tax department, India as a collateral in respect of certain tax disptes.

Performance guarantees for committed cumulative mandated work program of Rs. 8723 mullion (3 13.2 mullion)
arnd for obligations ansig owt of varwis stalides while camvang out Petroleumn Operations to the GOI, Maustry af
Petroleum and MNatural Gas and The Director General of Customs, Sn Lanka against its performance in reapect of
MEB-DWN-2009/1, KGAOSN-20093, SL-2007-01 001 and PR-OSN-2004/1 blocks as required under the
respective production sharing contracts /Production Resource Agreements. These guarantees are issued in the
nermal course of busimess amd are valid ull the ume obligations weder the each production shanng contracts
production resource agreements are met. These guarantees are enforceable if the terms and comditions of the
respective production sharing contracts’ production resource agreements are mot met and potential liability shall be
beth, performance and obligations.

The Group's cuistanding guasantees cover obligations aggregating Rs. 30,902 million and K=, 25,755 million (5 388 8 million) as at
March 31, 2015 and 2016 respectively, the habalities for which have not been recorded in its consoladated Gnancial statements,

¢. Diher matters -

i)

ASARCC had filed asuit in the Bankruptcy Count of the Southem District of Texas agamst Vedanta Limited and
Sterlite UISA for alleged breach of the Purchase and Sale agreement signed in May 2008, The Bankruptey Court
heard the matter and vide its order dated final judgement of February 27, 2012, had ruled that ASARCD was
entitled to a gross amount of § 132.8 mullion in imcidental damages. This amoun shall be reduced by
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1755 S0 million paid by Vedanta Limited to ASARCO in December 2008, making ASARCOD entitled for a net
amaunt of USS 828 million. Vedanta Limited had recognized a liabality of Rs. 5159 million. Vedama Limited
amd Sterlite USA had Gled notice of appeal aganst this judgment. In the meantome, all proceedionzs m relation to
this matter have been dsposed by way of Dusal settlemenst emtered anto by the parties on October 17, 201 4 wherein
Vedanta Limited had paid Rs. 5,159 million post approval from the RBI, under the applicable regulations in India.

In an appeal Bled by the Group against ihe closure order of the Tuticorin Copper smelier by Tamilnadu Pollution
Control Board (TNPCE”), the appellate authonty National Green Tribunal (“NGT™) passed an mterim order on
Hl:l;.' b et 1 a“:min;_a the copper smeller 16 recommende 1.1p¢|:|l'i|;r|m el .'Ll:l]miallm:lilll F_.:q.p-:rl Commmittes 1o
submit a report on the plant operations. Poat the itenim order, the plant recommenced operation on June 23, 2013
and therefore, the plant remaimed closed for the major duration of the First quarter of fiscal 2014 impacting the
reverme wnd profits of the copper segment, Based on Expert Commattes’s report on the operations of the plant
statings that the plant’s emission were within preseribed standards and based on this report, NGT ruled on July 15,
2013 that the Copper smelter could contmue its operations and recommendations made by the Expert Committes
b implemented an g time bowad marmer, The Group has implemented all of the recommendations, TRNPCR las
Ekl-:{l_an appen] aganst the order of the NGT before the Supreme Court of India, whach 15 vet 1o be listed for

SATITE.

In March 2014 Caim India Limited {*Caim’ § received a notiee from the Indian Tax Authonties (" Tax
Authoritres” p alleging fanhare by Canrm tewithhold tax on the consideratson pasd to Caom Uk Heldings Lanited
(“CUTHL™ ) ame thee vear 2006207, the then halding compary. The sand trasaction relates to the acquisition of the
shares of Caim India Holdings Limsted {“CIHL™), a 190%% subsidiary of Caim, from CUHL during FY 2006407 as
u part of group recrgamzation by the then ultimate parent company Caim Energy Ple. Based upon the retrospective
amenhment(s ) nrde m the year 2012 by mzerting explarmtion 5 of section ¥ Jihof the Income Tax Act, 1961,
the Tax Authorities vide sts order dated March 11, 2015, have raised a demand of approx. Ba. 204,947 mallion
(compraing tax of appox. Be 102,474 millon and oiterest of an equavalent amount) for not withbolding tax on the
consideration pamd to CUHL, for acquinng shares of CTHL. Tax Authonties have stated i the said order that a
shoet term -:.::l.]:lila| Eili11 of Bs, 24500835 Crore acered 1o CUHL o transfer of the shares of CTHL to Carrmin FY
2006-07_ on which tax should ave been wathheld by Caime Cairmn understands that a tax demand has also been
ratsed by the Tax Authonties on CUHL with respect to taxabality of alleged capital gain eamed by CUHL.

In thas regard, Vedanta Resources Fle, (holding company), filed a Notice of Clamm aganst the Governmenst Of
India ("GO b ussder the UK-India Bilateral livestment Treaty (the “BIT™) in order to proteet its legal posatzon and
sharcholder interests. Management has been advised that Vedanta Resources Fle. has a good case to defend as per
provisiors of BIT, the benefit of which would wltimately accrue to Camm

Further, the Group has been advised that there could be no hebility on Ciom on secount of ot withhelding the
taxes in the vear 2006-07 based on provisions of law prevalmg at the ume of transaction as the aforesand
retroapective amendment hias cast an impossible obligation on the Company to deduct tax by having to prediet and
amticrpate that the retrospective amensdment will be msde by legislature omn o future date, Cairn has approached the
Hon'ble Diellu High Coust against the sand coder and also Gled an appeal Before the Commissiomer of [neome Tax
{ Appeals ) to defend its said position.

After hearings, the Ineome Tax Awthority, dunmg March 200 5, have 1ssued an order by holding Caim India as
‘pssessee n default’ and asked to pav such demand totaling Rs. 204,947 mullion (USS 3,093, 5 million) {meluding
nterest of Rs, 102,471 mallion), Cavm Incha has Giled ats appeal before the Appellate Authority CIT {(Appeals ) and
filed a fresh Wit petation before Dell High Court wherein it raised several points for assailing the
aforementioned order. The heanng of the said Wit is due on August 4, 2016,

TSPL has entered intoa lorg term Power Purchase Agreement (FPA) with Punjaly State Power Corporation
Limited (PSPCL) for supply of power. De to delay i fulfilment of certain obligations by PSPCL as per the PPA,
other related reasors and force majeurs events, there has been a delay in implementation’'completion of the project
s compazed 1o the PPA tmelines, TSPL las receved notices of elims from PSPCL seeking pavment of
Lagpaickated Drarmages (LI maximuam of Rs, 3,176 milleon (US55 472 mulhon) each for delay in commissionang of
Uit I, I agsd I totallivg to Ba. 9,529 mallion (U755 1438 millaon).

Dhaning the previous vear, PSPCL inwvolied the Performance Bank Guammtee of USS 22.6 mallicn (Rs. 1,500
mvalliom § o recover the LD on acoount of delay in COD of 1st Unar. TSPL filed a petation at Punjab State
Electricity Regulatory Commission (PSERC) for adjudication of above dispute. TSPL had also filed a civil wnit
peetiticns before the High Court of Punpab and Harvans sgaanst the bank guarantee invecation, which was dasposed
with a direction to refer the matter to PSERC for adjudication while granting stay, Further, PSERC vide order
dated October 22, 2014 directed the matter 1o be settled through arlitratzon and allowed the stay on ercashment of
the bank gurantes unbil further orders, PSPCL bas prefered an appeal in Appellnte Trabunal for Electricaty
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{AFTEL) agaimsi the PSERC crder and APTEL had on May 12, 2015, disposed the matter with a direction that the
matter will be heard by way of arbitration. The arbitration proceedings are in the ecarly stages. The Group has been
legally advised by its advsors whe have opined that such ¢laims for LD from PSPCL are wsstainable, Recently,
Appellate Trbunal for Electnicaty bas, in a separate petation, before it by TSPL has adjuhicated that coal = an
abzolute obligation of PSPCL and it needs to enter into a Fuel Supply Agreement and assign to TSPL. In light of
the delay by PSPCL in entering inte the Fuel Supply Agreement, the ¢laims of PSPCL are further

unsastaimable, On the basis of facts supported by legal opimon, no provision is considered necessany at this stage.

¥l The Scheme of Amalgamation and Arrmsgement amongst Sterlite Energy Limted, Sterlte Inchstnes (lndia)
Limited, Vedanta Aluminium Limited, Ekaterina Limited, Madras Aluminsum Company Limited and the
Company (the “Scheme™) had been sanctioned by the Honomble High Court of Madras and the Honorable High
Court of Judicature of Bombary st Gon, Subsequent to, the effectiveness of the Scheme, the Commussioner of
ineome tax, Goa and the Minstry of Corporate Affairs have challenged the orders of the High Court of Judicature
of Bombay at Goa by way of a Spectal Leave Petition before the Supreme Court. Further, a creditor and a
shareholder have challenged the order of the High Court of Madras, The sad petitions hive not vet been admitted
pending heanng

d, Operating Lease commitmenis: as lessee —

Chperating leases are in relation to the office premises, office equipment and other assets, some of which are cancellable and some are
non-cancellable. There 18 an escalation clause in the lease agreements during the primary lease peniod. There are no restriction
imposed by lease armangements and there are no sub leases. There are no contmgent rents, The total of the fiture minmmum lease
payments under mon-cancellable lease are as follow:

As at March, 31
Asal Mareh, 31 As il March, 31 016
R L1} [ (U8 dollars i
Paribculars s i il s, I il i miillion)
Within one year of the balance sheet date................ 3 5 43
Withiin twer 1o five vears of the balace sheet date 352 1:40 21
TORIL B61 425 G

Lensse payvments recognized as expenses on non-cancellable lease dunng the year ended March 31, 201 5 and March 31, 2016 15
Rs. 243 million and Rs. 259 million (5 3.9 million) respectively.

30, Segment information

The Gmup 18 a diversified natural reaource group engaged in explonmg, extractiong and processmg minerals and oil and gas. The Group
produces ane, lead, silver, copper, aluminium, ron ore, oil and gas and commercial power and have a presence across India, South
Adrica, Namibia, Ireland, Australia and Libenia. The Group i also in the bisiness of commercial pewer genertion and port operations
i India. The Group has eight reportable segments: zine India, zine intemational, oil axd gas, iron ore, copper, aluminum, power, and
other. The management of the Group 1 organized by its main products: copper, zine, alumimm, iron ore, oil and gas and power. Each
of the reportable segments derves its revenues from these mam products and hence these have been ident fied as repontable segments
by the Group®s chief operating decssion maker (“CODRM™). Segment pmﬁt amounts are evaluated regularly by the Beard, which has
been identified as the CODM, in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance.

Firve Tndia

The Group's mne India business B owned and operated by Hindusian Zine Limated (“HZL™) m which it has a 54.9% interesi as at

March, 2006, HZL s operations include five lead-zine mines, one rock phosphate mine, four hydrometallurgical zine smelters, two
lead smelters, ane pyro metalhugical lead-zine smelter, seven sulphunc scwd plants, a silver refinery and s captive power plants n
the State of Rajasthan in Northwest India ad one zine mgot meltiog and casting plant at Harvdwar and one sibver refinery, one zinc
wiged meltmag and castingg pliot and oo lead mgot meltingg and castingg plasit ot Pantnagar in the State of Utarakhand in Mot India

F-86

574/636



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

Hine International

The Group's mine intemational business comprises Skorpion mine and refinery in Namibia operated through THL Zine Namibia
Haoldings { Proprietary) Limited (“Slkorpion™), Lisheen mine in Ireland operated through Vedanta Lisheen Holdings Limited
(“Lisheen”) and Black Mountain Mining (Proprietary) Limited (“BMM™), whose assets include the Black Mountain mme and the
Gamsberg mine project which is in exploration stage, located in South Africa. The Group has 100% interest in Skorpion, 74% interest
in BAM and 100%s interest in Lisheen (which owns the Lisheen mine in Ireland which has ceased operations in December 2001 5) as at
March 31, 2016.

(il and gax

The Group's oill and ges business 15 owned and operated by Caim and engaged m business of exploration and development and
production of eil and gas, in which Vedanta Lonited las 59.9 % intesest as at March 31, 2006 Cairn has a diversified asset base wath
nine blocks, ome in state of Rajasthan in India, two on the west coast of India, four on the east coast of India, one in Sri Lanka and one
in South Africa. On 15 October 2015, at the expary of second phase extension, the Company has relinguushed the block in Sn Lanks
annd 15 in the process of closing down the Sn Lankan operations,

Iron ore

The Group's iron ore business 1 owned by Vedanta Limated and by two wholly owned subsidiaries, Sesa Resources Limited and Sesa
Mining Corporation Private Limited and comsists of exploration, mining and processing of iron ore, pig iron and metalhurgical coke
wnd generation of power. The minmg operations are carmed cut at Codli group, Bichelim mine, Surla mine and the Sonshi group of
mines in state of Goa and Narman mine, siuated at state of Kamataka m Dixdia, & Metallorgical Coke and Pig Iron plant i state of Goa
in India. Iron ore business also has a power plant in state of Goa in India for captive use. Group's iron ore business also comprizes
Western Cluster Limited (“WCL™) in Libenia whach has iron assets and 13 wholly owned subsidiary of the Group. WCL s asscts
include development nghts to westem cluster and a netweork of iron ore deposiis i West Afnca

Copper

The Group's copper business is owned and operated by Vedanta Limited, Copper Mmes of Tasmanaa Py Ld (“CMT") and Fugairah
Ghold FEC and principally one of custom smelting and includes a copper smelter, a refinery, a phosphoric acid plant, a sulphuric acid
plamt, a copper rod plant and three captive power plants at Tuticonn in Southem India, and a refinery and two copper rod plants at
Silvassa i Western India, In addition, the Group owns and operates the M Lyvell copper maine in Tasmanai, Australis through its
subsidiary, CMT, which provides a amall percentage of the copper concentrate requinements (presently under care and mainenanes ),
and a precious metal refinery and copper rod plant in Fujairah through its subsidiary Fujairah Gold FZC m the UAE.

Adnariserirn

The Group's alummmm busiess 15 owned and operated by Vedamta Limited and Bharat Alamimium Company Limited (“BALCO™)
i whach ot has a 51% oterest as at March 31, 200 6. Vedanta Limited's slumimum operations include a refinery and & 75 MW captive
power plant at Lanjigark and a smeber and a 1215 MW captive power plant at Nzarsugxda both situated in the State of Cmissa in India
BALCCs partially integrated aluminmm operations are comprised of two bauxite mines, 1140 MW power plant, smelting and
fabrication facilites m central India.

Paower

The Group's power nsiness i owned and operated by Vedanta Limited, BALCO and Talwandi Sabo Power Limited (“TSFL™), a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Vedanta Limited which are engaged in the power generation business in India. Vedanta Limited's
power operations mnclhsde 2400 MW (four umits of 600 MW each) thermal coal-based commercial power scality at Jharsuguda i the
State of Orisza in Eastern India. All four units of 600 MW each are currently operational. BALCC is setting up thermal coal based
power plant with total capacity of G00MW, two units of 300 MW each, st Eorba and are referred to as IPP 00 MW, The first 300
MW wmit of the IPP 600 MW was capitalized on August |, 201 5 after the successful completion of tnal mans. The second umt has been
commissioned and stanted commercial production from May 1, 2016, TSPL had signed a power purchase agreement with the Pungal
State Power Corporation Limited (*FPSPCL™) for the establshment of 1,980 MW (three units of 650 MW each) thermal coal-based
commercial power facilities and the first 660MW unit of the Talwandi Saboo power plant {TSPL ) was capitalized in financial year
2015 and second 660 MW umt was capitalized on December 1, 201 5 after the successful completion of tnal rss. Power business also
nelude e 274 MW of wind power plamts commussioned by HZL, 270 MW power plant at BALCO s Korba facility which was
previously for captive use before the shutdown of the 100,000 tpa aluminum smelter at Korba on June 5, 2009 and 1065 MW power
plamt ot MALCO Energy Limited situated at Mettur Dam in the State of Tamil Nacw i southemn India,
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Chiher

The Group' s cther activines include Vizag General Cargo Berth Pnvate Limaited (*VGCE™) in which the Group owns a 99.9 %
interest. Vizag port project includes mechanisation of ecal handling facilities and upgradation of general cargo berth for handling ecal
al the cuter larbour of Vishakhapatnam port on the east coast of Indsa.

The accoumting policies of the reponable segments are the same as the Group's accounting policies described in Mote 3. The operating
segments reported are the segments of the Group for which separate financial information is available. Segment profit {Earmings
before interest, depreciation and amortization, and tax) amounts are evaluated regularly by the Board that has been sdentified as its
CODM i decidog how to allocate resources and in assessmg performance, The Growp's finanwing (mcluding fnance costs and
fimance meome) and meome taxes are reviewed an an overall basis and are not allocated 1o operatiog segments, Transler prices
betwesn operating segments are o an arm’s length basis in a manner similar to transactions with third parties except from power
segment sales mmountiog to R, 3,684 millian (5 55,6 million), Bz, 6,198 malhion and Bs. 2214 million whach 1s at cost for the vear
ended March 31, 2016, 20105 and 200 4 respectively.

The following table presents revenue and profit information and certam assets miormation regarding the Group’s business segments
for the year ended March 31, 2014, 2015 and 2016

a For the year ended March 31, 2004

Hne Eine Tron Ol mnd

Coppeer India Intevmestbonal - Alumimiem  Power Owe LY Oihers  Fliminest jon Todal

{Hxin {R=in (Hsin (Hs i (Bxin  {Rain  (Rsin  (Rsin (R im (R in

million)  milliomp mmdllon) mdlllon)  milllom)  milliomp  milliony  millon) il b million)
Revemue
Sales o extarnal aesomsas 205577 131,980 40,156 107,750 35,076 16,516 187,103 1045 - 715,243
Ieter-segmient =abes ................ i 302 EE]] - 15 2562 41 — i3 (3.59469) —
Segmenl reveae INEETE  1A2EN FLREA TR ATEE 16558 187103 1078 (389 7RS4
Coed of Sabes md oxpemses ... (194500 (64,1659 27,327 (9L RS8N (RO (19258)  (47.450) (1335 3968 (4722ET)
Segment profin/ (loss) 1042% 65642 12529 16031 TR TR 13RS (25T} = I5L056
Diegrecistion and smorizstion (T553F (RS {TATH CIOGEBdy 45935 (17T (BSELLD g L3 —  (I2LEET)
Impairment (Befer note 8a) .. _ —_ {LETH) 1558 —_ —_ _ — —_ {1.540)
Operating profit | (o) S8TE 6169 1484 4979 1,40 (E4TE) 53042 {467} — 127,528
[mvesment and ather meoms: 42 168
Finmmce md other costs {TIEN)
Profil before fax 06473
Assets and liabilities
Asmeis
Sepmcnlassds ... 21607 127960 AT AR ADEAH 190LTIE 118034 BEA0S0 231 —  L9E7. 800
Finmncial assels mvestments 111
Diefermed L asset TR08T
Sheor:berm imvedments 18005
Cash and cash equivalents
{includmg redricted csh and cash
couivilmts) 15423
Loan io related parties 163
Crrronl L assel 27345
Tial asseds. 1.5481,938
Liatibitles
Segment lisbility ..o 26276 15440 15,224 LTI 15240 .79 5181 314,348
Sheort-term bormowings 161,728
Currenl L habalilees 6,278
Long-ierm bomowings MATS
Diefermed tax Babslities IR0 BES
Tetad lakilbies 1315596
Adkdiions o property, plant and
equipments........_. } ................ - 2,707 18820 2446 @186 15,0:43 2073 13714 M — 79,335
Addditions ta Leasehokd Land ..., — 20 — m 1o — — 8 — 140
AckSlaons bo ]
evahzation mm 15,299 15,299
AdSiions to Intangibles.... — 5 w 23 — — 7 ko — 1000

Fx
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Line Elne Trom Ol aml
Copper India Imternewtional  Alumimium  Power Ore Gas Ouhers  Eliminat jon Tidal
(K Im {H= In {Hs Im (K. In (R in {Rs. In (K I {Rsim {Rsim {Rs. In
million) - _millomg mllin) nillbon) milllny il _mdllong il il millioa)
Hevenue
Sabes o extornal edomars.. ... Z2E0198 144027 55 R 126, 500 33,50 19.04% 146,45 | e TER TS
Imter-segment mles L1 — — s 1] 7280 "4 — 120 (R.754) —
Sepmient revenue Lo M2 1M 3L 586 127,130 41158 19943 146,045 1,79% 19,744) AL ATY
Cost of Sales md expenses . (HESI3 (7R850 (2487 (IdE0T)  (ALTEZ)  (0EM) (I (1366 878 (RA365)
Segment 17385 TO,GiE 1159 11,519 8,424 {5910} BEAT a2 - 118314
Digpreciation mnd amoniiaion . (Lly  (RIIE) {6,790 (RAE%y  (3Sd0y (2530 (TTETH) [ 1 [N}
Ienpairment (Refer Mote Ba) .. — — — (200p — — {4046, 1445 — — (AR
14344 62,267 4268 13,742 4484 (342 (M5 148) 135 — (1215
(63.358)
51,154
{311,459
AT 137421 35806 39050 A% 5257 SERAE3 T —  LAass10
63
Th487
406,452
Cash and cash eqaivalents
{inchuding restricted msh and cush
ouivalents) 12.711
Loan 1o related prrie 160
Caren la assed . 26,792
Tlal asseds L0161, 704
Liahibities
Segment lishilities™........ o SRS06 DO 10,539 630 3183 10150 68 EA L — IMAET
Shyort.berm barmrowings... 161,233
Cuarent ta, liabilities 3842
Long-ieren Bomewings. . ... 517,852
Diefermed tme Eabalities ... 155,812
Tt laksilithes 1,133,096
Addiisons Lo propert: and
equipments..., —— . 1.7 13372 Lix 9354 f470 1,653 44,830 i - B
Addilions o Lﬂ.'ﬁﬂ'u:»l-d I.ﬂd — 1460 — M -_— - -_— 1 - 1%l
Additions b explioraion amd
evalaation smeds . . — — —_ —_ —_ 439 20999 — —_ 11438
.l.ujhmgmu]uunmg:'b{tsmus — 7 43 - - — 15 &1 — 356
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e For the year ended March 31, 2014

e Hne Iroa Ol ans
Copper  India International  Aluminium — Power e Gas Others  Eminaton  Total Teital
[Hs. i (K in {Hs in (s in {Rsin (K in (s in iR Im {H= Im {He Im (LS dallars
mnillicn ) millicn il anillin anillios ) millicn)  oilliosy il anillan i1 in million
Hevenue
Zabes to external
CUSLOMERs. ... 200139 137545 15631 10781 45,523 22233 86,859 1,552 - 630493 wE5TT
[mter-scgment sl L ] 12% 4,503 £ 245 {5,240
Segment revene IRIET 1TSS 560 oo 49526 12774 B 559 1,527 (5I41p  &39.493 BAELT
Cioet of Bales and evpenses  {IST05T)  {T0ST5) (20T (NDRAA3) QATAETH (1BA0Ty  {S23EEF (1,280 ML (REAIN T30
Segment profii/ (loss) 208 665TR 4,561 8467 12,689 4367 3273 258 — 124,070 23256
Degrecistion and
OISR (LO4B)  (7.558) (3,7300 (T051) (4438 ChIDGp  (54088) (3 — (E3 M3 (115800
Impairment (Refer Nole 8) (497 — — — — (160540 (330 — — (1A {51253
Operating profit | (loss) 1%660 55402 4] ] 1416 S221 (I5TRN) (MIELN 244 == (I6SSII) STy
Finimoe and other coeds. ... LR RS2 (2004
Iervestment and other
i A3 598 il |
Lass. before tax {254, 40y (4.293,0)
Ay anwd Halil ihes
Asaets
Segment assels® TG 1380 s I25E 124700 4306 200472 8568 —  LI&%34 176353
Financial assds
Evestmeals 432 LE
Diefermed b nsset #2481 12450
Sheot:beri ImVeEments. ... S66,192 25463
Cash and cash equivalents
{includmg redricted cish
anid cash equivalenls) 4.7 ELLE]
Loan torelated parties L] 122
Clarrenl L assct 2T A0
Tial weseds 1 560255 282150
Liatibites
Segment liabilities™......... 126,148 853597 2394 524686 X762 12572 59533 1,4%5 385,970 58259
Short-berm borrowings 182,318 23,7521
Currenl lax halalines 703 106
Long-term bomowing 493,784 A3
Dieferned tax Babalitses ... 312 AS60
Tetad NakulBies 1,092,997 164975
Additions to property,
plant mnd equipments ........ L1TD L5 Tk 2500 4,042 6,045 g9 8,006 48 - A1 074
— — 1060 — — — 4m2 — — 5972 .l
13 & T o 3 26 400

* During the current year ended March 31, 2006, consequent to cemtain power facilities at a subsidiary being used for genertion and
sale of commercial power, capital emploved in respect of capital work-in-progress for the previows perods relating to power
facilities used” 1o be used in the generation and sale of commercial power has been reclassified from *Aluminem® segment to
‘Power’ segment.
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Greographical Segment Analysis
The Group' s operations are primarily located in India. The following table provides an analysis of the Group's sales by geographical
market irespective of the ongin of the goods:

014 012 il 2016
(K= I (R, in (K. in (L5 dollars In
| L S—— | E—— T E—— T —
PR 11 1% 481 451 443,287 65,6911
I e s 67825 57,346 34,556 5216
L SO 29,469 40,705 32,750 445
O SOOI b1 . 153,577 128,891 1,945.5

TI5 243 733,579 639,403 9,657

The following 1= an analysis of the camying amount of non-current assets, bemg property, plant and squipment, exploration and
evaluation assets and other intangible assets and leasehold loxd prepayments analvsed by the geographical area in wiich the msets are
located: —

As i March 31
s 216 16

Carrying Carrying Carrylng
ELCH ansoini AFHang
R, bib R I (U8 dallars s
miilion) muliikon] milltion}

ST 1,297 869 063,954 14,5503
BABATATIRL ..o occ e s e e 836 200 4.4
South Afrea. ... 20,484 16,338 246.6
i T T T, 7824 7RG 1187
LABsria oot e e s 14,068

Ireland. - 2,357 447 6.7

1344, 865 SHIL0 14,948.2

Mo single customer pecounted for 10.00% or more of the revense on a conselidaed basis inany of the years indicated exeept for our il
amd gas nsmess, where, a single customer accounted for 11.3 %5 of revemue (Rs. 81,938 million) on a consolidated basis in fiscal yvear
2014, This customer accounted for £ 8% of revenue (Rs. 64,241 million) in fiscal year 2015 and 5.3% of revenue (Rs. 33,927 million
(% 5121 million)) in fscal year 2016.
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1. Related party fransactions —
The Group's subsidianes as at March 31, 2016 are as folbowws:

The
Comgpasy’s Immsadiale
percanage percintage
teolding (in %= heodding (in %
as at March 31, Ienmediste holding as al March 31,

Sulsidiarics Prmcipul adivities i (] COMTgIanTY L]
Bhasat Aluminium Company Alurvindum minisg and
Lid {BALCO). smelting 51 Vedanta Lmited 51
Copper Mines of Tasmauna
(CMT) Copper mining 100 MCEY 104
Fujarah Gold FAC ... ... MEL, CMT and

Gold and Silver processing 100 TCM 106
Hindustan £ime Limited (HEL)  Zine mining and smelting 6492 Vedana Limited G 52
Monte Cello BV (MCEV)......... Holding comparny 100 Vedama Limited 100
Thalanga Copper Mines
(“TCM™) Copper mining 100 MCEY 106
Sterlite (USAN NG Investment Compamy 100 Vedana Limited 100
Talwandi Saboo Power Limi Power generation 100 Vedanta Limited 100
THL Zme Vertures Lad ... Inves tment Compamy 100 Vedanta Limited 106
THL Eme Ltd e THL Zane ¥emures

Iswvestment Companmy 100 Lid 100
THL Zime Holding BV, ............. Investment Company 100 Yedamta Lim ited [LEA]
THL Zine Mamitia Holdmgs
(Propristary) Lid Mining and explontion 100 THL Zine Lad 100
Ekorpion Zine (Prv) Lad THL Line Namibia

Axquisition of immovable and Holdings

movable properties 100 (Propretary) Lid 100
Skorpion Mining Company Skorpion Zine (Piy)
(Pry) Led Zine mining 100 Lad 100
Hamzine (Pry) Lid. Skorpion Zine (Fiy)

Zine refinery 100 Lid 106
Amica Guesthouse (Pry) Lid ... Accomedation and catering Skorpion Zine (Piy)

BETVICES 100 Lid 102
Rosh Panah Health Care (Pty)  Leasing out of medacal
Lid equipment and bulding and

conducting services related Skorpion Zine (Piy)

thereto 69 Lud 63
Black Mourtain Miniig Zine aind Lead minng and
(Proprietary) Limited milling 74 THL Zine Ltd 74
Vedamta Lisheen Holdimgs THL Zine Helding
Limited Tsvvestment Company 100 B, 10
Vedamta Lisheen Mining Vedanta Lisheen
Limited Zing and lead mining 100 Holdings Limited 106
Killoran Lisheen Minmng Vedanta Lishesn
Limited Zine and lead mining 100 Holdings Limited 100
Killoram Lisheen Finance Vedanta Lisheen
Limited Investment Comparry 100 Holdings Limited 100
Lisheen Milling Limited............. Vedanta Lisheen

Manufacturing 100 Holdings Limited 100
Vedamta Exploration [reland Vedanta Lishesn
Limited Explortion company 100 Holdings Limited 100
Maleo Energy Limited (MEL).... Power generation 1080 Vedanta Limited 10
Vizag General Cargo Berth
Private Lumited Infrastructure .99 Vedanta Lanited .99
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Comgrany’s Emitsediate
percatage percemtage
teodding (in %% hecdding (in %
as al March 31, Immediato balding as al March 31,
Sutsidiarics Primcipal activities 1) oMY 2006h
Paguchp Multi Cargo Berth
Private Lunited Infrastruchure 74 Vedanta Limited 74
Peovest 17 Proprietary Limited  Investment Company 100 THL Zine Ltd 100
Lisheen Mine Partnerslup®. ... Rilleran Lisheen
Mining Limited and
Vedanta Lisheen
Zine and lead mining 105 hining Limined 106
SHterlite Ports Lomited ... Isvvestment 'C'ul:ll."lﬁl:l:l}' 100 Yeadata Lamted (1Y)
Mantime Ventures Limited ... Sterlite Ports
Infrastruchsre 1050 Limated 100
Sterlite Infraventures Limited. ... Investment Compaany 100 Yedama Lanited [LLA]
Lakomasko BN ... THL Zimnc Hl:ill.hﬂ[.g_
Inwvestment Compan 100 BY, 100
Zesa Resources Lamited ... Iron Ore mining 100 Vedata Lamited 100
Bloom Fountain Limated ... Investment Company 100 Vedanta Lim ited 100
Seaa hjilu'lq_'g {-.'i.'u"mnl:il:xl Sesa Resources
Private Lonited Iron Cre mimng 1040 Limated 100
Westermn Clusters Limited ... Bloom Fountain
Iron Ore mining 100 Limited 100
Twinstar Energy Holding Bloom Fountain
Limited Holding company 106 Limated 106
Twirstar Mauritms Holding Twinstar Energy
Lamated Haolding company 1 () Holding Lamited 100
Cairn Indsa Lomited ... Vedanta Limited,
Twinstar Maunitius
Holding Limsted,
Chil amd Gas exploration, Sesa Resources
development and production SO8E Limited 5988
C1G Mt HI.}[I“.HE Private
Lamated Inwvestment Compan S8 Cairn India Limited 10
Caim India Holdings Limited. ... Investment Compamy 5988 Caim India Limited 1043
CIG Mauntius Private Limited Canm Maumnitius
Haolding Private
Ivestment Compaiy 5088 Limited 100
Caim Lanka Private Limited ... CIG Mauntns
Exploration and Production SOEE Private Limited 100
Cairn F‘JM.'I"_{:.' Aastralia T"'EI'_.' Caarn India
Limited Holding company 5988 Holdings Lamited 106
Caim Energy Holdings Limited Caam India
Iewvestment Comparnye 5088 Holdings Lamated [t
Caim Energy India Py Lamated Caim Energy
Australia Pry
Exploratzon amd Prochection 5085 Limited 100
Caim Exploration Mo 2 Limited Caim Energy
Exploration and Prodwction 3988 Holdings Lamited 106
Caim Exploration No 7 *=* Caim Energy
Lamated Exploratsen and Prochection 508 Holdings Lamited 10
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Cairn Exploration Mo 6 Exploration and

== Limited Production 5988 Caim Energy Holdings Limited 100
Caim Energy Gujarat  Explorstion and
BElock | Limited Froduction SOEE Cairn Energy Holdings Limited 100
Caim Energy Exploration and
Diseovery Limited Production 5288 Caim Energy Holdings Limited 100
Caim Energy Explorstion and
Hydrocarbons Limited  Production S3BE Caim Energy Holdings Limited 10
Cairm South Africa Exploration and
Proprietary Limited Production 5988 Caim Energy Hydrocarbons Limited 100

Emtatres registered as other than corporate entity:
== DMssolved dunng the year
=== Dissolved sulsequent to ihe year eaxd

The Company owns directly or indirectly through subsidianies, mere than half of the voting power of all of sis subsicharses as
mientioned in the list above, and the Group s able to govemn its subsidianes” financial and operatimg policies 50 as o benefit from thear
aclivities,

Ultimate controlling party

Az gt March 31, 2016, the Group 15 majority owmsed by Twin Star Holdings Limited, Finsider Infernational Comiparmy Limited, West
Globe Lunited and Welter Trading Lamited whach are i tum whellv-ovwned subsidimries of Vedata Resources Pl (Intenmedhate
Haoldimg Compamy), The ultimate controlling party of the Groag s Vaolean Investments Limmted “Velean™), which s controlled by
peraons related to the Clairman Emeritug, Mr. Anil Agarwal. Volean lnvestinent Limited, Twin Star Holdings Limited, Fisider
Intermational Companry Lamited, West Globe Limited and Welter Trading Limated do net produce Group fimanceal statements,

List of related parties and relationships —

The Group enters into transactions m the normal course of busimess with 1ts related parties, incheding 1ts parent Vedanta, and the
companies over which it has significant influence. A summary of significant related party rmsactions for the vear ended March 31,
2014, 2015 and 2016 are noted below.

The following table provides the total amount of transactions that have been entered imto with related parties for the relevant financial
vear, The sigruficant trmsactions relate to the normal sale and purchase of goods and loans and mvestments, Al inter-comprany
transactions and balances are eliminated on consclidation,

A} Entities Controlling the Company (Holding Companies)
. Valean lnvestrments Limited (*Volem™)
. Vedanta Resources Fle. (*Vedanta™)
* Vedama Fesources Holdings Limited (" VRHL")
. Twin Star Holdings Limated (“TSHL")
* Fusider Imermational Company Limited {* Finsider'y
. Woestglobse Limated (“Westglobe™)
. Welter Trading Lamited (“Welter')
. Fichter Holdings Limited {*Richter’ b
. Vedanta Resourees Finance Limited
* Vedama Resources Cyprs Limited

F-a4
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Ch

)

E)

Fellow subsidiaries

Konkola Copper Mines ("KOCM )

Vedanta Resources Jersey 11 Limited (*VRIZ")
Vedanta Jersey Investments Limited (" VIIL™)
Sterhite Technologies Lomited (*STL™)

Sterhite Iron and Steel Company Limited (*S1ISCOL")
Sterlite Grid Limated

Oiher Related Parties

Seaa Commumty Development Foundation

Vedanta Medical Research Foundation (*VMEF")

Vedanta Foundation

Balea Emplovees Provident Fund Trust

Hindustan Zine Ltd Employees Contribatory Provident Fund Trust
Seaa Group Employees Provident Fund

Seaa Minng Corporation Limited Emplovees Provident Fund
Seaa Resources Limited Emplovess Provident Fusud

Key Management Personnel

-

Mr. Anil Agarwal, Chairman Ementus (woe £ Apnl 1, 2014

Mr. Mavin Agarwal, Executive Clairman

Mr. Tamun Jamn, Whole Time Director

Mr. 2. I Jalan (Chief Financial Officer w.e .l Aprl 1, 2014)

Mr. Thomas Albsnese (Chief Execstive Officer w.e. [ April 1, 2004)

Relative of Key Management Personnel

-

Mr. Naivadya Agarwal (Son of Mr. Navin Agarwal)
Me. Agrivesh Agarwal (Son of Mr, Amil Agarwal)
Mz, Priva Hebbar {Daughter of Mr. Anil Agarwal)
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The nip:il—u::u:l transactions with related e for the e ended March 31, 20014, March 31, 20015 and March 31, 2006 are set ot
bebome:

For the Year endad Narch 31
204 2015 26 P
{Hs. Im mllibon} { R Im mulllhomp i m mil dong (L% dlodlars i mdllion)

Sales

STL 6,507 TEIR 9,188 138.7
Tolal 6507 THIR 9,188 138.7
Furchases of goodsiservices
. SRS 22 062 11 8059 382 58
2 1 PN 12 69 T4 1.1
Total 12,074 11878 456 6.9
Interest income [ (Finance cosis)

VBRI e (16,615) (13,842) (11,563 {174.6)
WedBIMa (1,632

Wedmmta [ 124 32 438 66
Weller. ..o 152

TEHL i s s 47 — 5 0.1
VIIL 44

SIS ooy sms s mrmres esssamas sms sramens 25 T 5 0.1
3 1 PPN 12 34 14 02
VRHL 21

WERHL o s sres s s (45)

Tatal (17, 786) {13,459 {11,141} (167.6)

Dividend paie

TEHL s 4073 4.7 8,065 121.8
Fuszider Bd2 1,405 2349 355
Westglobe. v T 155 259 39
WWRIEET e e 58 134 224 34

Total 4544 6,395 10,901 1646

Management fees expenses
Yeadamia e e et e e e s . 305 E11 5] 330 L H]

Tatal 508 306 330 S0

Dividend Income
Sl isisnamisusasanissanininiammasiniasinassasiainiasisies 1 1 3 0.0

Total 1 1 3 0.0

Service Income
Wedanta ... 21 24

Total 21 14

0.4
0.4

=3 1

Long Term Incentive Plan Expenses
Yeadania | Hdih 1,572 76 132

Total 1,546 1.572 K76 13.2
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Loans giv em‘(repahd} :turing the vear
Vedama ...

B |
Richter..
VIIL
SISCOL

Todal ...

Loan tak:ert.ﬁ[r\epabd) during the year
VRIZ.....oooeoe

WS

Total.....

Loan Asngntd durlng the Har{*}
Vedanta .. .

WIIL...
Rchiter..
WlBET . s

Total .

Guaraniee given/{taken)
Vedanta . .

Todal

Donations

&-ﬂ:l t-.\-l:sﬂl'llﬁtn:l.i[}' Dc\'cquumﬂ
Foundation

Vedanta Foumdation ...
Tolsl
Furchase (Sale) of property, plant and

equipienls

204

203

For ihe Vear ended March .
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2016

2014

(s, T i) ARs i millom} (K. T ool o) (L7 dodlars i mdllion)

(1,200
4914
121
143)

[0

36

Q9

(237)

1
(14}

[kl

(25)

9.9
0.0
{0.4)

3656

(13)

631

0.5

BOLR2T
(5,628)
260

(B0, 463)
T30

(51.182)
3®s6

34,459

(79,733)

(47316)

(714.4)

5,087

4,150 — — —
12019

4913

6571 — —_ —_
22,1
55,431 — — —

(72,1200

(30,574}

(SE.915)

(BED3)

{72,120

{30.574)

(58915

(859.5)

48

45
56

42

42

-

3
176

03
a5

27

149

115

230

3.5

(3] — —_ —_
1
12) — — —
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The significant receivables from and payables o related parties as at Masch 31, 2005 and March 31, 2006 are set out below

[

Receivable from:

Vet

SISCOL e
VOlCRL e
TSHL..

Sterlite Grad Limited ..o

Total .,

Louans to:
TSHL

Todald

Payable to:

| .
STL..

Hm:duﬂan ?.mc Ltd Emplcq.t-:—s C‘-Jmnb'mm
provedent Fuosd Trust

Sesa Group Employees Provident Fund ...
Baleo Employvess Provident Fumed Trust ...

Todal

Borrowings from:
VRIZ i

B
Guaraniees um:mudln;g gh'ru ! [“Iu!u-u} -
Vedanta' .. .

WValGlr e

Total .,

Investment in F.n.luit:r Shores = Qunlrd
STL .. e

Todal

Investment in Vedanta Bonds.
Total .,

As il Mareh 31,

1015 2006 1006
(R Im mbllkon) (B Im milllkon) S dloflars I milllon)
241 T3 1.2
x2 332 50
65 288 4.4
2 22 0.3
27 10 0.l
— 5 0l

2

379 736 11.1
160 142 22
663 10,0
160 B5 11.2
1,004 3313 0.0
1,920 175 26
5 0.1
13 a0 1.4
35 39 0.6
17 1% 0.3
10 b 0.1
2,79 34649 51
162,100 123 835 1.868.2
162,100 123 835 1,569.2
(107,154) (233,823 (3,529.4)
1,150 1,150 17.4
{ 1h (M4} (232,673) (3,512.0)
262 432 [
162 432 6.5
5,704 3,704 261
5,74 5,704 6.1

Maumam Ellll‘.ll1r¢\: oLk arn:h:h;n..-ﬂ (i[5 :I'\,.']:I'¢H¢rlr :1|:I|M| '||:|.'|:li||'!}'.
Guarantees provided by Vedanta against the borrowings taken by the Group

Bank guarantes has been provided by the Group on behalf of Volean m favor of Income tax department, India s collateral in
respect of certian tax disputes of Volcan
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Cairn PSC guaraniee to Government

Vedanta has provided parent company financial and performance guarantee to Government of India for Caim India Group's obligation
unider the Froduction Sharing Contract (*FSC). The guaramtes provides for making available financial resources equivalent to Cairm
India’s share for its obligaton under PSC, persormel and techinical services in accordimee with industry practices and any other
rescamces in case Caim India is unable to fulfill #s obligations under P3C.

Cairn Investment in Vedanta Bonds

Cairn las imvested 5215 million (Rs. 5,704 mullion ) in bonds ssued by Vedanta, whach heve mahsities ranging from June 2001610
May 2023 at inferest rates ranging from 6% to 9.5%. The carrying value of bonds 15 5 838 million and $65.0 mallion (s 4,309
million}as at March 31, 201 5 and March 31, 2016 respectively,

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

The sales to and purchases from related parties are macle i ordinary course of busaness, There have been no guarantees provided or
received for any related party receivables o pavables. For the vear ended Mareh 31 2016, the Group has not recorded any impairment
of recevables relating to amounts owed by related parties (2014 and 201 5 Nil). This assessment 13 undertaken each financial year
through examining the Grameil pesation of te related party and tse market in wlich the related pany operstes,

*Loans to holding companies

From time to time e Group had given lean to Vedanta to fismanee general corporate purpose. The loan Balanee as at March 31, 2013
was Rs. 5,659 million (31 03.8 million). These unsecured loans had been provided on fixed and fleating basis interest rates and carried
am average inferest rate of 1.558% per anummm. Duning the vear ended March 31, 2014, loans amounting to Rs. 5,087 million (55348
million} had been assigned to VEIZ in exchange for loan payable to VEF2 by TMHL.

The Group had given leans to TSHL o finance general corporate purpsse. The loan balance as at March 31, 2013 was Rs, 6,246
million (3114.6 million). These unsecured loans had been provided on fixed and floating basis interest rates and carmed an average
interest of rate of 1. 55%% per ammum. Leans given to TSHL were supported by a Letter of comfort from Vedama. During the year
ended March 31, 2014, loans amounting to BEs. 6,971 million (5 1162 mallony had been assigned 1o VRIZ exchimge for loan payable
te VRI2 Limited by TAHL.

The Group had given loans io Welier to finance general corporate purpose. The loan balance as at March 31, 200 3 was Rs, 19,902
million (33650 million) These weecured loans had been provided on fixed and floating basis interest rates at an average rate of
1.65% per annun. Loas given to Welter were supported by a Letter of comfort from Vedanta, Dunng vear ended March 31, 2013,
Iz amounting to Rs, 9,651 million (51770 million) were rengwed upon maturity on fresh terms and conditions, During vear ended
March 31, 2014, loans amourtting to Ra. 22,291 millican S 371 4 million) had been assigned to VRI2 in exchange for loan payvable to
VERI2 Limited by TMHL).

The Group had given loans to Richter to finance general corporate purpose. The loan balance as at March 31, 2013 was 10,732 muillion
(% 1968 millien), These wsecured loans lad been provided on Gxed and Doating basis merest rates ot an average rate of 1.66% per
annum and were repayable on various dates till March 2014, Loans given to Richter are supported by a Letter of comfort from
Vedanta. Duning the vear ended March 31, 2004, loans amounting to Bs 12,019 million (32003 million) had been assigned to VRI2 in
exchange for loan payable to VREI2 by TRHL.

Dhrmng the year ended March 31, 2004, the Group had given loans amounting to Rs, 4,913 million (521, 9 million) to YVRHL at an
average rate of 1.6%% to hinance general corporate purpese which were later assagned 1o VRI2 in exclmange for loan pavable o VET2
by TMHL.

Dawing the vear ended March 31, 201 6, Lisheen Millig Limited entered o a loan agrecment with Twin Star Holding Limited for

S10 million at an mterest rate of 2.1%. The final repayment date 13 March 31, 2017, The loan 15 unsegured and the outstanding balance
ursder the facility at March 31, 2006 15 $10 malbon (Rs, 663 mallica),

F
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*Loans to lellow subsidiaries

The Group had given a loan to VIIL to finance general corporate purpose. The loan balance as at March 31, 2013 was Rs. 3,700
million (% 67.9 million). This unsecured loan carmed an interest rate of 1.3% per anmim. Loan given to VIIL were supportad by a
Letier of comion from Vedanta. Duning vear ended March 31, 2013 loas amounting to Rs. 3,700 millicn (3 679 million) had been
renewed upon maturty on fresh termes and conditions. During the vear ended March 31, 20014, loans amounting to Rz, 4,150 million
(% 62 Imillion} had been assigned to VRI2 in exchange for loan payable to VRI2 by TMHL.

Dhrmng the year ended March 31, 2016 Group had renewed loan provided to SISOOL to finance progect in earlier years. The loan
balince as ot March 31, 2016 was Rs. 44 mallion (3 007 millon). The loan s wsecured inmature and carmes an mterest rate of 1 (Fa per

ararnam, The o was due i May 2006, The laan has been renewed for a further pened of 12 months 1 May 2006 and 15 due i May
2017,

Loan from holding company
As at March 2002, the Group had borrowed loans from Vedanta of 3 3,137.0 million for Caim India’s scquisition made during 2011,

Draring the year ended March 31, 2014, pursuant to signing of a Deed of Assignment between Vedanta and VRI2, all the existing
rights of the above mentiomed Loan had been assigned to VRI2 and the new lender for the Campany 1s VRI2,

Drzring the vear ended March 31, 2014, the Group borrowed 51,4848 mallion at an average rute of 7.5% from VREI2 to meet fundmmg
requarerents for refimancing of loan that lsad been taken for acquisition of stake in Camm India, The loan balance as at March 31, 2015
was 3 2589 8 mullion at an average rate of 7.34% having an average maturty period of 3 yvears.

Daring the year, the Group has repaid § 781.9 mallion to VREI2 and borrowed $ 589 muillion. The loan balance as ot March 31, 2016
was 3 18668 million (Ks. 123,835 million) at an average rate of 7.34 % pa. having an average matunity peniod of 3 years. These
lovams are unsecured,

Remuneration of key mansgement personnel
The remumeration of the key management persommel of the Group are set cat below in aggregate for each of the categories specified in
IAS 24 Related party diselosures.

Near eniled March 31,

2004 T01E & 2006
(Hs in K in (Hs in (US alodlars
nallion} millloa) million) i nllion}
Short term employee bemeliis. ..o 305 305 341 Al
Post-emplovment benefits ... 30 27 26 0.4
Share based PAVTIIEIIE ..o s 99 75 (23 1.0
TR i 434 407 433 6.5

Near eniled March 31,

2004 T01E 2il& 2006
{Hs in K= in (Hs i (UK alodlars
million} mibliomp million) I nuiligon)
Salary of relatives of Key management persomnel ..o i3 65 Tl 1.1
Tl 33 65 71 1.1
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Relative of Key Management Personne] -

Wear emiled March 1.
204 015 Ll [ 2l
{Hs In (K In (Hx in (LS alodlars
nsillion ) millioap millien) I nsillgon)
Short term miterest beanng salary advance given ! (repaid) during the
weir B (51 (1.4)
T — 829 (91 (1.4}

As at Mareh 31,

015 26 2016

s In {Rs.n {US dollars

milBio) millio i il
Short term terest beanng salary advance receivable. | — —
BRI 91 — —

Dretimls of tramactions churing the vear with post retirement trusts;

Vear exubed March 31

2014 018 pLO Y 2ild
(& In (K in (Hsin (L5 aledlars
nillion} millicap million) I nillion)
PF Trust
Baleo Emplovees Provicent Fund Tt [ . . 152 138 113 1.7
Hindustan Ziwe Lid Employess Contrilatory
FProvident Fund Trust. .. SR 268 321 327 49
Sesa Resources L.mulc:d melmﬁ:s ]-‘rm' denl: E‘urd 22 3
Sesa Mimng Corporation Limited Employees Provident Fumd 23 03
Sesa Group Employees Provident Fumd 226 207 157 2.4
AN e e (1] 656 642 %6
B2, Udher notes
(a) Componenis of other comprehensive income —cash Mow hedges

For ihe vear ended March 31, 014 2015 2016 016

iR, In {H Im {Rx Im L% dollars

millkon B mafl Im mml iRl
Wat 5r||r|. Wloas) m'mmt: |:|1n'|.1:1: il yer .. I (=620 (112 (55) k3]
Reclassification adjuwstments for net {gam] Lma :nclwiucl m thc
consolidated statements of profit or loss 03 (6:16) 218 33
Net gaind{loss) on cash flow hedges recognised in other
comprehensive income, net of tax 41 (754) 163 .5
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(b} Exchange gain/ {loss) recognised in the consolidated statements of profit or loss:

For (he vear ended March 31,

Dllmup-:'ming IPREEAEIEY e o oo ss st s

Cost of sales .,
-hdmunmu«:»n cost ...
Iivestmient and ﬂlu:r WA .
Funsee annd cdher costs

Tokal o
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014 HIE 006 2006
L% dollars.
{1, in million) (R, in millicn) {1, in million I o}
(4) (11}

(1,280) 562 277 4.2
(7,185) (3.177) (3,667) {55.4)
285 TAO 461 T.0
(16141} (5,.344) (3,668) (55.4)
(24325) (7.220) (6, 505) (9HL6)

(e} The Group presents the comsolidated statenvensts of profit or loss by disclosing expenses by fusction, The consolidated statements
of profit or loss disclosing expenses by nature B presemted below:

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FROFIT OR LOSS
{Tn muillions except share or per share amannts wiless otherwise stated)

For the vear ended March 31,

Revenue .

Crther wﬂurg Incane
Invvestment amxd ofher BEICOME ..o s s

Tatal Income
{Decrease) increase in v entories of finshed goods
and work-n-progress. .

Raw materials and other mmmml:lm ma:l

Emplovee coats

Costs associated with ASARCO (Refer note 289 (1))
Crilser comis

Dreprecmtion and amonization

Impairment

Fimamce amd oher Gosta ..o i s

Profit / (loss) belore tax

Irscoane tax (experse)  ereehil ..o

Profit / {loss) for the year

(d). Employee costs
For ihe year ended March 31,
Salaries, wages and bonus .

Defined contribution persion sch-:mc costs
Defined benefit pension scheme costs .o,

‘Ir'n:_:lh,,u:ll'.!ry n:linelm:nl EXPENRAR...c s e —————

Holes 014 18 216 2016
(R, i {Hs i (K n (LS dollars
millicm) milllion) millioa) in milliom)
4 725,243 733,579 630403 06527
4540 4802 4,785 7232
] 2165 51,154 43,908 664.1
TT1.94% THO.535 688,276 10.359.0
2951 {2,790 (3,543) (558.5)
(417062)  (453.462) (426,665)  (6440.3)
(29.912) (32,505) (30,542) {461 .0)
(473) — - —
(38331 ) (31,3000 (20, 058) (438.7)
(I20LEETY  (111,081) (33430 (1. 25800
(35410 (08438 (339.549)  {5.1253)
6 (T2821) (63,398) [ 59.584) (85992.4)
WHHTE (311,459 (254.408) (4.295.0)
T (34,646 108, 320 1053 00 1,5557
62,226 (203,130 (151, 345) (2,737.3)
2014 2005 2016 2016
(R in EN T (H in % dollars.
millicn) mllicn) millin) I mmlilon}
37,403 30,019 27543 4158
1,459 1,392 1,551 234
3452 396 273 4.1
[3E IR 1,175 17.7
219,912 32,505 30,542 46110
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B3 Bubsequent Events —

Crn Juldy 22, 2006, Vedanta Limited and Caim India Limited annoumseed the revised and final terms to the recommended

merger between Vedama Limited and Caim India Limated which was ammounced on June 14, 2005, As per the revised terms, on
L'\GJI:IIIJIL'I:iI.IrI.. Ih:!ﬂlll.'li:ﬂﬂl'::l”irls SI‘I.EI.II.'II'KJI.(!L'I.'A I.Ir (‘:jl'irﬁ ]:I:IIIi il “I!I. reoeive l'-::lr 1.'i!|.'!l L'I:II:IiI}' H!I.ill.'\l.' III.'II:I. e L'(‘IIiJ“:' Kl‘liln: m ‘Iull.'d.ilﬂl.il. I.i:ll:l:ill.'ﬁ! I:!\f
face value Fe | each and four 7.5% Redeemable Preference Share (“RFPS™) m Vedanta Limnited with a face value of Rs. 10 cach with a
temure of 18 months from ssuance. Mo shares wall be 1ssued o Vedanta Limited or any of its sulsidianes for their shanelolding
Caim India. The trarsaction 1= conditional on Vedanta Liminted, Caim India and Vedanta Resources ple sharcholder approvals, as well
s Indan “:iE_I'I e, ] oaber CAUsICHTarY ;lE:lr'n'n'.':l.hi Yedante Limned wall contime 1o be hsted on the BSE Limuted (“BSE™ ) and

Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited ("NSE™), with Amencan Depositary Shares (“ADS”) listed on the Mew York Stock
Exchange (“NYSE™).
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Supplementary Information on Cil and Gas Exploration and Production { Unaudited)

In accordance with Codification Topic 932 - Extractive Activities - Oil and gas, this section provides supplemental information on oil
and gas exploration and producing activities of the Company for the years ended March 31, 2006, 200 5 and 2014, The informaticn
nelsded i atems (1) throwugh (i) provides histoncal cost information pertaming to costs ncarmed in explortion, propety acguisition
and development, capitalized coats and results of operations. The information mehuded in items (iv) and (v present information on our
estimated net proved reserve quantities, standardized measure of estimated discounted future net cash flows related to proved reserves,
wnd chamges in estimated disconmited future net sl flows, Activities not directly associated with ol and gas producing activities are
excluded from all aspects of this supplemental information.

Method of accounting for costs incurred in il and gas producing activities and manner of disposing of capitalized costs relating to
throse activities

We follow a successful efforts based accounting policy for cal and gas assets.
Costs ineurred prior to obtainang the legal nghts to explore an area are expemsed immediately to the Income Statement.

Expenditure incurred on the acquisition of a licence interest 15 inotially capitalised on a licence by loence basis. Costs are held,
ur=depleted, witlun mtmsgible exploration‘apprinsil assets until such time as the explomtion phase on the heence ane 13 complete o
commercial reserves have been discovered.

Exploration expenditure incurred in the process of determining o1l and gas exploration targets 13 capitalised initsally within intangible
exploraticnappraisal sssets and subsequent]y allocated to dnlling activities. Explorstion’apprasizal drilling costs are imtally
capatalised on a well-byv-well basis until the success or otherwise of the well has been sstablished. The sucoess or failure of each
explorationappraisal effon i judged on a well-by-well basis. Drlling costs are written off on completion of a well unless the results
indicate that hydrocarbon reserves exist and there 5 a reasonable prospect that these reserves are commercial

Following appraisal of successful exploration wells, if commercial reserves are established and technical feasibality for extraction
demonstrted, then the related capitalised mtangible exploration/apprazal costs are transferred into a single feld cost center within
property, plant and equipment - development producing assets after testing for impairment. Where results of exploration dnlling
indicate the presence of hydrocarbons which are ultimately ot considered commercially viable, all related costs are wnitten off to the
Income Statement.

All costs mewrmed after the techmcal feasibality and commercial viabality of producmg hydrocarbons has been demonstrated are
capitalised within property, plant and equuipment - development/producing assets on a [eld-by-field basis. Subsequent expendature s
capitalised only where it cither enhances the economic benefits of the development/producing asset or replaces part of the exsting
development/produsmg, asset. Any remaining costs associated with the part replaced are expensed,

Met proceeds from any disposal of an intangible exploration’appraisal asset are mutially credited agaimst the previously capitalised
costs, Any sirplus procesds are eredited to the Income Statement. Net proceeds from any dispesal of developiment/producing asets
are credited against the previcusly capitalised cost. A gain or loss on disposal of a development/producing asset & recognied in the
Inccame Statement to the extent that the net proceeds exceed or are less than the appropriate portion of the net capitalised costs of the
ssel,

F-104

592/636



{iy  Capitalized costs relating to oil and gas producing activities

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

T||e I'J.r]l,uw.ilg 'Im!:ﬂi: m.unm:n'l':ws q.::!]:lil:l“mn:l =08 31 ﬁ:l' @l illl.(l Bas :.n]:lh:lnlli-:m amxd |:|n.1|:|.|l:|:i|::||| :u.:lin.'i.l'i-:s wiil I!|:|-: n:l:tqﬂ iH,‘l:IIL'IILIliIIH!
depreciation, depletion and amorization, and asset retirement obligation asseta:

March 31, 2016

Unproved oil and gas properties ........ooooovvnnn:
Proved oil and gas properties_ .. ...

Gross Capitalized costs

Accumulated depreciation, depletion, and
amortization, and valuation allowances
(including imparment loss )

Met Capitalized costs

Mlarch 31, 20015

Unproved oil and gas properties ...
Proved oil and gas properties............ooocoen

Gross Capitalized cosis
Accumulated depreciation, depletion, and
amortizabion, and valution allowances

Met Capitalized cosis

Mdarch 31, 2014

Unproved oil and gas properties ........oooovvinnn.

Froved oil and gas properties_...

Support Biuupments ..o s

Gross Capitalized costs
Accumulated depreciation, depletion, and
amortization, and valuation allowanees

Met Capitalized cosis

Inclls Srl Lanka South Africa
i I rmllnnt jR}.Pﬂ il lomy s, in I'nllloﬂl
16,352 52017 2,405
1,284 00 _ _
4,906 — —
1,305,260 52,277 2,405
(1,135,740 (52.277) (2.408)
169,520 = =
14,792 49,328 2189
1,159,345 . _
4062
1,219,094 49,328 2,180
(T13.885) (492,328) —
E05214 — 2,189
12,369 47,333 1,769
1,087,771 = =
3912 — -
1,114,052 47,333 1,769
(257.595) — —
456,457 47,333 1,769
F-105
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i) Costs incurred in oil and gas property acquisition, exploration and develspment activities
Costs incurred are summan zed below and melude both amounts expemsed and capstalized

Inlia Srl Lanks Souh Adrica
(B i million) {Rs in million) (R, in million)

March 31, 2016

Acquasitien of properties
Prowved ..o s
Unproved. ...

Explomstican €om15 e 4,689 97 107
rk\'l.-|q:l|m.:|:|1 L] R_‘;‘.:I-I
Total 13,613 97 107
Muarch 31, 2015
Acquisition of properties

Unipromed. oo
Explomatioan o618 ..o i s 20,485 165 349
Drevelopment osts oo 43,911
Tainl 64,396 165 349
March 31, 2014
Acquisition of properties

Proved ..o

Unproved. ...
Exploration costs .. 14,114 R oo
Drevelopment costs oo 23421 — —
Total 31535 194 b
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The Company®s results of operations from oil and gas producing activities for the years ended Masch 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014 are shown in
the following table

Production costs are ifing costs imcurmad to operate and maonton productive wells and related equipment and facilites, incuchng opersting
employess” compensation, materials, supplies, fisel consumed in operations and operating costs related to natural gas processing, plants.

Explesation expenses include the costs of geological and geophysical activities and non-productive exploratory wells, Depreciation and
amoTt zahon expenses relate to assets employed in exploration and development activities. In aceordance with Codification Topic 932 -
Extractive Activities — Onl aind gas, incomme laxes are bised on statulory tax rates, rellecting allowable deductions, We have an effective tix

raite Lower than the statutory rate, besefiting from tax heliday in Rajasthan Block under section 80-1B (%) of the lncome Tax Act, 1961,

Interest income mwd expense are excheded from the results reported inthas teble

March 31, 2016
Revenues

Transfers ...
Orpeerating, Imcomee.........
Tofal .o

Produstion ¢osts ...,
Explosation expenses ...
Diepreantion, depletion snd amorhization and valuation
provigions (incloding impairment losg)

Results before income fax eopenses .
Income Lax expnses .

Results of operations I’mm pmdumrlg activilies
(excluding corporate overhend and interest costs)

March 31,2018
Revenues
Orpernting, Imcomee.

Pmclu:lmrt S0F1E .\,
Exploration e.':pmnl
Dreprecation, depletion snd amortization and valuation
provisions

Reslts before income tax cxpcnm
Income lax expenses.
Results of operations me pmdu.cmg activitics
{excluding corpomate overhemd and interest costs)

Nlarch 31, 2014

Revenues

COrperating Income......
Total

Produstion COB .
Explomtion expenses
Diepreaation, depletion snd amortization and valuation
provisions

Results before income fax eopense ..
Income tax expenses, -
Results of operaiions fmm pr-odu:iua aclivities
{excluding corporate overbead and interest cosis)

Inella Srl Lanks South Africa
— s inmillbon) __ (Rs inmilion) (R, in milllos)
6,550
176
56,735 — -
(47.272) o —_—
{174y (97 (23)
(374,166} — (2,374)
(334877 (47} (2,397)
{1,606}
(346,483} 97 (2.397)
146,945
103 - -
147,048 — —
(45,261} - -
(7,788) (6T) (12}
(434,947} (45,126)
(340,948) (48, 153) (1)
{11,962}
(3529109 (48,193} {12)
187,103 — —
179 _ _
157,462 — —
(41,5000 — —
(541} (96) ()
(84,764}
60677 (546) (1&)
{13,753} — .
46,924 (96 {15
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{iv)  Reserve quantities information

The following tables represent estimates for ol and gas reserves by geographic area as of March 31, 20016, 2015 and 2014, Qruantities
mentioned below represent proved developed and undeveloped reserves together with changes in quantitses for the fiseal years 2006,
2015, and 200 4

The definitions used for proved, proved developed mxd proved undeveloped oil mnd gas reserves are in accordance with United States
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Rule 4-10 of Regulation 5-X. Proved oil and natural gas reserves are those estimated
quantities of crude oil, natural gas and natural gas ligquids that geological and engineening data demonstrate with reascnable certainty
ter be economically producible i futee vears from known reservorrs, under existing economic and operating comxditions including a

1 Zamenith average price pror to the end of the reporting pencd, unless prces are defined by contrsct, and cost at the date of
catimation

All the proved reserves presented herein are based on PSCs with the GOIL. As such, all met reserves are based on an entitlement
calculation which comverts our share of cost recovery and profit petrolewm under each contract to a volume equavalent of net reserves
i accordance with SEC gusdance on caloulating met reserves subyect 1o these agreements,

A sumeary of te anmual changes in the proved reserves of oil is as Eellows (in mmbbls )

Froved developed and undeveloped reserves Inila 5l Lanka Souils Alrkca Tkl
Reserves at March 31, 2003 104,54 —_ — 104,94
Rn:\-iu:iu:m1.'|fpr¢-.r:il.'uuﬁli.1nmeu I'.'.E.ﬁl —_— —_ I'.'.Eﬂ
Extensions and dseoveries. s — — — —
Improved Beeomvery o e i s s s s 21.63 — — 2163

Sales of reserves.......
Purchases of reserves..

Production for the o (3224) — — (32.24)
Reserves at March 31, 2014 111.55 —_ — 111.53
Revisions of previous esHImabes ... 7,70 — — 770
Extensions and decoveries. ... 228 228
Improved RECovery . i s s s s s — — —

Purchases o PESeIVES.....o.uiiiii i i s iss s st — - — —_
Production for the Yer. ..o, (31,42 (31.42)
Reserves at March 31, 2015 HL T — — D, (M
Revisions of previows eStimales ... s 307 — — 20,7
Extensions and dBeovenies. .. — — — —
Purchases of reserves.. — — —_ —
Production for the year .. (32.69) — — (32.659)
Reserves at March 31, 2016 TR —_ — T8.1
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A summary of the anmual changes in the proved reserves of naiural gas is as follows (in bef)

Fraoved devielopssd and undevelopad neserves Imsilisn Sri Lanks Soaith Alrics Taial
Reservesat March 31,2003 667 — — 66T
Revisions of previous estimales ... 2.9 — — 206
Extensions and decoveries. ... 1.21 — — 1.21
Improved Recovery ... . - . — — —
Purchases af eserves. ...
Production For the Wear ... (3.89) — — (389
Reserves at March 31, 2014 605 — — 695
Revizions of previous estIMAbS ... s 1.X2 1.29
Extensions and dscovenies, ... e 0le 0le
Improsed Recovery .o s s — — — —
Sales of reserves ... — — — —
Purchises of reserves.......oi, — — — —
Prochuction For the Ve ..o s s s s (3.51) — — (3.51)
Reserves ai March 31, 20015 4.50 — — 450
Revisions of previous estimabes .. ... e 4,95 495
Extensions and dscovenies. ... — — — —
Impreved Recovery ... — — — —
Sales of reserves....oe .. R . .
PUrchiises OF PEReIVES, .1 oieiissesssrerres s1assares tees 1on sossranes 1et srn s smresarremnsrans — — — —
Procuetion For the Wear ... {4.33) — — (4.33)
Reserves at March 31, 2016 551 — — E51
P [ i) ] P E]
Crde Call Swatural gus Crode Ol Mahural gus Crude Oil Matural gas
{ s} ibel) {mmbbk) [IES 4] { k5] (bt
Mot proved developed reserves:
ST T6h54 447 T304 355 T5.40 G03
B LAnka. ..o s e s s
b T ST T T
Toial net proved developed reserves Tin54 447 7394 355 TEA40 603
Nei proved undeveloped reserves:
[T T T 1.56 1.0 1615 134 3613 052
S LARKA . e s s e
Total net proved undeveloped reserves 1.56 104 16.15 134 36.13 .92

(v} Standardized measure of discounted future net cash fows relating to proved oil and gas quantities and changes therein

The table below shows the standardized measuse of future net cash flows relating to proved reserves. The analysia is computed in
aecordance with Topie 932 — Extractive Activitkes — Oil and gas, by applyving average prices during the 12-momh period prior to the
ending date of the period covered by the report, determmed as an w-weighted anthmetic average of the first-day-of-the-momth price
for each month within such penod, wnless prices are defined by contraciual arrangements, excluding escalations based wpon future
conditions, as defmed by the SEC, fiacal vear-end costz, fincal year-end statutory tax rates and a decoumst factor of 10%s 1o hscal
vear-end quantities of met proved reserves. The standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows 18 a forward-looking
statement

Fulure price chamges are limited to these provided by existing contractual arrangements ai the end of each reporting year, Fulure
development and production costs are those estimated future expenditures necessary to develop and produce fiscal vear-end estimated
proved reserves based on fiscal year<nd costs, sssuming contination of fiscal year-nd economic conditions. Pre-tax fisture net cash
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flow is net of decommissioning and removal costs, Estimated fubure income taxes are caloulated by applyving the appropriate year-end
statutory tax rates. These rates reflect allowable deductions and tax credits and are applied to estimated future pretax net cash flows,
less the tax basis of related assets, We have an effective tax rate lower than the statutory rate, beneliting from tax hohiday in Ragasthan
block wsder section 8018 {9 of the Income Tax Act, 1961, Discounted future net cash flows are caloulated using a discount rate of

1 0% per vear. Discounting requires a vear-by-year estimate of when future expenditures will be incurred and wien reserves will be
produced. The standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows presenbsed under Topie 932 requires assumptions as to the
tirming and amount of future development and production costs and meome from the production of proved reserves, The inform ation
dees not represent management's estimate or our expected funere cash flows or the value of its proved reserves and therefore should
not be relied upon as an indication of car future cash flow or value of ws proved reserves.

Imilin Srl Lanks Bowlh Afrbm Tolal
{Fuz in mal o) (R i million) (P, i million) {Fz in mallion)
At March 31, 2016
Fuiure cashinflows e 22720 212729
Future production eosta ... (127,002) — — (127,002)
Future development costs ... (22,492) — — (22,492)
Fulure income tax eXPerses ... e (10 (7100
Undiscounted future net cash flows . . 62525 62525
10 percent midyear annual dizcount fu' umlq; of
estimated cash Tows (B075) — — (8.075)
Standardized measure of discounted future net
cash Mows 54,450 — — 54,450
At March 31, 2015
Future cashmflows ..o 424,446 — — 424,446
Future production costs ... (175.304) (175,304)
Fulure development costs ..., (45 859) — — (45 B50)
Fuiuire imconme Tax eXPenses ..o (10, 246) — — (10, 2445)
Unsdizcoumted future net cash flows ., - 193,037 — — 193,037
I Ercrm‘ll IL‘I1|:|}'¢?IT a’u:n’llnl :lmbuu'l'l fu' 'I:||'|i:|@ uf
estimated cash flows (35,668) — — (35, 668)
Standardized measure of discounted fuire met
cash flows 1573659 — — 157,369
At March 31, 2014
Fuiure eashinflows 545,543 — — 645,543
Future production costs . (219.5497) — — (2195997}
Future development costs .. .. (74,225) — — (74,225)
Future imcome tax expenses . S (46,633) (46,633)
Undiscounted future net cash flows . P 304,688 — — 30d,688
10 pereent midyear annual diseount fur umllg nl'
estimated cash flows (65 202) — — (69, 202)
Standardized measure of discounted
futuare met cash lows puf — — IS ARG
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(vl Standardiced measure of discounted Tuture net cash Mows relating to proved oil and gas quantities and changes therein

{Continued)
Imilin Srl Lanks South Alrkca Talsl

(Rs. in nal o) (Rs. i million (K= in million) (s in million)
Balance at April 1, 2015 . 157,369 — — 157,369
Sales and transfers of ol and gas, net of
production cost (4055 - — (40,455}
Development cost imcurred. .. R . BO10 — — 2Ol
Nt change due to purchises anl:l.uu]t.-.d l:sf n||11ml1:
in place — _— —_— —
Net ehange due to extemnions, dscoveries and
improved recovery less related costs
Net chamge due to revisions in quantity estimates 20,538 2,533
Net change in prices, fransfer prices and in
production cost (135831) - — (135831)
Changes m estimated future d-wclupmml cosls 19,030 19,030
Aceretion of discoumt .. R 17000 17,060
MNet -nl:m:gu: U1 IMeoHLe taxes ., 7,839 — — 7,839
Timing..
Balance at March 31, 2006 54,450 — — 54,450

Imilia Srl Lanka Soiwih Alrkca Taotal

{Eie in el lion) (R i million) (= i million) {Ez in mallion)
Balance at April 1, 2004 [ 235,486 — — 235,486
Sales and transfers of ml aﬂdgas net of
production cost {5 S0 — - (99 90
Developrent cost incumed, ,, v . 43 829 —_ — 43 829
Het change due to purchases amt emJea rzd' mu:ml-k
in place — — — —
Net chamge due to extensions, decovenes and
improved recovery bess related costa 5384 5384
Met ehange due o revisions i quantity estimates 17,798 — — 17,798
Net change n prices, transfer prices and in
|m|u|:1:i|;m cosils (%1,576) (k.11 .5'-.'6}
Changes m estimated future development costs (19292) (19,292}
Aceretion of discount ... ... 283 — - 28,321
Mt chﬂ‘.‘lig‘!: 11 IS Taxes ., 27,328 27,328
BT R
Balonee at March 31, 2015, F 157,369 —_— —_— 157,369
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(vl Standardiced measure of discounted Tuture net cash Mows relating to proved oil and gas quantities and changes therein

{Continued)
Imilis Srl Lanks South Afrkca Totsl

(Rs. in nal o) (Rs. i million (K= in million) (s in million)
Balance at April 1, 2013 26,124 16,124
Sales and wransfers of il mtlgqm net 11E
production cost (146,002) — — (146,002)
Development cost incurmed. .. . 23247 — — 23247
Met change due to purchises and sales of minerals
in place — — — —
Net change due to extensions, discovenes and
wmproved recovery less related costs 63,421 63,421
et change due o revisions in quantity estimates 52,235 —_ — 52235
MNet change in prices, tramsfer prices and in
production costs 19,548 19,548
Chastges m estimated future development costs (30, 258) — — (30,258)
Accretion of discount ..., - 27,168 — — 27,168
Mat et‘msg-c N INGome taxes . 3 — — ]
Timing.. .
Balance ai \Iur\ch J-I 11]1-1 . 235486 — - 235486
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Vedanta Limited
Panaji, Goa, India

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of Vedanta
Limited and subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of March 31, 2016, and 2015, and the related consolidated
statements of profit or loss, comprehensive income, changes in equity, and cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended March 31, 2016 all expressed in Indian Rupees. These consolidated
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Vedanta Limited and subsidiaries as of March 31, 2016 and 2015, and the results of
their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended March 31, 2016, in
conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States), the Company's internal control over financial reporting as of March 31,
2016, based on the criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated August 1,
2016 expressed an unqualified opinion on the Company's internal control over financial reporting.

Our audit for the year ended and as of March 31, 2016, also comprehended the translation of Indian
Rupees amounts into United States dollar amounts and, in our opinion, such translation has been made
in conformity with the basis stated in Note 2. The translation of the consolidated financial statements
amounts into United States dollars have been made solely for the convenience of the readers.

Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Gurgaon, India
August 1, 2016
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